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Actien

Judzment of Foreign Couri—Does an action lie on
it in other Courts—Principles of International Law.
The judgment of a Foreign Court of competent
Jjurisdietion is, in nceordanee with the principles of
private international law, regarded in other courts
z.smfn‘m Jacie evidence of o debt at common law
an action lies for the recovery of the debt so
adjudgec subject to such defences as may be raised
by the debtor al the trial.

NARAVANSWAMI V8., MARIMUTTUFILLAI

Agreement
To transfer immovable property in consideration
of marriage—Agreement must be notarially
executed. .
See Immovable Properly ...

Arbitration
Dispute between Co-operative Society and past
officer of Society.—Power to refer to compul-
sory arbitration.
Ser Co-uperative Societies

Brothels' Ordinance

Section 2—Keeping or munaging a brothel—
Meaning of.

Held : That a person who is not the controlling
hiead of a brothel with a proprietary interest and
control over it and who does not direct, govern or
administer the brothel cannot be said to keep or
munage the brothel.

ManmN & Awornenr vs, INspreTon oF Porick,
VEVANGODA 5y

Butchers Ordinance

Refusal of butchers' licence by local authority—
Remedy.
See Mandamus

Carriage of Goods

Ruilicay—Liabitity for damage to goods—Limita-
tion of liability by staiute—Further Timitation by
contract— Meaning of ** misconduct " h% ]
the Reilivay—.1 t of damages—Railway Ordi-
nance, Section 15.

While goods conveyed by train from South India
were being unloaded from a waggon at Jaffna, they
received damage as a result of wnother waggon
striking the stationary waggon during shunting
operations carried out by a guard who had been
clearly warned that an impact of the waggons in-
volved the risk of damage to the goods.

Section 15 of the Railway Ordinance limits the
liability of the Railway to loss or damuge oceasioned
by the negligenee or misconduet of the agents or
servants of the Railway. The liability in this ease
was further limited by contract to loss from mis-
conduct an the part of a servant of the Railway,

Held : (1) That a carrier of goods, if not prohi-
hited to do so by statute, may contract himsell out
of liability for the negligence of his servants, pro-
vided that the exemption is stipulated in express,
tlear and unambiguous terms.

(2) That the guard was guilty of misconduct in
doing a thing which he had been swarned may
seriously cndanger the goods,

servant af
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(8) For the purposes of compensation, * value
of the goods at the time and place of despatch
means the value at the time and place the i
w-re first handed over to the Ceylon Government
Rauilway.

SANGARALINGAM V3. THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL ...

Certiorari

Court has diseretion to make order of certiorari
although alt.rnative remedy is available.
See Co-operative Societies

Certiorari refused where officer did not aet in
excess of jurisdiction.
Ser Omnibus Service Licensing Ordinanee

Cheques -

Joint and several lability—Drawer of cheque and
successive endorsees swed by last endorsee—Judgment
entered against same defendants—1Is the plainiiff pre-
cluded from recovering judgment against nthers.

Held : That where the drawer and the endorsees
of a cheque are sued together for the recovery of the
value thereof. the fact that judgment was entered
against some of them earlier does not preclude the
plaintiff from recovering judgment against the
others as their liability is & joint and several one.

Kunara el al vs. Vamavan CeETTIAR

Civil Procedure Code

Sections 825, 826 and 530 —Execution of proprie-
tary decree—Resistance to Fiscal—Persons resisting
instigated by defendants—Sentence of tmpri: t
not passed-—Order to deliver possession made under
section 330—Correctness of such order.

Held : That, where at an inquiry int  a com-
plaint under seetion 425 of the Civil Procedure Code
the evidence shows that a person resisting the Fiseal
was instigated by the judgment-debtors, order
directing the judgment-creditor to be put into
possession. of the property shouid be made under
section 826 and not under 330. Section 326 does
not minke it obligatory for » Court to pass a senténce
of imprisonment hefore making an order of pos-
session.

LuciNa Frernanpo ef al ve. ASMABAI ADAMALY

Section 18—Power of courts to add parties.
See Muslim Intestate Succession and Wakfs Ordi-
nihice
Section 66— Service of summons on wife as agent
of husband who was in Malaya—Agency not
determined by enemy occupation of Malaya.
See Morigage

100
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Colombo Municipal Council Bribery Com-

mission (Special Provisionx) Act, No. 32 of

1949,

Jurisdietion of Supreme Court to issue writ of
Prohibition on Commissioner.

See Supreme Caourl
When will writ of Prohibition on Commissioner
he refused.
See Prohibition 1

LRSS LET]
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Commissions of Inquiry Act No. 17 of 1948. |

Commissioner appointed under Act—Jurisdiction

of Supreme Court to-issue writ of Prohibition

on.
See Supreme Court

Circumstances in which writ of Prohibition on
Commissioner will be refused.
See Prohibition

Companies Ordinance :

No. 51 of 19388 Section 120—Faiture of Director
to keep praper books of accounts.

In this case the conviction of the accused, the
Maunaging Director of a company for failure to keep
proper hooks of accounts as required by Section 120
of the Companies Ordinance war sel aside on the
ground that inadmissable evidence had been ad-
mitted and that the aceused’s guilt had not been
proved by relevant evidence.

Per GraTIAEN, J.—* The Section (i.e. 5. 120 (1) )
iz satisfied sc long as a set of * books of original
entry ' is maintained in one or other of which books
every transaction is faithfully recorded at the time
when it occurs.”

Heexpavpa vs., HeEratn i

Contract

Contract of sale of land by minors—When and
to what e«tent can it be repudiated by them.
See Minor ...

Cantract—Agreement by a condractor for fransport
of a certain specifled minimum quantity of sall per
Penalty for failure to transport such minimiuamn—
Implied obligation to make swch minimum available
to the contr ctor—Necessary implicatiovn—Damages.
The defendant-reéspondent entered into an agree-
ment with the Assistanl Government Agent,
Hambantota, for the transport and storage of salt
at the rate of not less than 2,375 bags per day. If
Le failed to employ the necessary labour and
wvehicles to transport this minimum quantity he
was liable to penalty. On ecertain days during the
contractual period the Assistant Government Agent
failed to supply the minimum quantity which the
eontractor was obliged to transport and the con-
tractor sued the Crown for damages suffcred by
him in employing labour and vehicles sufficient to
transport the minimum quantily. It was con-
tended for the Crown that the terms of the agree-
ment did not impose an obligation on the Assistant
Government Agent to supply the minimum guan-
tity for the contractor to transport.

Held : That by necessary implication the Crown
was under an implied obligation to make available
to the contractor the minimum quantity to he
handled by him under the contract and that the
Crown’s default in supplying this minimum quan-
tity on any day constituted a breach of contract
which entitled the plaintiff to claim damages to
compensate him for the consequent loss sustained
by him,

ATTORNEY-GENERAL V8. JUNAID ...
Co-operative Societies Ordinance

Claim against past officer of Society—Reference (o
arbitration—Legality of arbitrator’s award—Certio-
rari—Does it lie when other remedy is available,

a4

13

Held : (i) That there is no power under the
Co-operative Societies Ordinance to refer compul-
sorily Lo arbitration a dispute between a registered
Co-operative Society and a person who has ceased
to be an oflieer of the Society. &

(ii) That the Court has a discretion to make an
order of eertiorari although an alternative-and
equally convenient remedy is available to an
aggrieved party. -

(Note : On the first point see now the Co-opera-
tive Socicties (Amendment) Act, No. 21 of 1949 —

“Edd: C. L. W.).

StrisENA  vs. HRecistrRar oF CO-OPERATIVE
SOCIRTIRS

Court of Criminal Appeal

Charge of murder— Penal Code sections 78 and 79—
Plea of drunkenness and provocation—Relevancy of
evidence of good character af aceused—NMisdivection.

In a case of murder in which the accused put his
character in issue and pleaded that he was so drunk
as to be incapable of forming a murderous intention
and that he committed the offence under grave and
sudden provocation.

Held : (1) That the intoxieation necessary to
reduce the offence from murder to eulpable homicide
not amounting to murder on the ground of absence
of & murderous intention need not merely be the
degree of intoxication referred to in section 78 of
the Penal Code.

(2) That where the judge’s direction appeared
to give the impression to the Jury that any intoxica-
tion falling short of the degree of intoxiecation con-
templated by section 78 of the Penal Code should
not be considered in dealing with the guestion
whether a man’s susceptibility to provocation was
affected by intoxication, it amounted to a mis-
direction on the law.

{3) That evidence of good character of an
aceused was relevant to the consideration whether
the aet of the accused was unprovoked or not.

The Kixe wvs., Harrrice Dox  MARSHAL
APPUHAMY

Charge of attempted miurder in which accused was
undefended—FEvidence of bad character given by
aceused —Failure of trial Judge to warn the Jury not
to take inadmissible evidence into accounl—Refrial,

Where in a case of attempted, murder an un-
defended accused while giving evidence referred to
the fact that he had served a term of imprisonment,
and where the learned trial Judge failed to give a
specific warning to the Jury that they should not
take that evidence into account in arriving at their
verdict.

Held : That in view of the conflicting evidence in
the case and the stage at which the inadmissible
evidence was introduced, it would have been
perhaps better if the learned Judge referred to
that evidence anid gave a specific warning to the
Jury not to take that evidenee into account in
arriving at their verdiet.

REx vs. Racama BaparceE DINESHAMY

Questions pul to witness by the trial judge in the
course of the examination in chief, crass-eramination
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and re-teamination—Powers of the judge under sec-
tign 168 of the Eoidence Ordinance.

The neeused was charged with the murder of a
Police Constable by stabbing. The evidence led
by the presecution proved that the deceased, prior
Lo the stabbing, had attempted to molest a woman
named Somawathie living in the same compound
as the aceused, and that he had refused to go away
when the aceused asked lim to do so.  The evidence
of the aveused’s mistress, called by the defence, was
to the effect tnat, when admonished hy the accused
and asked to leave, the deceased said, ** If you are
unwilling to allow me to molest this woman, let me
have your wife,”” and that then there was an ex-
change of blows, In her complaint to the Police,
made shortly afterwards, Somawathie referved only
to the attempted molestation and not to the subse-
quent stabbing. In the course of his charge to the
jury the trinl Judge strongly suggested that the
aceused, bis mistress and Somawathie hid together
“ poneoeted  a false story before Somawathic went
to the Police, All through the trial the Judge took
a large part in the questioning of the witnesses,
both prosecution and defence, during their examina-
tion-in-chief, cross-examination and re-examina-
tion, in the exercise of his powers under section 165
of the Evidence Ordinance,

Held : (1) That the suggestion thal a fulse story
had been ** concocted ** by the aceused, his mistress
and Somawathie amounnted to a misdivection on the
facts unsupported by the evidence,

(2) That on the evidence the Court was satisfied
that the accused had established his right to the
plea of grave and sudden provecation.

(3) That the trial Judge had not exercised
properly the pewers given to him under section 165
of the Evidence Ordinance.

Per WiEvEwaRneNg, CJ.— ... in this case
the proseeution was represented by a Crown Counsel
and the aceused was defended by two Counsel. It
i3 not possible to lay down as general rules as to
when and how far a Judge should interrupt an
examination-in-chief or a eross-examination by
questioning the witness himself. These are matters
which the Judge is given the diseretion to decide
for himself in cach ecase coming before him. As I
said before, that very fact will make a Court guard
against the exereise of those powers without
restraint.™”

REx vs. Tupawa Hewase Navpias Sinva

Rape—Girl alleged to be wnder 12 yeors of age— Proof
of age solely by X°ray photograph —Admissibility—
Failure of judge lo put defence fairly to the jury—
Misdirection.

The appellant was charged with rape of a girl
called Aslin, who was alleged to be under 12 years
of age.  The Crown sought to establish age through
the medieal officer on an X'ray photograph of the
girl. Ewvidence was not led to show that the
admilted X'rauy pliotograph was that of Asilin and
that the Medical Officer was present when the
photograph was taken.

The appellant in his evidence stated that certain
witnesses were angry with him beeause of a certain
incident and that he had absconded through fear
of bodily harm. The learned Judge in summing
up not only failed to deaw the Jury’s attention to
this part of the evidence but indicated to them

81

that the appellant had not assigned any reason for
the witness to give false evidence against him.

Held: (1) That, in the circumstances, the X'ray
photograph  should not lave been adnitted in
evidence,

(2) That the learned Judge’s omission to divect
the jury fairly and adequately on the defence
amounted to a misdirection,

Hex vs. Mexnis

Criminal Procedure Code

Sections 188 and 193—Admission of guilt in course
of trial of offence not charged with—Failure to frame
Sfresh charge before accepting plea and dealing with
accused,

Where in the course of a trial of a person charged
under seetions 440 and 369 of the Penal Code, the
accused pleaded guilty to a charge under section 894
of the Penal Code and after accepling the plea with-
out framing a fresh charge and explaining to the
aceused as required by section 1938 of the Criminal
Procedure Code, the accused was dealt” with under
section 825 (1) (b) of the latter Code.

Held : That the order of the Mugistrate could
not stand,

Ranmina vs, SERGEANT SCHULLING

Sections 42 and 126 4—Order revianding accused—
Accwsed produced in Courl before expiry of 15 doys
and order remanding again—Warrant f detention—
Escape of accused—Immediate unsuccessful search—
Accused found after four days—Arrest of aecused by
Fiseal Officers—Resistance by accused —Resewe of
arrested person by others—Causing hurl to Fiscal
O fficers—Charges under seetions 2201 and 323 of
Penal Code—Legality of arrest—Applicability of sec-
tions 92 (1) of the Penal Code—Self-defer ce.

~ On 15947, the 1st accused was produced in
Court on o charge of causing hurt to two constables
and was remanded till 19-9-47,  On this latter day
he was produced in Court and was again remanded
till 3-10-47. Shortly after the Magistrate signed
the warrant of detention on 19-9-47 and the Fiscal’s
Marshall had entrusted the 1st accused to his
officer, the 1st accysed eseaped. The Fiscal's
officer pursued him immediately and searched for
him unsuccessfully. This was reported to the
Fiseal's Marshall who handed the warrant of deten-
tion to his officer directing him to search for and
arrest the aceused. The search was continued by
two officers till the 1st aceused was found eventually
on 23-9-47,

espite resistance, the two officers, who were not
wearing their uniforms, handeuffed the 15t accused
whereupon one of them was stabbed by the 2nd
aceused at the instigation of the drd accused. The
1st accused bit both officers and all the accused
TAD aWAY.

The aceused were {-l1ar,,_={cd under & counts—

(1) the 1st aceused under section 220 A of the
Penal Code for offering resistance to the
Inwful apprehension of himself by the
Fiseal’s Officers upon a warrant of des
tention.

(2) the 2nd and 8rd accused under section 2204
of the Penal Code for rescuing the 1st
accused from the custody of the Fiscal's
Officers,
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(8) all the 8 accused under section 323 for
voluntarily causing hurt to the Fiscal's
Officers to prevent them from discharging
their duties as public servants.

Held : (i) That the order of detention made by
the Magistrate had the effect of making the Fiscal’s
Officers  custody a lawful custody on 19-0-47,
though the detention of the 1st accused in custody
after the expiry of 15 days from 15-9-47 would have
been unlawful.

(ii) That the arrest on 28-9-47 is not the arrest
contemplated by section 42 of the Criminal Pro-
cedure Code and the officers had exceeded their
authority in attempting the arrest of the 1st aceused
on that day. :

(iii) That us the attemipted arrest on 23-9-47
not have caused the 1st accused reasonable
apprehension that he would be killed or grievously
hurt, if he did not resist the arrest, section 92 (1)
of the Penal Code is applicable to him.

(iv) That as the 2nd and 38rd accused could not
be said to have known that the 1st nccused escaped
from the custody of the Fiscal's officer who attempt-
ed_to arrest him, they may claim to have exercised
the right of self-defence.

(v) That in stabbing the Fiscal’s oflicer they
exceeded the right of self-defence and should be held
guilty under section 325 of the Penal Code,

Poxnian Ktmanesv el al vs. THE DIVISIONAL
BRevesve OFvicER, VAVONIYA ...

Charge of rash and negligeni driving alleged in same
charge—Failure o give proper particulars of the
charge.

Held : That it is wrong to allege both rashness
and negligence in one and the same charge.

Nagatan va. D.R. O, M. S, asp E, P.

Section 413—Charge of theft of buffalo—Acquittal
of accused—Inguiry to consider claims to buffalo
produced in Court—Propriety of order made without
hearing evidence.

Accused who was charged with thett of a buffalo
was acquitted by the Magistrate without the
defence being called upon. An inquiry was subse-
quently held by the Magistrate under Sec. 413
of the Criminal Procedure Code to consider the
claims “of the parties to the buffalo produced in
Court. An application made for a postponement
of the inquiry by the accused petitioner was refused
and the Magistrate made order returning the bull
to the respondent on a submission by his Counsel
without hearing evidence.

Held : (i) That the magistrate could not make
such an order in the absence of any proof that an
offence had Dbeen committed in respect of the
buffala.

(ii) an order under sect. 418 must be bascd on
evidence,
D Smya vs. Basa Smnno

Section 240 (2)—Applies to appeal under sec-
tion 48 of Workmen's Compensation Ordinance.
See Worlomen's Compensation

38

54

|

Customs Ordinance

Mandamus—Customs Ovdinanee—Alleged contra-
vention of Section 46 read with Defence (Control of
Exports) Regulations—Cargo delwined for further
examination—Subsequent intimations deciaring goods
forfeited—Does detention of gosds tempurarily for
evamination constitute seizure of goods as forfeited
within the meaning of Sections 146 of the Customs
Ovdinance—Section 128—Does the power to seize
include power to detain.

Held ; (1) That the detenlion of cargo (suspected
to be contraband) temporarily pending o deeision
by the authorities as to whether or not they should
be seized does not constilute a seizure of the goods
as forfeited within the meaning of section 146 of the
Customs Ordinance.

(2) That the power of seizure conferred by
section 128 of the Customs Ordinance includes the
power for the purposes of examination to detain for
a reasonable period any goods which a Customs
officer suspects to be seized as forfeited goods.

Parasamy Napar & Orners vs. Tue PrRiNCIPAL
Correcron oy COSTOMS

Debt Conciliation Ordinance
No. 39 of 1941, Sections 24 and 55—J wrisdiction
of Court to entertain action after application made by
debtor to Debt Coneiliation Bourd—Order made staying
proceedings—Correctness of such order.

Plaintiff instituted this aection on a Mortgage
Bond on 29th June, 1946. Before the summons
returnable date the defendant appeared and applied
for stay of proceedings on the ground that prior to
the date of the institution of this action he had
made an application to the Debt Coneiliation Board
under the provisions of the Ordinance (No. 39 of
1941), He filed a certificate dated 12th June, 1948
duly signed by the Seeretary of the Board in support
of his statement.

The preliminary ingquiry required by Section 24
of the Ordinance had not been held so fur. It was
contended for the plaintifi that the matter could
not be said to he pending before the Board within
the meaning of Section 55 of the Ordinance until
after the Board had assumed jurisdiction to effect
4 settlement following the preliminary inguiry
under Section 24,

The learned District Judge rejected this conten-
tion and granted the defendant’s application to
slay procecdings,

The plaintift appealed.

Held : That in view of the language of Section 55
of the Delbt Conciliation Ordinance, the proper
order should have been to dismiss the plaintifi’s
action_on the ground that the Court had no juris-
diction to entertain it after application was made
by the defendant to the Board.

Tae AcricviTURan & INpusrrian  CREDIT
CorrPoraTION OF CEVLON vi. DE Smva &
ANOTHER ...

Decree

Decree entered embodying agreement reached
independently of allegations in pleadings re-
lating to a frust—Absence of any indication
for or against existence of lrust in decree—
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.where the evidence does not clearly and un-
ambiguously establish that there was an
actually concluded agreement antecedent to
the instrument sought to be reetified and that
the term the inclusion of which is sought is a
term of the agreement between the parties
and continued concurrently in their minds
down to the time for exccution of the instru-
ment and that by mistake in drafting there
has been a [ilure to make the instrument

—

(e

Estate Duty Ordinance

Clim wnder Section T3—Hindu undivided family
— Money lending business assets in Ceylon—Effeet
of Ordinance No. 76 of 1938 — Jurisdiction of District
Court to ovder repmynent of estate duty overpaid.

K. M. N. Natchiappa Chettiar dled on A0th
December, 1038 leaving the assets of a money-
lending husiness as his properfy in Ceylon. The

conformable to the agreement, Rinifizea by oA E%"':‘é l{l}s of his estate objected to the assessment
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org

DIGEST &
Doés decree operate as resjudicata on jssue | (if) That parol evidence is admissible to make
of trost. | out a ease for rectifieation and the Court can act
See Res judicata 47 | even on the evidence of the plaintiff alone where no
further evidence can be obtained.
Deed |
" y . : SinNaropy & @ AnoraEg  vs, MaNNiEAN &
Interpretation of —Conveyance of entive land by two | ANOTHER ... v T
deeds— Deeds comveying twa portions of one land in
specifiea proportions—Three bowndaries clearly de- Defence xport Redulations
Jined—Fourth boundary separating ene portion from (Control of Exports) gulation
other not sufficiently  clear—Remedy—Action  for See under Customs Ordinance.
partition or action for deflnition of boundaries.
1. who was entitled to the entivety of land E Defence (Trading with the Enemy) Regula-
conveyed it on two deeds to (a) the plaintifl des- | tions
cribing a part of it as** all that northern 1/3 part or | y ’ =
share in extent 2 pelas paddy sowing '’ ; (h) the | See Morlgage +o 108
defendant deseribing the other part as “ all that | Di i
southern portion being a 2/3 share in extent one iscretion
amunam paddy sowing.” In each of the deeds of Court to make order of certiorari a.lthough
three boundaries were clearly defined. The foyrth | alternative remedy is available.
d;:mr(“ﬁng one portion from the other was not | See Co-aperative Sovielies e |
clear.
The plaintiff instituted an action to partition the Donation
land and the defendant disputed his claim on the ) o 7 h ! i
ground that the deeds transferred specific parcels : H?",’cfw"_“'j_i!' Gift ’f{(‘:‘"‘{{;i‘:’;”e "Ef ﬁmptr!y ;“béw‘
of land falling within defined boundaries, | ;:ﬁ ei commissum—Aceepionce not shown on deed—
y | Getract of encumbrance showing morigage of entire
Held : (1) Thalt as the language used in the land by donor and donec—Is it sufficient to prove
deeds i3 insufficient to demuareate the lands exactly acceplance.
the grants must be interpreted as conveying onl\ | Held : That the mere produetion of an extract
undivided shares in the land in the I_-““"I"“'l“'“"n | of encumbrances showing that a fiduciary donee of
specified in the deeds and a partition action was the | a half-share of o property joined the donor who was
proper remedy in such u case, | entitled to the remaining half-share in executing a
(2) That the action for definition of boundaries mortgage bond in respect of the entire land does
(activ finium regundorum) enly lies for defining and not prove that there was acceptance of the gift by
settling houndaries between adjacent owners when- the fidaciary donee.
ever the boundaries have become uncertain whether Per WueyeEwarpeng, C.J,—" Relying on the
accidentally or through the act of owners or through authority of Carolis et al vs. Ahvis (10445 45 New
some Lhird party. | Law Reports 156, the District Judge stawd in the
s AT O ., | Ccourse of his _]ll(]g’l'ﬂ(‘l‘lt that ** where a deed of gift
Ponna vs, Murnuwa & AnoTdes s B2 creates a valid fidei commissum there must be
weeeptance not only by the donees but also by the
Rectification—Action for—TWhen relief will be fidei commissarii on their behalf and if a deed has
granted—Admissibility of payel evidence—Refusal of not heen so accepted the donor is entitled to revoke *
party to take oath without m_{!u‘ma.‘. Teascn when the gift with the concurrence of the donee.”” I am
n_!qmrtefi by npgmnmas——SIawId it be taken into con- unable to accept this view as correct and I adhere
sideralion by judge—Oaths Ordinance, Section 8. to Lhe view expressed by me in Mudaliyar Wije-
Held ; (i) That a rectification of a deed will not tunga vs, Duwalage Rossie el ol (1946) 47 New Law
be allowed — | Reports 361.”
(@) where there has Dbeen an unreasonable delay .. o e oo
in enforcing the right. (The material date | Popi Arrunany vs. MomaMEDU ABUSALL e 61
for the purpose of deciding whether there has
been delay is the date of the notiee of the Drunkenness
:g;;nn?gd;mt i St s $he erear- wiis Plea of drunkenness and provoeation,
See Court of Criminal Appeal v 48
{b) where it would aifect prejudicially interests
which third parties have aequired for valuable Entail and Settlement Ordinance
consideration on the assumption that the ) o g :
instrument in the form in which it was Transactions amounting to an exchange for the
originally drawn was good, purpose of t!:e Ordinanece,
' See Fidei commissim 17
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of the Commissioner of Estate Duty, elaiming total
exemption from estate dvty under Section 78 of the
Hstate Duty Ordinance, on the ground that the
deceased was a member of a Iindu undivided
family, and that the property was the joint pro-
perty of that family.

The District Judge entered a declaratory deeree
in favour of the executrix on the basis that the
property belonged to a Hindu undivided family of
which the deceased wuy n membes. and that the
exemption conterred by Section 73 aeccordingly
applied. But he held that he had no jurisdiction
under the Ordinance to enter a deeree npainst the
Crown for the retwn of the estate duty recovered
from the executrix by the Crown.

Held : (i) That the evidence established that
the assels in Ceylon were the joinl property of a
Hindu undivided familyv.

(i) ‘That the business carried on joinily hy the
members of a Hindn undivided family is presumed
to be joint family property and not an ordinary
commercial partnership, unless the business is
separately aequired and carried on by a siogle
rember of the family,

(iii) That Section 75 of the Hstate Duty Ordi-
nance cannot be said to be wholly inoperative on
the ground that although the legislture intended
to give reeopnition to the Luw of South lndia, no
such Hindu Law has in fact been introduced Iy
express legislition as part of the Law of Ceylon,

(iv) That Seetion 73 was amended by Ordi-
nance No. 76 of 1088 in order to resort to a fiction
which would remove in the case of immovable
property the difficultics which do nof attach to the
movable property belonging to a Hindu undivided
family.

{v) Thota District Court has jurisdiction under
the Iistate Duty Ordinance to enter a decree against
the Crown for the return of Fstate duty overpaid

and also for payment of legal inferest thereon under

Seetion 192 of the Civil Procedure Code.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL ve. Varniamsa Avcm
Evidence

Relevaney of evidence of good characler of

' aceused.

See Court af Criminal Appeal

Eyidence of bad character given by acensed
Tailure of judge to warn jury not to take that
evidence into account.

See Conrt af Criminal dppeal

Trial Judge—Failure to give due consideration in
circumstances relevant to issues and to evamine signi-
ficance of documents—Weight [ he atached it
findings af fact by such Judge.

Where the trial judge, in weighing the evidence,
has not given due consideration to some of the
cireumstances relevant to the issue which he was
called upon to try, aud failed to examing the signi-
ficance of important documents as they stand in
relation o each other, i

Held : That the conclusions arrived at by the
Judae are not entitled to as much weight as nor-
mally attaches to findings of fact of a court of trial.

The case was sent back for a fresh trial,

Hrys v, Kunara

i

| Evidence Ordinance

|
|
|
|
|
5 |

Section 38— FEuvidence admitted on wll issues—
Judge holding on one issue that he had no jurisdiction
— Admissibility in later judicial proceeding of evi-
dence given in former procecding by witness since dead.

Held : That where all the conditions laid down
by section 33 of the Hvidence Ordinance for the
admission of the evidence of a deceased witness
were satistied, Uhat evidence, having been given
hefore a person authorised by law fo take it, was
admissable in a later proceeding, although the
judge in the former proceeding had held that lie:
had no jurisdiction.

Rurriay ve. GREGORY >

Section 92— Transfer of land by deed—Cireum-
stances showing transaetion in noture of secvrity for
money advanced —Oral promise fo re-fransfer Tater to
transferee—Can Court acl on such oral evidence apd
hold thet fransfer was anything other than absolute
conveyance,

. Transfer of tand subject to oral agreement to frimmsfer
to third porty on payment of @ sum of nomey—Cun
ard party enforce such orel agreemend.

Held : (i) That where a party transferred o
land by deed in cirenmstances clearly showing that
the transaction was in the nalure of a seeurity for
money advanced and relying on an oral promise by
the transferee to transfer the land later, o Conrt is
precluded by Section 92 of the Evidence Ordinance
{ns between the parties Lo the deed) from acting on
the oral evidence and holding that the transfer was
anything other than an absolute conveyance,

(ii) Thata person, who is not-a party to a decd,
is not affected by seetion 92 of the Evidenee Ordi-
nenee and ean, therefore, enforce an oral promise
or condition in his Lavour subject to which such
deed was exceuted.

Arpunany va, Urkv Baspa

Section 165—TPowers of judge under.
See Court of Criminal Appeal

Section 114— Kes ipsa loguitur—Applicability to
criminal cases,
See Penal Code

Exceptio rei venditae et traditae

Conzeyance of land by person without litle—Subse-
quent acquisition of fiile—Exceptio tei venditae et
trditae—Fatent to which doctrine operales.

Where A, who had no interests in a land pur-
ported, with three others, fo convey the entirety of
the Jand and later acquired title o an undivided
hall-share of the land,

Held : (i) That as no specifie undivided shares
had been conveved by the four original transfevors,
each must he deemed to have conveved a fourth
share in the land.

(ii) That the doctrine of exeeptio rei vendilde e

traditee operated npainst A ouly in respeet of an
undivided one fourth share in the land,

Capriva alios Hasuxe vs, NoNuamy
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appellants claimed premises No. 20, Baillie Street,

Fidei commissum |

TGt to feo daughters subject to—Tn the event of one
of the donee~ dying without laxful issue her right io
* devolve on swviving donee—1Transfer of property sv
gifted with sanction of court by daughters to denor’s
san i consideration of donors fremsferring another
properiy—Absence of restriciions upon alicnation or
desiguation of beneficiaries in new deed—Do the
terms and coaditions in the first gift altach to the new
deed— Dy the transactions amount Io ah exchange for
the purpose of Entail and Settlement Ordinanee—Jdus
acerescendi—Meaning of ° surviving donee.”

On a deed of giit of 1883 (P'8) by S and his wife M
in favour of their two daughters L and A, premises
No. 21, Chatham Street, Colombo, was eonveyed
subject to the following teems and conditions :—

" To have and to hold the said premises with
the easements rights appurtenances thereunto
belonging or used or enjoyed therewith or known
as part and parcel thereol wito them the said
Mututantrige Leanora Fernando and Mututso-

b e R & OTnerns e i
tripe Arnolia Fernando their heirs excentors and RE

administrators in equal individed shares for ever Acceptance not shown on deed—Evidence suffi-

subjeet iowever to the conditions following, that SEA o akove nceeptance— Revoeability of

is to say, that the said Mututantrige Siman ;.:ii;t ik i

Pernando shall during his life time be entitled to Seo D:amffhm o=

take use and appropriate to his own use the issues -

rents and profits of the suid premises and that A testator by last will (Clanse 8) devised the lind

alter his death and in the evenl of his wife | tohis two sons, A & P, Clause 9 orovided that

(‘,];]IO?bﬁpé}ta:];cmli|gci’.i\%m:_a I Ci‘cra S;‘ }ﬁlng hu;(l, in the event of the death of either of"the sons with-

i; :‘.Il?l ap;:;;ﬁ-i-‘:f: toi\c:-"?)?\' ;cui;? at ifmltgu'i? 0?' out lawiul issue, the survivor became entitled to

Ly, 2 : Sipleidfad bl 4 the share of the onc so dying. By Clause 10 the

the said issues, vents and profits the other half PR P G ,

belng ko uncd s apreotmnted by o, | (coatr, dircted lhnt the v sons should aly

fo wit the said Mulutantrige Leanom Fernando | gerived from land M and ull the buildings thereon

and Matutortrgs Al Nornando,wnd ubleet | e to e by s, 8, tht ey should o

1ﬂntﬁgc S i i e \Inluh‘ntri = | sell, gift, mortgage or otherwise alie_ate or en-

‘\mll:rfja l“;‘r‘nam{'u Sl it !;w shall 0i1[hr-r hf cutniber the same or lease the same for any period

them be entitled to sell, mort rae “lease, for o Sxomding bwg Spam st o s, and i) ftar Gile

[ isenr bt than Toire vca:rs it a&tffné fk (;‘ f;('rt\'iw: death their lawiul ehildeen should beeome e_lltltled

encumber the said premises nor shall the same l:;'mllgcdsiﬂft tsiibc's?il:\tl{:;e‘s sﬁgulﬁl?;ﬁ’ tfllfr,: r;;hr:g

orihe fents and profits thexeof be liable tu be sold lI:'.nI‘.Fr into possession of all the properties and take
in execution for their debts or for thc debts of any the income only after the death of the testator's
or cither of them and the said premises shall after widow &

their death devolve on their lawful issues respee- & : : :

tively and in the event of any one of the said | A died unmarried and without children. T then

dones dying without lawful issue her share right « transferred to the plaintilf the half-share which he

and interest in the said premises shall devolve on alleged deyolved on him alisghilcly on the dei
and revert to the surviving donee subject however of A. I"s widow and children :‘011t95t€d plaintifi’s

0 the conditions and restrictions aforesaid.” title on the ground that on A’s death P became

In 1808 S and M i licati e entitled to that share subject to a fidei-commissum.,
lmdlsler the LE;]:&H :1t§[(;ar5"_etd:]l|3r‘1{]lcl~ﬁ1.luil);§'iln-Elr}wgmi]\:: Held : (i) That the testator gave a half-share of
sanction to transfer the said premises No. 21 | Mto A & P subject o 4 life interest in favour of his
Chatham Street, by L and A to their brother J in | Widow ¢ Soud ‘
consideration for the transfer by S and M of No. 20, {ii) That after the death of the widow, A & P
Baillie Street (now in dispute) to A and of premises had only a life interest in the half share given to
No, 22, Baillie Street, to I, This application was each.
g’i‘rl?:t?iieggdugilc Eﬁllsét;ie:':w;‘){efgit]?? ?:‘mrljﬁlj ; (i) Thaif on the death of eithur_A or P the
st d‘i 6t GOt ﬂ\e g'qme RSt upor[; half-share given Lo the person so dying devolved

4 3 s e S e A bsolutely his lawful children.
alienation and designation of beneficiaries as in i q_a o 011. e “‘ e e e ;

, i i f iv. 1wt i€ A or P died without lnwiul children
deed P8 and contained no corresponding gift over (iv.) Thatil A or P died without lawful child
to the survivor in the event of any of the two sistexrs the half share devised to the person so dying went
dying without issue. to his surviving brother absolutely,

I died o widow I 1985 leaving nine clifldren wi {v) That the plaintiff was tfntitltf(_i to a half-
are th: plaintifl nﬁ:; t]]ff ;fﬁ'g i}ﬁg;xﬁf&;,:ﬂ | share of the land ahsolutely by wvirtue of the
dents, A died in 1941 intestate withoul having transfer from P,
had isste and leaving as her heirs her husband (who -

? P T = Bt o Thethritirar A e, b
left a will) and her brothers and Bmu'éluﬁ%l‘é' 5 b{kﬁ') o dta%smlqn.la pE SLva ve, Peeeray WERasini ef gl T4

as the intestate heirs of A or as beneficiaries under
the will of her hushand.

Held : (1) That the transactions in 1884 afore-
said constituted an “exchange *” for the purpose of
the Entail and Settlement Ordinance.

(2) That the fidei-commissum to which A's share
in No. 21, Chatham Strect property was subject
under deed P§ attached in 1894 to No. 20, Baillie
Slreet property for which it was exchanged.

(#) That Ps created a single fldei-commissum.

{4) That upon A dying issueless after the death
of L, L's children became entitled to the property
in dispute by right of accretion, notwithstanding
that I did not su.vive A.

(3} That the expression * surviving done¢™ in
P8 should be intcrpreted as * other ' donee.

N. 8, (. PeEnunra & Omers v, H. Cope FoNsSERA

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org
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Hindu Undivided Family

Money lending business assets in Ceylon —Lia-
bility to pay Estate Duty.
See Estate Duty Ordinance

Immovable Property

Agreewient to transfer in consideration of marriage
~—Should such agrrement be notarially attested-—Pre-
vention of Frawds Ordinance, Section 2,

Held : That an agreement to transfer immovable
property in consideration of marriage comes under
Section 2 of the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance
and is therefore, of no force or avail in law unless
nolavially attested.

Noowun Harcmsas vs, Noos Hameew ef af

Income Tax

Compay registered in Fadia having branch busi-
ness in Ceylon—Claim under Section 46 of Income
T~ Ordinance in vespect of lar paid in Ceylon for
years of assessment 1940/41 and  1941/42—Claim
made after lapse of three years—Is it bavred by
Section 84 (1) of Income Tar Ordinance—Whai
should be taen intn consideration in ascertaining
the amount with which taxpayer is properly chargeable
within the mearing of Section 84 (1).

The appellant Company (registercd in Bombay),
having a branch business in Colombo elaimed in
this action under Section 46 of the Income Tax
Ordinance {Chap. 188) a sum of Rs. 18,175.91 heing
the apgregate of half of two sums of money paid as
income tax in Ceylon for the years 1940/41 and
1841 /42 resp rtively,

The elaim for reliel in respect of 1940/41 was
made on 20th May, 1045 and for the yvear 1941/42
on 18th June, 1045,

The defendant (The Commissioner of Income
Tax) filed answer stating inter alin that the elaim
was barred by Section 84 (1) of the Income Tax
Ordinance as it was made after the lapse of three

VeArs,

The District Court upheld this plea of deseription
and the Company appealed.

In appeal it was contended for the appellant
company that section 84 (1) did net apply to the
present claim inasmuch as when the appellant paid
the two sums for the two wears of assessment
(¢harged und=r section 20 (1) of the Ordinance)
without making any deduction on account of the
relief provided for under 46 (1), it could not be said
to have puid tax by deduction or otherwise in
excess of the amount with which it was properly
chargeable for those years,

. Held (i) that Section 84 (1) of the Tncome
Tox Ordinanee applicd to the applicant’s claim
and therfore was barred by prescription.

{ii) ‘That in ascertaining the amount with which

a fuxpuyer is “ properly chargeable within the

meaning of Section 84 (1) attention should be paid

not only to Section 20 (1) but also to provisions of

~ such seetions as Seetion 43 and 46 (1) in appropriate
cases,  ~

BT |

Lit5]

Tar Associaten (eumext Compasies Lap. ow
Bosupay vs. Tue CommissioNer oF INcoMme
| Tax, Estare Dury & STAMPS ...
»
: Interpretation
of deed—One boundary of land not clearly
defined.,
| See Deed ... et E

| Joint and Several Liability
| Drawer of cheque and successive endorsees sued
by last endorsec—dJudgment entered against
some defendants —Plaintiff not precluded from
recovering judgment agninst others.
See Cheguies ... ok [

Judgment
of foreign Court—Enforceability in Ceylon.
See Aetion ... B

Jurisdiction
of Supreme Court to issue writ of Prohibition on
Commissioner appointed under Commissions
of Inguiry Aet, No. 17 of 1948.
See Supreme Court w28

of court to give effect to lawful (-.uni;:ro:qi»e
entered into pending action between parties.

See Landlord and Tenant . 41

of District Court to order repayment of Estate
Duty overpaid.
See Estate Duty Ovdinance a0

of court to entertain action aflter application
made by debtor to Deht Conciliation Board.
See Debt Cancifiation Ordinance SO i

Jus Accrescendi
See under Fidei commissum,

Kandyan Law
Child inheriting properly from mother—Child pre-
decensing father who was married in decga—Does the
Jather inherit the child's estate.
Held : That a deega married widower is entitled
to only a life interest in the estate of his deceased
child,

Bisona vs. Janea & Ornges e 40

Land

|
Conveyance of land by person without title—
Subsequent  acquisition of title —Extent to
which doctrine of exceptio rel venditae ef fradilge
operates.
See Exceptio vei venditae ef fraditee

=1

Tyansfer of land by deed—Cireumstances show-
ing transaction in nature of seeurity for money
advanced—Oral promise to retransfer later
to transferee—Can Court act on such oral
evidenece.

See Bvidenece Ordinanee ... .

| Transfer of land subject to oral agreement to
| transfer to third party on payment of u sum
of money—Can third party enforce such oral
agreement. ’ by
See Evidence Ordinance ... w43
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Contract of sale of land by minors jointly with
adults—Repudiation of contmet by minors -
Benefit to minors—Effect of contract on
interests of adulls,

See Minor. ...

Land—Agrecment to trunsfer in consideration of
martisge —Should such agreement be notarially
ted

executed.
See Fmmovable Property ...

Landlord and Tenant

Rent Restriction Ordingice:
quired for landlord’s occupation—When
fenant’'s cloim be preferred.

Held : That the elaims of u tenant, who has
failed in spite of diligent scarch, to find alternative
accommodation should be preferred to those of a
landlord, whose family does at least possess a liouse
in which they ean continue to live,

Huuse rewsonably re-
should

ABEYSERERE vi. Kocn

Rent Restriction Ovdinance —Action for ejeciment
of tenant— Compromise without proceeding to trial
Tenant granted time ito vacate of consent—Couwrt
relieved of duty to call for proof—Deciee entered in
terms of compromise —JSurisdiction of Court {0 enter
such decree.

Held : That the limitations placed on the Juris-
diction of a Court by the provision of the Rent
Restriction Ordinance in actions for cjeetment of
tenants by landlords do not in any way fetter Lthe
right or duty of the Court to give effect to lawful
compromises willingly entered into in a pending
netion between the parties,

Nveana vs. Ricnanpson
Rent Restriction Ordinance, No. 60 gf 1042, see-

tion 8—Action for ejectment of tenant—HReasonably
reguired for landlord’s  daughter—Dependance  of

daughter on landlord — Reasonableness of claims of -

parties,

The defendant, a dental surgeon, was plaintifl's
tenant since 1931 und he carried on his profession
on the und floor of the premises in question.
The Hoor above, which is a self-contained residential
Hat, was originally occupied by the defendant, but
later sublet by him. In January, 1948, the defend-
ant handed over the floor above and the garage
to plaintiff’s son-in-law and daughter. As a chiid
was born to the plami.al'l‘ s daughter, the plaintifl

it Lo eject the defendant in order to provide
the daughter with additional accommodation.

The defendant alleged that he was unable to
olitain any other place saitable for his surgery.

Held : (1) The plaintiff had to satisly the Court
that, taking into account, inder alia, the havdship
and inconvenience which would be caused to the
defendant by the enforcement of a writ of eject-
ment, the premises were ‘ reasonubly required ' for
ovecupation as a residence for a member of her
family (as defined in the proviso to section 8).

(2) That the words °* dependent on him * qualify
“son or daughter over eighteen years of age’ as
well as ** parent, brother or sister.”

(8) That as the language of the section is ambi-.

guous, it should be constryed in favour of the
tﬂiﬂ’d‘f-

31 |

41

(4) That. even on the assumption that the
premises could, in law, have been cliimed for the
daughter’s use, Lhe hardships, which the defendant
wonld suffer, outweighed the owner's needs in this
case.

HEWAVITHARANE vE. BRITO-MUTTUNAYAGAM ...

Rend Restriction Ordinanee, No. 60 of 1842, see-
tion 8 (¢)—Landlord’s nccd nf pfmmsru for purpoaes
of his own busi
When should it ve pmvef.' to ewist— W .’mt landlord has
o prove—Should the landlord have o business in
ewistence.

Held : (1) That the ressonableness of a land-
lord’s demand to be restored to possession for the
purposes of his business under seetion 8 (¢) of the
Hent Restriction Ordinanee, No, 60 of 1942, must be
proved to exist at ehe date of the institution of the
action and to continue to exist at the time of the
trial.

(2) That the Mndlord must place before -the
Court the necessary material to assist it in deciding
whether his demand to eject the tenunt’is a re1son-
able one having due regard to the tenant’s position.

(3) 'That to suceeed in a claim to ejest a tenant
under section 8 (¢) of the Ordinance, there muse
exist at the relevant date a present reguivement to

use the premises for the purposes of a business which .

is in existence or which will be established by him
as soon as the premises are tnade available to him.

Axoree vs. DeE Foxsgxa & ANowhen

Lease

Notariully oltested - Lessees” vight lo  possession
digputed by third party in possession—Can the lessor
matntain  action ogainst such third parly without
malking lessor a party to action—Roman-Dteh Law
—IMsiinelion hetween shorl lease and I¢ g lease.

Held : That a lessee who did not get possession
of the lands leased under a nolurially attested lease
ean sue third parties disputing his rights without
making the lessor a party o the action.

Per Wireygwanrneyg, C.d. ' [see no reason for
drawing a distinetion in Cevlon between short leuses
and long leases spoken of by lext book writers,
when we are considering the question whether a
lessee hins rights against third parties.  All that we
liave to consider is whether the lease is duly exe-
cuted according to law., If a lease for any period
exceeding a month is notarially attested it should
be regarded as giving **a species of ownership in
land ©7 (Lee, Introduction lto Roman-Duteh Law,
fourth edition page 161), and vesting in the lessee
proprictary rights which could be enforced between
third parties. I the lease is duly registered, it is
entitled to prevail even against those claiming title
from the lessor under decds executed prior to the
lease but registered subsequently.™

Usxv Amua el al vs. JEma et al ...

Lessor and Lessee

See wnder Lease,

of 1946
Teacher in assisted school —Is he disqualified
from sitting and voting as a member of a loeal
authority.
See Quo Warranto o rey Y
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Remedy provided by Ordinance rend with
Chapter 1XA of Penal Code available—Writ
of Quo Warranto nol granted,

See Village Commitiees ... e B

Lunatic

Lunatic wife—Guardian and manager of her
estate can initinte proeeedings for her main-
tenance,

See Maintenatce NareL

Section 14—Mugistrate issuing swimons without
evamining applicant on oath—2Does this vitiate pro-
ceedings. -

In this ease the Supreme Court, on the facts,
varied an order of the learned Magistrate for the
payment of o sum of money as maintenance to the
wife.

Hexd : That a failure to comply with section 14
of the Maintenance Ordinance does not vitiate the
proceedings but is an irregularity against which
objection can be tuken, .

Maintenance Ordinance

SEBASTIAN I'iLiar vs. MAry MAGDALENE Son e

Husband’s failure to maintain lunatic wife—Appli-
cation wnder section 2 by guardian and wmanager of
her estate —1Is the application in order.

Held : That the guardian of the person of a
lunatic wife ard manager of her estate is entitled
to initiate proceedings for her maintenance ngainst
her hushand.

MURUGAST V&, SUPPLAN =0

Mandamus

Writ of —dpplication for bulcher's licence—Re-

Jusal by local euthority—Remedy availuble.

" VWhere an applicant for a buteher’s licence to a
local authority is agerieved by an order made by .
such authority, his remedy is to proceed under sec-
tion 7 (4) of the Butehers' Ordinance, as amended |
by Ordinance. No. 44 of 1947, and appeal against |
the order to the Minister in the manner set out in
seetion 7B, and not by way of a writ of Mandamis.

Don Canoris vs, Tae CEamsay, Ursan
Councir, GAMPAHA ... pas LN

Eleetion of Village Committee Chairman a nullity
—TProper remedy is by way of Mandanus and
not Quo Warranio.

See Village Commitfees ... s

Matrimonial Rights and Inheritance (Jaffna)
Ordinance

Insurance Policy taken by husband—Premiums |
id out of his salary—Is such payment
** thediatheddam.”
See Thesawalamai PO

Minor |
Contract of sale of land by miners jointly with
adults—Repudiation of contract by minors—Benefit
to minors—Effect of contract on the interests af the

gdulvs, |

Pwo minors jointly with their parents sold some
property. There is no evidence that the purchase
money was utilised for the benefit of the minors.
In un aclion by the purchaser for declaration of
title, the minors sought to repudiate tie contract
of sale,

Held : (1) That a contract of sale of property
by minors may be repudiated by them, but only to
the extent of their interests at the time of the
contract. -

(2) That such a eontract will not be set aside
if the party seeking to enforee it proves that it has
been to the benefit of the minors.

{(8) '"That the onus of proving that a minor did
in fact benefit by a contraet of sale is on the person
seeking to enforce the confract,

(4) That the interests of the adulls passed to the
purchaser under the contract of sale.

KANAPATHIMILLAT THANGERETNAM VS, ALIAR-
revve UMARULEVVE of al

Oaths Ordinance

Seetion 8 -Tefusal of party to lake oath--—
Effeet of.
See Deed ...

Mortgage

Action—Mortgagor in Malaya leaving morigaged
property in charge of his wife—Action on morigage
bond—Service of summons on wife under section 66
of Civil Procedure Code—Decree entered—Property
sold in evecution—Relurn of morigagor after sale—
Proceedings to set aside sale—Validily of service of
summoris—Wife's agency—Is it ferminated by

Malaye being overrun by Enemy—-Defence (Trading

with Enemy) Regulations.

In 1935 the 1st respondent hypothecated with
the appeliants to secure a loan, a property he
acquired after his morriage with the 2nd respon-
dent. In 1958 the 1st respondent left Cevlon o
Malaya leaving the 2nd respondent in charge of the
property. In 1942 the appellants instituted action
for recovery of the loan against the respondents and
as Malaya was overrun by the Japanese at the
time, service of summons was effected on the 2nd
respondent under section 66 of the Civil Procedure
Code and exparte decree was enlered in September,
1942, The land was sold in 1944, 1st respondent
having returned in 1947 commenced proceedings
to set aside the decree and succeeded.

Held : (1) That the summons had been rightly
served on the 2nd respondent as agent of the
mortgagor,

(2) That the ageney of the 2nd respondent for
the purpese of section 66 of the Civil Procedure
Code was not determined by the enemy ocenpation
of Malaya.

{8} That the Defence (Trading with the Enemy)
Hegulations had no application to the faets of this
ease, and therefore the decree entered was good
in law,

e — ey
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Muslim Intestate
Ordinance

Applicatior under section 15—Failure o male oll
trusiees vespondents—Can Court proceed with such
application—Has Court power to add remaining
parties under section 18 of the Civil  Procedure
Code.

Held ; (i) That the Court has no jurisdiction to
proceed with an application under section 15 of the
Muslim Intestate Suceession and YWakfs Ordinance,
when it has found that the petitioners have failed
to comply with the requirements of that sect on.

{ii} That where the pelitioners [failed to make
all tristees interested in the charitable or religious
trust parties to the applieation, the Courl has no
power to add them under section 18 of the Civil
Procedure Code,

SinnaTERBE & ANorpinr  vs. Musrariia &

Succession and Wakfs

83

Omnibus Service Licensing Ordinance No.

47 of 1942

Certiorari—Writ of —Ommnibus Service Licensing
Ordinance, No, 47 of 1942, section 10—Renewal of
licence—Application made after expirvy of Heence—
Commissioner’s discretion fo treat if as application
Jor fresh licence,

Where the Commissioner of Motor Transport
treated an upplication for renewal of a licence
for an Omnibus Service received after the licence
had already expired as an application for a fresh
licence to he considered in competition with other
claimants,

Held : That the Commissioner did not act in
excess of jurisdiction,

Per GRATIAEN, J.—* Indeed, if it were necessary
to give a ruling on the point, T wonld be inclined to
hold that although the Commissioner had a dis-
cretion under the Regulation to treat as wvalid an
applieation for s * renewal ™ received less than
eight weeks before a licence had expired, he had
no such power if the licence had already expired
before hie received the application.™

W. H. Bus Co., Ltn. vs. Tae CUM\I]HSIU\IFR OF
Moron TrANSPORY i

Partition

Actlon—When should a Cowrl ovder a sale wunder
section 4 of the Ordinance,

Held : That except in a case where parties ask
for o sale, a judge should not order u sale under
section 4 of the Partition Ordinance, unless it is
proved to his satisfaction that & partition would be
impossible or expedient.

Doxna Mary & ANOTHER ve, DISSANAYARE

Penal Code
Section 328—Charge—Torm of.
See Criminal Procedure Code e,

Sections 78 and 79—Plen of drunkenness.
See Course of Criminal Appeal

AT

49

Chapter IX A read with seetion 10 of the Loceal
Authorities Elections Ordinanee No. 53 of 1046

Remedy provided Jy—Available—Writ of
Guo Warranto not. granted.

See Fillage Committees

Sectiops 828 and 320 Charges under—bash
and negligent driving—What is necessary to prove —
Presumption of negligence—Res  ipsa loguitur—
Applicability to criminal cases —Evidence Ordinuiée,
xection 114. .

Held : (i) That to establish a charge under
section 828 or 820 of the Penal Code it must be
proved that the act done by the offender was not
only rash or negligent, Tnil also that it was so rash
as to endanger human life or the personal safety
of others,

(i) That where a motor velicle went noross the
road to its wrong side and collided with another
which was going st a moderate speed along the
extreme edpe of its own side, such evidenve ereates
a presumption of negligence which is expressed by
the phrase res ipsa loguitur,

(iii) That such a presumption may be rebutted
by establishing that the aceident I1.lppmod without
fault on the part of the driver of the offending
vehicle.

Per Baswavage, J.— Section 114 of our Evi-
dence Ordinance is wide enough to include the
presumption embodied in the phrase res ipsa logui-
tur, which, in my wview, is applieabl: equally to
civil and eriminal cases, In the latter class of
cased Lhe burden that rests on the proseculion of
proving every ingredient of the charge may be
discharged by proving those ingredients by pre-
sumptive evidence.™

PERERA V&, AMARASINGHE (Sup-INSPECTOR OF
Povice) Barwaruga ...

Prevention of Frauds Ordinance

Section A—Apr{'cmem to transfer immevable
property in econsideration of marringe—Must
be notarially attested.

See Immovable Property ...

Privy Council

Conditional feuve te appeal—Notice of tndended
application given and received by Proctors nol duly
autherised by respective parties al lime of such nolice
— Proctors subsequently authorised —Validily of notice
—Nuotice signed by person holding Power of dllorney
—Validity—Can applicant aller the ground on which
leave ts sought nafter fourteen days from date of
Judgiment.

Held : (i) That a notice of an intended app]ica—
tion for Jeave to appeal to the Privy Council, given
ar received by a proctor before such proctor is duly
authorised for the purpose, is bad.

(ii} That an applicant cannot be permitted to
alter his ground of appeal after the lapse of fourteen
days from the date of judgment.

Per WLIEYEWARDENE, C.J.—* There remains for
consideration the validity of the * notice ** signed
by the defendant ** by his Attorney.” Tt is con-
tended by the plaintiff that that notice too is bad
as a notice could be signed only by a party or by a

Proctor for a party empnwered to act under the

a8
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'Ordinance. This contention is based o Rule 6
of the Ovder which stales, ** A party to an npplica-
tion under the Ordinanc:........ shall, unless he
appears in pevson, file in the Registry a document
in writing appointing a Proetor of the Supreme
Court to net for him in connection therewith......”
It is, however, not diffienll to take the view that
Hule 6 applics only to what has to be done in Court
and not to a nolice of ** an intended application ™
referred to in Rule 2 in Schedule 1 to the Ordinanee
and not given with the assistance of the Court.
Such a view of the law has the merit of not placing
unnecessary technical difficulties in the way of a
party wishing to appeal to His Majesty in Coungeil.
If that view is correct, the party required to serve
notice may do so ny u writing signed by him * by
his Attorney,” as that is permissible under the
common law and there is nothing in Rule 5 to shew
that the risht under the commonlaw has heen taken

away."”

Vas Der PoorteN vs. Vax Dur PoonreN ef al

Prohibition

Jurisdiction of Supreme Court to issue writ of
Prohibition on Commissioner appointed under
the Commissions of Inquiry Act No, 17 of 1948,

See Swupreme Courl . ...

Writ of Prohibition—Cominission appointed wnder
Cominissions of Inquiry Act, 1948, to inquire and
report on prevarence of bribery and corruption among
members of Colambo Municipal Couneil—Preliminary
investigation by Commissioner—Allegations thul peki-
tioner, who was a Councitlor had on several sceasions
eorrupily given money or other gifis to other Couneillors
to vole for him ol Mayoral elections—Tnquiry inlo
allegations against some Councillors who received
bribes from wetitioner already taken place in his
absence—No formal nolice of allegations implicating
pelitioner given—No apporiunity giver (o pelitioner
Jor legal representation al such inguiries—Proceditre

topted issioner—Principles of natural jus-
tice—The Colvinbo Municipal Council Bribery Com-
misgion (Spectal Provisions) Act, No. 32 of 1949.

In pursuance of the provisions of the Commissions
of Inquiry Act, 1948. the Governor-General appoint-
ed the respondent to investigate and report :—

(a) as to whether any member of the Colombo
Municipal Council had eorruptly solicited,
received or agreed to receive or on the other
hand had corruptly given, promised or offered
any gifts, loan, fee or reward or other advan-
tage as an inducement to influence official
action.
as to what steps should be taken to prevent
or check such bribery and corruption in the
future.

After the appointment of the respondent, bub
before the commencement of the inquiry, The
Colombo Municipal Couneil Bribery Commission
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 320f 1949, came into
operation. This enactment dnfer alia laid down in
section 5 the consequences which would inevitably
arise from the publication of a finding adverse Lo the
councillor concerned.

The statutory powers of the respondent are wide
and varied, but the procedure he must follow in
executing his commission, is nowhere laid dewn
except that section 14 of the Act of 1948 requires

(B)

23

person whose condueb is the

him to permit any
represented at the

subject of inquiry to be legally
whole of an inquiry.

At the preliminary stages the respondgnt appeats
to have called for und collected sueh information
as he could From every available source for the
purpose of deciding whether any allegation of
corruption against uny Councillor merited investi-
sgation at all. He decided to haye this information
in camera and in some cases an oath oreaifirmation
was administered before recording the statements.

At the next stage of his investigations he appears
to have decided to hold a formal inquiry into the
allegations of corruption agninst each particular
Councillor. whose conduct in his opinion called for
a full investigation, permitting legal representation
as required by section 14 of the Aet of 1948,

The respondent ealled upon the petitioner to meet
allegations that he had on 27 separate ovcasions
corruptly given sums of money or other wifts to
various Courncillors for the purpose of inducing them
to vote in his favour at Mayoral elections.

The petitioner thereupon applied to the Supreme
Court for a Writ of Prohibition on the respondent
to prevent him from proceeding with the inquiry.
In his affidavit in support of the application the
petitioner averred inter alia :—

{a) that the respondent had already eompleted
inguiries regarding allegations of corruption
against some Coungcillors in whith the peti-
tioner was implicated.
that the respondent failed to give him any
formal notice of the nuture of the allegations
that implicated him and thereby had no
opportunity te be represented by Counsel
or to participate in those inguiries.
that the procedure adepted by the espon-
dent had made it impossible for him to hold
a fair and unbiassed inguiry into the allega-
tions against the petitioner.
that he verily believed that the respondent
had slready recorded his findings on the alle-
gations relating to the transactions in which
other Councillors are aceused of having
received Dbribes from him.

Held : (i) That the petitioner had failed to make
oul a prima foeie case to justify a rule nisi to prevent
the respondent from holding an inquiry into the
allegations of corruption which he has been called
upon to meet.

(i) That no grounds, supported by legally ad-
missible evidenece, existed for apprehension that the
principles of natural justice and fair play have or
will be violated or that the respondent had pre-
judged the case.

{ifi) That the procedure adopted by the res-
pondent eannot be said Lo be improper or unjust,

Per Grariarw, J.—* In cases of this naturc a
superior Court is not so much concerned with the
question. whether the party to the proceedings
believes that the pending investigation may turn
out to be what the petitioner’s Counsel deseribes as
g mock trial with the verdiet pre-determined.’”
The real queslion, as Swift, J. pointed out in Fex vs.
Esgex Justices, (1927) 2 K.B. 475, is whether a
reasonable man might apprehend that the tribunal
may not be impartial and unbiassed.

]

(r
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Ture Mavor oF Coromso vs. Tne CoromBo
Municrear, CounciL BriBery COMMISSIONER
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‘Public Bodies (Prevention of Corruption)

Ordinance, No. 49 of 1943

Application to set aside ¢lection of Village Com-
mittee Chairman—Remedy under Ordinance
available—Writ of Quo Warranto not granted.

See Viltuge Commilfees ...

Quo Warranto

Writ—Quo Warranto— Teccher employed in assis!-
ed school elected as member of Municipal Council—
Salary payable by wwaneger of scheol paid dirveet by
swvernment—1Is such teacher holder of public office
within the meaning of section 10 (1) {d) of the Local
Authorities Efections Ordinaiivce. No. 53 of 1946,

Held : That a teacher, employed in an assisted
school and whose salary, payable by its Manager,
is paid divect by the Government out of its annual
grant to such school, does not ** hold a publie office
under the Crown in Ceylon ™ within the meaning of
section 10 (1) (d} of the Local Authorities Elections
Ordinance, No. 55 ol 1946, and is accordingly not
disqualified from sitting or voting as # member of
aay loeal authority.

JavasinGue ve, S0vsa o e

Not granted il other remedy available,
See Village Commiftees ...

Railways Ordinance

Section 15—Liability for damage

to goouds.
See Carriage of Goods

Rent Restriction
See under Landlord and Tenant.
Res Judicata
Aciion for declaration of title—Fraud and trust
pleaded in  answer —Compromise reached withowt

reference fo trust—Consent decree—.Absence of any
indication for or against cvistence of trust in decree—

Does such decree operale ay ves judicata on issue of

trust.

Where a deerce was entered embodying an agree-
ment reached independently of the allegations in the
pleadings relating to a trust and where the decree
could not be interpreted as indieating anything for
or against the existence of such trust.

Held : That the consent decree did not operate
as res judicaly against the issue of trust in a subse-
quent action between the parties,

Mexignara Vipase ve. Powouar Menmgs ef al ...

Roman Dutch Law

Short leases and long Ieéases—No reason  for
drawing distinction in Ceylon.

100

13

Supreme Court

Iis jurisdiclion to isswe Writ of Profitbition on
Commissioner appointed under Commissions of Tn-
queiry Act, No.17 of 1948, io inguire inio allegations
that Municipal Councillor acled eorrupthy as specified
by section 5 (1) of the Colombo Municipal Council
Bribery Comomission (Special Provisions Aet No, 32
of 1948).

Held: Thav it is competent for the Supreme
Court to issue o4 mandate in the nature of a Writ of
Prohibition te prohibit a Commissioner appointed
by the Governor-General under the Commissicns of
Inguiry Aetl, No. 17 of 1948, ivom inquiring into an
allegation that a Municipal Councillor hus acted
corruptly in a manner specificd by seetion 3 (1) of
the Colombo Munivipal Couneil Bribery Commission
(Special Provisions) Aet. No. 32 of 1049, as such
Commissioner is under a duty to act judicialiy.

Tur Mavor o Coromso vs. Tue CorLoMBo
Murictear Councin, Brisery COMMISSIONER

Thesawalamai
Insyrance policy taken by lsband— Prengiums
paid out of his salary—Is such pagment * thedia-
theddam *—Matrimonial Rights and Inheritance
(Jaffna) Ordinanee (Chapter 48, secfion 19.

A person subject to the Thesawalemai, took out
a policy of insurance during the subsistence of his
marriage and paid the premiums out of his salary.

Held : That such payments do not constitute
 thediatheddam ™ within the meaning of section 19
of the Jallna Matrimonial Rights and Inheritance
Ordinance, and, therefore, the money payable under
the policy should be according to the terms of the
policy, o

SHANMUGALINGAM V8, AMIRTHATINGAM & OTHERS
Village Committees

Quo Warranto—Writ af—Election, of Chatrman,
Village Comnittee—Allegations of treating, undue
influence and bribery against Chairman and suppor-
ters—Other remedy  available—Is Quo Warranto
proper remedy.

Held: (1) That the supreme Court will nof
grant an application for Quo Warrante to declare
the election of a Chairman of the Village Com-
mittee on the grounds of treating, undue influence
and bribery, inasmuch as—

() the petitioner can pursue the remedy pro-
vided by the Public Bodies (Prevention of
Corruption) Ordinance, No, 49 of 1043, or
Chapter IXa of the Penal Code read with
section 10 of the Local Authorities Elections
Ordinanee, No. 58 of 1944,

the proper remedy is to ask for a Mandamus,
to proceed to an election de novo, the pre-
tended election being a mere nullity,

(2) That the act of electing the Chairman of a
Village Committee falls within the definition of the
expression © officinl vet 7 in seclion 6 of the Public
Bodies ( Prevention of Corruption ) Ordinance,
No. 49 of 1943,

(b

—

Samanasoon vs, Tikint Banpa .. boF
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Certivrari and Mandamus—1 illage Communities
Ordinance. sections 14 and 15 (3)— Nominations for
election—objections to noination of condidote—
Inquiry—Deciston given after time it prescribed
by section 15 (8)—Efject.

Held : Thal the enactment in section 15 (3) of
the Village Communities Ordinance that all objec-
tions raised agninst any candidate on the ground
that he is not qualified to be elected shall be dis-
posed of by the Government Agent at any con-
venient time not less than seven days prior to the
meeting of the voters summoned under section 14
is diréctory only, and consequently the [ailure on
the part of the Government Agent to give his’
deeision within the time limit preseribed in this
section does not by itself render an election void.

Per Javariness, S.0,J.- 1 taink it is reason-
able to presume that the object of the legislature
in amending the section was Lo give the candidates
who were duly nominated suflicient time to get
ready for the election. The neglect of the 1st
respondent may have been fatal if the nd respon-
dent was not the only eandidate who was duly
nominated. But as the 2nd respondent was the
oty candidate it seems to me to be immaterial,”

Magrk vs. A, G, A, Man~ag

94

Words and Phrases Defined

* Misconduet ' by servant of the Railway.

See Carriage of Goods ... e 100
= Public office under the Crown in Ceylon.™

See Qua Warranto wxsr o
* Saeviving Donee.””

See Fidei commissim ... A e i

Workmen's Compensation Ordinance

Chapter 117, section 48— Appeal—- Failure to
conform o requirements of section 340 (2) of the
Criminal  Procedure Code— Effect on Appeal.

An appeal under section 48 of the Workmen's
Compensation Ordinance is governed by Chapter
NXX of the Criminal Procedure Code and the
failure to state the point of law to be argued and
to attach a certificate as required by section 340 (2)
of the Code are grounds on which such an appeal
must be rejected.

Trnomas ve. CEvLoNn Wearrace Co., Lrpe .

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Present » Grariazy, J.

5. C. 215—1In the matter of an application for a Writ of Certiorari on (1) Kotawera-Udugaima Co-apemtﬁw
Stores, Limized, and others.

- Argued on : 2nd September, 1049,

Decided om : Tth September, 1949

Co-operative Sociclics Ordinance—Claim against past officer of Society— Reference to arbitration—
Legality of arbitrator's award—Certiorari— Does it lie when other remedy is available.

Held ; (i) That there is no power under the Co-operative Societies Ordinance to refer compulsorily to arhitfation
a dispute between a registered Co-operative Society and a persor. who has ceased to be an officer of the

Sorviety.

(i) That the Court has a diseretion to make an order of eertioraré altlough an alternative and equally con-
venient remedy is available to an aggrieved party.

[Note : On the first point see now the Co-operative Societies (Amendment) Act, No. 21 of 1940~ Edd. C. L. W.]

Cases referred to: Jil koon vs. By

(1948) 40 N. L. R. 403.

Ekan;yake vs. Prince Djal-l’ates Co-operative Society Limifed (1949) 50 N. L. R. 208,
Rex vs. Wandsworth Justices—ean parte Reid (1942) 1 A, E, R. 56,

C. B. Gunaratne, for the petitioner.

M. Thiruchelvam, Crown Counsel, for the second and third respondents.

GRATIAEN, J,

The petitioner was at one time the duly ap-
pointed Manager of the Kotawera-Udugama Co-
operative Stores, Limited, of Welimada, which
Society is the first respondent in these proceed-
ings. After he had ceased to hold that office
the Society claimed from the petitioner a sum
of Rs. 911°09 in respect of monics alleged to have
been received by him during the period when he
was Manager. The claim was disputed, and was
referred by the Society to the Registrar of Co-
operative Societies. The Registrar purported
under Rule 29 framed under the Rules of the Co-
operative Societies Ordinance (Chapter 107) to
refer the dispute to the second respondent as
arbitrator. 1In due course the second respondent
made an award ordering the petitioner to pay
to the Soeciety a sum of Rs. 911°09 and costs.

The petitioner challenges the legality of the
second respondent’s award. - He claims that as
he had ceascd to be an officer of the Society at
the relevant date, the purported reference to
arbitration was wlira vires of the powers vested
in the Registrar under Rule 29, and thatl the
purported award of the second respondent in
favour of the Society was therefore made without
jurisdiction. He accordingly applies for a man-
date in the nature of a writ of eerfiorari quashing
the awa.d against him. A rule nisi has alveady
been issued to this effect from this Court,

The present case is in all fours with the facts
in Illangakoon vs. Bogallagama (1948) 49 N. L. R.
408, where it was decided, in accordance with
earlier decisions of the Court, that Rule 29 does
not empower the compulsory refere: ce to arbitra-
| tion of a dispute between a registered Co-operative
Society and a person who had ceased before the
aate of the purported reference to be an officer
of the Society. It follows that the award which
is challenged by the petitioner was one which
was made in excess of the statutory jurisdiction
which the second respondent purported to possess.
This is conceded by learned-Crown Counsel who
appeared for the second respondent and for the
Registrar.

The Society has not attempted to show cause
why the relief asked for by the petitioner shonld
| not be quashed. It has been arguetl however
on behalf of the second respondent and the Regis-
trar that, although the award is admittedly il-
legal and of no force or avail in law, certiorari
docs not lie in the present case. Their conten-
tion is that discretionary writs of this nature
should not issue where another and cqually
effectual remedy was and is available to the
petitioner. Learned Crown Counsel points out
that, in accordance with the procedure laid down
in the relevantrules for the enforcement of awards
made under the Co-operative Societies Ordi-
nance, the Society has already taken steps in the
| District Court of Badulla for the enforcement
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of the purported award in iis favour. In Eka-
nayake vs. Prince of Wales Co-operative Society
Limited (1949) 50 N. L, R, 298, my brother Wind-
ham, with whom Nagalingam J. agreed, held
that where an application is made to execute an
award which is bad for want of jurisdiction it is
open to the executing court to refuse to execute
it. It is submitted that in the circumstances
the petitioner is not without an appropriate
remedy if he desires to challenge the illegal an ard
made against him, and that this Court should
therefore refuse to exercise in his favour the
extraordinary powers vested in it under section
42 of the Courts Ordinance. _

Tt is no doubt a well recognised principle of law
that a-Superior Court will not as a rule make an
order of mandamus or certiorari where there is an
alternative and equally convenient remedy avail-
able to the aggrieved party. But the rule is not
a rigid cne. In Rex vs. Wandsworth Justices—
ew parte Reid (1042) 1 A. E. R. 56, an application
was made for an order of cerfiomari quashing a
conviction made by the justices in excess of
their jurisdiction. Objection was taken, inter
alia, that as the accused had a right of appeal
to quarter sessions, certiorari did not lie. Calde-
cote L.J., inover-ruling the objection, said “‘as
to the right of appeal to quarter sessions, it may
be that the apphcant could have had his remedy
if he had pursued that course, but I am not
aware of any reason why, in such circumstances
as these, if the applicant prefers to ask for an
o1der of certiorari to quash the conviction obtained
in the manner I have described, the Court should

be debarred from making an order. In this
case it has been admitted that a mistake has
oceurred. This Court is in a positjon to remedy
that mistake by making an order of certiorari to
quash the conviction, and that it is the proper
order which I think this Court should make."
Humphreys J. in a separate judgment sxpressed
the view that *“if a person can satisfy this Court
that he has been convicted of a criminal offence
as the result of a complete disregard by the tribunal
of the laws of nalural justice, he is entitled to the
protection of thisCourt cven though an alternative
remedy was also available.” Ithink that these
ohservations are appropriate to the present pro-
ceedings. It is not in dispute that a public
officer and an extra—judicial tribunal, acting no
doubt through ignorance, have flagrantly ex-
ceeded the limited statutory powers conferred
on them by the provisions of the Co-operative
Socicties Ordinance. In the result there is on
recoxd an illegal award condemning a man fo
pay to a public institution the amount of a
disputed claim upon which only a Court of law
is normally ecmpetent to adjudicate. I consider
that there is no compelling principle of law which
fetters this Court's diseretion to quash the illegal
award, and I now make order accordingly. It
is but right and proper that I should accede to
the request that the-stigma attaching to an
award made in excess of the second respondent’s
jurisdiction in the matter should be speedily
wiped out. The first respondent will pay the
petitioner’s costs in these praccedings.

Application allowed.

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

SEBASTIAN PILLAI vs. MARY MAGDALENE

8. C. 568—M. C. Kayis 10641

Argued on ; 8lst August, 1949

Decided on :

7th September, 1948

Maintenance Ordinance section 14—Magisirate issuing summons without examining applicant on

oath—Does this vitiate proceedings.

1n this case the Supreme Court, on the facts, varied an order of the learned Magistrate for the payment of a sum of

‘money &s maintenance to the wife.

Feld : That a failure to comply with section 14 of the Maintenance Ordinance docs not vitiate the proceedings but

is an frregulurity against which objection can be taken.

Cases referred to: Wati (or Thomas) vs. Thomas, (1847) A. C, 484,
Squire ve. Squire, (1948) 2 A, E. R, at p. 50,

Fullowed : Podina ps. Sada, (1800) 4 N. L. R. 100.

Not followed : Do
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8. Nadesan. with 4. M. Ameen, for the defendant-appellant.
C. Thiagalingam, with V. drulambalam, for the applicant-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J.

In these proceedings the applicant, who is the
wife, suéd her hushand for maintenance. After
trial the learned Magistrate ordered the husband
to pay to the applicant & sum of Rs. 25 per
mensem.

The parties had been married for over ten
years and since 1946 there had been much un-
pleasantness between them, but in my opinion
the facts disclosed in the evidence leave reason-
able grounds for hope that the union has not
broken down irreparably. As so often happens
in such eases, the hushand and wife have so far
had little opportunity of enjoying each other’s
company except in the presence of their respee-
tive relatives. Without attempting to be so
foolish as to generalise in matters of this sort, I
am content to say that in the present case the
arrangement has not worked well, and that the
interference of the proverbial * in-laws ”* proved
to be a source of constant irritation. It is com-
mon ground that the first year of the marriage
was spent in the house of the bride’s parents.
Tt was then decided that they should live alone,
but they unwisely selected a house situated in
the same compound as that of his sister. These
two women guarrelled incessantly, and the hus-
band's attempfs to associate himself with these
petty squabbles apgravated the situation. In
November, 1946 the wife left him after a quarrel
and refurned to her parents, In 1947, through
the good offices of a mutual friend, a reconcilia-
tion was effected, and for some months the
parties lived together again. In March, 1948
there was another incident, and the wife left
her husband a second time,

The basis on which the wife initiated proceed-
ings under the Maintenance Ordinance was that
her husband * had deserted her on 30th March
1948, and failed.to maintain her’® since that
date, The trial was fixed for 10th December,
but on that date a very sensible adjustment was
arrived at whereby the wife agreed to return to
her husband on condition that he provided a
separate house in which they could live together
relieved of the irksome and irritating presence
of his sister. The evidence shows that the
huskand theresfter Lonoured the terms of this
arrangement. On 11th February 1949, how-
ever, the wife’s brother, actirg no doubt with

d inte_'ltio_ns but nevertheless unwisely, offered
to vacate his own house so as B‘?giti?e"&’ﬁ’ylﬁ%%m 8

L

different residence in which the husband and
wife should make a new start in their married
life. This offer was in the first instance accepted
by the husband but within a week he retracted,
and he insisted that the house which he bad
himself selected in terms of the original agree-
ment should be their home. Some discussion
seems to have arisen in Court on 18th February,
1049 as to the suitability of this house, and the
wife, though she alleged for the first time that
her hushand had-been cruel to her agreed to
resume married life with him * provided that
the house that is taken is agreeable to her ™.
By the time the case was called a week later she
had changed her mind and stated unequivoeably
that she was no longer prepared to live in any
house with her husband.

As the negotiations had broken down, the case
went to trial. The genuineness of the husband’s
invitation to take his wife back was not in dis-
pute, but the issue which arose for adjudication
was whether the wife was nevertheless entitled
to refuse his offer of a resumption of consortium
on the ground that he had * habitually treated
her with cruelty *” within the meaning of Section
8 of the Maintenance Ordinance (Chapter 76).
The finding of the learned Magistrate was that
the hushand had *subjected his wife to conti-
nuous neglect and sometimes cruel treatment 12
No express finding of habitual eruelty has been
recorded, but he held that the wife had geod:
and sufficient grounds for refusing to return to
her hushand, and made an order for maintenance
at the rate of Rs. 25 per mensem in her favour.
The present appeal is from this order.

The case has caused me much anxiety. Iam
very conscious of the inestimable advantage
which the learned Magistrate has enjoyed over
me in having seen and heard the witnesses who
testified before him in regard to this unhappy
dispute. I am also conscious that, particularly
in a matrimonial dispute, an appellant tribunal,
with only ‘““the cold written word™ to guide i,
should be slow todisturb the findings of fact of the
original Court unless there js compelling reason
to the contrary. Watl (or Themas) vs. Themas
(1947) A, C. 484. Upon 2n analysis of the rele-
vant evidence, judged in the light of the surround-
ing circumstances, I have arrived at the conelu-
sion that in the present case the learned Magis-
trate’s findings must be disturbed. To begin
with, the wife had made no complaint of cruelty
to the mutual friend who had brought sbout -

ation.
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the earlier reconciliation, but the circumstances
which has particularly influenced me is one
which the learned Magistrate does not seem to
have considered at all. Can the wife's evidence
be accepted as true when she complains that
she has been the vietim of such habitual cruelty
at her husband’s hands that she genuinely and
veasonably fears, as she says she does, that a
resumption of eongortium would lead to a repiti-
tion of such treatment? The alternative solu-
tion is that she has greatly exagperated her
version of past incidents, and that all that had
really taken place might fairly be attributed to
““ the wear and tear of married life ** for which
some allowances should he made in this im-
perfect world—vide Squire vs, Squire (1948) 2
A.E. R, at p. 56. Tt seems tu me that the wife
has, perhaps unconsciously, greatly exaggerated
the story of her past unhappiness in so far as it
is attributed by her to cruelty at her husband’s
hands. The truth is that he had displayed too
much partisanship in the many quarrels between
his wife and his sister, and that he now realises
the folly of such interference. The safest guide
to the problem, in my opinion, is the circum-
stance that orn_three occasions after these pro-
ceedings commenced the wife had consented to
. return to her husband upon the condition that
their house should really be their own. This
conyinces me that she entertained no fears as
to their future happiness as man and wife pro-
vided that they were protected from the inter-
ference of his relatives. The husband has been
very foolish in the past, but I think that so long
as there is still room for a happy ending it would
be wrong to make a judicial order the effect of
which would be to separate the spouses for ever.
I accordingly make order setting aside the order
of the learned Magistrate, but upon certain
conditions which I regard as necessary in order
to implement the terms of the original settle-
ment which the parties had effected in Court
on 10th December, 1948. If within three weeks
of the date on which the record is returned to
the Magistrate’s Court the husband provides a
separate matrimonial home which is suitable
to their station in life, the application of the wife
will be dismissed. If any disagreement should
arise as to the suitability of the house selected
by the hushand, that dispute should be referred
by the learned Magistrate to the Probation
Officer of the district whose decision in the
matter shall be final. Should the husband fail
to provide a suitable house within the time
preseribed in this judgment, the order for main-
tenance made by the learned Magistrate in
favour of the wife will stand. In all the circum-
- stances of the case I think that it is in the
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interests of justice that the husband should
pay his wife’s costs of this appeal and in the
Court below, and I make order aceordingly.

It is evident that the future happiness of these
parties will depend on the spirit with which they
will attempt to honour their solemn obligations
to each other. The hope that there will be a
genuine reconciliation between them underlies
my judgment in this case. As Lord Macmillan
pointed out in Wait (or Thomas) vs. Thamas (1947)
A. C. 484, “ a Court of law provides at the best
but an imperfect instrument for the determina-
tion of the rights and wrongs of the most personal
and intimate of all human relationships, that
of husband and wife. No outsider, however
impartial, can enter fully into its subtle intricacies
of feeling and conduct . 1f is now left to the
parties to make or mar their future happiness.

There is one other question which was raised
in the argument before me. Section 14 of the
Maintenance Ordinance (Chapter 76) requires
a Magistrate before issuing summons in a main-
tenance action, to examine the applicant on oath
or affirmation, and it is only after such examina-
tion that he is justified in issuing process, The
purpose of this action is to protect a party from
the vexation of having to defend himself in
proceedings of this nature until there is sworn
evidence on the record making out a prima facie
case against him. In the present action the
learned Magistrate failed to comply with Section
14, and there can be no doubt that the issue of
summons against the husband was premature,
The husband would accordingly have heen
entitled, if he so chose, to have the order for
summons vacated. This however he did not
do. On the contrary he submitted to the juris-
diction of the Court and an order was made
against him after witnesses were called by hoth
sides. The question is whether the irregularity
in failing to comply with section 14 necessarily
vitiates all the subsequent proceedings. In
‘* Podina vs. Sada ™ (1900) 4 N. L. R. 109, Bonser
C.J., held that failure to comply with Section 14
did not vitiate the proecedings but was at best
an irregularity against which the husband could
object, but only if he could satisfy the Court
that he had been prejudiced by the irregularity,
In Namasiyam vs. Saraswathy (1949) 39 C, L. W,
71, however, my brother Basnayake took a
contrary view. He held that the issue of a
summons in strict accordance with the require-
ments of the Section was a condition precedent
to the assumption by a Magistrate of jurisdiction
under the Maintenance Ordinance, and that
although there was an infer partes trial without
objection to the irregularity all the proceedings
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must be quashed. With great vespeet I feel
that I must follow the judgment of Bonser C.J.,
with which I am in agreement. It seems to me
that whether or not the proceedings were re-
gularly commenced under section 14, it is section
2 of the Ordinance and not section 14 which
vests a Magistrate with jurisdietion after trial
to make or refuse an orvder for maintenance in
favour of an applicant. The condition precedent

Present : G

to an order for maintenance is in my opinion.
the proof furnished at the trial that the respon-
dent had neglected or refused without just cause
to mwaintain his wife or his children as the case
may be. T accordingly overrule Mr. Nadesan’s
objection on this point. To order a fresh trial
at this stage would benefit neither party.
Order Varied.

RATIABN. J.

HEENBANDA vs. HERATH

S.C. 614 M

. C. Kandy 2849

Argued on : 14th September, 1940

Decided on : 16th

September. 1949

Companies Ordinance, No. 51 of 1988 Section 120—Failure of Director fo Leep proper books of

accownts.

In this case the conviction of the accused, the Managing Dirvector of a company for failure te keep proper books
of accounts as required by Section 120 of the Companies Ordinznce was set aside on the ground that inadmissable evi-

dence had been admitted and that the accused’s guilt had not been proved by the relevant evidence.

Per GratiaeN, J—'* The Section (i.e. 5. 120 (8) ) is satisfied so long as a set of * books of original entry’ is main-
tained in one or other of which books every transaction is faithfully recorded at the time when it oceurs.”

H. V. Perere, K, C. with Barr Kumarakulas
the defendant-appellant.

inghe. A. I. Rajasingham. and B. 8. C. Ratwatte, for

N. E. Weerasuriya, K.C. with Cyril E. 8. Perera. and D. 8. Jayawickreme, for the complainant-

respondents,

GRATIAEN J.

The accused was throughout the year 1947
the Managing Director of a company in the
Kandy District. The Company was registered
under the Companies Ordinance No. 51 of 1988,
and the object of its incorporation was to main-
tain an omnibus service along certain prescribed
routes. The learned Magistrate points out in
his judgment that its affairs had, as so often
happens, been entrusted since its inception to
persons who, though no doubt well-intentioned,
possessed no previous experience of madern
methods of business or accountaney.

The charge against the accused is that during
his period of office the Company had failed, as
required by Section 120 (1) of the Ordinance, ** to
keep proper books of accounts with respect to
(a) all sums of money received and expended by
the Company and the matters in respect of which
the receipt and expenditure took place; (b) all
sales and »urchases of ﬁoods by the Company ;
and (e) the assets of the CompanyDiéitg&dDytk& .

the accused was guilty of an offence under Sec-
tion 120 (8) in that he had failed in his capacity
as Director *‘to take all reasonable steps tosecure
compliance by the Company ** with these statu-
tory requirements, Thelearned Magistrate found
the accused guilty and sentenced him to pay a
fine of Rs. 40. This lenient sentence was im-
posed because in the Mapgisirate’s view there
was nothing to indicate any fraud on the part
of the accused but only negligence, attributable
largely to ignorance, in the manner in which
the Company’s affairs were carried on.

The background of these proceedings is not
unusual in Companies of this particular descrip-
tion. The directors had fallen out among them-
selves, and representations against the accused
were made by the members of one disgruntled
faction to the Director of Commerce and Indus-
tries who appointed a Chartered Accountant Mr,
Satchithananda to investicate and report upon
the affairs of the Company under Section 188
of the Ordinance, The report was duly referred
to the  Attorney-General but he apparently

L
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decided that no prosecution or other action was
called for in the public *nterest. (vide Section 134
of the Ordinance). Nevertheless the com-
plainant who owns shares in the Company, was
dissatisfied with this result and he accordingly
prosecuted the accused in the present action on
his own initiative.

The only witness called at the trial was Mr.
Satchithananda to whom T have already referred.
As he is an expert in matters of accountancy
his evidence would undoubtedly have been of
great assistance if it had been confined to his
observations on the alleged inadequacy of the
Company’s books with reference only to the
question whether or not they had failed to comply
with che special statutory recuirements of See-
tion 120 of *he Ordinance. Unfortunately this
was not done, and his oral evidenece introduced
a great deal of extraneous matter relating in a
general way to the conduct of the Company’s
affairs with which the Court was not concerned
at the trial. His report P1 addressed to the
Director of Commerce and Industries and setting
out the econclisions arrived at by him in his rov=-
ing investigation of the Company’s activities
wag also read in evidence. All this inadmissable
evidence only served, T fear, to cloud the issue
upon which the Magistrate was reqguired to ad-
judicate. In the circumstances the accused’s
conviction must be quashed unless T cansatisfy
myself that he has not been prejudiced by the
improper reception of evidence at the trial. This
could only arise if there is on the record other
evidence which is relevant and demonstrably
establishes his guilt.

Before I refer to the evidence it is necessary to
examine the provisions of Section 120 of the
Ordinance. This Section has been faken over
terbatim from Seetion 122 of the Companies Act,
1929, of England. The various fransactions in
resnect of which books must be maintained by
a Company are sct out in detail, but there is
nothing in the section which gives any indication
as to where the books of the Company. eéven
though they contain accurate and complete in-
formation as to the requisite items, may never-
theless he regarded as not having been * properly™
kept. This' omission is*not without its signifi-
cance, because 1 find that Section 262 of the
Ordinance (vide also the corresponding Section
274 of the English Act of 1929) which imposes
heavier penalties on directors if *it is shown
-that pmpfr books of accounts were not kept

throughout the period of two years immediately
before the commencement of the winding up ™ of a
Company, contains an express declaration as to
the circumqlances in which * for the purposes of
this Seetion ™ proper books shall be deemed not
to have been kept. Having regard to this
important difference in the language of two sec-
tions of the same Ordinance, I &m inclined to
the view that there is a sufficient compliance
with the provisions of Seetion 120 if the books
of a Company contain an gecurate record of each
and every transaction which the section requires
to be recorded. It cannot, I think, be said that
the books are not * proper books "’ so long as
they correctly embody at all relevant times such
information as is necessary to enable an auditor
periodically to prepare the Company's profit
and loss account and halance sheet as required
by the Ordinance. In other words, Section 120
seems to lay down not a counsel of perfection,
but only to preseribe the minimum standard of
relinble book-keeping which the Directors must
observe at their peril, If, as T have said, this
minimum stendard is satisfied, the mere fact
that it would take an aunditor or an official
inspector some little time to ascertain the true
financial pesition by a rveconstruction of the
relevant facts vwhich are eceurately revealed in
the Company’s books, an offence punishable
under Section 120 (3) is not disclosed. TIn other
words, the section is satisfied so long as a set of
“books of original entry ”* is maintained in one
or other of which books every transactions is
faithfully recorded at the time when it oecurs.

Applying this test, I am not convinced that
the guilt of the accused has been brought home
to him by the relevant evidence, and in that
state of things T am constrained to hold that
the reception of a volume of inadmissable evi-
dence at the trisl vitiates his convietion, It
may well be that if the only issue before the
Court had been more satisfactorily investigated
the result would have been different, and the
accused would do well to realise that non-
compliance with the strict requirements of a
statute enacted for the proteetion of the share-
helders of public companies cannot be lightly
condoned. In the present case he has at any rate
been acquitted by the learned Magistrate of
fraud or bad faith. For this reason I am content
not to-order a re-trial. I quash the convietion
and acquit the accused.

. Appeal allowed,
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Present © BAsNAYARE & GRATIAEN, JJ.
CARLINA alies HAMINE vs. NONHAMY
= ' - 8.C.98—D. C. Galle 1843/L

Argued on : 29th August, 1949
Decided on : 13th September, 1949

Conveyance of land by person without title—Subsequent acquisi‘ion of title—Exceptio rei verdite

et tradile— Extent fo which doetrine operales.

Where A, who had no interests in a land purported, with three others, to convey the entirety of the land and later

acquired title to an undivided half-share of the laud.

Held ; (i) That as no specific undivided shares had been conveyed by the four original transferors, each must
be deemed to have conveyed a foarch share in the land, - ;

(ii) That the doctrine of ewceptio rei vendiiee et tradile operated ngainst A only in respeet of an undivided

one fourth suare in the land.

W. D. Gunasekera, for the first and second plaintifis-appellants.
H. A. Kottegoda, with J. W. Subasinghe, for the second defendant-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J.

This was an action for the partition of a land
which originally belonged to Don Adirian. The
learned Instrict Judge has held, and it has been
accepted as correct for the purposes of this a ppeal,
that on Don Adirian’s death nis rights passcd in

1al shares to his four children Mathes, Nikulas,
Balahamy and Thepanis. Nikulas married a
woman named Thotchohamy. There were by
this marriage four children, Hendrick, Nonhamy
(the first defendant), Podihamy (the second
plaintiff) and Jakoms. Thotchohamy prede-
ceased her husband Nikulas, but they were not
married in community of property as was alleged
by the appellants. Accordingly, she acquired
no rights in the land during her lifetime and no
rights therein passed to her four children on her
death. The claims of the first defendant and
the second defendant therefore fail.

By the deed 2D1 of 1910 Nikulas, Thepanis
and two of the four children of Nikulas (namely,
Hendrick and Jakoris) purported to convey the
entirety of the land to Pimmbamy whose rights
have admittedly passed to the second defendant
in 1944, In point of fact, however, the only
legal title which the transierors could have con-
veyed by 2D1 was the undivided one-fourth
shares belonging to Thepanis and Nikulas res-

ively. Neither Hendrick nor J akoris had at
the time any interests in the property. in the
result, upon the execution of 2D1 the purchaser
Pinhamy acquired legal title to an undivided
half-share of the property, while the remaining
half-share belonged equally to Mathes and Bala-
bemy. In 1048 Mathes and Balahamy conveyed

. their interests by the deed P1 to Jakoris who
| was one of the vendors under the earlier deed 2D1
| of 1910. Jakoris® rights under 2D1 have ad-
| mittedly passed to the first plaintiff who instituted
the present action on the basis <hat he is the
owner of half the land.

On the facts which I have set out the learned
District Judge held that the plaintiff’s action
must fail en the ground that the doctrine of
eaceptio rei vendiie et tradilee came ino operation,
so that the half-share which Jakoris had now
acquired, but which he did not possess at the
time when he executed 2D1, passed by operation
of law to the second defendant. It is no doubt
correct that the doctrine of exceptio rei vendite
et tradite applies, but only, T think, in respect of
the interests in the land which Jakors had
purported to convey to Pinhamy by 2D1. Itis
to this extent that the benefit of his subsequent
acquisition goes automatically to the earlier
grantee. Unless, therciore, the deed 2D1 can
be construed as a conveyance by Jakoris of an
undivided half-share in the land which he
represents himself as owning, his subsequent
acquisition of a half-share did not enure entirely
to Pinhamy’s benefit. <

In the view which T have taken, it is
necessary to examine the deed 2D1 for the
purpose of deciding the extent to which Jakoris
had purported to pass title under it. In this
deed Jakoris was one of four transferors, and as
none of them had conveyed a specifie undivided
share, it follows in accordance with the accepted
principles of construction that each must be
deemed to have purported to convey a fourth

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



8 1949—GRATIAEN, J.—CUarlina alics Hamine vs. Nonhamy

Vol, XL

share in the land. It follows that the doctrine
of eaceptio rei vendilee et iradilee could operate
against Jakoris only in respect of an undivided
fourth share in the land, so that legal title to the
remaining fourth share acquired by himn under
P1 must, subject of course to gquestions of
preseription, be held to have passed to the first
plaintiff.

The view which I have taken iy that on a
corrcet application of the legal prineiples involved,
the legal title to the land in dispute would be
vested, subject to the ouistanding question of
. prestriptive title, in the first plaintifi’ in respect
of one fourth and in the second defendant in
respect of the remaining three fourths. On the
issue-of prescription, unfortunately, the learned
Distriet Judge has not considered the evidence
because of the partially erronecus view which
he had taken on the issues relating to the legal
titie. I wonld set aside the judgment of the
learned District Judge and send the case back
for the present District Judge to record evidence

and give his finding on the issue of prescription.
If the learned District Judge holds on the
evidence that the first plaintiffis title to one
fourth of the land has been lost by preseription,
he must enter judgment dismissing tﬁe plaintiff’s
action, If on the other hand he holds that the
first plaintiff has not lost his rights by prescrip-
tion. the learned District Judge will enter a
decree for partition on the basis that the first
plaintiff and the second defendant are entitled
to the land in ihe proportions of one fourth to
three fourths. The second plaintiff and the first
defendant are in any event not entitled to any
share.

On the question of costs, I would make order
that the first plaintiff is entitled to his costs of
the present appeal against the second defendant,
but that all other costs shall abide the final event.

BasNAvARE, J.
I agree.
Set aside and case sent back

Present ; Gra11iaenN & GUNESEKERA JJ.,

RUITHAN vs. GREGORY

S, C.173/L—D. C. Negombo 14529

Airgued on: 14th September, 1949

Decided on ;

27th September, 1940

Euvidence Ordinance, section 33

Boidence admitted on all issues—Judge holding on vne issue that

he had no jurisdiction—Admissibility in laier judicial proceeding of evidence given in former proceeding

by witness sinee dead,

Held ¢ That where all the conditions laid down by section 83 of the Evid

ission of the

Crdis for the ad

evidence of a decensed witness were satistied, that evidence, having been given before a person authorised
by law to take it, was admissable in a later proceeding, although the judge in the former proceeding had

held that he had ne jurisdiction.

Cases referred to; femmi Heddi ve. Seshu Bedid 1. L. . 8 Mad. 48,
Bata Singh vs. Emperor A. 1. R, (1926) Lahore 582.
Sankappo Rai s, Koraga L. L. R. 54 Mad, 561.

Cyril E, 8. Perera, with M. H. A. Azeez, and Dodwell Gunawardene, for the appeliant.
H. A, Kottegoda, with J. W. Subasingha, Tor the respondents.

GRATIAEN, J.

On 6th March, 1940 a woman named Mabel
Gregory econveyed to the respondent the property
which is the subject matter of this action, Ata
later date she filed action No. 186, % in the Distriet
Court of Colombo pleading that, in the circum-
- gtances in which the conveyance had been exe-
- cuted, the beneficial interest in the property had

| eircumstances the defendant held the property
| in trust for her benefit. She accordingly claimed
| a retransfer of the properiy and consequential
| relief.

Action No. 196/Z to whichIhave referred was
sharply contested, and the evidence of a number
of witnesses was recorded at the trial. Twelve
issues in all were framed for adjudication, includ-
ing an issue which the respondent hed raised as

not been disposed of by her, andithaby imothen|rté whether the property in question was situated
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outside the local limits of the Distriet Court of
Colombo, in which event it was claimed that the
Court was not competent to grant the plaintiff
the relief which she asked for.

No request was made that the issue relating to
jurisdiction should be tried, as is sometimes done,
as a prelimingry question. The learned trial
Judge accordingly proceeded to record evidence,
and the parties and their respective witnesses
were examined and cross-examined on matters
relating to all the issues. In due course he
pronounced his judgment on -each of the points
which arose for his determination. With regard
to the issue of jurisdiction, he held in the defen-
dant’s favour that the property was situated
just outside the limits of his territorial jurisdic-

_tion, and on the ground he entered decree dis-
missing Mabel Gregory’s detion with costs.

No appeal was filed against this judgment, bub
Mabel Gregory instead instituted the present
action against the respondent in the District
Court of Negombo, within whose jurisdiction
the property was found to be situated, asking
for the identical relief which she had previously
claimed in the abortive proceedings. Before
the trial commenced. however, she died, and the
action was confinued at the instance of the ap-
pellant, her administrator, who was substituted
as plaintiff for the purpose. The issues framed
at this trial were substantially the same as those
which had arisen for determination at the earlier
trial in Colombo. In the course of the trial an
application was made to produce in support of
the appellant’s case a certified copy of the evi-
dence which Mabel Gregory had given in the
earlier proceedings. This was objected to by
Jearned Counsel for the respondent. His objec-
tion was upheld by the learned District Judge,
who at the conclusion of the trial entered judg-
ment dismissing the appellant’s action upon the
merits.

The appellant contends that as Mabel Gregory
was dead, the evidence which she had given at
the earlier trial was relevant for the purpose of
proving in the present action the truth ofithe
facts to which she had previously deposed, Tt
was argued that section 83 of the Bvidence
Ordinance applied because (1) the present action
was between the same parties or their represen-
tatives in interest; (2) the respondent had the
right and cpportunity,of cross-cxamining Mdbel
Gregory when she gave evidence, and had in
fact availed himsell of that right:and (8) the
question in issue were substantially the same in
hoth pro.eedings: Learned Counsel for the

respondent submits, on the other hand, that
Section 88 had no application becanse the learned
trial Judge who heard the ecarlier action had
ultimately decided, after hearing evidence, that
the facts disclosed that he was not competent
-to grant relief to Mabel Gregory as the property
was situated outside the territorial limits of his
jurisdiction. He argues that for this reason her
evidence was not given **in ajudicial proceeding
or befare any person authorised by law to recefve it "'
within the meaning of the Section. :

Section 83 of our Evideace Ordinance
introduces an exception, which had long been
recognised by the wommon law of England, to
the rule excluding second-hand evidence. It
provides for one of those instances where ““the
rule is relaxed because the derivative evidence
teceived is guarded by some security which
renders it more trustworthy than derivative
evidence in general . Best on Ewidence (12th
Td.) 420. The Ordinance does not purport fo
define thelimits of what may properly beregarded
as a ““judicial proceeding ™ for the purposcs of
the section. We have, however, been referred
to certain decisions of the Indian Lourts which,
in interpreting the corresponding Section of the
Indian Act, have held that a proceeding before
a Judge who has no jurisdiction is corem non
judice, and the evidence of witnesses given in
such a proceedinig cannot be used under Section
38 of the Evidence Act on a subsequent trial
before a competent Court. Rammi Reddi vs.
Seshu Redhi I. L. R. 3 Mad. 48, and Bata Singh
vs.-Emperor A. 1. R. (1926) Lahore 582. A close
examination of the judgment in these cases
seems to indicate that the faets ave perhaps dis-
tinguishable, but in a later case, Sankappa Rai
vs. Koraga 1. L. R. 54 Mad. 561 the High Court
of Madras laid downas a general proposition that
“ it is not possible to draw any distinction for
the purposes of applying section 88, between
want of jurisdiction of one kind and another,
and it seems that a necessary test to discover
whether what purports to be a judieial proceeding
isin fact one lies in the competence of the judicial
officer who tried it. The circumstances that,
before he can verify his incompetence; he must
often try the issue of jurisdiction by taking evi-
dence does not necessavily make even that evidence
admissable, as taken in a judicial proceeding, and
much less so where the evidence which il is desived
to use relates not to the question of jurisdiction at
all but to the merits of the case™. :

With the greatest respect, I am doubtful
whether this proposition does not go too far,
because it seems to me that any évidence which
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a Court of law is competent to receive, in accordance
with the rules of procedure which apply, for the
purpose of discharging its judicial functions in
the matter must be regarded as evidence given
in a “judicial proceeding . Tt is, however.
unnecessary to consider the question further in
this appeal because, even if the sction in the
District Court of Colombo may not be strictly
regarded as a * judicial proceecing ™, the learned
Judge who tried the case was at any rate “a
person authorised by law ** to admit the evidence
of Mabel Gregory on matters touching the issues
which are substantially the same as those which
arise in the present case. An examination of
the relevant sections of the Civil Procedure Code
relating fo the procedure laid down for the trial
of a regular action makes tuis clear. The issue
relating to the Court’s jurisdiction was not a
pure question of law, and as that issue was not
m fact disposed of as a preliminary issue by
consent of the parties with the concurrence of the
learned Judge, he was not only * authorised
but was required by the terms of section 147 of
the Code to receive evidence and to dispose of
the case on all the issues which had properly

been framed for his adjndication under section
146. Having recorded the evidence of the wit-
nesses including that of Mabel Gregory who was
cross-examined generally upon the case, he was
under a further duty to record in his judgment
the conclusions arrived at by him in every issue
(vide Section 187 of the Code). In these circum-
stances all the conditions laid down by section
88 of the Evidence Ordinance for the admission
of the evidence of the deceased woman Mabel
Gregory in so far as it is relevant to the present
action have been satisfied. :

In my opinion the appeal must be allowed. I
would set aside the judgment of the Jearned
District Judge and send the case back for a re-
trial before another judge. The appellant is
entitled to his costs of appeal and of the costs
of 17th December, 1948 in the Court below. All
other costs will abide the result of the new trial,

GUNESEKERA J.
T agree.

Appeal allowed.

Present : WiTevyEWARDENE, C.J, & BasNavaxe, J.

LUCINA FERNANDO et al vs. ASMABAT ADAMALY

_8. C. No. 182/1949 : with application No. 24/1949 : D. C. (Final) Colombo 4841.

Argued on : 28th, 29th, 30th September and 14th October, 1949,
Decided on”: 27th October, 1949,

Civil Procedure Code—Sections 825, 326 and 330—Euxecution of proprietary decree—Resistanee
to Fiscal—Persons resisting instigated by defendants—Sentence of imprisonment not passed—Order to
deliver possession made under section 330 —Correctness of such ovder.

Held : That, where at an inquiry into a complaint under section 825 of the Civil Procedure Code the evidence

shows that a person resisting t

the Fiseal was instigated by the judgment-debtors, order directing

the judgment-creditor to be put into possession of the property should be made under section 826
and neot under 330. Section 326 does not make it obligatory for a Court fto pass a sentence of
imprisonment before making an order of possession.

Case referred to : Radhika Mohan Saha et al vs. Gyan Chandra Saha (1810) 14 Caleuttn Weskly Notes 884,

H. V. Perera, K.C., with J. N, Fernandopulle, for the 8rd to 8th respondents-appellants.
" 8. J. V. Chelvanayagam, K.C., with S. Nadesan and V. 8. 4. Pullenayagam, for the plaintiff.

petitioner-respondent,

WirevEwARDENE, C.J.

This is an appeal from an order of the District
Judge on an application made by the judgment-
gﬁiitors under section 825 of the Civil Procedure

2 :

It is desirable to set out in some detail the

circumstances leading to that application in

| order to bring out clearly the position of the

| parties to the present proceedings.

| The plaint in this actiomwas filed on November

l 18th, 1945, against two defendants, alleging :—
(¢) that one Swamicannu owned the

! premises forming the subject matter of this

| action, under a deed of 1940, and that he,
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by a deed of April 18th 1945, conveyed the
premises to the plaintiff, with effect from
April 1st 1045 ;

(b) that about June kst 1945, the defen-
dants wrongfully and unlawfully entered
the premises,

The defendants filed answer through their Proctor
Mr, T. C. P. Goonewardene on April 3rd 1946,
admitting the allegation (a) in the plaint and
pleading further :—

(a) that they and their brother W.
Siemen Fernando oeeupied the premises in
question on a monthly tenancy from 1957 ;

(b) that W. Siemen Fernando died on
May 27th 1945, *leaving as his heirs the
defendants and certain others, and the
defendants are entitled to continue in oceupa-
tion of the said premises and have also
abiained the consent of the other heirs of the
said W, Siemen Fernando so to do . (These
words have been underlined by me);

The heirs of W. Siemen Fernando were Lucina,
his widow, three brothers, including the two
defendants, and two sisters, one of whom was
called Adeline. The widow, the two defendants
and Adeline were at all times material to these
proceedings living together in a house in Mora-
tuwa,

The first defendant and Lueina, the widow, filed
papers in D, C. Colombo (Testy.) 11591 through
Mr. T. C. P. Goonewardene, Proctor, applying
for letters of administration in respect of the
salate of W. Siemen Fernando, and letters were
issued to them on January 17th 1947,

On November 26th 1946, the defendants filed
their list of witnesses including the name of
Lueina, in the action for ejectment brought by
the plaintiff. That action eame up for trial on
November 20, 1946, when issues were framed
and the Court ruled that the burden rested on
the defendants. The case then came up for
trial on January 17th, 1947, and on that day the
defendants amended their answer by pleading :—

“ the first defendant has been appointed
joint administrator of the estate of the said
W. Siemen Fernando together with his
widow in festamentary action No. 11591 of
this Court and the defendants are entitled to
continue in oecupation of the said premises
as tenants of the plaintiff and coniinue to
carry on therein the business carried on
under the name of Siemen Brothers ™.

The ease was then fixed for trial on February 21st
1847. On that day decree was entered of con-
sent in favour of the plaintiff. It was, however,
provided under the deeree that writ of ejectment
should nor issue against the defendants until

June 30th 1948, if they made certain payments
specified in the deerce.

On June 25th 1948, Lucina and Adeline filed
papers through their Proctor, Mr, E. A. de Silva,
_asking that the decrec entered on February 21st
1948, be vacated and that all the heirs of W,
Siemen Fernando be made parties. Lucina and
Adeline, however, took no further action in the
matter and as explained in a subsequent aflidavit
filed by Lucina, they abandoned the application
* on legal advice .  About this time the Proctor
for the defendants was Mr. Gratiaen, the proxy
in favour of Mr. Goonewardene having been
revoked carlier.

On July 10th 1948, the plaintiff obtained writ
of ejectment against the defendants. When the
Fiscal Officer went 10 execute the writ, the cefen-
dants were not in occupation. The Fiseal's
Officer found on the premises Lucina and five
others who have been made third to the eighth
respondents to the application under seetion 325,
the defendants being the first and second respon-
dents. As Lucina refused to give up possession
the plaintiff filed papers on August 6th 1948,
under section 325 of the Civil Procedure Code.
In the aflidavit filed on that day-on behalf of
the plaintiff it is stated :—

 On 30th June, 1948, the Proctor for the
first and second respondents (Mr. G. H.
Gratizen) together with the Proctor for
the third respondent (Mr. E. A, de Silva) in
the matter of the applieation (made on June
25th 1948, by Lucina and Adeline for the

_ vacating of the decree) made a final request

for an extension to quit the said premises.
Upon the said request the petitioners agreed
to grant time till July 7th 1948, for the
occupants of the said premises to guit the
same ', :
The third to the eighth respondents—Lucina
and the five others who obstructed the Fiscal—
filed a counter aflidavit on October 16th, 1948,
In that affidavit Lucina said that she was nof
aware that her Proctor Mr, E. A, de Silva made
a request for an extension of time and that she
at no time authorised him to make such a request.

In that affidavit there is the further allega-
tion—*we the fourth to eighth respondents
above named are servants of the third respon-
dent in her business carried on the said premises
under the name of Siemen Brothers .

At the inquiry held on the application under
seetion 825 the plaintiff who was the petitioner
on that application called as his witness Mr, G,
H. Gratisen who said that the interviewed the
Proctors for plaintiff in order to obtain an exten-
sion of time for the defendants, He added ** Mr,

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



t2

1949—Wneyewarnews; C.J.—Lucina Fernando et al vs.

Vol. XL1

_Asmabai Adamaly

E. A, de Silva, Proctor, also went with me. I
believe he was interested in getting the exten-
sion of time *’, ¥

At the inguiry none of the respondents gave
evidence, The District Judge declivered his
order on November 1st, 1948, directing the writ
of possession to issue against all the respondents,
After discussing the material facts in the case,
he said in the course of his order, that the fourth
to the eighth respondents were, in fact, the
servants of the defendants (first and second
respondents) who were really the * active part-
ners in the business ™ of Siemen Brothers and
that it was a * reasonable inference ' that the
fourth to the eighth respondents were insti-
gated by the defendants to obstruct the Fiscal.
He mund further that the fhird respondent had
*no real elasim * to be on the premises and that
she had not * acted in good faith in resisting the
writ of execution......... and in putting forward
tifis elaim ™.

The District Judge concluded his order by
saying, *“ The plaintiif is entitled to be placed in
possession of the premises in question, The
imterlocutory order entered in this case has not
mentioned that the respondents are liable to be
committed to jail under section 826 of the Civil
Procedure Code and therefore I make no order
under that section, The plaintiff is entitled to
be placed in possession under section 330 of the
Civil Procedure Code ™.

The third to eighth respondents have appealed
against that order of the District Judge.

Mr, Chelvanayagam who appeared for _the
petitioner (plaintiff) took a preliminary objec-
tion against the appeal. He argued that an
order made under section 830 of the Civil Pro-
eedure Code was final and, therefore, not appeal-
able. He contended that the only remedy avail-
able to a person aggrieved by such an order
was fo file an action within one month of the
order. It is not necessary for the purposes of
this appeal to consider the various authorities
cited by him in order to show that a ** final order™
is not appealable. It is sufficient to say that the
Distriet Judge could not have made an order under
section 380 in this case. The section deals with
the resistance or obstruction occasioned by any
person other than the judgment-debtor not in
ogcupation of *the property sold”. Those
words ** property sold ¥ make it impossible to
hold that the section refers to resistance or
obstruction to the Fiscal in the execution of a
_proprietary decree like the decree entered in this
case, The preliminary objection must, there-
ftore, fail,

..+ The reason given by the District Judge for
not makMtg an order under section §23is Nt

sound. He refrains from making an order under
that section because the interlocutory order
served on third to eighth respoadents did not °
state that they were liable to be committed to
jail under section 826, That may be regarded
as sufficient reason for not committing the res-
pondents to jail but should not prevent the Dis-
triet Judge from directing under section 326 that
the judgment-creditor should be put into posses-
sion of the property. The section does not make
it obligatory for a Judge to pass a sentence of im-
prisonment before making an order of possession,

Though the judgment of the District Judge
does not state in express words that the third
respondents acted at the instigation of the defen-
dants, the reasoning of the District Judge leaves
no doubt that in his opinion the third respondent
was 50 instigated. Apart from that, on a careful
consideration of all the facts, T have no hesita-
tion in holding that the third respondent did, in
fact, act at the instigation of the defendants.
Theretore, the order in this ecase could have
been made and should have been made under
section 326.

I may add that Mr. Chelvanayagam argued
that, even if the District Judge was unable to
meke an order under section 326, the Court
should have made an order of possession against
the third to eighth respondents in the exercise
of its inherent powers under section 889 of the
Civil Procedure Code. Ie pointed out that
the District Judge could not have adopted the
procedure under section 327 as he found the
third respondent was net * claiming in good
faith to be in possession of the property * on her
own account. The position, then, was that
there was no statutory provision in the Code
enabling the District Judge to see that the decree
passed by his Court is effectively executed. In
such a case Mr. Chelvanayagam argued that the
Court should have made an appropriate order
under section 839. He cited in support of his
argument Radhika Mohan Saha et al vs; Gyan
Chandra Saha (1910) 14 Caleutte Weekly Notes
886 in which the High Court of Calcutta exercised
its inherent powers under section 152 of the Indian
Code of Procedure, 1908. It is not necessary
for me to express an opinion on this, in view of
my carlier finding that the District Judge should
have acted under section 326.

I would alter the order of the District Judge to
an order under section 326 and direct writ of
possession to issue against all the respondents.

Subject to that modifieation I dismiss the
appeal with costs.
BASNAYAKE, J,

I agree.

am Foundation.

Appeal dismissed,
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Present : WiseyeEwarpeng, C.J, & PuLte, J.

UKKU AMMA et al vs. JEMA et al

8., €. No,78/1949 : D, C. (Final) Kurunegala 4281.

Argued on ; 6th & 12th October, 1949.

Decided on : 24th October, 1949,

Lease—Notarially attested—Lessees’ right to  possession disyated by third party n possession—
Can the lessor maintain action against sueh third party without making lessor a party to action—Roman-
Dutch Law—Distinction between short lease and long lease,

~ Held : That a lessee who did not get possession of the lands leased undera notarinily attesiedlease can sue

third

- parties disputing his rights without making the lessor a party to the action.

Per WosvewanprNeg; U, J.—1 sec no reason for drawing a distinetion
leases spoken of by text book writers, when we are congidering the gquestion
All that we have to consider is whether the lease is duly executed according to law. i a lease for any period

a month is notarially attested it shonld be regarded as giving ** a species of ownership in land * (Lee, Intro-
and vesting in the lessee proprietary rights which could be
1f the lease is duly registered, it is entitled to prevail even against those claiming

parties,

exceeding
duction to Roman-Dutch Law, fourth edition page 161),
enforced between third parties.

title from the lessor under deeds executed prior to the lease but

in Ceylon between short leases and long
whether a lessee has rights against third

registered subsequently.

Cases referred to : fssae Perera vs. Baba Appu ¢f al (1897) 3 N.L.R, 48.
Goonewardene vs. Rajapakse et al (1895) 1 N.L.I., 217,
Catron vs, Fernando ef al (1933) 35 N.L.K, 352,

H, W. Jayewardene, for the defendants-appellants.
H. V. Perera, K.C., with C, B, Guneratne and W. D, Gunesckera, for the plaintiff-respondents,

Wweyewarvest, CJ,

One H. M. Appuhamy who owned the land
forming the subject matter of this action mort-
‘aged it in 1928, At a sale held in satisfaction
of the hypotheeary decree entered against him,
the executors of the Last Will of the mortgagee
purchased the property in 1989 and conveyed it
by deeds executed in 1942 and 1945 to three
devisees named in that Last Will. Those devisees
leased the property to the plaintiffs by P8 and
P9 of 1947 for six vears eommencing from June
12th, 1947. The instruments P8 and P9 have
been duly attested by a Notary.

The plaintifis filed this action in July 1047
pleading that the defendants disputed their right
‘to possess the property under P8 and Po. The
first defendant is said to be the widow of H. M,
Appubamy. The second defendant is the
daughter of H. M, Appuhamy and is married to
the third defendant. They all denied the title
of the lessors of the plaintiffs and pleaded that
H. M. Appuhamy was in possession of the land
as owner up to the time of his death. The Dis-
trict Judge gave judgment for the plaintiffs.

The only point that was argued by the ap-
pellants’ Counsel was that the plaintiffs who did
not. get possession under P8 or P9 could not sue
thi

parties without making the lessors parties

. o the aclion, as the lease in their favour was
| for a period under ten years. He contended
that such a lease did not amount to an alienation
unlike a lease in longum tempus. He relied on
an observation of Lawrie, A.C.J., in Issac Perera
vs. Baba Appu et al (1897) 3 New Law Reports
48 and cited in support of his argument Wessels
on the Law of Contract in South Africa, Volume
1, sections 1734 to 1740, Voet (Berwick's Transla-
tion) 19-2-1 and van Leeuwen’s Censura Forensis
1-4-22-5 and some other authorities.

The question whether an action sueh as this
could be maintained without making the lessor
a party did not arise for adjudication in Issac
Perera vs. Baba Appu ef al (supra), as the lessor
was, in fact, a party to that action. Moreover,
Withers. J. who delivered the main judgment in
the case held, in very clear terms, that a lessee
under a notarial lease who had not been put in
possession of the property could bring an action
against third parties in possession of the property
and compel them to surrender possession of the
property to him. In giving that opinion, Withers,
J. referred to the remarks of Bonser, C.J. in
Goonewardene vs, Rajapakse et al (1895) 1 New
Law Reports 217 that in Ceylon * we ought to
regard a notarial lease as a_pro tanto alienation,
and we ought to give the lessee, under such a
lease, during his term, the legal remedies of an
ownel or possessor ',
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‘There 1s no doubt that, under the Roman law,
the conductor had only a right in personam against
the locator. I his right to possession is disputed
by the locator or by a stranger, he could not in-
voke the aid of the interdicts by which possession
was restored. He could only bring an action
for damages against the locator for breach of
contract, The latter alone could sue the tres-
passers, and, if he failed to do so, he committed
a breach of the contract (Hunter's Eoman law
pages 506-507). According to Nathan, this
prineiple of the Roman law whichholds that the
contract of lease-is entirely a matter between
locator and conductor and gives the laltter no
separate right or remedy againsi third parties,
was not adopted in Holland (Nathan, Common
Law of South Africa, volume 2, second edition,
page 919), According to Lee, the position was
somewhat slightly different. He says, *° this
principle prevailed in some parts of Holland, (at
all events as regards short leases) and found ex-

. pression in the proverb, Keop breekt huur (sales
break hive)......... Elsewhere and later the rule
was reversed, Breekt koop geen huwur (sale breaks
no hire), Huur gaal voor koon (hire goes before
sale) ; with the result that the hirer could make
good his right to the land against any third per-
son to whom his landlord might have sold 1t ",
{Introduction to Roman Duteh law, Fourth Edi-
tion pages 158-159),

Closely cornected with the gquestion of the
extent of the rights of a lessee is the question as
to the formalities to be observed in respect of a
contract of lease. Under the Roman law, the
contract need not be in writing. A change was
brought about under the Roman-Duteh law
chiefly through Placaats dating from 1452, The
Jurists are not all agreed on the question whether
these Placaats deal with houses or required only
after-leases (Nahuyr) of lands to be in writing.
There was further the question whether under
the Roman-Dutch law a lease for any length of
time and, in particular, for a long period,required
to be executed ecoram lege loci in order to render
it valid against third parties. On this question
too there was a conflict of opinion among the
Jurists. Some thought that there was no need
for such formality, some, that a lease for over
ten years should be so executed, while others
thought that only a lease for twenty-five years
or more required such formal exceution. (Wille
on Landlord and Tenant, 1910 edition, pages 99-
107).

The position in the later stages of the Roman-
Duteh law of Holland was that a lease gave the
‘lessee proprietary rights, provided, of course,

that the lease was executed in accordance with
the formalities required by law.

In South Afiiea there was a development of
the law brought about by judicial decisions and
legislation. The position there is deseribed
by Lee as follows : ** with statutory exception,
the validity of a lease as between “he parties is
independent of the presence or absence of writing,
and a lease which is good between the parties is
also good as against persons claiming through the
lessor by lucrative title. As regards purchasers
and creditors the law is otherwise. A short
lease is absolutely valid against them. A long
lease if only registered against the title, or if the
purchase wasmade or the eredit given with the
knowledge of the lease. Such isthe general law,
but there are statutory variations ”. (Introdue-

tion to Roman-Dutch Law pages 159-161).

I see no reason for drawing e distinction in
Ceylon between short leases and long leases
spoken of by text book writers, when we are
considering the question whether a lessee has
rights against third parties, All that we have
to consider is whether the lease is duly executed
according tolaw. If alease for any period exceed-
ing a month is notaz-iaily attested it should be
regarded as giving “‘ a species of ownership in
land * (Lee, Introduction to Roman-Duteh Law,
fourth edition page 161), and vesting in the
lessee proprietary rights which could be enforced
between third parties. If the lease is duly
registered, it is entitled to prevail even against
those claiming title from the lessor under deeds
executed prior to the lease but registered subse-
quently. Therefore, I would respectfully adopt
the views expressed by the Judges in Carron vs.
vs. Fernando et al (1983) 35 New Law Reports
352, Though the appellants Counsel attempted
to distinguish it on the ground that the lease
considered in that case was for a period of over
ten years, it is clear from the judgments that the
distinetion between short and long leases was
not recognised as part of the law of Ceylon.

I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

PuLir J.
I agree,

Appeal dismissed.
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Present : Wieyrwarnexe, C.J.

DON CAROLIS vs, THE CHAIRMAN, URBAN CCOUNCIL. GAMPAHA

In the matter of an application for a Writ of Mandamus on the Chairman, Gampeha Urban Counceil,

8. C. No. 2671949,

Argued on : 24th October, 1948,
Decided on : 8rd November, 1949,

Mandamus—Writ of—Application for butcher's licence—Refusal by local authority—Remedy

available.

‘Where an applicant for & butcher’s license to a local authority is aggrieved by an order made by sueh authority,
his remedy is to proceed under section 7 (4) of the Butchers’ Ordinance, as amended by Oxdinance No, 440f 1947, and appeal
against the order to the Minister in the manner set ouf in section 78, and not by way of a writ of Mandamus.

F. W. Obeysekere, for the petitioner.
S. W. Jayasuriya, for the respondent.

WieyEwARDENE, C.J.

This is a petition for a writ of Mandamus on
the Chairman of the Urban Council, Gampaha,
The petitioner states in his petition :—

(@) that he applied to the respondent for
a licence for 1949 under the Butchers Ordi-
nance ;

{(b) that the respondent refused unlawfully
to issue ““a General Licence for Butchers
for 1949 to the petitioner which will enable
beef to he sold ”’;

(¢) the respondent issued “a pretended
General Licence for Butchers.........confin-
ing the licence to pigs and excluding cattle ™.

The petitioner asks for a writ of Mandamus
directing the respondent * to issue to the petit-
tioner a lawful General Licence for Butehers in
place of the pretended licence......... confining
sales to pork .

This petition does not set out the facts correetly.
The petitioner made two applications to the
respondent one for “ a pork stall ” and the other
later, for ** a beef stall ”. The respondent issued
him a licence on the first application but refused
a licence on the second application. The applica-
tion for a writ of Mandamus is now made as the
petitioner feels, in fact, aggrieved by the refusal
of the respondent to issue a licence in his applica-
tien for a beef stall.

Now, the Butchers Ordinance No. 9 of 1893
has been amended by Ordinance No. 44 of 1947,
Section 7 of the old Ordinance has been repealed
and in «ts place we get a new section 7 and two

additional sections 7A and 7B. The procedure
aceording to the new section 7 is as follows :—
(i) Anapplicant for alicence has to make his applica-
tion in writing to the lawful autnority ; and
(ii) the lawful authority has te publish s notice in
the Gazette calling upon any person residing within
his area, who desired to object to theissue of the licence,
to forward to him in duplicate a written statement of
the grounds of the objection within & specified time :
and
(iii) on receipt of any such objection the proper
authosity shall forward o copy of the written objection
to the applicant. -
The subsequent procedure is set ount in sec-
tions 7(8) (b) and 7(4). - :

Section (3] (b) -—** The proper authority shall, after
giving the applicant, und each person by whom a state-
ment of objections is furnished (hercinafier referved to
as an “ objector ). an opportunity of being heard.
make order allowing or disallowing the application.
The order shall contain 2 statement of the grounds
upon which it is made and the proper authority shall
vause a copy thereof to be served on the applicant and
each objector .

Section J(4) —** Any applicant for a licence or any
objector to Lhe issueof such licence, it he is aggrieved by
the order of the proper suthority, may, within ten days
from the date of the service on him of the order, appeal
against the order to the Minister in the manner set'out
in section 7B ™, .

In this case there is no evidence that anyone
has forwarded any written objections to the
issue of a licence. But even where there are no
such objections, it is under section 7(3) (&) that
the proper authority would make his order re-
garding the issue of a licence. If an applicant
is aggrieved by the order so made he must then
proceed under section 7(4) and appeal against .
the order to the Minister in the manner set out
in seetion 7B, That section makes the Minister’s
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decision final and conelusive and enacts that “it

shall not be subject to question or revision in any
Court of Law *.

I may state that there is no question here as
to * the lawful authority "’ or the Minister ex-
ceeding the powers given to them by the Ordi-

nance, It is merely a case of the petitioner not
following the procedure laid down in the Ordi-
nanee.

I refuse the application with costs,

Application refused.

Present : WirigyeEwarneng, C.J., & PuLig, J.
KUHAFA et al vs. VAIRAVAN CHETTIAR

8. C. No. 278/1049 : D. C. (Final) Galle 8540,

Argued on ; 25th October, 1949,
ceided on @ 31st Oetober, 1949,

Joint and several liability—Drawer of cheque and successive endorsees sued by last endorsee—
Judgment entered against some defendants—Is the plaintiff precluded from recovering judgment against

others.

Held : That where the drawer and the endorsees of a cheque are sued together for the recovery of the value
thereof, the fact that judgment was entered against some of them earlier does not preclude the plaintiff
from recovering judgment against the others as their liability is a joint and several one. 4

M. H. 4. Aziz, for third and fourth defendants-appellants.
H. W, Jayawardene, with L, C. Guneratne, for the plaintiff-respondent.

WIIEYEWARDENE, C.J.

This is an action on a cheque instituted under
section 58 of the Code.

The cheque was drawn by the first defendant
in favour of the second defendant, The third
and fourth defendants were successive endorsees
of the cheque. The fourth defendant endorsed
the cheque for valuable consideration to the
plaintiff, Summons was served on the first and
second defendants on May 18th and judgment
was entered against them on June 24th, as they
failed to obtain leave to appear and defend the
action within seven days of the service as re-
quired by Court. Summons appears to have
been seryved on the third and fourth defendants
in July, and they obtained leave to appear and
defend the action. After trial, the District Judge
entered judgment against them also.

The only point argued before us in appeal was
that the plaintiff was not entitled to ask for
judgment against the third and fourth defen-
dants, as judgment had alrcady heen entered
against the first and second defendants. The
appellants’ Counsel relied on some decisions of
~ this Court where it was held that judgment

against one debtor on a joint debt was a bar to
any further proceedings against the remaining
debtors, As Mr. H. W. Jayewardene pointed
out, these deeisions are not relevant in the present
case. The defendants in this case arc liable
jointly and severally to pay the amount of the
-theque (vide Halsbury’s Laws of England,

volume 2, paragraph 887). Where the parties are
jointly and severally liable, a creditor recover-
ing judgment against one is not precluded thereby
from recovering judgment against the others
(Blyth vs. Fladgate (1891) 1 Chancery 337 at 858).
This principle which is recognised in section 89-
of our Civil Procedure Code is stated as follows
in Lechmere vs. Fletcher (1838) 149 English Reports
549 at 554) :— AR
“ There are many cases in the books as to joint and
several bonds, from which it appears, that, though
you - have entered judgment on a joint and several
bond against one obligor, you are still at liberty to
sue the other; unless indeed the judgmeni has been
satisfied ; Dut so long as any part of the demand remains
due, youare at liberty to sue the other, notwithstandi
you have obtained judgment against one. This,
think, establishes the principle, that where there is a
joint obligation, and a separate one also, you do nof,
by recovering judgment against one, preclude yourself
from suing the other .
T would dismiss the appeal with costs,

Purie, J.
I agree. Under section 55 of the Bills of Ex-
change Ordinance (Cap. 68) the drawer of a bill

| and the endorsees thereof incur distinet obliga-

tions towards the holder who is entitled under
section 57 to recover from any party liable on
the bill. The entering of judgment against one
party would result in the merger of only the
cause of action against that party and the holder
of the bill would still be entitled on the distinet
causes of action against the remaining parties
to proceed to judgment against them. #

. == _Appeal dizmissed.
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Present : Winpuam, J, & GRaTIAEN, J.

N, 5. C. PERERA AND OTHERS vs. H. C. ne FONSEKA AND OTHERS

§.C. No. 425—D. C. Colombo No. 2643 L

ot AT e

Argued on : 13th & 26th September, 1049
- Decided on : 18th October, 1949

Fideicommissum—Gift to two daughters subject to—In the event of one of the donees dying without
lazoful issue her right to devolve on surviving donee—Transfer of property sogifted with sanction of court by
daughters to donor’s son in consideration of donors transferring another property—Absence of vestrictions
upon alienation or designation of bensficiaries in new deed—Do the terms and conditions in the fivst gift
attach to the new deed —Do the transactions amount to an exchange for the purpose of Entail and Seitlement
ordinance—Jus acerescendi—Meaning of * surviving donee.’

On a deed of gift of 1883 (P8) by 8 and his wife M in favour of their two rl:]ughters L and A, premises No. 21
Chatham Street, Colombo, was conveved subject to the following terms and conditions :— v

“g have and to hold the said premises with the easements rights appurtenances thereunto belonging or
used or enjoyed therewith or known as part and parcel thereof unto them the said Mututantrige Leanora Fernando
and Mututantrige Arnolia Fernando their heirs executors and administrators in equal undivided shares for ever
subject however to the conditions following, thatis to say, that the said Mututantrige Siman Fernando shall
during his life time be entitled to take use and appropriate to his own use the issues rents and profits of the said
premises and that after his death and in the event of his wife Colombapatabendige Maria Perera surviving him,
she shall during her life time be entitled 1o take use and appropriate to her own use a just hnlf of the said issues,
rents and profits the other half being taken used and appropriated by the donees, to wit the said Mututantrige

" Leanora Fernando and Mututantrige Arnolia Fernando, and subject also to the conditions that the said donees
Mututantrige Leanora Fernando and Mututantrige Arnolia Fernando shall not nor shall either of them be entitled
to sell, mortgapge, lease, for a longer term than four years at a time or otherwise encumber the said premises nor
shall the same or the rents and profits thereof be liable to be sold in execution for their debts or for the debts of
any or either of them and the said premises shall after their death devolve on their lawful issues respeetively and
in the event of any one of the said donees dying without lawful issue her share right and interest in the said
p;emises shall devolve on and revert to the surviving donee subject however to the conditions and restrictions
aforesaid.”

In 1808 § and M made an application to Court under the Entail and Settlement Ordinance for sanction to transfer
the said premises No. 21, Chatham Street, by L and A to their brother J in consideration for the transfer by 5 and »f
of No. 20, Baillie Strect (now in dispute) to A and of premises No, 22, Baillic Street, to L. This application was granted
and the transfers were effected in 1804, The deeds and the decrees of Court granting sanction did not contain the same
restrictions upon alienation and designation of beneficiaries as in deed P8 and contained no corresponding gift
over to the surviver in the event of any of the two sisters dying without issue.

1L died & widow in 1985 leaving nine children who are the plaintiffl and the 1—8 defendants-respondents, A died
in 1941 intestate without having had issue and laavi.u;ilas her heirs her husband (who left a will) and her brothers and
sisters. The appellants claimed premises No. 20, Ballie Street, as the intestate heirs of A or as beneficiaries under
the will of her husband.

Held : (1) That the transactions in 1804 aforesaid constituted an * exchange * for the purpose of the Entail
and Settlement Ordinance.

{2) That the fidei-cammissum to which A’ share in No. 21, Chatham Street property, was subject under
deed P8 attached in 1894 to No. 20, Baillie Street property for which it was exchanged.

(8) That P8 created a single fidef-commissum.

{4) That upon A dying issueless after the death of L, L's children became entitled to the property in
dispute by right of accretion, notwithstanding that L did not survive A.

(5) That the expression * surviving donee ™ in P8 should be interpreted as * other ™ donee,

Cases referred to : Abeywardene vs. Tyrell, 89 N. L. R. 503.
Tillekeratne vs. Abeysekera, 2, N. L. R, 313,
Carlinahamy vs. Juanis 26 N. L. R, 129.
Sandeman vs. Iyamperumal, 3 C. W, R. 58.
Uscof vs. Rahimath 20 N. L. R, 225,
Smith vs. Osborne, (1857) 10 E. R. 1840.
re Palmer’s Settlements (1875) 44 L. J, Ch, 247,
Hodpge vs. Foot (1865) 55 E. R. 669.
Auger vs. Beaudry (1920) A. C. 1010,
Gilmour vs. Phillamy, (1980) A. C, 712,
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E. B. Wickremenayake, K.C., with D, §.
Defendants Appellants.

Jayawickrema, for the 87th and 39th Added

H. V. Perera. KO, with N, E. Weerasporiya, K.C., N. M. de Silva, Tvor Misso and H. B. White,

for the plaintiff-respondent.

Winpuan, J,

This is an appeal from a judgment given in

favour of the plaintiff-vespondent, for the sele, |

under the Partition Ordinance; of certain pre-
mises at No. 20, Baillie Strect, Colombo, of
which the plaintiff-respondent and the first to
eighth defendant-respondents claimed exclusive
ea-ownership,

The plaintiff-respondent [raced title to Lhe
premises from as early as 1817, and it is uncon-
tested that by a deed (P7) of 1898 they passed
into the ewnership of one Mututantrige Siman
Fernando, who was the grandfather of the
plaintiff-respondent and of the latter’s brothers
and sisters the first to eighth defendant-res-
pondents,

The points raised in this appeal, however, arise
upon the terms of a fidei commissum contained in
an earlier deed of gift of 1888,—P8—whereby
Siman Fernarde and his wife Maria Perera, who
were possessed of several other properties as well
as that at No. 20, Baillic Street, gifted certain
premises at No., 21 (now No. 24) Chatham Street,
Colombo, to two of their daughters, Leonors and
Arnolia, upon the following terms and condi-
tions :—

“To have and to hold the said premises
with the easements rights appurtenances there-
unto belonging or used or enjoyed therewith
or known as part and parcel thereof untothem
the said Mututantirige Leanora Fernando and
Mututantirige Arnolia Fernando their heirs
executors and administrators in equal un-
divided shares for ever subject however to
the conditions following that is to say, that
the said Mututantrige Siman Fernando shall
during his life time be entitled to take use and
appropriate to his own use the issues rents
and profits of the said premises and that after
his death and in the event of his wife Colomba-
patabendige Maria Perera surviving him, she
shall during her life time be entitled to take
use and appropriate to her own use a just half
of the said issues, rents and profits the other
half being taken used and appropriated by
the donees, to wit the said Mututantrige
Leanora Fernando and to wit the said Mutu-
tantrige Arnolia Fernando and subject also
to the conditions that the said donees Mutu-
tantrige Leanora Fernando and Mututantrige

- Arnolia Fernando shall not nor shall either of

them be entitled to sell, mortgage, lease, for
a longer term than four years at a time or
otherwise encumber the said premises nor shall
the same or the rents and profits thereof be
liable to be sold in execution for their debts or
for the debts of any or either of them and the
said premises shall after their death devolve
on their lawful issues respectively and in the
event of any one of the said donees dying
without lawful issues her share right and
interest in the said premises shall devolve on
and revert to the surviving donee subject how-
ever to the conditions and restrictions afore-
said . .

Before proceeding to consider the effect of the
fidei commissum or fidei commissa which the above
recited portions of the deed P8 admittedly
ereated, it is necessary to recite what subse-
quently happened. Tn 1893, Siman Fernando
and his wife made an application to the Gourt
under the Entail and Secttlement Ordinance,

| No. 11 of 1876 (now Chapter 54), fo which their

daughters Leonora and Arnolia were parties. to
sanction the transfer of the premises at No. 21
Chatham Street by Leonora and Arnolia to their
brother (Siman’s son) James Fernando, in con-
sideration for the transfer by Siman and his wife
of No, 20, Baillic Street, (the premises now in
dispute) to Arnolia, and of premises No. 22,
Baillie Street, to Leonora, This application was
granted, and the transfers were duly effected.
By deed P13 of 2nd March, 1894, No. 20 Baillie
Street, was transferred to Arnolia, and by deed
9 D4 No, 22, Baillie Street, was on the same day
transferred to Leonora, These deeds, and the
decrees of Court upon which they were made,
did not contain the same restrictions upen
alienation and designation of beneficiaries as the
deed P8 of 1883 had done, and they contained
no corresponding gift over to the survivor in the
event of any one of the two sisters dying withont
15816,

Leonora died a widow in 1935, leaving nine
children, namely the plaintiff-respondent and
the first to eighth defendant-respondents.

Arnolia dicd in 1941, intestate, without having
had issue, leaving as her heirs her hushand (as to
one half) and her brothers and sisters (as to the
other half), Her husband Dr. W. A. de Silva,
died in 1942, leaving a will. The 87th, 88th and

39th added defendants, who are the appellants
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in this appeal, claim the premises at No. 20,
Baillie Street, as the intestate heirs of Arnolia or
as beneficiaries under the will of her hushand.

Bricfly, the appellants’ claim is based on the
following contentions. TFirst, it is contended
that the devolution of the premises at No. 20,
Baillie Street, is to be governed, not by the terms
of P8 which have been set out above, but by tue
terms of the later deed P13 of 1894, which
transferred those premises to Arnolia without
any gift over to Leonora or the latter’s children
in the event of Arnolia dying without issue.
Secondly it is contended that, even if the terms
of P8 are applicable, then in aceordance with
these terms. by reason of Arnolia......... having
died issueless after the death of Leonora, Arnolia’s
share devolved on her intestate heirs and was
not subject to a gift over in favour of the issue of
Leonora,

Now the transactions in March, 1894, whereby
Arnolia and Leonora transferred No. 21 Chatham
Street to their brother James Fernando in con-
sideration for the transfer by their parents of
No. 20 Baillie Street to Arnolia and No, 22 Baillic
Strect to Leonora, purported to be made in
pursuance of an application by their father
Siman Fernando under the ¥ntail and Settlemont
Ordinance. and the deerees consequent upon the
granting of that application by the District Court
purported similarly to be made under that
Ordinance, If the transactions constituted an
* exchange ” of properties within the meaning
of section ¢ of the Entail and Settlement Grdi-
nance (Cap. 54), then there can be no doubt that
No, 20 Baillie Street, which was taken by Arnolia
in exchange for her half share in No. 21 Chatham
Street, became subject to the same fidei commis-
sum as the latter had been subject to under the
deed P8. by operation of the clear provisions of
section 8 of the Ordinance, which provides that
** Any property taken in exchange for any pro-
perty exchanged under the provisions of this
Ordinance shall become subject to the same
entail, fidei eommissum, or seti lement as the pro-
perty for which it was given in exchange wus
subject to al the time of such exchange ™,

That such would be the legal effect of section
8, notwithstanding that the terms of the fidei
commisswm. in the deed P8 were not embodied
in the deed P13 (whereby 20 Baillie Street was
transferred to Arnolia) or in the decree to which
P13 gave cflcet, was laid down clearly in Abey-
wardene vs, Tyrell, 3% N, L. R. 505, where the
precise point arose. That case was concerned
with a similar exchange of properties effected by

this same Siman Fernando and his wife in favour
of two other daughters of theirs, to whom they
had given a property called *‘The Priory ™
subject to a fidei commissum similar in terms to
that contained in the deed P8, which was later
exchanged for a property called * Srinivasa”
under a deeree and consequent deed of transfer
which did not embody the terms of thai fide:
COMMISSUINL.

Indeed the only feature which has been argued
to distinguish that case from the present one
is that in that case Siman and his wife transferred
“ Srinivasa ” to the two sisters, and the two
sisters in return fransferred ** The Priory " to
Siman and his wife, whereas in the present case
the parties to the- transfer of 20 Baillic _Street
were niot the same as the parties to the transfer
of 21 Chatham Street, For 20 Baillie Street was
transferred by Siman and his wife to Arnolia,
while 21 Chatham Strect was transferred by
Arnoliz not to Siman and his wife but to their
son (her brother) James Fernando. Such a
transaction, it is argued, unlike that in the earlier
case, cannot be deemed to be an *exchange ™
at all, with the result that the Entail and Settle-
ment Ordinance, and section 8 in particular, do
not apply. An *exchange”, it is contended,
must involve two parties, no more and no less,
and covers only the ease where A fransfers pro-
perty to B, and B in return transfers property
to A, (it being conceded that A and B might be
the same person acting in two different capaci-
ties).

In support of this contention it is peinted out,
with truth, that under the Roman Law an
“ cxchange 7’ is a contraet (per mutatio being one
of the innominate contracts “re ' according to
the Proculean view adopted by Justinian), and
that the * do ut des ” nature of such a contract
necessitates that if A gives property to B il must
be A who receives other property back from B
in return,

That may well be the position of an * ex-
change ™' viewed as a contract under the Roman
Law. But I do not consider that this concept.
with its implieations, should be grafted on to the
expression *exchange” in the Entail and
Scttlement Ordinance. The Ordinance is not
concerned with an exchange viewed ns a contract,
The * excliange * which it has in mind in sections
4 and 8 is an exchange in the sense of the substi-
tution of one property for another,—the coming
of one property into the ownership of & person
in place of snother property which goes out of his
ownership, Such properties may correctly be
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said to have been  exchanged » the one for the
other, whether or not the former owner of the
property received in exchange hecomes the hew
owner of the property given in exchange. The
Ordinance is not concerned with the origin of the
property received, nor with the destination of
the property given, but only with the replace-
ment of the latter by the former, its object to
reconcile the freedom of alienation with the safe-
guarding of existing rights in the property
alienated. It is in that setting that the word
‘““exchange ” in the Ordinance should be cons-
trued. 2

For these reasons I hold that the transactions
under consideration constituted an exchange
for the purpose of the Entail and Settlement
Ordinance, with the result that the fidei com-
missun to which Arnolin’s share in the 21 Chat-
ham Street property was subjeet under the deed
P8 attached in 1894 to the 20 Baillie Strect
property for which it was exchanged,

The next poing for determination is whether
the deed P8 created one fidei commissum in
favour of Armolia and Leonora and their respee-
tive issue, or whether it created two scparate
fidei commissa, one in respect of the half share
given to Arnolia and one in respeet of the half
share given to Leonora, For if on a true con-
struction of P8 one fidei commissum only was
created, then I think there can be little doubt
tnat upon the death of Arnolin without issue,
her half share would not develve on her intestate
heirs, as the appellants contend that it did, but
would shift over by virtue of a jus accrescendi
to the children of the already deceased Leonora,
in accordance with the rule laid down hy the
Privy Council in Tillekeratne vs. Abeysckere, 2,
N. L. R. 818 that so long as one of the persons
mentioned or able to show title as an institute
or a substitute under the fidei commissum exists,
there will be no lapse, and the fidei commissum
will acerue so as to benefit such person to the
exclusion of the intestate heirs of a deceased
fiduciary or fideicommissary. It was laid down
by Bertram C.J. in Carlinahamy vs. Juanis 26
N. L. R. 129, that the initial test is the basis of
the whole doctrine of jus accrescendi. It was
further laid down in that case, following earlier
decisions on the point, that the jus accrescendi
(using that expression in its wider modern sense
as meaning any right of scerual and not in its
narrower and execlusive testamentary sense under
the Roman Law) is applicable not only to fidei
commiissa created by a will, but also to fidei
commassa created by deed of gift, as in the
present rase, though it was pointed out by

Bertram, C.J., that in the case of a deed the jus
acerescendi will only arise from opoiative words,
which expressly or by implication have this
effect™.

Do the words in P8 create one fidei commissum
in favour of Arnolia and Leonora and iheir res-
pective issues, so that the jus aecrescendi will
operate on the share of Arnclia in favour of
Leonora’s issue? The impertant words in P8
for this purpose arc those which give the property
to them as fiduciaries ““in equal undivided
shares for ever ', and the condition that * the
said premises shall after their death devolve on
their lawful issues respectively and in the event
of any one of the said donees dying without law-
ful issue her share right and interest in the said
premises shall devolve on and revert to the
surviving donee subject however to the conditions
and restrictions aforesaid .

I will consider presently the bearing of the
English decisions of the meaning to be given to
the word “surviving™ in this passage. But
taking the effect of the gift P8 as a whole, it
does scem to me that the doror intended, by the
words he used, to creste a single fidei commissum
only. With regards to the words * in equal un-
divided shares for ever” I do not think that
these words indicate an intention to make two
scparale gifts, one to Arnolia and her issue and
one to Leonora and her issue, any more than the
words ““share and share alike ” were held to
indicate a plurality of gifts in the case of Sande-
wan vs. Tyamperumal, 8 C. W. R, 58, and Usoof
ve, Rahimaih 20 N. L. R, 225, Similarly T con-
sider that the word ** respectively ™ is merely an
indieation that the children of Arnolia and
Leonora ware to take per stivpes as representing
their respective mothers, and not per capite.
For the rest, the condition that **in the event of
any one of the said donees™ (sic: whether
Arnolis or Lecnore) “dying without lawful
issue her share......... shall devolve on and revert
to the surviving donee subject however to the
conditions and restrictions sforesaid ¥ do seem
to indicate a clear intention that neither of the
institutes, Arnolia and Leonora is to take any-
thing absolutely, whether her own original half
share or the share of a sister predeceasing her
without issue, but that the only persons to take
absolutely ave the fideicommissaries, their res-
peetive children, Had the words * any one of
the said donees ” been replaced by such words
as ** the donee who shall I{)mt die ', the position
would of course have been otherwise. But the
condition as worded indicates, to my mind, an
intent that the children of both or either sister
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shall be the ultimate beneficiaries of the shares
of both sisters,—in short, an intent to create a
single fidei eccmmissum, with the result that the
rule in Tillekeratne vs Abeysekere will apply.

The use of the words * surviving donec ” in
the gift over would at first, and if interpreted
literally, appear to negative this intention, end
to prevent the going over of Arnolia’s share to
the issue of Leonora by reason of Leonora not

* having survived Arnolia. This, however, is in
my view a case where the intention of the donor
eppears sufficiently clear from the other words
in the gift to enable this Ceurt to construc

“surviving ' as ““ other ” in order to give cffect
to that intention, There appears to be no
decided case in Ceylon where the question has
arisen whether this word should be so construed,
as in similm cases it bas been construed in
England., With regerd to the English decisions,
there is perhaps no branch of English case law
which forms a better example of what has been
ealled a * wilderness of single instances™ than
that relating to the interpretation of expressions
used in wills, and of the expression * survivor
in particular, and it would be profitless to examine
the cases in detail.  Smith vs. Osborne, (1857) 10
E. R. 1340, is the leading case on the subject,
and there the House of Lords interpreted * sur-
vivor 7 as ““ other ” on facts very similar to those
in the present case, where there was a gift to the
testator's two daughters as tenants in common
in tail, with a-gift over to the survivor and the
heirs of her body should either die without issue.
The interpretation wes allowed as the only means
of giving effect to the intention of the testator.
In re Palmer’s Settlements (1875) 44 L.J. Ch.
247, and in Hodge vs. Foot (1865) 55 K. R. 669,
where * survivor 7 was similarly interpreted as
“gther *’ the wording was again more favourable
to such an interpretation, since in both cases the
gift over was made expressly to the survivors
and their children, showing a clearer intention to
benefit such children than to make their parents’
survivorship a pre-requisite to their benefitings
The tendeney in more recent English cases, how-
ever, appears to be to insist on a more strict
interpretation of the word * survivor™ unless
the testator’s intenlion in a contrary sense is
very clearly expressed. In Auger vs. Beaudry
(1920) A, C. 1010, the Privy Council, in refusing
to read ** survivor '’ as * others , laid down the
general working rule in the following terms :—

* The truth is that in the preparation of such gifts
the draftsman is liable to fix his mind simply upon the
death of the first of the children to die, in which case
the gift over works without difficulty, and he does not

event of the death of & child without issue, who has been
predeceased by unother child leaving isstie behind. The
ift over, therefore, only too often does not carry out
what, if speculation were permitted, it would be reason-
ably certmin that the testator wished, and it is these
considerations that have sometimes led the Courts to
aitempt so to read the word as to make the will conform
to what it is confidently believed must have been the
testator’s intention. If the words are so ambiguous
as Lo leave room for such construetion, or if there are
other words to help the meaning, it is one which no
doubt the Courts would readily adopt. Bul whatever
wavering from the strict rule of construction may have
taken place in the past, it is now recognised that that
the only safe method of delermining what wus the real
intention of a testator is to give the fair and literal
meaning to the actual junguage of the will. Human
motives are too uncertain to render it wise or safe to
lenve the tirm guide of the words used for the uncertain
direction of what it must be assumed that a reasonable
man would mean "7 .

This deeision was followed in Gilmour vs.
Phillamy, (1980) A. C. 712, where the Privy
Council refused to interpret * survivors ™ in the
loose or ** stirpital "' sense, notwithstanding that
that the gift over was to *“surviving daughters
and their children”. It was held that—"1In
order to justify a departure from the natural
and ordinary meaning of any word or phrase
there must be found in the instrument containing
it a context which necessitates or justifics such
departure. It is not enough that the natural
and ordinary meaning may produce results which
to some minds appear capricious or fail to accord
with a logical scheme of disposition .

~Upon a consideration of these and other
English autherities I think that, if we were to be
hound to apply them to the interpretation of the
word * surviving " in a fidei commissumi in a deed
of gift in Ceylon, in relation to the question
whether the jus accrescendi operates, then the
donor’s eontrary intention in P8 might not be
held to be clearly enough expressed to justify the
word being interpreted as **other 7. In parti-
cular, any mere plea that the strict interpreta-
tion would not give effect to the donor’s probable
wishes, or that it would presume an unlikely
capriciousness on his part. would fail, since those
were the very pleas which the Privy Council in
Auger vs, Beaudry and Gilmowr vs. Mae Phillamy
(supra) held to be inadequate, in the passages
which T have quoted.

But, while I think this Court would be guided
by the prineiple of interpretation laid down in
those English eases, T do not think it need fcel
hound by them to the extent of being precluded
from interpreting the expression **surviving
donee ' as “ other donee ™ in the prescnt case,

Noolaham Foundation.
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and Others

The eircumstances differ. In England the
trend of the decided cares appears to be towards
a strieter interpretation of the word, and the
testator’s intention will be ascertained not by
making the will conform merely to what it is
“ confidently believed it must have been ™, but
by giving * the fair and literal meaning £6 the
actual language of the will . In Ceylon, on the
other hand, while the testator’s or donor’s
intention must of course likewise be ascertained
from the terms of the instrnment, the position is
somewhat different when the meaning to be given
to the word “survivor™ or " surviving ™ is, as
in the present case, intimately bound up with
the question whether he intended to create one
single fidei ecmmisswm or more then one, and
whether the Jus accrescendi was intended to oper-
ate. For in Ceylon, the guestion whether the
jus acerescendi operates depends on the probable
intention of the person creating the fided commis-
sum as disclosed it the last will or donation (Voct
99-2.40) ; and,-as pointed out in Usoof vs. Rahi-
math supra) * the jus accrescendi was not an
anomaly which the law regarded with horror and
restrained by every measure possible; it was a
benevolent device invented for the purpose of
giving effect To an intention of the testator, w hu,h
he was supposed to have forgotten to express
And the trend of judiciul decisions in Ceylon over
the last fifty years appears increasingly to fayour
the application of the jus accrescendi. Bertram,
C.J., in Carlinahamy vs. Juanis (supra, at page
140) made the following relevant observations,
with which I respectfully eoncur:—*T confess
that I am net at all elear that the rule established
in Tillckeratne vs. Abeysekera (supra) is alien to
loeal conceptions. On the contrary 1 venture
to think that if those who made dispositions of
this sort thought the matter out, they would find
that this rule gave cffect to their real intention.
Their object is to endow their descendants with
4 particular property.  What are the circums-
tances which oceasion cases in which that rule
is challenged. They generally arvise from the
fact that some stranger to the family claims to
have aequired an interest in the property by

mprriage. Sometimes it is the hulbband of o

of the daughters ; sometimes il is some compara-
tively remote member of his family claiming by
inheritance through the husband. I canscarcely
helieve that the authors of these liberalities eon-
templated such invasions. Further, if these
liberalitics were to be construed as creating
separate fidei commissa attaching 1o individual
shares, the result would be that, as fime went on,
certain shares in the property would become
disengaged from the fidei comumissum, while others”
would remain bound. Some of the shares would

be subject to alienation, others would not. The
homogeneity of the property as a family endow-
ment would be destroyed. I doubt very much
whether this is a prospeet which the testator and
donors would have contemplated, and T am by
no means sure that the rule in 2'llekeratne vs.
Abeysekera (supra), though in fact based on the
logical and legal interpretation of a particular
document, does not work out as a very discerning
interpretation of local conditions ™

These factors, in iy opinion, justify the
Courts in Ceylon in interpreting the expression
* gurviving s “pther " in certain cases where
perhaps the Courts in Eng]and would hesitate to
do so, and in doing so in the present case. Tam
therefore of the view that the learned Districl
Judge was right in holding that No. 20 Baillie
Street was subjeet to the single fidei commissim
imposed by the deed of gift '8 upon the preperty
for which it was exchanged, and in holding that
the effect of that fidei commissum, upon Armolia
dying issueless after the death of Leonora, was
that Leonora’s children became entitled to No. 20
Baillie Street by right of accretion notwithstand-
ing that Leonora did not survive Arnolia, and
that the property did not devolye upon Arnolia’s

intestate heirs,

I would accordingly dismiss the appeal with
costs.

Appeal dismissed.

(GRATIAEN, J,

I agree with my brother W indham,”

one
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Present : WiapyEWARDENE, (LJ. & GUNASEKERA, J.

VAN DER POORTEN vs. VAN DER POORTEN ef. al.

I'n the matter of an application for Conditional leave

to appeal to His Majesty in His Privy Council in

S. €. No. 496 ; D. C, (Final) Kandy 1656/M. .

8. C. Application No. 172[1949,

Argued on : 28th October, 1949.
Decided on @ Tth November, 1949,

Privy Couneil—Conditional leave to appeal—Notice of intended application piven and received by
Proctors not duly authorised by respective parties at time of such notice—Proctors subsequently awthorised
—Validity of notice—Notice signed by person holding Power of Attorney—. Validity—Can applicant alter
the ground on which leave is sought after fourteen days from date of judgment.

Held : (i) That anotice of an intended application for leave te appeal to the Privy Council, givenorveceived by
a proctor before such proctor is duly authorised for the purpose, is bad., -

(ii) That an applicant cannot be permitted to alter his ground of appeal after the lapse of fourteen days

from the date of judgment.

Per WuevewaRDENE, C.J.—'* There remains for consideration the validity of the ** notice ** signed by the defen-

dant “ by his Attorney .
a party or by a Proctor for a party empowered to act under

1t is contended by the plaintiff that that notice too is bad as a notice could be signed only by

the Opdinance, This contenion is based cn Rule 6 of the

Ozder which states, ** A party to an application under the Ordinance...... ...shall, unless he appears in person, file in the

Registry a document in writing appointing a Proctor of the Supreme Court to act
view that Rule 6 applies only to what has to be done in Court and not to a

It is, however, not difficult to take the

notice of ** un intended application > referred to in Rule 2 in Schedule 1 to the Ordinance and not given
Such o view of the law has the merit of not placing unnecessary technical difficulties in the way of a
If that view is correct, the party required to serve notice may do so

anee of the Court.
party wishing to appeal to His Majesty in Council,

for him in connection therewith........""

with the assist-

by a writing signed by him * by Lis Attorney ”, as that is permissible under the common law and there is nothing in
Rule 5 to shew that the right under the common law has been taken away.” -

Cases referred to: Annamalay Chetly vs, Thornkill, (1935) 86 New Law Reports, 413.
Muttucarupen Chettiar vs. Mohamed Salim (1939) 40 New Law Reports 145.
Gooneratne vs. The Bishop of Colombo (1981) 83 New Law Reports 68,

N. K. Choksy, K.C., with M. P. Spencer, for the applicant.
N. E. Weerasooriya. K.C., with G. 1. Samarawickreme, for the respondents,

WiJEYEWARDENE, C.J.

This is an application filed by the defendant
on April 9, 1949, under Rule 2 in the Schedule to
the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance for leave
to appeal to the Privy Council from a final judg-
ment of this Court delivered on March 11, 1949,
The application stales :—

(i) * that the matter in dispute on the
appeal amounts to or is of the value of Bs, 5,000
or upwards " ;

(ii) that the applicant * by notice dated
- March 24, 1949, duly intimated to the plain-
tiffs-respondents his intention to so appeal

The plaintiff objected to the application on
the following grounds :—

(i) that the notice pleaded in the application
was bad ;

(ii) that the matter in dispute was below
Rs. 5,000.

Before dealing with the objections, I shall give
a hrief statement of the facts of the case. The
first and second plaintiffs who are minors were
represented in this action by their mother, the
third plaintiff, as next friend. The minors are
beneficiaries in respect of 1/20th shave, each, in
the residuary estate of A. J. van der Poorten who
died leaving a last will which was proved in D. €. .

2 “Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Kandy (Testy.) 50. Probate was granted to the
defendant and two other executors. The plain-
tiffs asked for a decree n this action against the
defendant personally directing him * to pay into
Court in this action for the benefit of the estate
af the said A, J. van der Poorten a sum of
Rs. 10,000 * being the proceeds of a cheque mis-
appropriated by him or, in the alternative, to
pay to the first and second plaintiffs Rs. 1,000
being their 1/10th share of Rs. 10,000, In the
course of the action, the plaintiffs restricted
their claim to an order on the defendant to pay
them Rs. 1,000. After trial the District Judge
gave them judgment for Rs. 7,000, The defen-
dant appealed against that ‘udgment and the
appeal was dismissed by the Supreme Court.

I proceed now to deal with the objection
raised by the respondent’s Counsel.

The notices referred to in the application were:

(i) a telegram addressed to Mr. Kolugala,
Proctor for the plaintifts, by Mr. Stave, Proctor
for the defendant. That telegram reads :—
‘¢ As guardian-ad litem of Antoine and Michael
(minor plaintiffs) in District Court Kandy
ease No, 1656 take notice......... 2

(ii) a similar telegram addressed to the third
plaintiff by Mr. Stave ;

(iii) ** notices > sent to the plaintiffs and Mr.
Kolugala, signed by Mr. Stave and by the
“defendant ““ by his Attorney” Mr, J. F.
Martyn, authorised by a power of attorney to
act for the defendant in respect of all matters
eonnected with appeals to the Privy Council.

Mr. Kolugala’s proxy empowering him to aet
under the Ordinance is dated May 19, 1949, and
Mr. Stave’s proxy is dated April 9, 1949,

Apart from the fact that the telegram to Mr,
Kolugala was addressed to him **as guardian-
ad-litem of Antoine and Michael” Mr Kolugala
was not, at the time he received the telegram and
“notice ”, a Proctor of the plaintiffs * em-
powered to accept service thereof” (see Rule
5A of the Appellate Procedure (Privy Council)
Order, 1921). Mr Stave himself had no autho-
rity to act for the defendant and send the telegram
and “ notices ' as his proxy was dated April 9,
1949, There remains for consideration the vali-
dity of the * notice ” signed by the defendant
by his Attorney . It is contended by the
plaintiff that that notice too is bad as a notice
could be signed only by a party or by a Proctor
for a party empowered to act under the Ordi-

nance. This contention is based on Rule 6 of

‘the Order which states, ** A party to an applica-

tion under the Ordinance......... shall, unless he
appears in person, file in the Registry a document
in writing appointing a Proctor of the Supreme
Court to act for him in connection therewith......"”.
It is, however, not difficult to take the view that
Rule 6 applies only to what has to be done in
Court and not to a notice of “an intended
application ' referred to in Rule 2 in Schedule
1 to the Ordinance and not given with the
assistance of the Court. Such a view of the law
has the merit of not placing unnecessary technieal
difficulties in the way of & party wishing to appeal
to His Majesty in Counecil. If that view is
correct, the party required to serve notice may
do so by a writing signed hy him ** by his Attor-
ney ’, as that is permissible under the common
law and there is nothing in Rule 5 to show that
the right under the common Iaw has been taken
away, A certain difficulty is however created
by a decision of this Court. In dnnamalay
Chetty vs. Thornhill, (1985) 86 New Law Reports
418, a Bench of two Judges held against the
validity of an application for conditional leave to
appeal which was made by a Proctor appointed
by a duly authorised Attorney of a party. When
the same question came up subsequently before
another Bench of two Judges, it was referred to a
Divisional Bench, as it was felt that the earvlier
decision needed reconsideration. The Divisional
Bench overruled the ecarlier case. There are,
however, passages in the judgment of the Divi-
sional Beneh, (Mutéucarupen Chettiar vs. Moha-
med Salim (1939) 40 New Law Reports 145)
which seem to suggest that a notice given by a
duly appointed Attorney is bad. I do not think
it necessary to refer this question to a Divisional
Bench, as we could give our decision on the
regulavity of the present applieation without
reaching a decision as to the sufficiency of the
notice.

In considering the second objection of the
plaintiffs, it should be remembered that the right
of appeal given to parties in a civil action is
subject to certain limitations. They could
appeal.

A. ** As of right, from any final judgment
of the Court, where the matter in dispute on
the appeal amounts to or is of the value of five
thousand rupees or upwards ' or

B. ¢ As of right, from any final judgment
of the Court, where the appeal involves direetly
or indirectly some claim or question to or
respecting property or some eivil right

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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amounting to or of the value of five thousand
rupees or upwards ' ; or

G AL -the diseretion of the Court, from

any other judgment of the Court, whether

final or interlecutory, if, in the opinion of the
Court, the question involved in the appeal s
one which by reason of its general or public
importance or otherwise ought to be submitted
toe His Majesty in Council for decision ' (see
‘Scheduled Rule 1).

Now the decree against which an appeal is
sought to be taken orders the defendant to pay
a sum of Rs. 1,000 and costs. The applicant
therefore, cannot appeal as of right under A
above. Counsel for the applicant did not seek
to come under C above. He arpued, however,
that he had a right of appeal under B above.
That contention was based on the ground that
in view of the decision in the present case the
defendant was exposed to the risk of eclaims
being made against him by other beneficiaries in
the estate of A. J. van der Poorten trying to
recover their shares of the sum of Rs, 10,000
mentioned above. Those shaves, it may be
stated, would amount to only Rs. 4,500, as the
defendant himself is entitled to 9/20th of the
residuary estate,
would not operate as res judicata in fayour of
the other beneficiaries, Moreover, it is guite
possible that the defendant may have various
defences against those beneficiaries which were
not available to him in the present action.
There is also no evidence that any of the other
beneficiaries have sued the defendant or even
threatened to sue him. I am, therefore, unable
to hold that the applicant is entitled as of right
to appeal as stated in B above (vide Gooneraine
vs. the Bishop of Colombe (1981) 33 New Law
Reports 63). On this ground, at least, the
application for leave to appeal must fail.

The judgment in this case

I wish, however, to refer to a matter thﬁ.t was
argued at some length before us. In his applica-
tion to thy Court the applicant claimed a right of

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.

appeal on the ground that the matter in dispute
was of the value of Rs. 5,000, Could he at the
argument before this Court long after the lapse
of the specified period of thirty days claim that
he had a right of appeal as stated in B above?
Now Scheduled Rule 2 requires an application
for conditional lcave to appeal to be made within
thirty days of the judgment of this Court and
notice of the intended application to be given to
the opposite party within fourteen days of that
judgment. The main, if not sole, objeet of
giving notice is to enable the opposite party to
be prepared to shew. if possible, that the plaintiff
is not entitled to appeal. The opposite party
should, therefore, know in time whether the
applicant claims a right to appeal and in that
case, on what ground, or whether he pleads that
the Court should exercise its diseretion in his
favour and permit him to appesl. It appears to
me that the very object of requirilig a party to
give notice within a specified time will be defeated
if the applicant is allowed to alter the ground on
which he asks for leave to appeal after the lapse
of fourteen days from the date of judgment.
This view of mine derives some support from an
examination of the Appellate Procedure (Privy
Council) Order 1921. Those Rules were made
by the Supreme Court under section 4 of the
Appeals (Privy Couneil) Ordinance which em-
powered the Supreme Court to ‘“ make rules for
regulating the form and manner of proceeding.
Now Rule 19 of the Order enacts that ** the form
contained in Schedule 2 to the Order may be
used or others to the like effect . The *““ form
of petition for conditional leave to appeal * given
it Schedule 2 shows clearly that the applicant
is expected to state specifically whether the
application is made on the ground A, B or C
above.

The application is refused with costs.
Application refused.

GUNASEKERA, J.
T agree,

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



26 s : — Vol. XLI

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

JAYASINGHA vs. SOYSA

S, C. 129—Application for « Writ of Quo Warranto

Argued on : 11th Jovember, 1949,
Decided on : 13th Noyember, 1949,

Writ—Quo Warranto—7Learher esiployed in assis ed schoolelected as member of Municipal Couneil
—Salary payable-by manager of school paid direct by Government—Is such teacher holder of public office
within the meaning of section 10 (1) (d) of Local Authorities Elections Ordinance No. 53 of 1946,

Held : That s teacher, emploved in an ussisted school and whose salary, payable by its Manager, is paid direct
be the Government out of its annual grant to such school, does not ** hold a public office under the Crown in Ceylon *’
within the meaning of section 10 (i) (d) of the Local Authorities Elections Ordinance No. 53 of 1948, and is accordingly

not disquzlified from sitting or votmg as a member of any local authority.

Cases referred to: Podi Singho vs, Goonesinghe, (1948) 49 N. L. R. 844 at page 3446.
Bowers vs. Harding, (1881) 1 Q. B. 560.

E. B. Wikramanayake, K.C,, with M, 4. M. Hussain, for the applicant. .
8. Nadesan, with D, S. Jayawickreme, for the respondent,

GraTIAEN, J, . meaning of Section 10 (1) (d) of the Local Autho-
This application eame up before me on 11th | vitics Elections Ordinance No. 58 of 1946, and is
Novemher, 1949, At the conclusion of the argn- accordingly disqualified from the sitting or
ment T made order discharging the rule with vating as a Ill(:!ll})(’-l‘ of any local anthority, Th_c
costs, and I wow proceed to record the grounds | petitioner therefore challenges the respondent’s
f6r my decision. = right to excreise the office of a member of the
The facts are not in dispute. The respondent Municipal Council of Kurunegala.
was elocted a member of the Municipal Council | In my opinion the petitioner's application
of Kurunepala on 25th November, 1848 and has | is devoid of merit. The respondent does not
functioned in that office since 5th Fanuary, 1949, | hold any * publie office under the Crown . His
He has at.all relevant times been a teacher | engagement as a teacher at Christ Church College
eraployed at Christ Church College of which the | is referable to a contract of employment between
Reverend Derck Karunaratne is Manager. The | himself and the Manager of a privately owned
sehool is not & Government school but receives | Assisted School. The cireumstance that the
an annual grant from the Director of Bdueation | Government eontributes the whole or part of the
in accordance with the Sehool Grants (Revised | salary payable to him by the Manager is besides
Conditions) Regulations, 1945. The school | the point, and does not either establish privity
recently entered what is commonly known as the | hetween him and the Crown or alter the intrinsic
Free Edueation Scheme, but subject to the character of his personal contract of serviee with
statutory rights of supervision and contrel which | the Manager. Should he not receive his salary
the Director enjoys over Assisted Schools, Christ | for any month in terms of the contract, his
Church College still retains, for what it is worth, | remedy would be against the Manager and not
its former status as a privately owned educational | the Crown, If the grant be withheld by the
institution, The annual grant represents a con- | Director, the teacher’s right to claim his salary
tribution from the Government towards the |is not affected, Although a Mapager is pre-
nses ineurred by the School manager, and | cluded by the Code from employing or dis-
is caleulated in accordance with the rules of the | continuing a teacher without the prier approval
Code governing Assisted English Schools. The | of the Director of Education, this does not in
Repulations provide that the salary payable to | any way establish privity of contract belween
a tescher by the Manager may either, for con-  the teacher and the Director. If ene applies
venience, be paid direct to him by the Govern- | to the respondent the tests laid down for deter-
ment o7 paid to the Manager at agreed intervals. | mining whether a person is a servant of the
In the case of Christ Church College, apparently, | Crown—namely (1) who makes the appointment ?
the former alternative has been adopted. (2) who dismisses him ? (8) who pays his salary ?
The petitioner elaims that in these civcums- | (vide ** Podi Singho vs. Goonesinghe ™ (1948) 49
tances the respondent is the * holder of a public | N. L. R. 844 at page 346 1 would say that the
office under the Crown in Ceylon” within the | answer to each question would be **the Reverend
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Derek Karunaratne” and not ** the Director of
Education . No doubt the Director controls the
appointment and the dismissal, and no doubt
the public revenue may be the sowree from which
a sum equivalent to the petitioner’s salary
payable by the Manager is derived, but in each”
case the privity of contract between the master
and his servant remains wholly unatfeet/d.
Even if the payment be made direct to L@
feacher from public funds, it is made on_behalf
of the Manager who is the real debtor under the |
contract of service, Mr. Wikremanayake refer-
red me to *Bowers wvs. Harding™ (1891)
1 Q. B, 560 it was held that the master of l

Present : WLIEY]

§.C. No. 841/1940—]

5th Oetober, 1949,

Argued on :

| *national school’ in England held “a public
| office or employment of profit™ within the.
| meaning of Schedule E of the Income Tax Acts.
I find myself unable to derive much assistance
‘from this ruling in the absence of some indication
of the extent, if any, to which the constitution
' of a national school in England approximates to
that of a privately owned Assisted School in
Ceylon. .
{or the reasons which I have now recorded I
refused the petitioner’s application with costs
which were fixed at Rs. 315.

Application refused.

EWARDENE, C.J.

RANKIRA vs. SERGEANT SCHULLING

M. €. Gampola 17401

Decided on : 26th October, 1949,

Criminal Procedure Code sections 188 and 198—Admission of guilt in eourse of triul of offence
not charged with—Failure to frame fresh charge before aceepling plea and dealing with accused.
Where in the course of & trial of & person charged under seclions 440 und 360 of the Penal Code, the accused

pleaded guilty to a charge under section 394 of the Penal Code and ufter aceepting the plea without framing a fresh chacge
and ining to the acensed as required by section 183 of the Crintinal Procedure Code, the aceused was dealt with

under section 325 (1) (b) of the latter Code.
Held : That the order of the Magistrate could mot stund.
No appearance for the acensed appellant.
A. Mahendra Rajah, Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

WorpyEwarDeNE, C.L
The accused was charged on two counts :—

(i) committing house breaking by day
by entering the house of one Balalu with
intent to commit theft (section 240 of the
Penal Code) ; :

(ii) committing theft of articles wvalued
at Rs, 41 and bslonging to Salalu (section
859 of the Penal Code).

The aceused pleaded not guilty to the charge.
After recording briefly the evidence of Salalu,
the Magistrate a‘sumed jurisdiction under see-
tion 152 (8) of the Criminal Proccdure Code.
Salalu was then recalled and she gave cvidence |
to the effect that when she returned home she
found the door of her house forced open and
some articles missing. At the close of her cross-
examination, the Magisirate recorded as follows :

“At this stageaccused states, ‘lamguilty
of retaining a loek worth Rs, 150 belong- |
ing to complainant under section 364 P.C.

Police aceept the plen.

Finger print, Sentence 5.5."

On May 5th the accused desired to withdraw the
plea, but che Magistrate did not allow him to do |

so. The Magistrate dealt with the accused under
section 825 (1) (b) of the Criminal Procedure Code
and ordered him to eater into a bond to be of
good hehaviour for one year.

The * admission * of guilt made by the aceused
does not come under section 188 of the Criminal
Procedure Code, as that section refers fo an ad-
mission in respect of ** the offence of which heis
aceused 7, BEiffect eannot be given to that ** ad-
mission ’ under section 1908, as the Magistrate

| failed to frame a charge as required by that sec-

tion, The order made by the Magistrate eannot,

| therefore, stand.

Considering the very lenient view the Magis«
trate has taken of the offence * admitted ” by
the accused, I do not think it fair to ask the ac-

| cused to stand a fresh trial.

1 would vacate the order of the Magistrate

| and direct the bond to be discharged.

I delayed delivering this judgment in view of

| certain inguiries that had to be made from the

Magistrate with regard to the recording of the
evidence,

Order set agide.
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THE MAYOR OF COLOMBO vs. THE COLOMBO MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

BRIBERY

COMMISSIONER

In the matier of an Application for a Mandate in the nature of @ Writ of Prehibition under section 42 of
the Courts Ordinance,

8. €. Application No, 5641049,

Argued on : 2nd December, 1949,
Decided on : 2nd December, 1949, -
Reasons delivered on : 8th December, 1949,

Supreme Court—Its jurisdiction to issue Writ of Prohibition on Commissioner appointed under
Commissions of Inquiry det XNo. 17 of 1948 fo inquire into allegations that Municipal Céuncillor acted
corruptly as specified by Section 5(i) of the Colombo Municipal Council Bribery Commissicn (Special

Provisions del No., 32 of 1949 ),

Held : That it is competent for the Supreme Court to issue a mandate in the nature of a Writ of Prohibition to
prohibit a Commissioner appointed by the Governor-General under the Commissions of Inquiry Act No.
17 of 1948 from inquiring into an allegution that a Municipal Councillor has acted corruptly in a manner
specified by section 5 (i) of the Colombe Municipal Couneil Bribery Commission (Special Provisions) Act
No. 82 of 1949, as such Commissioner is under & duty to zet judicially.

Case referred to : The King vs. The Electricity Commissioners, (1924) 1 King’s Bench Division 171.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with 8. Nadesan, D. S. Jayewickreme, C. 8. Barr Kumarakulasinghan, and

K. C. Nadarajuh, for the petitioner.

4. E. £. Rose, K.C,, Attorney-General, with 7, 8. Fernando, Crewn Counsel, and M, Thu-

cheloam, Crown Counsel, as amicus curiae,

WiseyEwarDENE, C.J.

On May 24, 1940, His Excellency the Governor-
General acting in pursuance of the provisions of
section 2 of the Commissions of Inquiry Act,
No. 17 of-1948, appointed a Commissioner to
mquire into and report on the questions:—

(a) whether any member of the Colombo
Municipal Council did at any time after Decem-
ber 2, 1943, corruptly solicit or receive or
agree to reeeive, for himself or for another
person, any gift, loan, fee, reward or advan-
tage as an inducement to or reward for such
Councillor doing or forbearing to do any
olficial act in his capacity as a member of the
Couneil,

(b) whether any member of the Colombo
Municipal Council did at any time after Decem-
ber 2, 1948, corruptly give, promise or offer to
any other Councillor, whether for the benefit
of such other Councillor or of another person,
any gift, loan, fee, reward or advantage as an
inducement to or reward for such other Coun-
cillor doing or forbearing to do any official act
in his capacity as a member of the Council,
Shortly after the appointment of the Com-
missioner but before the commencement of the
inquiry the Colombo Municipal Council Bribery
Commission (Special Provisions) Act No, 82 of
1949, came into operation on August 5, 1949,

The petitioner is a member of the Colombo
Municipal Council and was elected Mayor for
1945, 1947, 1948 and 1949. The respondent
gave the petitioner formal nofice on November
8, 1949, stating that he would hold an inquiry in
public on December 6, 1049, into certain allega-
tions that the petitioncr had on warious dates
after December 2, 1943, corruptly given gifts of
money to other members of the Colombo Munici-
pal Council for the purpose of inducing them to
exercise their respective votes in his favour at the
Mayoral elections, That potice set out in detail
the various charges against the petitioner, gave
the names of the witnesses summoned to prove
the charges and specified the documents relied
upon to support those charges.

The petitioner moved this Court on November
19, 1949, for the issue of a Mandate in the nature
of a Writ of Prohibition prohibiting the respon-
dent from inguiring into the allegations referred
to in that notice, When the matter came up for
hearing before my brother Gratiaen the follow-
ing question was reserved by him for the decision
of a Divisional Bench.*

** Whether, having regard to the provisions
of the Commissions of Inquiry Aect, No. 17 of
1948, the Colombo Municipal Bribery Com-
mission (Special Provisions) Act No. 82 of 1949
or any other relevant legislation, it is com-

# See page 30 ; -'
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petent for the Supreme Court to issue a man-
date in the nature of a Writ of Prohibition to
prohibit a Commissioner appointed by the
Governor-General from inguiring into an allega-
tion that a Municipal Councillor has acted
corruptly in a manner specified by section 5 (1)
of the Act of 1949 7, E

For the purpose of deciding this question 1" is
desirable to set out in some detail the provisions
of the two Acts mentioned above.

By the Commissions. of Inguiry Act No, 17 of
1948, the Governor-General is empowered, when-
ever it appears necessary te him, fo issue a
Warrant appointing a Commission of Inquiry
consisting of one or more members to inquire into
and report upon “ any matter in respect of which
an inquiry will, in his opinion, be in the interests
of the public safety or welfare’’ [(section 2 (1) (e).]
A Commissioner so appointed is deemed to be a
publi¢ servant and every inquiry before him is
deemed to be a judicial procecding within the
meaning of the Penal Code (section 8), The
Commissioner has inter alia the power,

() to summon any person to give evidence
or to produce documents ;

(b) to examine witnesses on oath or affir-
mation ;

(¢) to decide whether the public should be
excluded from the whole or any part of the
inguiry and

(d) to make certain recommendations as to
the costs of any person implicated or concerned
in the matter under inquiry (section 7).

Any person failing without good reason to give
evidence or produce a document as required by
the summons is deemed to have committed an
offence of contempt against or in disrespect of
the authority of the Commissioner (section 11).

Every such offence is punishable by a Judge of

the Supreme Court *“ as though it were an offence
of contempt committed against or in disrespect
of the authority of that Court’ (section 9).
Every person whose conduct is the subject of
inquiry or who is concerned in the matter under
inquiry has a right to be represented by a lawyer
(section 14). The presumptions arising under
section 80 of the Evidence Ordinance are made
applicable to the record of the evidenee or any
part of the evidence given before the Commis-
sioner (section 13).

The Colombo Municipal Couneil Bribery Com-
mission (Special Provisions) Act, No. 82 of 1949,
gives the legal consequences of a report made by
the respondent as such Commissioner at the close

of his inquiry. Section 5 of that Aet enacts as

follows :—
Section 5 (1) Where the Commissioner linds at the
inquiry and reports to the Governor-General. -
(a) that any Councillor did at any time after

December 2nd 1943, eorrupily solicit or reecive or

agree to receive, for himself or for any other person,

any gift, loan, fee, reward or advantage as an induce-
ment to or reward for such Councillor doing or for-

bearing to do any official act in his capacity as a

member of the Couneil ; or

(b) that any Councillor did, at any time after

December 2nd 1943, corruptly give, promise or offer
to any other Councillor, whether for tlie benefit of
that other Councillor, or of another person, any gift,
loan, fee, yewar. or advaniage as an inducement to
or reward for such other Councillor doing er forbear-
ing to do any official act in his capacity as a member
of the Couneil,

the Governor-General shall cause the findings to be

published as soon as may be in the Gazette, and the

Councillor against whom the (inding was made :—

(i) shall, for a period of five years reckoned from
the date of the publication of the finding in the

Gazette, be disqualified from being registered as a

veter or from voting at any election of members of

any publie body or trom being elected, or from sitting
or voting, &s a member of any public body ; and

(ii) shall, if he is a member of {he Council af the
date of the publication of the findings in the Gazette,
vaeste his seat as such member with effect from that
date,

Section's (2).i..0.

Section 5 (3) Every finding of the Comuuissioner te-
ferred to in, and published as requived by, the preeed-
ing provisions of this section shall have-<fiect as therein
provided, notwithstanding anything in any other 1w,
and shall not be called in questicn in any Court.”

It will thus be seen that a Commission of
Inquiry as the present Commission is one created
by the Commissions of Inquiry Aet No, 17 of
1948 and the members of that Commission are
appointed by the Governor-General by virtue of
the powers vested in him under that Act. Ii
that Act were not on the Stalute Book the present
Commission of Inquiry could not have come into
existence. The respondent, as Commissioner,
has to inquire into various allegations of bribery
and for that purpose he has to examine witnesscs
on oath or ailirmation and reach a decision on
such evidence with regard to the allegations made
against the petitioner, The petitioner is entitled
to be represented by a lawyer at the inguiry.
At the close of the inquiry the respondent has to
report his finding to the Governor-General, It
is true that the respondent is not expeeted to
make any order in his report affecting the legal
rights of the petitioner. It is, in fact, rendered
unnecessary in view of seetion 5 (1) of the Colombo
Municipal Council Bribery Commission (Special
Provisions) Act No, 82 of 1849, which states in
clear terms that the Governor-General * shall ™
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cause the finding to be published ** as soon as
may be ” in the Gazette. if the finding is adverse
to the petitioner, and that on such publication
the petitioner should be subject to the disquali-
fications set out in that scction. An adverse
finding of the Commissioner, therefore, results
necessavily in affecting the legal rights of the
petitioner, For the above reasons, T am of
opinion that the respondent is a person having
legal authority to determine a question affeeting
the rights of the petitioner and having the duty

| to act judicially. Following the decision in

| Fhe King vs. The Electricity Commissioners (1924)

| 1 King's Beneh Division 171, I would answer in
the alfirmative the question reserved for our
decision.

| Winpnan, J,
I agree and have nothing to add,

GraTiapy, J,
I agree.

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

MAYOR OF COLOMBO vs. COLOMBO MUNICIPAL COUNCIL BRIBERY COMMISSIONER

§. €. 564—Application for « Writ of Prohibition on Mr. M. W. If. de Sika, K.C.

Argued on : 25th November, 1049,
Decided on ; 28th November; 1044,

H. V. Perera, K.C., with 8. Nadesan. D. Y. Jayawickreme, C. 8. Barr Kumurakulesingle and K. C. Nadurajal,

for the petitioner.

GRATIALN, J.

One of the preliminary questions arising for considera.
tion in this matter is of such importance as to require, in
my opinion, an authoritative decision of the Bupreme
Court before I proceed to deal with the application on
its merits,

_ The petitioner is a member of the Municipal Council of
Colombe and /s elected to the office of Mayor for the

1945, 1947, 1948 and 1849, On 24th May, 1940
the Governor-General of Ceylon, acting under the autho-
rity of the powers vested in him by the Commissions of
Inguiry Aet No. 17 of 1948, appointed the respondent,
Mr. M, W, IL. de Silva, K.C., to be a Commissioner for
the purpose of inguiring into and reporting to His
Hxcellency on certain specified guestions connected with
the alleged prevalence of bribery and corruption among

the members of the Colombo Municipal Council. The |
respondent was authorised and empowered by the terms |
of his appointment ** to hold all such inguiries and make |
all such investigations as might appear to him to be |
He was alse requived to |
transmit his report to the Governor-General **as early |

neeessary for the purpose ",

as possible .

As far as T can judge, the Governor-General's power
to appointthe respondent a Commissioner for the purposes
which I have indicated is derived from the Act of 1948 ; on

the other hand, the respondent’s duty to investigate and |

to report on the matters submitted to him is not imposed
on hitn by any Act of Parlinment. It direetly emanates
. from and is regulated by the terms of his particular ap-
pointment as Commissionez, although the Act does clothe
him with certain powers to assist him in the performance
of his duty. Learned Counsel for the petitioner concedes,
1 think, thot i matters had stood in this way the fune-
tions with which the respondent was charged could not
property have been described as judicial or quasi-judicial
functions over which this Court could exercise any
controlling jurisdiction. Whatever other remedy may
or may not iave been available to a person who claims to
‘be dissatisied with the procedure adopted by the res-

pondent in executing his commission, an application for
a writ in the nature of prokibition or certiorari would not
have heen appropriate for the purpose of challenging
| thut procedure,

| Learned Counsel submits, however, that although this
is the legal pesition is cases where a person normally acts
as a Commissioner appointed by the Governor-General
supervening legislation which has come into operation
since the date of the respondent’s appointment has altered
the scope of his status and functions, Before the res-
pondent entered upon his investigation of the mafters on
which he was required to submit his repori to e Governor-
General, Parliament passed the Colombo Muunicipal Couneil
Bribery Commission (Special Provisions) Aet No. 82 of
1949, Section 5 of the Act provides aa follows :—

5. (1) Where the Commissioner finds at the in-
quiry and reports 1o the Governor-General—

{a) that any Councillor did at any time afier
December 2, 1048, corruptly solicit or reccive or agree
to receive, for himselt or for any other person, any
zift, loan, {ee, reward ox udvantage as an inducement
10 gf reward for such Counecillor doing or forbearing
to do any official act in his capacity as a member of
the Couneil ; or :

(h) that any Couneillor did, at soy time after
December 2, 1943, corruptly give. promise ot offer to
any other Councillor, whether for the bensfil of that
other Councillor, or of another person, any gift, loan,
fee, Teward or advantage as an inducement to or
reward for such other Councillor doing or forbearing
to do any oflicial act in his capacity as a member of
the Council,

the Governor-General shall eause the linding to be
published as soon as may be in the Gagette, and the
Couneillor against whom the finding was made—

(i) shall, for a period of five yedrs reckoned from
the date of the publieation of the findmg in the
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Gazette, he disqualificd from being registered as a
voter or from voting at any election of members of
any public body or from being elected, or from sitting
or voting, as a member of any public body ; and

(ii) shall] if he is a member of the Council at the
date of the publication of the finding in the Gazette,
vaeate his seat as such member with effect from that
date,

{2) Where sny member of the Council, by reasor of
_ the operatioerof the preceding provisions of this seeti v,
vacates his seat as such member, the provisions of the
Municipal Councils Ordinance, No, 29 of 1847, vead with |
the Local Authorities Election Ordinance, No. 53 of
1846, shall apply for the parpese of filling the vacancy |
50 oeclrving in like manner as those provisions would
have applied if such member had resigned his seal.

(3) Every finding of the Commissioner referred to in,
and publishied as requited by, the preceding provisions
of this section shall haye eifect as therein provided, not-
withstanding anything in any other law, and shall not
be called in question inany Unurt.”

Here again one finds that the Act of 1940 does not divectly
vest the respondent with additional statutory powers;
the Legislature has however thought fil, in its wisdom, to
deelare that-any Municipal Councillor found by the res-
t to have committed a corrapt act as specified in
Section 5 shall automatically be deprived of certain eivie
rights as soon as the relevant findings in the respondent’s
rt have been caused by the Governor-General to be
published in the Government Gazette, Indeed, the Act
seems to give the Governor-General no discretion to decide
whether or not such findings shall be made public.

It is argued for the petitioner that by reason of this
subsequent legislation the respondent’s functions, in so
far as they are directed towards the investigations of the
question whether any particular Municipal Councillor
has seted corruptly in a manner contemplated by Section
5 of the Aet of 1940, have in truth become judicial or |
quasi-judicial functions in view of the statutory conse-

which would inevitably arise from the publica-
tion of o finding adverse to Lhe Councillor concerned.
Learned Counsel contends that in this state of things the
rﬂr?undent has “* legal authority "—direetly or indirectly
 to determine questions affecting the rights of subjects™
(per Atkin L.J., in Rex vs. Electricity Commissioners, (1924)
1. B, 171, and that a writ of eerfiorari or a writ of
prohibition may therefore issue from this Court should
it be established that the respondent has either exceeded
is & ‘* jurisdiction ' or, in exercising that “* juris-
dietion **, violated in some way the fundamental principles
of patural justice.

| determined .

In the present case the respondent has given the peti-
tioner formul notice of his intention to hold an inguiry

in public on 6th December, 1949 into fwenty-seven
separate allegations to the effect that the petitioner,being
a Member of the Colombo Munieipal Counecil, had on
various dates eorruptly given gifts of money, amounting
in the aggregate to over Hs. 60,000, to other Councillors
for the purpose of inducing them to exercise their respec-
tive votes in his favour at Mayoral Elections. The peti-

| tioner complains that for certain reasons deposed o in his

affidavit ** it would be contrary to all principles of natural
justiee for the respondent to sit in judgment over him and
the respondent bas divested himself of jurisdiction to
inguire into the allegations pgainst iae petitioner . In
other words, as learned Counsel sumunarised his client’s

| contention, the inquiry proposed to be held on 6th

December would be “ a mock trial with the verdiet pre-
In these circumstances the petitioner
asks this Court to issue a mandate in the nature of a writ
of prohibition prohibiting the respondent from inguiring
into the allegations against the petitioner.

The general principi involved with regard to the juris-
dietion of this Court in a matter of this nature is one of
public importanes and I consider it desitable that the
question should be decided by a fuller Bench, I aecord-
ingly make order under Section 48 of the Courts Ordinance
referring the following question for the decision of a
Bench of three judges:—

* Whether, having regard to the provisions of the
Commissions of Inquiry Act, No. 17 of 1948, the Colombo
Municipal Council Bribery Commission (Special Provi-
sions) Act, No. 32 of 1948 or any oths. relevant legisla-
tion, it is competent for the Supreme Court to issue a
mandate in the nature of a writ of prohibilion to pro-
hibit a Commissioner appointed by the Governor-
General from inquiving into an allegation that a Muni-
cipal Councillor has aeted corruptly in a manner
specified by Section 5 (1) of the Aet of 1948 ™~

| For the purpose of deciding on the number of Judges to

whom this question should be referred, 1 have thought-it -
my duty to consult my Lord the Chief Justice, and this
part of my order has been mads with his coneurrence.

If the answer to this general question which T have
formulated be answered in the negative, the petitioner's
application will stand refused. If the answer be in the
afficmative, 1 shall proceed to consider the application
on its merits for the purpose of deciding whether or not
u rule nisi should issue from this Courl as prayed for by
the petitioner,

Let a copy of this erder be forwarded to the Attorney-
General with a request that he be good enongh to arrange
for an officer of his Department to sssist the Court as
amicus curice when the question referred by me to a
Bench of three Judges comes up for consideration.

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

-~

AS' . (.‘,

ABEYASEKERE vs, KOCH
7—C. R. Colombo 17119

. Argued on : 29th November, 1949
Decided on ; 18th December, 1949

. Landlord and tenani—Rent Restriction Ordinance—House reasonably required for landlord’s

accupatior. —When should tenant’s claim be preferred,
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Held :

That the claims of a tenant, who has failed in spite of diligent search, to find alternative accommodation

should be preferred to those of a landlord, whose family does at least possess a house in which they can

contimie to live.

8. J. Kadirgamar, for the defendant-appellant.
M. M. Kumarakulasinghe with J. M. Jayamanne, for the plaintiff-respondent,

GrATIAEN, J.

The plaintiff, who is a school-teacher employed
at Weligama, rented his bungalo.v in Nugegoda
in March, 1946, to the defendant, who is a elerk,
The house has been occupied since that date by
the defendant, his wife and child.

On 25th July, 1948, the plaintiff gave the
defendant three calendar months’ notice to guit
the house, explaining that he required it for his
wife ard child * who frequentiy fall ill here, the
climate disagreeing with them . There is no
evidence, however, that the climate in Nugegoda
was any more salubrious than that in Weligama,
The truth appears to be that although the plain-
tiff’s duties requnired him to remain in Weligama,
he was anxious to make arrangements for the
education in Colombo of his daughter who was
now of school-going age.

The defendant protested on 10th September
that he could not vacate the house as he had not
suceeeded in finding svitable alternative accom-
modation, The plaintiff replied that he doubted
the genuineness of the defendant’s attempts to
look for another house but, as far as I can judge,
the defendant’s bona fides in this respect was
neither challenged nor disproved at the trial,
Indeed., the plaintiff’s proetor suggested the
names of certain other landlords who might
possibly aecept the defendant as a tenant, but
the defendant has established that this was not
correct. .

In November, 1948, the plaintiff instituted the
present action for cjectment, The provisions
of the Rent Restriction Ordinances admittedly
apply to the premises in question, and the burden
therefore lay on the plaintiff to prove that he

reasonably required the house for the occupation |

of his wife and child. In deciding this issue, it
is of course necessary to consider the relative
claims of both parties to the contract of tenancy.

The learned Commissioner of Requests decided
the case in favour of the plaintill, and the present
appeal is from his judgment. I propose to adopt
as substantially correct the learned Commis-
sioner’s findings of fact; as to the inferences to
be drawn from these facts, an appellate tribunal
is placed in no less advantageous a position than
the Court below to arrive at a correet conclusion,

In my opinion there is one circumstance which
tip , the balance in favour of the d~fendant, and
te which insufficient weight has been given by
the learned Commissioner, Whereas on the one
hand the tenant had signally failed in his en-
deavours to find alternative accommadation for
himself and his family, the landlord has been
more fortunate. Shortly after giving notice to
quit, the landlord has succeeded in taking on rent
a house in Talangama for his wife and daughter,
and from there the child, who is a Roman Catholic
has attended St. Bridget’s Convent as a student.
Arrangements have been made for taking the
child to and from school each day, and although
these are not ideal they seem to me to be
not inadequate having regard to the diffi-
culties of the present time. Certain minor
inconvenienees which the plaintiff com-
plains of are surely insignificant when they
are compared with the hardships to which the
defendant and his family would be subjected if
they were ejected from their house with nowhere
else to go. In my opinion the claims of a tenant
who has failed, in spite of diligent search, to find
alternative accommodation should be preferred
to those of a landlord whose family does at least
possess a home in which they can continue to
they ean continue to live. It was suggested at
the trial that the defendant could take up resi-
dence in the house at Talangama which the
plaintiff’s wife and daughter now occupy. If
that could have been definitely arranged, the
defendant would have been unreasonable in
refusing to vacate the house in Nugegoda. No
such proposal was however made to the defendant
before the trial commenced, and at the trial the
owner of the Talangama honse was extremely
non-committal on the poink.

In my opinion the plaintiff has failed to

| establish his elaim to be restored to possession
| of the house in Nugegoda.

T therefore allow the
appeal and enter deeree dismissing the plaintiffs
action. The defendant is entitled to his eosts of
appeal, but as he failed in the lower Court to
establish his claim in reconvention in regard to
alleged * excess * rent, each party will'bear his
own costs of trial.

Appeal ellowed.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



Vol X1.1 38
Present : GRATIAEN, J.
THE MAYOR OF COLOMBO vs. THE COLOMBO MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
BRIBERY COMMISSIONER

8., 5640—Application for a Writ aof Prokibition on My, M. W, H. de Silva, K.C,

Argued on : 25th November, 1049
- Decided on : 5th December, 1949

Weit of Prohibition—Commission appointed under Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1948 to inguire
and report on prevalence of bribery and corvuption among members of Colombo Municipal Couneil—
Preliminary investigation by Commissioner— Allegations that petitioner, who was a Cowncillor had on
several occasions corruptly given money or other gifis to other Councillors to vote for hiva at Mayoral elee-
tions—Inquiry into allegations against some Councillors who received bribes from petitioner already taken
place in his absence—No formal notice of allegaiions implicating peiitioner given—No opportunily
given to petitioner for legal representation at sueh inquiries—Procedure adopted by Commissioner—Priner-
ples of natural justice—The Colombo Municipal Council Bribery Commission (Special Provisions) Aet
No. 82 of 1949,

In pursuance of the provisions of the Commiszions of Inguiry Act, 1948 the Governor-General appointed the
Respondent to investigate and report:— <
(«) as to whether any member of the Colombo Minicips] Couneil had corruptly soliciled, reeeived or agreed
to receive or on the other hand had corruptly given promised or offered any gifts loan fee or reward or
other advantage as an inducement to influence official action,
(b) as to what steps should be taken to prevent or check such bribery and corruption in the future.

After the appointment of the Respondent, but before the commencement of the inquiry, The Colombo Municipal
Council Bribery Commission (Special Provisions) Act No. 32 of 1949 came into operation. This enariment inter alia
laid down in section 5 the consequences which would inevitably ariSe from the publication of & finding adverse to the
councillor concerned.

" ‘The statubery powers of 1he respondent are wide and varied, but the procedure he must follow in executing his
commission, is nowhere Jaid down except that section 14 of the Act of 1948 requires him to permit any person whose
conduet is the subject of inguiry to be legally represented al the whele of an inquiry.

At the preliminary stages the respondent appears to have ealled for and collected such information as he could
from every available source for the purpose of deciding whether any allegation of corruption against ~ny Councillor
merited investigation at all. He decided to have this information in cemera and in some cases an oath or affirmation
was administered before recording the stalements. 2

At the next stage of his investigations he appears to have decided to hold a formal inguiry into the allegations
of corruption against eagh particular Councillor, whose conduct in his opinion called for a full investigation, permitting
icgal representation as required by section 14 of the Aet of 1948,

The respondent called upon the petitioner to meet allegations that he had on 27 separate occasions corruptly
given swms of money or other gitts to various Councillors for the purpose of inducing them to vote in his favour at
Mayoral elections.

The petitioner thereupon applied to the Supreme Court for a Writ of Prohibition on the Respondent to prevent
himn from proeeeding with the inquiry. In his aflidavit in support of the application the petitioner averred dnler alia

{a) that the responident had already completed inquiries regarding allegations of corruption against some
Councillors in which the petitioner was implicated.

() that the respondent failed to give him any formal notice of the naturs of the allegations that implicated
him and thereby had no epportunity to be represented by Counsel or to participate in those inquiries.

(¢) that the procedure adopted by the Respondent had made il impossible for him Lo hold a fair and un-
biassed inquiry into the allegntions against the petitioner.

{d) that he verily believed that the Respondent had already recorded his findings on the allegations relating
to the transactions in which other Councillors are aceused of having received bribes from him,

Held: (i) that tle petitioner had failed to make out a prima facie ease to justfy a rule nisi lo prevent the Res-

i pondent from holding an inquiry into the allegations of eorruption which he has been called upon to
meet.

(ii) That no grounds, supported by legally admissible evidence, existed for apprehension that the prineiples
of natural justice and fairplay have or will be violated or that the Respondent had pre-judged the
case,

(iii) That the procedure adopted by the Respondent cannot be said to be improper or unjust,

Per GRATIAEN, J.—* In cases of this nature a supervior Court is not so much concerned with the question whether
the party to the proceedings believes that the pending investigation may turn out to be what the petitioner’s Counsel
deseribes as ** a mock trial wilh the verdiet pre-determined ™. The real question, as Swift J, pointed out in Rex vs.
Essex Jusiices, (1927) 2 K. B. 473, is whether a reasonable man might apprehend thai the tritnnal may not be impartial and
unbiassed.
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Cases referred to; Hex vs. Essen Justices, (1927) 2 K, B. 475,
Reg-ve, Sussex Justices, (1924) 1 K. B. 256. .
General Couneil of Medical Education vs. Spackmen, (1943) A, C. 627,
Board of Education vs. Rice, (1911) A, C. 179, = 3
Rer vs. Local Government Board ; ex parte Arlidge, 83 L. G. Q. B. 86 at pgs, 107 to 110,
Logal Government Board vs. Arlidge, (1015) A, C, 120,

H. V. Perera, K.C,, with 8. Nadesan, D. S.

K. C. Nadarajah, for the petitioner.
GRATIAEN, J.

This matter was fully argued before me ob
25th November, 1949, by learned Counsel who
appeared in support of the petitioner’s applica-
tion. Two ques:dons arose for my deeision :

(1) Whether, in view of relevant legislation
under which the respondent lias been appointed
to investigate and report on certain matters of
public_iuterest connected witn the alleged pre-
valence of bribery and corruption among the
members of the Colombo Municipal Couneil
since 2nd December, 1943, it is competent for
this Court in an appropriate case fo issue a man-
date in the nature of a Writ of Prohibition to
prohibit him from holding an inguiry into an
allegation that a particular Councillor had acted
corruptly in a manner specified by Section 5 (1)
of the Bribery Commission (Special Provisions)
Act No, 82 of 1949.

(2) Whether the facts set out in the petitioner’s
affidavit filed in these proceedings afford prima
facie grounds for holding that the respondent has
divested himself of jurisdiction to inquire into
allegations tnat the petitioner had on twenty-
seven sepaiate occasions corruptly given sums
of money or other gilts to various Councillors for
the purpose of inducing them to exercise their
respective svotes in-. his favour at Mayoral
elections.

The first of these questions was one of sufficient
difficulty and importance in my opinion to call
for a decision of a fuller Beneh.
has now been answered by a Divisional Court
of three Judges in the affirmative.* It now
remains for me to consider whether, in the
cireumstances of the present case, 1 would be
justified in issuing a rule misi against the respon-
dent on the grounds relied on by the petitioner,
For this purpose I must, of course, assume for
the time being that the relevant and admissible
facts sworn to by the petitioner are true in
substance and in fact.

It is not suggested that when the respondent
originally entered upon his commission he lacked
jurisdiction to hold an inquiry into allegations
of corruption in respect of which any single
gdverse finding would, upon due publication in

That question’

Jayawickrene, C. 8. Barr Kumarakulasinghe and

tl = Government Gazette, result in the netitioner
t dng deprived of important civie rights. The
gist of the pefitioner’s complaint, however, is
that the procedure which the respondent has so
far adopted in the discharge of his functions has
been such that it is now impossible for the
respondent to hold a fair and unbiassed inquiry
into the twenty-seven allegations of corruption
framed against the petitioner. In that state of
things, it is contended, it would be contrary to
all principles of natural justice for the respondent
to sit in judgment over the petitioner. There
is no doubt in my mind that should there be
substance in this complaint, this Court should
not hesitate to prevent a person charged with
functions of a judicial nature from exercising
them in an atmosphere in which there is a reason-
able likelihood of his being biassed against the
person over whom he propeses to sit in judgment.
In cases of this nature a superior Court is not so
minch concerned with the question whether the
party to the proceedings believes that the pend-
ing investigation may turn out to be what the
petitioner’s Counsel deseribes as ** a mock trial
with the verdict pre-determined ™, The real
question, - as Swift J. pointed out in ** Rex vs.
Essexw Justices” (1927) 2 K. B. 475-is whether a
reasonable man might apprehend that the tribunal
may not be impartial and unbiessed. If in the
present case the earlier procedure adopted by
the respondent in the course of his investigations
has already placed him in such a position as to
create a reasonable suspicion that justice may
not be done to the petitioner, it follows that the
respondent has divested himself of jurisdiction
to proceed with the inquiry. ** Rew vs. Sussex
Justices ' (1924) 1 K. B. 256, That * justice
must not only be done but must manifestly and
undoubtedly seem to be done is no doubt a
somewhat trite phrase, but as a principle of law
it remains an undisputed expression of one of
the eternal verities.

Before I proceed to examine the petitioner’s
complaint, it will be convenient if I first consider
the scope of the respondent’s funetions in relation
to the various matters which he has been ap-
pointed to investigate. The Governor-General
has considered it to be **in the interests of the
public welfare” that inquiry should be made

* See page 28 (Edd.) -
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(1) as to whether any memher of the Colombo
Munieipal Couneil had either corruptly solicited,
received or agreed to receive, or on the other
hand had cerruptly given, promised or offered
any gifts, loan, fee, reward or other advantage
as an inducement to influence official action ;
(2) as to what steps should be taken to prevant
or check su~h bribery and corruption in _he
futuré;, The respondent was selected as _a
suitable person to carry out this comprehensive
investigation, and he was authorised *“to hold
all such ihquiries and make all such investiga-
tions into the aloresaid matters as may appear
to him to be necessary ** for the purpose. Itis
very apparent that the respondent has been
entrusted with duties invelving a wide range of
investigation standing in sharp contrast to the
scope of strictly judicial duties which arise
when a Court of law, with no previous knowledge
of the facts, has to adjudicate upon clear cut
issues submitted for ils decision by parties to
contentious litigation. The Commissions of In-
quiry Aet of 1948 in terms of which the respon-
dent was appointed vests him with ample powers
to summon witnesses and, if he chooses to do so,
to require evidence before him to be recorded on
oath or affirmation. Statutory provision is also
introduced to protect him from interference or
obstruction in the performance of his functions,
and offences of * contempt ’ committed in dis-
respect of his authority are expressly made
punishable by law. Various other means have
been devised to compel members of the public
to assist him to carry out his investigations as
expeditiously as possible. While his statutory
powers are wide and varied, the procedure which
he must follow in executing his commission is,
however, nowhere laid down, except that Section
14 of the Act requires him by necessary implica-
tion to permit any person ‘‘ whose conduet is
the subject of inquiry or who is in any way
implicated or concerned in the matter under
inquiry " to be legally represented at the whole
of an inquiry. In all other respeets, if 1 may
adopt the language of Lord Chancellor Simon in
“ General Council of Medical Education vs. Spack-
man  (1948) A. C. 627 he is ** not a judicial body
in the ordinary sense, and is master of his own
procedure . “Indeed, Secction 7 (d) of the Ordi-
nanece does not even require him to be bound by
strict rules of evidence. 1t is true that the later
Act of 1949 has, in accordance with the ruling
of a Divisional Bench of this Court, vested him
with ‘““legal authority to determine questions
affecting the rights of subjects ”, and imposed
on him “the duty to act judicially 7. Parlia-
ment has nevertheless been content not to place
any addi.lonal fetters on his diseretion nor has

it chosen to regulate the procedure which he
should adopt when he inquires into any specific
allegations of corruption against a Councillor.

What then is the resulting position ?  Although
the Legislature is silent on the point, does the
law charge the respondent with any special duty
in regard to the manner in which he should aet
*judicially ” when he enters upon an inquiry
into allegations against the petitioner or any
other Couneillor? Certain general principles
affecting the question have been laid down from
time to time by the House of Lords in England,
and serve as an authoritative guide for tribunals
in other countries in which the same ideals of
“natural justice’ are enshrined. As Lord
Loreburn said in “ Board of Education vs Rice
(1911) A, C. 179 the respondent * must act in
good faith and listen fairly to both sides (if there
he two sides to a dispute) for that is a duty lying
upon everyone who decides anything”. In the
words of the dissenting judgment of Lord Sum-
ner (then Hamilton L.J.) in *Rex vs. Local
Government Board ; ex parte Arlidge™ 83 L. J.
Q. B. 86 at pages 107 to 110 the procedure of a
tribunal charged with judicial funetions such as
those of the respondent *“must necessarily be
judged by standards different from” those of
ordinary Court of Justice’’. He must give the
party who may be affected by the decision *“ the
fullest opportunity of knowing what he hasfo
meet and of meeting it...... and of orrecting or
contradicting the case against him put at ’ts
highest by the witness at the inguiry . Lord
Sumner’s view was upheld by the House of
Lords. Vide * Local Government Board us,
Arlidge” (1915) A, C. 120. The tribunal ** must
act judicially V', said TLord Haldane, “in the
sense that it must deal with the question referred
to it without bias, giving to each party an eppor-
tunity of presenting its case adequately. The
decision must be come to in the spirit and with
the sense of responsibility of a tribunal whose
duty it is to mete out justice. But it does not
follow that the procedure of every tribunal must
be the same. In the case of a Court of law
tradition has preseribed certain principles to
which in the main the procedure must conform.
But what that procedure is to be in delail must
depend on the nature of the tribunal...... When
therefore Parliament entrusts (a tribunal other
than a Court of law) with judicial duties, Parlia-
ment must be taken in the absence of any declaration
to the contrary, to have intended it to follow the
procedure which is its own, and which 18 necessary
if it is to be eapable of doing its work efficiently ",
Referring to the earlier case of ** Board of Educa-
tion vs. Rice’ (1911) A, C. 179, Lord Haldane
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thought that the Board was entitled to obtain
information in any way it thought best * pro-
vided that it gave a fair opportunity to a party
to the controversy to correct or contradiet any
relevant prejudicial statement’”. The opinion
of Lord Shaw in the Arlidge case is no less apposite,
The tribunal which is not a Court of law in the
ordinary sense ‘‘ must do its best to act justly
and to reach jus! ends by just mcans , he said.
*“If a statute preseribes the means it must
employ them. If it is left without express
guidance it must still aet honestly and by honest
means. In regard to these, certain ways and
methods of judicial procedure may very likely
be imitated ; and lawyer-like methods may find
especial favour with lawyers. But that the
judiciary should presume to impose its own
methods on (other tribunals set up by Parliament)
is a usurpation, and the assumption that the
methods of natural justice are ex necessitale
those of Courts of justice is wholly unfounded ',

In Spackman’s case (1943) A. C. 627, the House
of Lords again had oceasion to make a pro-
nouncement on the duty imposed on a tribunal,
vested with legal authority to affect the rights
of parties, to observe the principles of ‘‘ natural
jnstice "’ il the sense in which the term is used
*“in eontrast with any formal or technical rule
of law or procedure”. Lord Wright, following
the observations of Lord Selbourne in an earlier
case, adopteC the view that “ in the absence of
sp.cial provisions as to how the tribunal is to
proceed the law will imply no more than that the
substantial requirements of justice will not be vio-
lated. Tt must give the party who may be affected
by its decision an opportunity of being heard and
of stating his case. It must give him notice
when it will proceed with the matter, and it
must aet honestly and impartially, and not
under the dictation of some other person or
persons to whom the authority is not given by
law. There must be no malversation of any
kind. There would be no decision within the
meaning of the statute if there were anything
of that sort done contrary to fhe essence of
justice .  As Lord Wright put it, ** the essential
requirements of justice and fair play’® must be
observed.

So far as I can understand the case of the peti-
tioner in the present application, the procedure
adopted by the respondent and criticised by the
petitioner as objectionable is as follows. At the
preliminary stages of his investigations, there were
of course no parties to a dispute in the sense
which is familiar in litigation proper. It, therefore,

| opinion called for a full investigation.

and colleet such information as he could from
every available source for the purposé of deciding
whether any allegations of corruption which
might be made against any particufar Councillor
merited investigation at all. At this stage he
decided in the exercise of his undoubted dis-
cretion to receive information in camere and in
so1le cases, apparently, an_oath or affirmation
w4s received before their statements— were
recorded. - T cannot agree that either this process
or the refusal to permit an informant or a witness
to be legally represented during what might be
described as the exploratory period of the
respondent’s investigation was in any sense
improper or unjust. At the next stage of his
investigations he decided to hold a formal in-
quiry into the allegations of corruption against
each particular Councillor whose conduct in his
Some
of these inquiries have already been held, and
in each instance the Councillor concerned,
against whom an adverse decision might result
in a deprivation of civil rights, was not denied
the opportunity of legal representation as re-
quired by Section 14 of the Act of 1948,  In
some cases, apparently, an allegation implicated
two Councillors, one as the corrupt receiver and
the other as the corrupt giver of a bribe, In
regard to such an allegation, it became necessary
to record a specific and, in my judgment, a
separate decision as to the alleged corrupt
intentions of the alleged giver and the alleged
receiver respectively of the alleged bribe. The
inference which I draw from the facts deposed
to in the petitioner’s affidavit is that in these
instances the respondent had decided to give
each ‘“aceused ' person (if T may use that term}
an opportunity of meeting the imputation on
his own character without the embarrassment
of having the inquiry complicated by a contem-
poraneous investipation into the alleged motives
of the *‘ co-accused 7. Whether this be the ideal
procedure to adopt in such a case, it is not for me
to say but for the respondent to decide in the
exercise of his discretion. All that T need hold,
and all that T do hold, is that T cannot see how
this procedure can be held to violate the prinei-
ples of natural justice which the respondent is
bound by law and by the dictates of his own
conscience to observe. TIndeed, if I may pre-
sume to say so, it is fairly clear that, in a hypo-
thetical case, Councillor A might well consider it
highly prejudicial to his interests if, in meeting
an allegation that he had reeeived a single bribe
from Councillor B, he were tried together with
Councillor B who has to face not only the charge
of bribing Councillor A but additional charges of

- beéame necessary for the respondent to call for | having systematically bribed other Ciuncillors
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as well. There is no provision for the case of:
each Councillor to be tried by a separate tribunal.

In the present case the petitioner has been
called npon to meet twenty-seven separate.
allegations of corruption. Some of these have
in a sense been investigated in his absel ce
(whetkerTmradly or not I do not know), but onlv,
as far as T can see, with special reference to the
motives of the alleged receiver of an alleged bribe.
It has been argued for the petitioner that he was
at any rate ““implicated or concerned in’ the
matters under inguiry in these earlier proceed-
ings within the meaning of Section 14 of the Act
of 1048, and that he was therefore entitled to be
represented by his own lawyers at those inquiries.
Te complains that he was not given formal prior
notice by the respondent of the nature of any
of the allegations which ** implicated * him, and
that he therefore had **no opportunity to be
represented by Counsel or to participate in ™
those inquiries where he has been implicated,
The petitioner does not go so far as to assert that
he did not in faci have knowledge from some other
source that inguiries were being held into the
conduct of other Councillors when he is alleged
to have bribed. Speaking for myself, I regret
that I find it very difficult to satisfy myself that
the procedure which the respondent has chosen
to seleet for discharging the Commission en-
trusted to him had not become clear to the
petitioner at a very early stage, and that the
desirability or otherwise of applying for per-
mission to be represented on each of those earlier
oceasions had not been submitted for the con-
sideration of the very distinguished and compe-
tent legal advisers in charge of his case. The
petitioner’s affidavit is not communicative on
this point.

The petitioner states in his affidavit that he
* yerily believes that the respondent has already
recorded his findings on the allegations relating
to the transactions * in which other Councillors
are aceused of having received bribes from him,
If this statement of belief could be construed as
a factual assertion that the respondent has already
arrived at an ex parfe decision that the petitioner
is guilty of any of the twenty-seven allegations
which he has been called upon to meet, I would
not have hesitated to issue a rule misi against

the respondent, for in that event the essential
pre-requisites of impartiality in the pending
inquiry must necessarily be fuled out. and the
case would prima faeie resolve itself not so much
into a question of *reasonable suspicion™ as
of a certainty of bias. The affidavit however
falls very short of making any such assertion,
even if the petitioner’s mere statement of what
he believes, without any indication of the grounds
of his belief, had any relevancy at all.

In my opinion the petitioner had not made a
prima facie case to justify a rule nigi to prevent
the respondent from holding an inquiry into the
allegations of corruption which he has been
called upon to meet. There is no Teason of any
kind, on the basis of the facts submitted to this
Court, for holding that he will not be piven the
fullest opportunity of meeting these charges at
a properly conducted inquiry, at which he may
be legally represented in accordance with his
statutory rights. No grounds, supported by
legally admissible evidence, exist for apprehen-
sion that the principles of natural justice have
or will be violated, or that the respondent has
pre-judged the case. The respondent has been
entrusted by the terms of his commission with
onerous duties, and Parliament has thought fit
to superimpose on his functions the responsibility,
should the necessity arise, of making decisions
which would automatieally affeet the civie rights
of persons selected by their constituents to,
administer the affairs of an impotrant loeal
authority. Nothing has been urged before me
which entitles me to suspect that the confidence
reposed in the respondent by the Governor-
General and presumably shared by the Parlia-
ment which passed the Act of 1949 has been
abused. Nor do I contemplate that there is a
risk that the deeision of the respondent, in deal-
ing with the petitioner’s case, would be in-
fluenced by the evidenee of witnesses whom the
petitioner will not be permitted to cross-examine
at the pending inguiry. The apprehensions of
bias which the petitioner claims to enterfain are
not based on substantial grounds. I therefore
refuse his application for a mandate in the
nature of a writ of prohibition against the
respondent,

Application refused.
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Argued on ¢ 18th January and 3rd February 1949,
Decided on : 15th February, 1949,

Criminal Procedure Code—Sections 42 and 1264—O0rder remanding accused—Accuocw produced
in Court before extpiry of 15 days and order remanding again—Warrant of detention—HEseape of accused—
Immediate unsuccessful search—Aceused found after four days—dArrest of accused by Fiscal Officers—
Resistance by accused—Reseue of arrested person by others—Cuausing hurt to Fiscal O flicers—Charges
under sections 2204 und 823 of Penal Code—Legality of arvest —Applicability of seetions 92(1) of the
Pénal Code—Self-defence.

On 15-9-47, the 1st acoused was produced in Court on a charge of causing hurt to two constables and was remanded
gill 19-9-47. On this latter day he was produced in Court and was again remended till 8-10-47. Shortly after the
Magistrate signed the warrant of detention on 19-8-47 and the Fiseal’s Marghall had entrusted the Ist accused to lis
Officer, the 1st accused escaped. The Fiseal's officer pursued him immediately and searched for him unsuccessfully.
This was reportéd to the Fiseal’s Marshall who handed the warrant of detention to his officer directing him to scarch
for and arrest the accused. The search was continued by two officers till the 1st acoused was found eventually on
23-0-47.

Despite resistance, the two officers, who were nol wearing their uniforms, handeufled the Ist acensed whercupon
one of them was stabbed by the 2nd accused at the instigation of the 8rd aceused. The 1st accused bit both officers
and all the accused ran away.

The accused were charged under 8 counts:—
(1) tke 1st accused under section 220 A of the Penal Code for offering resistance to the lawful apprehension
of himself by the Fiseal’s Officers upon a warrant of detention.
(2) the 2nd and 8rd accused under section 220 A of the Penal Code for rescuing the 1st accused from the
custody of the Fiseal's Officers. &
(8) all the 8 aceused under section 823 for veluntarily causing hurt to the Fiscal's Officers to prevent them
from discharging their duties as public servants,

Held: (i) that the crder of detention made by the Magistrate haud the elfect of making the Fiscal's Ofiicers’
- eustody a lawful custody on 19.9-47, though the detention of the Ist accused in custody after the
expiry of 15 days from 15-9-47 would have been unlawful.

(ii) that the arrest on 23-7-47 is not the arrest contemplated by section 42 of the Criminal Procedure Code
and the officers had exceeded their authority in attempting the arrest of the 1st accused on that day.

(1ii) that as the attempted arrest on 23-9-47 could not have caused the 1st accused reasonable apprenhen-
sion that he would be killed or grievously hurt, if he did not resist the arrest, section 92 (1) of the
Penal Code is applicable to him.

(iv) that as the 2nd and 8rd accused could not be said to have known that the 1st accused escaped from
the eustody of the Fiseal's officer who attempted to arcest him, they may claim to have exereised
the right of self-defence.

(v) that in stabbing the Fiscal's officer they exceeded the right of self-defence and should be leld guilty
under section 825 ef the Penal Code.

K, €. Nadarajah, with M. Markhani, for the first accused-appellant,
N. Kumarasingham, with V. Ratnasabapathy, for the second and third accused-appellants,
T'. 8. Fernando, Crown Counsel, with L. B. T. Premaratne, Crown Counsel, for the Crown,

WiorevEwArRDENE, C.J. accused was lawfully detained. On the third
Phere are three counts in this case, On the | count all the three accused are charged under
first count the first accused was charged under section 828 with voluntarily causing hurt to
seetion 220A of the Penal Code with ** intention- E’: M:]nj_ckam and S. Tllﬂmha}'a.h F:scal.l’s Officers
ally offering resistance to the lawful apprehension with intent to prevent the said public servants
of himself by S. Manickam, Fiscal’s Officer, upon f; rom d}rschargmg !:lwlf, duties as publie servants
a warrant of detention issued by the Magistrate’s to wit in re-arresting ' the first accused.
Court of Chavakachcheri in case No. 25604 7, On September, 15, 1947, a Police Officer made
On the sceond count the second and third accused | a report to Court informing the Magistrate that
are charged under section 220A with “ rescning | the first accused and another obstructed two
the first accused from the custody of S. Manickam, | Police Constables who went to arrest an accused
. Fisecal's Officer” in whose custody the first | in M, C. Chavakachcheri 25041 and caused hurt
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to the two constables. The first accused was | trate had the effect of making Manickam’s

brought to Court by the Police Officer and the
Magistrate acting under section 1264 (2) of the
Criminal Procedure Code remanded the first

aceused to Fiscal's custody #ill September, 19th.

The first accused was produced in Court on
September, 19th and remanded again to Fiscal's
custody till October 8 1947. The Magist.ate
signed the warrant of detention between noon
and 1 p.an., and the Chict Clerk of the Court who
is also the Fiscal’s Marshal and had the first
accused in custody entrusted him to 5, Manickam,
At about 8 p.n., the first accused told Manickam
that he wanted to go out for a call of nature.
Manickam removed him from the cell and was
taking him out when he escaped. Manickam
pursued him immediately and searched for him
m a jungle towards which he ran, Failing to
find him Manickam reported the matter to the
Fiscal's Marshal about 5 p.n., when the latter
handed him the warrant of detention and asked
him to search for and arrest the first accused.
Manickam accompanied by Thambayah, another
Fiscal’s Guard, and Panchadcharam, a labourer
employed in the Courts, continued the search
and ultimately found the first accused on Sep-
tember, 28rd, at Omanthai, in & Railway waggon
used as a waiting room. In spite of the resist-
ance offered by the accused, Manickam and
Thambayah put a handeuff on each hand of the
agcused. The second aceused stabbed Manickam
on being instigated to do so by the third accused
who said, ** There they are handeuffing Kumaresu
(first accused).

“Thambayah and all the accused ran away.
When they went to arrest the first accused on
September 28rd, neither Manickam nor Tham-
bisyah was wearing his uniform as a Fiscal's

Guard.

1t was argued by the Counsel for the appellants
that the first accused was not in “ lawful cus-
tody * on September 19th, as the Magistrate had
no power under scction 126A (2) to extend the
detention of the first aceused till October 3, 1947,
That section authorises ‘' the detention of an
aceused in the custody of the Fiscal for a term
not exceeding fifteen days in the whole ” and
the Magistrate who had already made an order
detaining the first accused from September 15th,
to September 18th, could not make a further
order detaining kim till October 8rd. But, in
spite of that, the first accused was, in my opinion,
in l=awiul eustody at the time he ¢scaped on
September 19. The period of fifteen days con-
templated by section 126A had not expired then
and the Jrder of detention made by the Magis-

Why are you locking on ! Stab | ; ]
him ! " The first aceused bit both Manickam and | led him to Omanthai. J : X
| the first accused in several places in Omanthai

| and found him last in the Railway waggon. 1

custody a lawful custody on September 19th,
though the detention of the first accused in
Fiscal's custody after the expiry of fifteen days
from September 15th, would have been unlawful.
Moreover, the Magistrate had not made an order
under section 126A (8) and the first accused was,
in any cvent, in the lawiul custody of the Court
at the time of his escape. In escaping.from
such lawful custody the first aceused committed
an offence punishable under section 220A of the
Penal Code. He has been charged for that
offence in another case and convicted.

The question has to be decided whether the
attempted arrest of the first accused on Septem-
bher 25td, is lawitl, The arrest is referred to in
the first count as ** an apprehension by S. Manic-
kam, Fiscal’s Officer, upon & wafrant of deten-
tion’. No doubt scction 42 of the Criminal
Pracedure Code empowers a Fiscal's Officer to
pursue and arrest a person escaping from his
custody. But the section refjuires that such
Fiscal’s Officer should ** immediately pursue and
arvest ’ sueh person. It is true that in the
present case Manickam pursued the first aceused
immediately after he escaped. But that pursuit
proved fruitless. Then Manickam returned to
the Tiscal’'s Marshal, tock the warrant of deten-
tion and, on the directions of the Fiscal's Marshal,
made a complaint to the Police " between the

| 19th, and 28rd. Up to the 22nd, Manickam
| was ** going all over in search of the first accused '

and o1 the 22nd, he got some information which
Manickam searched for

am unable to hold that this arrest is the kind of

| arrest contemplated by section 42.

It was argued on behalf of the Crown that, as
the escape from lawful custody was. g cognizable
offence, Manickam could have arrested the first
accused in his capacity as a private person.
This, of course, is somewhat different from the
position set out in the first count which speaks
of an arrest upon a warrant of detention. But,
apart from that, I do not think the reasoning
of the Crown Counsel is sound. The Crown
Counsel relies on the words of section 85 of the
Criminal Procedure Code which enacts, "' Any
private person may earrest any persotl who in
his presence commits a cognizable offence 7
The section does not state that any private
person may arrest any person who in his presence
has committed a cognizable offence. This section

| contemplates an arrest at the time of the com-

mission or immediately afterwards and not some
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time afterwards and certainly not four days
afterwards,

There is no doubt that Manickam acted in
good faith in attempting to arrest the first
accused. The first accused knew Manickam
very well as the Fiscal’s Guard from whose
custody he escaped on September 19th. Manic-
kam who had the power to pursue him immedi-
ately and arrest Jiim exceeded his authority in
attemptling the arrest on September 23rd. That
attempted arrest could not have caused the first
accused a reasgnable apprehension that he
wetild be Eilled or prievously hurt if he did resist
In these circumstances section 92
%1‘3 of the Penal Code is applicable to him. I
d him guilty of voluntarily causing hurt.

The second and third aceused cannot be said
to have known Manickam as the Fiscal’s Guard
from whose custody the first accused had escaped.
I think they may claim to have exercised the
right of private defence. Moreover, in stabbing
Manickam they have exceeded the right of
private defence and I find them guilty under
section 825 of the Penal Code.

I set aside the convictions appealed against.
I convict the first accused under section 814 and
senfence him to three months’ rigorous im-
prisonment. I conviet the second and third
accused under section 325 and sentence each
of them to one month’s rigorous imprisonment.

Convictions alfered.

Present : Basyavaxe, J,

BISONA -s. JANGA & OTHERS

Argued and decided on :

S. C.185—C. R. Matale 9805

23rd November, 1948,

Eandyan Law—Child inheriting property from mother—Child predeceasing father who was
married in desga—Does the futher inheril the child's estute. .

Held : That a desga married widower is entitled to only a life interest in the estate of his deceased clild.

Cases referred to:

Apprhamy vs. Hudu Banda, (1908) 7 N, L, R, 242,
Ranholtie vs. Bilinda, (1008) 12 N, L. R, 111.

Cyril E. S. Perera, with T. B, Dissanayake, for the plaintiff-appellant,
C. R. Guneratne, for the defendant-respondents,

BAsNAYAKE, J.

This is an action for partition of a land called
Gammaliegehena of eight nellies kurakkan sowing
extent. The plaintiff traces her title by right of
purchase to one Samara Vel Vidane who she
asserts became entitled to the half-share she
claims on the death of his son Janguwa childless
and unmarried, Janguwa inherited the interest
in guestion from his mother Dingavie who
married Samara Vel Vidane in decga.

The question for decision is whether on Jan-

“guwa’s death his father Samara Vel Vidane
became entitled to anything more than a life-
interest in his share. I agree with the learned
Commissioner of Requests that Samara Vel
Vidane had only a life-interest in Janguwa’s
share and was not entitled to alienate anything
more than that interest.

Paragraph 88 of Marshall's Judgment, page
840, states the rule of suceession thus :

: . “If a wife die intestate, leaving a son who inherits
* her propert=, and that son die without issue, the father

has only a lifo interest in the property which the son
derived from or inherited through his mother, And at
the father’s death such property gocs to the son's
uterine brothers or sisters, if he have any, and, failing
them, to the son’s nearest lieirs in his mother’s family.”

The above statement is apparently based on
paragraph 88 of Sawers’ Digest of the Kandyan
Law whercin the law of Kandyan succession is
stated in almost identieal terms,

Sawers’ view has been followed in the case of
Appuhamy vs. Hudu Banda (1908) 7 N. L. R. 242
wherein it is held that the deega married widower
is entitled only to a life mnterest in the estate of
his deceased child. The case of Ranhotlia vs.
Bilinda (1909) 12 N. L, R, 111 deals with succes-
sion to acquired property and is therefore not a
binding authority on the present question.

The appeal is dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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Present ;: GRATIAEN, J.

NUGARA vs. RICHARDSON

- 8. C. 155—C. R. Colombo 10948
Argued on ¢ 28th and 29th November, 1949
Decided on : Tth Décember, 1949

Rent Restriction Ordinance—detion forrejectment of tenant—Cempromise without proceeding to
trial—Tenavit granted time to vacate of consent— Courl relieved of daty to call for proof—Decree entered
in terms of compromise—Jurisdiction of Court 16 enter such decree.

Held : That the limitations placed on the jurisdiction of a Court by the provisions of the Rent Restriction Ovdi-
nance in actions for cjeetment of tenants by landlords do not in any way fetter the right or duty of the Court to give
effect to lawful compromises willingly entered into in a pending action between the parties, .

%

Cases referred to: Barfon vs, Fincham, (1921) 2 K. B. 201, Y
Thomas vs. Bawa, (1945) 46 N. L. R, 215.
Sabapathy vs. Dunlop, (1945), 38 N, L. K. 113.

8. Canagarayar, with M, 4. M. Hussain, for the defendant-appellant.
Ivor Misso, with H. B. White, for the plaintiff-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J,

The appellant was the tenant of a bungalow in
Wellawatta to which the provisions of the Rent
Restriction Ordinance No, 60 of 1942 admittedly
applied, In May 1947 the landlord died, and
the respondent, to whom probate was duly issued,
administered the estate as executor.

On 6th February, 1948 the respondent sued
the appellant in the Court of Requests of Colombo
for rent and ejectment. The appellant filed
answer setting up various defences under the
Ordinance, and the case came up for trial on 15th
June, 1948. There can be little doubt that in
the normal course of events the Court would
have had no jurisdiction to enter judgment in
favour of the respondent at the trial except upon
proof to its satisfaction of the relevant facts set
out in the provisions of Section 8 of the Ordi-
nance of 1942, When a tenant is in possession
and unwilling to give it up, possession can only be
restored to the landlord by order of the appro-
priate Court, and such an order can only be made
after certain facts specified in the Ordinance are
proved or admitted to exist. Section 8 restricts
to this extent the jurisdiction of the Courts in
making orders in the cases of premises to which
the Ordinance applies, vide Barten vs. Finchan
(1821) 2 K. B. 291, where the Court of Appeal
decided that, notwithstanding the fact that a
tenant had prior to the instiiution of action agreed
to vacate the premises on g future date, the Court
was not absolved from the duty of calling for
proof of the relevant facts prescribed by the
analegous legislation in England if the tenant
subsequently refused to implement his agree-
ment, ..n order for ejectment in invitum can-

not otherwise be made because, as Atkin L.J.,
pointed out, ** parties cannot by agreement give
the Courts jurisdiction which the Legislature
has enacted they are not to have ™. Indeed, if
the law were otherwise, the very object of the
Rent Restriction Ordinance would be defeated,

In the present action, the case did not proceed
to trial on 15th June, 1948 because the parties
effected a compromise in terny of Section 408 of
the Civil Procedure Cade. The terms of the
compromise were by consent embodied in a
decree in the following terms : ’

¢ It is ordered and decreed of eonsent that
the defendant be ejected from premises No. 8
situated at St. Lawrence Road, Wellawatta,
Colombo bounded on the North by premises
No. 307 Colombo, Galle Road, South by St.
Lawrence Road, East by premises No. 5 St,
Lawrence Road, Wellawatta and West by
Galle Road,

It is further ordered and decreed of consent
that the defendant do pay to the plaintiff
damages at Rs. 53:88 per mensem from 1-6-48
till defendant is ejected from the premises,
If defendant pays each month’s damages by
the 15th of the following month as from 15-7-48
writs do not issue till 31-7-49. In default -
both writs do issue.”

The resulting position was that the appellant
did not put the respondent to the proof of the
various facts which would otherwise have to be
established before the Court could enter a decree
for ejectment against an unwilling tenant, and
in effect the Court was relieved of its duty to call
for such proof. The appellant preferred instead
to obtain from the respondent the concession of
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remaining in occupation of the premises for a
further period of 184 mwonths provided that he
made regular monthly payments of Rs, 58:38 to
the respondent.

This eminently satisfactory arrangement was
implemented by both parties until 25th July,
1949, On that date the appellant, having now
enjoyed on his part the full henefit of the terms
of the cempromise, looked for some means
whereby he might deprive the respondent of the
corresponding advantage which the latter was
entitled to claim 'mder the setllement arrived at
in Court. Accordingly, barely a week before “ D
Day *, the petitioner applied to the Court to set
aside the consent deerce of the previous year,
alleging that notwithstanding the solemn agree-
ment which had been entered into by them and
sanctioned by the Court as a lawful compromise,
that decree was wlira wires and made without
jurisdiction. This very startling proposition
was rejected by the learned Commissioner of
Requests, who held that he was bound by the
decision of Rose J. in Thomas vs. Bawn (1945) 46
N. L. R. 215.

The appellact now invites this Court to set
aside the learned Commissioner’s order refusing
his application fo vacate the deeree. I decline
to do go, and only regret that it has been possible
for the appellant, by resorting to the simple
devige of filing what I regard as a frivolous appeal,
to obtain a firther extension of time to remain
in »ossession of the premises which he was bound
to vacate not later than 31st July, 1949.

It is not suggested that the compromise
effected on 15th June, 1948 was tainted with
fraud, duress or any other circumstance which
would vitiate an agreement of parlies in ac-
cordanee with the principles of the Roman Dutch
Law Sabapathy vs. Dunlop (1985)86 N. L. R. 118,
The appellant does not suggest that the terms
of the compromise were not very acceptable to
him when he agreed o them, although the relent-
less approach of the date fixed for him to
implement his part of the seitlement must of

| Code still remain intact,

course have caused him many misgivings. It
is however contended, on the authority of Barfon
vs. Fincham, (1921) 2 K. B. 291, that the Court
which sanctioned the consent deecree in 1948
qeted without jurisdiction because no evidence
had been led before it at the relevant date to
preve that the respondent was in fact. and in
law ontitled to eject the appellant._ This arpu-
rent is withont merit. Barion’s case dealt only
with the case of a tenant who was noowilling ab
the date of trial to give up possession. Serut-
ton L.J., saw “ no reason, however, why the
Judge, on being satisfied that the tenant was then
ready to go out (not that he was onee willing but
had changed his mind) should not make an order
for possession . Atkin L.J., also took the view
that “if the parties admit that one of the events
had happened which gave the Court jurisdietion
and if there was no reason to doubt the bona
Jides of the admission, the Court was under no
obligation to make further inguiry as to the
question of fact . Rose J. came to the same
conclusion in T'homas vs. Bawa, (1945) 46 N. L.
R. 2135.

In my opinion the limitations placed on the
jurisdietion of a Court by the provisions of the
Rent Restriction Ordinance of 1942 (and the
subsequent Act of 1948) in actions between a
landlord and a tenant who is unwilling to vacate
the premises do not in any way fetter the right
or the duty of the Court to give effect to lawful
compromises willingly entered into in a pendim
action between a landlord and Iis tenant. The
provisions of Bection 408 of the Civil Procedure
It is monstrous to
centend that a defendant who, in a tenancy
action, has entered into an unobjectionable
bargain to give up an advantage in consideration
of obtaining some other benefit should be relieved
from his bargin afier he has received in full mea-
sure the benefit accruing from the compromise. If

| a tenant is to be placed in a specially privileged

position in such cases, the Legislature should say
so in unambiguous terms. I dismiss the appeal
with costs.

- Appeal dismissed.

Present ;: BAsNAYARE, J.

NAGAIAT vs. D, R. O, M, S. & E. P,

8. C.716—M. C. Batticalon 7250,

Argued & decided on : 15t September, 1949,

Criminal Procedure Code—Charge of vash and wegligent driving alleged in same ehorge—Failure

to give proper particulars of the charge.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



Vol. XLI

1949 —Basvavare, J—Nggaich vs. D. R. 0., M. S.& B. P,

43

Held : That it is wrong to allege both rashness and negligence in one and the same charge.

H. Wanigatunge, for the accused-appellant,

A. M shendrarajah, Crown Counsel. for the Attorney-General.

BasNAvAEE, J. -

The -appellant has been convicted on the
following ckarges :

“ That you did within the jurisdiction of this
Court at Kaluvanchikudi on 6-1-49, did (sic)
cayse hurt to Selliah Pakiam of Kaluvanchi-
kudi by doing the following act, to wit, driving
car No. Z.5768 in a rash and negligent manner
as to endanger the personal safety of others,
and thereby committed an offence punishable
under section 328 of Chapter 15, Veol. I of the
Legislative Enactments of Ceylon.”

Learned Counsel for the appellant takes
exception to the charge on the ground thab it
does not satisfy the provisions of the Criminal
Procedure Code relating to the particulars to be
set out in a charge. Learned Counsel’s sub-
mission is entitled to succeed. Not only does
the charge not satisfy the requirements of the
relevant provisions of Chapter XVII but it does
not appear to have been drafted with the care
with which a charge should be drawn up. It
diseloses a slavish adherence to the language of

the report made to the Court under section 148 |

(1) (B) of the Criminal Procedure Code. The
Code requires the Magistrate to frame the charge.
In the instant case he appears-to have abdicated
his functions in favour of some officer of Court
who has copied out the relevant portion of the
report made to the Magistrate’s Court by the
Divisional Revenue Officer. A charge under
section 828 of the Penal Code should allege that
the accused person caused hurt to a person by
doing an act so rashly or so negligently (us the
case may be) as to endanger human life or the
personal safety of others (as the case may be).
The particulars of the act which is alleged should
be given. It is wrong to allege as in the instant
case both rashness and neglipence in one and the
same charge. I am unable to agree with learned
Crown Counsel that the defects in the charge in
the instant case are curable under sections 171
and 425 of the Criminal Procedure Code,

In the circumstanees, I think the convietion
should be quashed and the ecase sent back for
trial before another Magistrate who should affer
observing the preliminary steps preseribed by

the Criminal Procedure Code frame a proper
| charge.
' Case sent back.

APPUHAMY vs.

Present : WisevEwarDENE, C.J., & Nacanivcas, J.

UKKU BANDA

§. C. No. 3401948 ; D. C. (F'inal) Kandy M. R. 2880,

Argued on : 5th & 8th April, 1949.
Decided on @ 9th May, 1949.

Evidence Ordinance Section 92—Transfer of land by deed—Cireumsiances showing transaction
in nature of security for money advanced—Oral promise to re-transfer later {o transferee— Can Cowrt act
on such oral evidence and hold that transfer was anything other than absolute conveyance,

Transfer of land subject to oral agreement to transfer io third party on payment of a sum of money

—Can 3rd party enforce such oral agreement.

Held : (i) that where a party transferred a Jand by deed in cireumstances clearly showing that the iransaction

was in

the natura of a security for money advanced and relying on an oral promise by the transferee

o retransfer the land later, a Court is precluded by Section 82 of the Hvidenee Ordinance (as between
the parties to the deed) from acting on the oral evidence and holding that the transfer was anything

other than an absolute conveyanee.

{ii) that a person, who is not a party to a deed, is not affected by section 92 of the Evidence Ordinance and

ean,
executed.

, enforce an oral promise or condition in his favour subjest to which such deed was
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Case referred to : Adicappa Chetty vs. Caruppen Chetly, (1921) 22 New Law Reports 417.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with H. W. Jayewarene, for the plaintiff-appellant.
E. B. Wickremanayake, K.C., with S. W. Jayasuriya, for the defendant-respondent.

WoevEwarpEse, C.J,

We have to consider on this appeal certain
questions of law regarding the scope of section 92
of the Evidence Ordinance and section 2 of the
Prevention of Frauds Ordinance.

It is desirable to make a preliminary statement
regarding the various transactions in respect of
the lands referred to in the pleadings.

The defendant was the owner of Ethunhiti-
lanagawa Natheranpotha (hereinafter referred
to as Lot No. 2) and the defendant’s wife was
the owner of Puwakgahayata (hereinafter re-
ferred to as Lot No. 8), Heewalgodawatta (here-
inafter referred to as Lot No. 4) and Edandehela
(hereinafter referred to as Lot No. 5).

The defendant’s father owned two tea gardens
—Liyanagahawatta. of two acres (hereinafter
referred to as Lot No. 1) and Dissanayakatenne
of seven acres (hercinafter referred to as Lot
No. 6). The defendant’s father mortgaged Lot
No. 1 with one Sandanan and the mortgage debt
due to Sandanan in 1940 was Rs, 1,250, He
also mortgaged Lot No. 6 with one Appuhamy
about 1931. Appuhamy put the bond in suit
and obtained & hypothecary decree. The amount
of <he deeree including costs was Rs. 8,700.
Appuhamy purchased Lot No. 6 in satisfaction
of his decree and obtained a Fiscal’s conveyance
dated November 1, 1940. The defendant’s
father died about that time, leaving the defendant
as his heir.

According to the evidence accepted by the
District Judge, the defendant and his wife
wanted to redeem Lot No. 1 and buy back Lot
No. 6 but did not have the necessary funds,
They approached the plaintiff who was related
to them. The plaintiff was willing to finance
the defendant and his wife, if the Lots Nos. 1 to
6 were transferred in his favour. It was agreed
that the defendant and his wife should continue
to occupy the lands in spite of the transfer but
pay him interest at 189, on the money advanced
by the plaintiff. It was {urther agreed that the
plaintiff would *‘ give back ”* the land whenever
he was paid “ the principal ”, In pursuance of
this agreement the defendant and his wife
executed deed D6 of October 22, 1940, in favour
of the plaintiff for the Lots Nos. 1, 2, 8, 4 and 5
for Rs, 2,500. Out of this sum of Rs. 2,500 the

uefendant paid Rs. 1,250 to Sandanam in dis-
charge of the mortgage debt due to him., Tot
No. 1 was worth about Rs. 5,000 or Rs. 6,000 in
1940. Appuhamy was ‘‘anxious, if possible,
that the property should go ' to the defendant:
and he was willing to let the defendant have the
property for Rs. 8,700. The defendant told
Appuhamy that he was making arrangements
to buy the property but that the transfer would
have to be made in favour of the plaintiff as the
plaintiff was finaneing him. For this trans-
action, the defendant was paying Appuhamy
Rs, 700 of his own money received by him as
consideration on D6 and Rs. 8,000 advanced by
plaintiff in respect of that specific transaction
for the repurchase of Lot No. 6. In these
circumstances Appuhamy exceuted deed D7 of
November 19, 1940. The consideration men-
tioned in the deed was Rs. 8,000 though the
actual consideration paid was Rs. 8,700, I have
no doubt that the consideration was mentioned
only as Rs. 8,000 in order to make it clear that
the plaintiff was to ‘““give back ™ the land on
payment of Rs, 8,000 the actual sum advanced
by the plaintiff in respect of D7. The Fiseal’s
conveyance was handed by Appulamy to the
defendant. The defendant himself paid the
notaries fees and the stamp fees for D6 and D7,

Having once obtained the transfers D6 and
D7 the plaintiff insisted on the defendant enter-
ing into the informal agreement P1 of November
25, 1940, if he wanted to remain in possession of
the land. This was an agreement to occupy the
lands as lessee paying a rent of Rs, 990 a year.
It will be noted that the sum mentioned as
annual rental is exactly 18% of the sum of
Rs. 5,500 advanced by the plaintiff to the defen-
dant. Referring to this transaction the defen-
dant said, “1 was forced to do it. I was to
possess and pay interest ™.

The plaintiff filed the present action alleging
that the defendant ocecupied the six lots as his
tenant at Rs. 990 per annum from November
25, 1940, to December 23, 1945. He stated that
the defendant paid him Rs. 1,751°18 and claimed
the balance sum of Rs. 8,28187. The defendant
filed answer referring to the various transactions
set out by me earlier. e said further that he
was disposseséd by the plaintiff in March 1945
and claimed Rs, 1,500 a year as damages from
that date. He stated further that he paid the
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plaintiff Rs, 8,500 ** in cash, value of tea coupons
and value of 350 bushels of paddy . -

The District Judge dismissed the plaintiff’s
action with costs and held that the plaintiff
held the lots 1 to 6 in trust for the defendant and
his wife as set out in paragraph 6 of the answer.

T see no ground for disturbing the Distrint
Judge’s finding of fact. There remains, how-
éver, the question as to the legal effect of those
findings.

What was the real agreement between the
plaintiff and the defendant regarding DG?
Defendant did not intend to sell the lots 1 to 5
outright to the plaintiff for Rs. 2,500. He
transferred them relying on the promise of the
plaintiff to retransfer them later, or 1t was a
transaction in the nature of a secumty for the
sum advanced by the plaintiff. TIn the latter
case the plaintiff is committing a fraud, accord-
ing to the principles of equity, in insisting that
D6 is an absolute transfer of the lots to him.
But, in any event, section 92 of the Evidence
Ordinance preeludes a Court from acting on the
oral evidence and holding that D8 was anything
other than an absolute conveyance of lots 1 to 5.

The position with regard to D7 is, however,
different. The defendant was not a party to
D7. He could, ther fore, prove an oral agree-
ment for the purpose of contradicting, varying,
adding to or subtracting fiom the terms of D7.
The evidence in the ease proves that Appuhamy’s
conveyance was subject to the condition that
the plaintiff should convey the property to the
defendant on the receipt of Rs. 8,000. Under

the Roman-Dutech Law the defendant could |
enforee this condition. I would, therefore, hold |

that the plaintiff is bound to convey Lot No. 6
to the defendant on receipt of Rs. 8,000.

The case of Adicappa Chetty wvs. Caruppen
Chetty (1921) 22 New Law Reports 417 was
referred to by the appellant’s Counsel in the
course of his argument. That was a case insti-
tuted before the enactment of the Trusts Ordi-
nanee. It has also to be noted that the judgment
of the Privy Counsel was based on certain para-
graphs in the answer of the added defendant and
that Their Lordships of the Privy Counsel
referred to the absence of a sivgle suggestion in
that answer that there was any parol agreement
between the added defendant and the parties
against whom he pleaded a trust. I do not
think that the decision in that case is applicable
to the facts of the present case.

The District Judge has found that the defen-
dant paid plaintiff Rs. 1,751'18. Deducting
this sum from the amount due up to March, 1045,
there is due from the defendant to the plaintiff
Rs. 2,588°87.

I set aside the decree of the District Judge and
order decree to be entered :

(a) directing the defendant to pay the
plaintiff Rs. 2,5688'87 with legal interest from
date of action to date of payment;

(h) declaring that the defendant is entitled
to obtain from the plaintiff-a conveyance of
the land sixthly deseribed in the schedule to
the plaint on payment of Bs. 3,000.

I award no costs cither in the Court below or
in this Court. The parties will be entitled to
costs of execution if any.

Set uside and varied,
NaGgariNeam, J.
I agree.

Present : GRATIAEN, J,

W.H. BUS CO., LTD. vs. THE COMM_ISSIONER OF MOTOR TRANSPORT

S. C. 480— Application for a Writ of Certiorari on the Commissioner of Motor Transport.
Argued on : 28th November, 1948.
Decided on : 30th November, 1949,

Certiorari—Writ of —Omnibus Service Licensing Ordinance No, 47 of 1042, Section 10—Renewal
of licence—Application made after expiry of licence—Commissicner's discreticn to freat it as application

for fresh licence,

VWhere the Commissioner of Motor Transport treated an application for renewal of a licence for an Omnibus
Service reesived after the licencehad already expired as an application for a fresh licence to be con-idered in competition

with other claimants,
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Held : That the Commissioner did not act in excess of jurisdiction,

Per Gra1iaey, J.- “ludeed, if it were necessary to give a ruling on the point, I would be inclined to hold that
although the Commissipner had a discretion under the Regulation to treat as valid an application for a * renewal »
received less than eight weeks before a licence had expired, hie had no such power if the licence had already expired

béfore he reccived the application.”

N. B. Weerasooria, K.C., with C. E. S. Perera and M. P. Spencer, for the petitioner,
M. Thiruchelvam, Crown Counsel, for the 1st respondent.
F. 4. Hayley, K.C.. with H. W. Thambiah, for the 2nd respondent.

GRATIAEN, .J.

The petitioner is the W, H. Bus Company Ltd.
of £andy. The Company had up to 81st August,
1948 operated twelve omnibus services along
defined routes from Kandy to various parts of
the Central Provinee by virtue of licences issued
in its favour by the Commissioner of Motor
Transport. Oa that date one of the licenees
expired, and ten others were due to expire a
month later, The twelfth licence would, unless
duly revoked by the licensing authority, have
remained in operation until 31st October, 1949

In terms of Section 10 of the Omnibus Service
Licensing Ordinance No. 47 of 1942 the authority
of a licensee to operate an omnibus service
terminates on the date of expiry of the licence
subject to the privilege of continuing to operate
on the preseribed route for a limited period
provided that an application for renewal is made
before the ewpiralion of the licence,

The petitioner Company did not avail itself
of the privilege conferred by the provisions of
Section 10. It is common ground that at the
relevant time there was much internal strife
among the persons charged with the management
of its affairs, and the inevitable consequence was
that its efficiency as a business organisation
considerably deteriorated. No application for a
so-called ** renewal ** of the eleven licences which
had already expired was made until 26th October,
1948, In the meantime the omnibuses continued,
but without legal sanction, to operate along the
routes. I cannot see, however, how official
condonation of this irregularity ean be conshrued
as conferring as upon the Company any addi-
tional rights. The Commissioner’s powers in
this respect are necessarily restricted by the
provisions of the Ordinance under which he is
authorised to funetion.

If the Company was dilatory in its business
affairs, it can hardly be said that the Com-
missioner’s office was any less letharpic in its
attention to official correspondence. The appli-

cation for a “renewal” of the expired route
licences was veceived on 26th October, 1948,
No reply seems to have been sent to the Company
for nine months. On 26th July, 1949 the Com-
missioner wrote to state that although he was
vested with a discretion by the Regulations
passed under the Ordinance to acecept and deal
with an application for renewal received after
the time limit prescribed by the Regulations
{namely, eight weeks before expiration of the
existing licence), he did not propose to do so in
the present case because the petitioner’s omni-
bus service had proved unsatisfactory in the
past. Hedecided instead to treat the application
as an application for new licences, and to consider
it on its merits in competition with the claims
of other candidates (including the second res-
pondent).

In due course the Commissioner adjudicated
upon the respective claims of the petitioner,
the second respondent and other applicants,
By his order dated 1st October, 1949 he decided
to reject the applieation of the petitioner and
to grant licences to the second respondent for
the various routes on which the petitioner’s
omnibuses had previously operated.

This Court has, of course, no power to review
the correctness of the Commissioner’s decision,
The petitioner contends, however, that the
order of 1st October, 1949 was made In eXcess
of the Commissioner’s jurisdiction under the
Ordinance. If that be established, I am un-
doubtedly entitled to quash the order by the
issue of a mandate in the nature of a writ of
certiorari.

As I understand My. Weerascoria’s argument,
the Commissioner’s jurisdiction is challenged by
the petitioner on the ground that the Com-
missioner, having permitted the petitioner's
buses to operate on the relevant routes afier the
existing licences had expired, must be deemed
to have already granted the application for
renewal—and that he therefore had no right at
a later date to have treated the application as
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an application for fresh licences to be considered

in competition with other claimants, I cannot
accept this_submission, There is no evidence
of any kind which justifies the inference that the
Commissioner had on any date prior to 1Iss
October, 1949 made an order granting the peti.
tioner’s applieation for a remewal of its réute
licences. Indeed, if it were necessary to give
a ruling on the point, I would be inclined to
hold that although the Commissioner had a
disceretion under the Regulation to treat as valid
an application for a “renewal” received less
than eight weeks before a licence had expired,
he had no such power if the licence had already
expired before he received the application, The
Regulation cannot in my opinion be interpreted
s0 as to over-ride the substantive provisions of
the Ordinance itsell. The only benefit conferred

Present :

on an applicant for rencwal as opposed to an
applicant for a licence which he had not enjoyed
before seems to be the privilege granted by the
proviso to Section 10--namely, the privilege of
operating on the terms of the old licence until
the pending application for renewal has been
finally determined by the appropriate tribunal.
As I have al.eady pointed out, this statutory
privilege is not available where (as has happened
in the present case) the licences had already ex-
pired at the time when their so-zalled ** renewal
was applied for.

I dismiss the petitioner’s application with
costs in favour of both re&pﬂnd&nt&

Application dismissed.

WiorzvEwarpeEse, C.J. axp Gunasexkere, J.

MENIKRALA _VIDANE

V&,

PUNCHI MENIKA of. al

8. C. No. 885/1949 ; D. C. (Final) Kurunegala 4967.

drgued o :
Decided on :

Res judicata—Aclion for declaration of titlz
Absence of any indicaticn for or against exisience of

reached without réference to trust—Consent decree—

14th December,
20th December, 1919

14h

trust in decree— Does such decree operate as res judicata on issue of trust.

Where a decree was entered embodying an agréement reached independently of the allegations in the pleadings
relsting to a trist and where the decree could not be interpreted as indicating anything for or against the existence of

such trust,

Held ; That the consent decree did not operate us res judicata against the issue of trust in a subsequent action

between the parties.

C. B. Guneratne, with R, Manikavasagar, for the plaintiff-appellant.
€. E. S. Perera, with T'. B. Bigssanayake, for the defendants-respondents,

WueyEwarDENE, C.J,

Kiri Hamy, the father of the plaintiff and one
Banda Appu, were the owners of a number of
[ands. According to the plaint, Kiri Hamy
conveyed his lands by deed No. 42818 to his son,
Banda Anpu, but the conveyance was, however,

subject to a trust that the defendant should hold

' ahalf share of the lands for the benefit of the plain-

tiff. The plaintift and Banda Appu, thereafter,
care toan amicable agreement regarding the divi-
sion of the estate. In pursuance of that agreement,
the plaintiff’ entered into exclusive possession of
certain lands including Mahawattehena forming
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the subject matter of this action. About 1945
the fourth, fifth and sixth defendants claiming
to be the lessees of first, second and third defen-
dants the heirs of Banda Appu - disputed the
right of the plaintiff to possess Mahawattehena,
The plaintiff, thereupon, instituted the present
action to obtain a declaration of title to that

Jand.

The defendants filed answer denying the
existence of a trust as mentioned in the plaint
and stated that under the deed No. 42818 Banda
Appu beeame the sole and absolute owner of all
the lands of XKiri Hamy. The defendants
pleaded further that the decree entered in D. C.
Kurunegala 895 operated by way of res judicata
against_the plaintiff’s contention that the deed
No. 42818 was subject to a trust,

The District Judge held on the issue of res
Judicata in favour of the defendants and dismissed
the plaintiff’s action with costs.

Now case No. 895 of the Disirict Court of
Kurunegala was filed by the present first, second
and third defendants claiming to be declared
entitled to five of the lands mentioned in deed
No, 42818. Mahawattchena which is the subject
matter of the present action was not one of those
lands. The present plaintiff filed answer plead-
ing inter alia as follows :

Para 7 : The said Kiri Hamy and the defen- |

dants were sued by one Dingiri Banda
of Wewela in case No. 16230 of this
Court and decree was entered for the
plaintiff in the said case on the 12th,
day of February, 1984, and in order
to defraud the said plaintidl, deed
No. 42818 dated March 21, 1934, was
executed in favour of the defendant's
brother the late Banda Appu.

-

The said deed was one in trust for the
defendant in respect of a half share,
it having been expressly agreed upon
by the said Kiri Hamy and his son
Banda Appu that the latter should
hold the deed in the manner indicated
for and on behalf of the defendant in
respect of a half share,

Para §:

On the trial date in that case the parties came
to a settlement. The relevant terms of that
settlement were :

(a) ** that the deed No, 42818 is declared

i e
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(b) “ that the defendant is declared entitled
to a life interest '’ in three lands, *

A decree was entered in aecordarice with that
settlement. It is clear that term (a) of the
settlement was due to the allegation in paragraph
7 of the answer that the deed No. 42818 was
execubed in fraud of creditors. The reservation
of a life interest by term (b) does not make the
deeree operative against the present plaintiff’s
allezation regarding a trust. It cannot be
construed as giving any decision regarding the
trust. It was, to say the least, as consistent
with the existence of a trust as with the absence
of a trust. The fact is that the decree was
entered embodying an agreement reached in-
dependently of the allegations in the pleadings
relating to the trust and the decree cannot be
interpreted as indieating anything for or against
the existence of the trust. I would in this con-
nection refer to the following passage in Spencer
Bower's Doctrine of Res Judicata at page 24 :

“ Though consent judgments and orders are un-
doubledly in every case deecisions in the sense that the
actual mandatory or profiibitive parts of the judgment
or order is conclusively binding upon, not only the
parties, but the rest of the world, it may often be &
matter of legitimate doubt and debate as to what, if
any particular questions or issues of right, title, or
liability were, expressly or impliedly, the subject of the
consent and of the decision. For Liis purpose, as for
ull other purposes connected with the ascertainment
of the subjeet matter of a decision the Court will closely
examine all such evidence, if any, as is available and
admissible, and, by the aid of such material, will as-
certain whether any and what adjudication of matters
in dispute was expressed, or necessarily involved, in
the actual deelsion assented Lo, Any issue or guestion
which is thus shown to have been recognised or taken
by the parties as the subject of the litigation, and of
the judgment or order agreed to, is deemed to have
heen thereby conclusively determined, so as to prechide
any subsequent challenge. Where, however, there
are no such materials available as are above indieated,
there is nothing which can operate as a decision of any
particular question or issue, and neither party is estopped
from disputing anything but the actual judgment or
order itself 7,

I set aside the decrec appealed against and
send the case back for trial on questions of lact
and other questions of law arising in the case.
I award the appellant costs of appeal and costs
of the proceedings in the Distriet Court on March
23, 1949, -

Case sent back.

GUNASEKERA, J.
I agree,
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IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

© Wuevewaroene, C.J. (President), Nacaraneam, J. aND Geariaew, J.

THE KING vs. HAPITIGE DON MARSHAL APPUHAMY

C. C. A. Appeal No. 61/1949, with C. C. 4. Application No. 165/1949—
- 8, 0. No., 28, M. C. Negombo, 58963, Fourth Western Circuit, 1949, Colonibo Assizes.

Argued on : Decsmber 12th, 1949 -
Decided on : December 14th, 1949

Court of Criminal Appeal —Charge of murder—Penal Code sections 78 and 79—Plea of drunkens

ness and provocation——Relevaney of evidence of good character of accused— Misdiréction. :

In 2 ease of nuirder in which the aceused piit his character in issue and pleaded that he was so drunk as to be

incapable of forming a murderous intention and that he committed the offence under grave and sudden provocation,

Held ; (1) That tlie intoxication necessary Lo reduce the offence from murder to culpable homicide not amount-
irig to muider on the ground of absence of 4 mitrderous intention need not merely be the degree of
intoxication referred to in section 78 of the Penal Code.

(2) That where the judge's directibn appeared to give the impression to the Jury that any intoxication
falling short of the degree of intoxiedtion contemplated by section 78 of the Penal Code should not
be considered in dealing with the question whether a man’s susceptibility to provecation was affected
by intoxication, it amounted to a misdirection on the law.

(3) That evidence of good characteér of an accused was relevant to the consideration whether the act

of the decused was unprovoked or not.

Cases referred to :—The King vs. Punchi Rala (1924) 25 New Law Reports 458,

Alegei Letenocks (1917) 12 Criminal Appeal Repo

rts 221,

The King vs. Rengasamy (1924) 25 New Law Reports 438 at page 444,

T. B. Dissanayake, for the appellant.

R. R, Crossette-Thambiak, K. C., Solicitor-General, with 4, C. M, Ameer, Crown Counsel, for

the Crown,

WireveEwaRDENE, C.J. (President)

The appellant was found guilty of the murder
of a young widow called Elizabeth. It was not
disputed that the appellant stabbed Elizabeth
and inflicted a number of injuries, one of which
was necessarily fatal. The appellant pleaded,
however, that he acted on grave and sudden
provocation and that he was so drunk that he
was unable to form a murderous intention and
that, for each of these reasons, his offience was
reduced from murder to culpable homicide not
amounting te murder,

I shall set out briefly the conflicting versions
given by the Crown and the defence as to the
eircumstances in which the stabbing took place.

According to the Crown, the appellant, a
fellow villager of Elizabeth, * was not in the
habit of coming ’ to the house of Elizabeth. On
September 17, 1949, the appellant came and
spoke to Elizabeth and Elizabéth told her
mother that the appellant * suggested to have
intercourse with her (Elizabeth)”. Then both
Elizabeth and her mother asked the appellant
not to ~ome to their house in future, * The

appellant went away saying nothing ', On
September 19, the appellant came to Elizabgth’s
house “rushing in like a mad fellow as if he
were possessed ' and saying, ®ed S8 iR
(My work is all right). Te stabbed Elizabeth,
The only motive suggested by Elizabeth’s mother
for the act of the appellant was his displeasure
at being asked on September 17 not to come fo
her house,

On the other hand, the appellant suggested
that Elizabeth used to encourage men to wvisit
her house for immoral purposes. He saw on
September 17, one Charles entering Elizabeth’s
house and said, *‘ you have a new man now?
may I also come?” Elizabeth was offended
and abused him. There was a report in the
village that some stones were thrown at Kliza-
beth’s house that night. On September 19, he
left home to visit his mother who was living four
miles away. He rode a cyele belonging to one
Arthur, He drank two bottles of toddy on his
way, took a meal of hoppers at his mother’s and,
a little later, drank a bottle of ** Yakka Ra .
He rode back to Arthur, returned the eycle and
was walking homewards when Elizabeth aceused
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him of throwing stones at her house and abused
him, saying, “ Go and lie with your mother ™,
He replied, “1 did not throw stones at your
house ; it must be people who are in the habit of
coming to your house™. The abuse went on
for a few minutes and then Elizabeth said, “ 1
have never given birth to illegitimate children,
It is your wife who has behaved in this manner ™.
He lost his self control then and stabbed
Elizabeth. 3

On the evidence led in the case the Jury had '

to consider (@) whether the appellant was so
intoxicated as to be unable to form a murderous
intention (§) whether he was so provoked as to
be deprived of his self control (¢) whether owing
to some intoxication his faculties were so im-
paired that he was liable to be provoked more
easily than when he was sober [vide The King vs.
Punchi Rala(1924) 25 New Law Reports 458 and
Letenocks case (1917) 12 Criminal Appeal Re-
ports 221].

On the questions of intoxication which the
Jury had to consider under (a) and (¢) above,
the only direction‘given by the learned Judge
was as follows :(—

1. ‘““Now Gentlemen, intoxieation to be an
excuse in law for an offence must be intoxica-
tion which is administered by another. In
no case does intoxieation whiech is self
induced—I mean that if & man takes drinks
himself he zannot make that the occasion or
excuse for an offence ; it is only when drink is
administered to a man without his knowledge
or against his wish and he commits an offence
that it is an excuse .

2. *“ Learned Counsel would have you take
it that the intoxication of this man was such
as to provoke him more than a reasonable man,
That state of intoxication, that amount of
intoxication, is not taken into account by the
law ™.

3, “Tor intoxication to excuse a man,
apart from the circumstances I have already
mentioned, it must be of such a degree as to
deprive a man of any kind of intention. For
instance, to be excused, a man must be intoxi-

= ecated to that degree when he does not see the
difference between a human being and a log
of wood .

4. * Now, on the evidence of the prisoner,
himself, he was not intoxicated because he
rode four miles, he went to his friend, he spoke
to him, he returned his bieycle, he went to the
boutique, lit a cigarette and had a chat so
that, in law, the fact that the accused took
two bottles of toddy and, shortly after, a

third is not sufficient to excuse him of any
offence, or to reduce the offence of murder to
that of culpable homicide not amounting to
murder *,
I have numbered the various paragraphs
in the above passage for facility of reference.

In_paragraphs 1 and 8 the learned Judge
appears to be dealing only with the provisions

| of section 78 of the Penal Code which enacts :—

“ Nothing is an offence which is done by a
person who, at the time of doing it, is. by
reason of intoxieation, ineapable of knowing
the nature of the act, or that he is doing what
is either wrong or contrary to law :

Provided that the thing which intoxicated
him was administered to him without his
knowledge or against his will .

I do not propose to deal with that statement
of the law as we are not concerned with seetion
78.

In paragraph 2 the Judge appears to have
expressed himself in such a way as to give the
impression to the Jury that any intoxication
falling short of the degree of intoxieation con-
templated by section 78 of the Penal Code
should not be considered in dealing with the
question whether a man’s susceptibility to pro-
voeation was affected by intoxication. None
of the above paragraphs 1 to 4 would have
indicated to the Jury that the intoxication
necessary to reduce an offence from murder to
culpable homicide not amounting to murder on
the grounds of absence of murderous intention
need not necessarily be the degree of intoxieation
referred to in section 78 of the Penal Code (vide
The King us. Rengasamy (1924) 25 New Law
Reports 438 at page 444),

In dealing with the general plea of provocation
the Judge read out to the Jury the provisions of
exeeption 1 to section 294 of the Penal Code and
then proceeded to say :—

“ Provocation must be some kind of passion
as will make the person not master of his mind.
That is implicit in the words ** deprived of the
power of self-control . He must not know
what he is doing, in order to bring the offence
of murder down to the offence of culpable
homicide not amounting to murder ™.

There is no doubt that the sentence in that
passage which an ordinary Juror would have
most easily understood and remembered was
¢ He must not know what he is doing . That
passage would have given the Jury an incorrect
view of the law,
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Marshal Appuhamy :

On the question of the relevancy of good
charaeter the learned Judge remarked :—

“That 1s a circumstance which you can take
into account but, in this case, it is not necessary
to go into that becaus¢ he had admitted the
faet that he stabbed. You have to decide in
what eircumstances did he stab., Did he Lave
the intention of killing? If he did what are
the eircumstances 7 -
This is a mis-direction. The evidence of good

character would have been relevant when the

Jury was considering whether the act of stabbing
was or was not an unprovoked act.

In 1o part of the charge has the learned Judge
given a direction to the Jury as to the nature of
the burden that rested on the defence to prove
the facts necessary to support the pleas of
intoxication and provocation.

For these reasons we quash the conviction and
order-a fresh trial,

Conviction quashed and retrial ordered.

Present @ Nacgarineam anp Grarianw, JJ.

KANAPATHIPILLAI THANGARETNAM vs. ALIARLEVVE UMARULEVVE e al.

8. C. No. 4385L.

D. C. Batticaloa No. 20581,

Argued on : 7th Septemaber, 1948,
Decided on : 14th September, 1948,

Contract of Sale of Land by minors jointly with adults—Repudiation of contract by MANOTE—
Benefit to minors—Effect of contract on the interests of the adults. _

Two minors jointly with their parents sold some property.
In an action by the purchuser for declaiation of title,

utilised for the benefit of the minors.
pudiate the contract of sale.

There is no evidence that the purchuse money was
the minors fought to re-

Held : (1) That a contract of sale of property by minors may be repudiated by them, but only to the extent of

their interasts at the tims of ths conlract,

(2) That such a contract will not be set uside if the party seeking to enforce it proves thae it has been to

the benefit of the minors.

(2) That the onus of proving that a minor did in fact benefit by a contract of sale is on the person

seeking to enforee the contract.

(4) That the interests of the adults passed to the purchaser under the contract of sale.

Cases referred to:—dppu vs. Silva (1922) 24 N. L. R, 428,
Haturasinghe vs. Ukku Amma (1944) 45 N, L. R, 409,

II. V., Perera, K.C. with G. Thomas, for the plaintiff-appellant.
N. E. Weerasooriya. K.C. with C. E. 8. Perera, for the 8rd and 4th defendants-respondents.

GRATIAEN, J.

The relevant facts in  this case are not
scriously in dispute. The 3rd and 4th defen-
dants, who were minors at all times material
to these procecdings, became in 1935 entitled
to the property which is the subject matter of
this action by virtue of a deed of donation
exeeuted in their favour by their grandparents.
In 1943 by a deed of salein which their parents
(the 1st and 2nd defendants) joined them as
vendors, the property was conveyed to a person
named Ibrahim for a consideration of Hs.1, 000,
On 19th April, 1944, Ibrahim reconveyed the
land to #1l four defendants, and on the same day

all of them joined in a sale of the property to
the plaintifl by deed No. 9201 (P2). The agreed
consideration of Rs.4, 000 was paid to the 1st
defendant in the presence of the 2nd, 3rd and
4th defendants.

The plaintiff who has hitherto been kept out
of possession of the property purchased by her,
sued all four defendants for a declaration of
title and for ejectment and damages. The 1st
and 2nd defendants did not file answer, but the
1st defendant, who was appeinted guardian-ad
litem of the 8rd and 4th defendants as they were
| still minors, contested the plaintifi’s claim on
their behalf. Pending the trial the 1st defen-
dant died, and the 6th defendant was appointed

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



b2 1948—GrATIAEN, J.—Kanapathipillai Thangaretnain vs.
_Af-if;r.l_fqyi U?fiam-h‘zlt_’g. et _at'.

.guardian-ad-litem for the 3rd and 4th defen-
dants after the 5th defendant, who had acted
1 that capacity for a short time, was superseded.

The 8rd and 4th defendants who were ad-
mittedly in possession of the land, notwithstand-
ing the sale by them by the deed P2, claimed
that they were entitled on the ground of
minority to repudiate the contract of sale under
which the plaintiff purchased the land in April
1944, and asked in reconvention that the deed
of sale No, 9201 dated 19th April, 1944 (P2) in
tavour of the plaintiff be set aside and that they
be declared entitled to the premises. After
trial the learned District Judge dismissed the
plaintifi’s action and declared the deed P2 to be
null and void.

The plaintift’s appeal was pressed on two
grounds. Mr, Perera submitted to us, in the
livst instance, that the deed of sale No. 9201
should not be set aside because, although the
sale by the minors had taken place without the
sanction of Court, the evidence established that
they had in fact benefited by the transaction,
But the onus of proving that a minor did in fact
benefit by a contract of sale is on the person
seeking to enforce the contract, and I agree with
the learned District Judge that the plaintifl has
not discharged this onus, The consideration of
Rs, 4,000 was paid not to the 8rd and 4th defen-
dants but to their father the 1st defendant,
and it had not been proved that any portion of
it was utilised for their benefit. In my opinion
the 3rd and 4th defendants were entitled to
repudiate the sale, but only to the extent of their
interests in the property as at the date of the
execution of the deed No. 9201 (P2). On the
other hand, any title which the other vendors,
the 1st and 2nd defendants had at the relevant
date must clearly be held to have passed to the
plaintiff under the deed P2.

This brings me to Mr. Perera’s alternative

submission which I think is entitled to succeed. |

Immediately before all the defendants sold the
land to the plaintiff, they had obtained in their
favour a conveyance of the entirety of the
property from IThrahim to whom I have already
referred,  This latter deed (P1) does not specify
what share was conveyed or intended to be eon-
veyed to each of the four transferees and M,
Perverva rightly contended that in the absence of
clear evidence of a contrary intention on the
part of those who were parties to the transaction
we must assume that the four defendants ae-
quired title to the property in equal sharcs,
Appu vs. Silva, (1922) 24 N.L. R. 428. In other
- words, the 1st defendant and the 2nd defen-
dant each became entitled under this deed to

Vol. XL

an undivided one-fourth share of the leperty
and their respective shares were validly con-
veyed by them to the plaintiff by the deed P2,

Mr. Weerasooriya sought to meet this position

| by contending that the 3rd and 4th defendants

who had been sole owners of the property from
December, 1035 until 4th December, 1948 were
entitled to repudiate the earlier transaction by
waich they had conveyed the property to Ibrahim
by the deed of transfer D3 of 4th December, 1943
on the same ground en which they repudiated
the later deed P2Znamely, the ground of minority.

| T agree that this was a voidable transaction in
| respect of which they might have been entitled

to relief in an appropriate action to which
Ibrahim was a party unless Ibrahim ecould prove
that they had benefited by the sale. But no
action was ever instituted and no relief in respect
of this transaction was asked for, even if it could
have been granted, in the present action. In
the result the deed D3 must be regarded for the
purpose of this case as having passed good and
valid title to Ibrahim who in due course con-
veyed the title by the deed P1 not only. to the
8rd and 4th defendants but to their parents as
well. I ecannot aceept Mr. Weerasooriya's
submission that D3 can in law be regarded as
ipso jure void. The decision of this Court in
Haturasinghe vs. Ukku Amma, (1944) 45 N. L. R.
499,15, I think, clearly distinguishable. It was held
in that case that a donation by a minor was void
ab initio and did not require to be set aside by a
decree of Court in an action for restitutio in
integrum, The reason is that in eases of donation
and suretyship, the absence of any benefit to
the minor is manifest. Where, on the other
hand, the contract which a minor seeks to avoid
is a contract of sale, it is clear and settled law
that the transaction is not void but merely
voidable, and must be regarded as valid unless
and until it is set aside by the decree of a
competent Court. :

For the reasons which I have given I would
set aside the judgment appealed from and make
order (a) deelaring the plaintift entitled to an
undivided half share of the land and premises
described in the schedule to the deed No. 9201
dated 19th April, 1944 attested by a Ganesha-
mudaly, Notary Publie, and to a writ of posses-
sion in respeet of this share (b) setting aside the
said deed No. 9201 in respect of the remaining
half share of the land and premises and declaring
the 8rd and 4th defendants entitled thereto, I
would alse order the 8rd and 4th defendants
jointly and severally to pay damages to the
plaintiff for having wrongfully kept her out of
possession of her undivided half share of the land
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.and premises from 19th April, 1944 until she is

laced in possession thereof. The case must go
Eack for the tearned District Judge to assess these
damages and to enter decree for the sum so
assessed in favour of the plaintiff, Both parties
have partially succeeded in the Court below and

| in appeal. I would, therefore, make no order as
to costs of suit or of this appeal, Further costs
will be in the discretion of the learned District
Judge.

Set aside and sent back.

Present : BASNAYAKE, J.

SAMARAKOON vs. TIKIRT BANDA

In the Matter of an Application for a Writ of Quo Warranto aga‘nst H. M. Tikiri Banda,

Application No. 421.

Argued on : 25th February and 17th March, 1949.

Quo Warranto—Writ of —Election of Chairman,
undue influence and bribery against Chairman and supporters—

ranto proper remedy.

Held : (1) That the Supreme Court will not grant an application for Quo
a Chairman of the Village Committee on the grounds of treating,

much as

Decided on : Tth June, 1949,

Village Committee—Allegations of treating,
Other remedy available—Is Quo War-

Warranto to declare the election of
undue influence and bribery, inas-

(n) the petitioner can pursue the remedy provided by the Public Bodies (Prevention of Corrup-
tion) Ordinance No. 49 of 1943 or Chapter IXA of the Penal Code read with section 10 of the
Loecal Authorities Elections Ordinance No. 53 of 1946

(b) the proper remedy is Lo ask for 8 Mandamus, to proceed to an election de nove, the pretended

election being a mere nullity.

(2)
No. 40 of 1943,

That the act of electing the Chairman of a Village Committee falls within the definition of the ex-
pression * Official Act” in section 6 of the Public Bodies “'Prevention of Corruption

" Ordinance

C. 8. Barr Kumarakulasinghe, with A, I. Rajasingham and T. W. Rajaratnam, for the petitioner.
G. E. Chitty, with N. Nadarasa, for the respondent.

Basnavake, J,

The petitioner and the respondent are members
of the Village Committee of Udagampaha. The
respondent successfully contested the petitioner
for the Office of Chairman. The petitioner
seeks to have the respondent’s election as Chair-
man declared yoid. The grounds on which he
relies are thus stated in his petition.

4. Before and after the said Village Com-
mittee Elections the Respondent and his
agents committed various acts amounting to
general bribery, general treating and general
undue influence, more fully described in the
affidavits annexed A to J to this petition and
filed herewith.

5. The said acts were designed to prevent
the free and fair exercise of the vote at the
Electi_n of the Chairman held on the 27th of

July, 1948 and the said acts had the effects so
designed.

6, For some time before the Klection of
the Chairman, the Respondent together with
a nwmber of his supporters treated the said
members of the Village Committee and
detained them in his house and later at other
places in order to prevent their independently
exercising their judgment in the matter of the
choice of & Chairman,

7. On various oceasions before the election
of the Chairman, the Respondent bribed and
attempted to bribe various members of the
said Village Committee.”

I am unable to see how ** general bribery,
general treating and general undue influence ™
before and after the Village Committee election
can affect the respondent’s election as Chairman
of the Village Committee by his fellow members,
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In regard to the allegations of treating and
bribery by the respondent, I have not bsen
referred to any case in which the election of a
member to the office of Chairman of a local body
or Mayor of a council has been successfully
questioned by way of quo warranfo on the grounds
alleged by the petitioner. Before I can allow
an application in support of which no precedent
is cited, I must be satisfied upon the aflidavits
that the allegations of the petitioner are true,
In the instant case the respondent denies that
he either treated or bribed the members of the
Committee and six out of the twelve members
eonstituting the Committee deny that they
were treated or bribed or that any other form
of undue influence was exercised in respect of
them. -A mandate in the nature of a writ of quo

warranto is nct issued as a matter of course. It |

is a writ in the discretion of this Court and the
onus is on the petitioner to satisfy the Court that
the matter. is one that calls for the remedy he
asks.

Learned counsel for the respondent submitted
that the petitioner should first pursue the remedy
provided by the Public Bodies (Prevention of
Corruption) Ordinance No. 49 of 1943 or Chapter
IXA of the Penal Code. A conviction under
either of those enaciments operates by virtue
of seetion 10, sub-section (1) (&) and sub-section
(2) (¢) of the Local Authorities Elections Ordi-
nance, No. 53 of 1946, as a disqualification of
the person convicted from sitting or voting as a
member of a loeal authority (which expression
is defined to include a Village Committee—
section 88) for a period of five years. Learned
‘counsel for the petitioner contended that neither
the Public Bodies (Prevention of Corruption)
Ordinance No. 49 of 1943, nor Chapter IXA of

| is the remedy.

the Penal Code, applies to the instant case. He
submitted that the expression * official aet™
as defined in seetion 6 of the former enactment
does not include the act of electing a Chairman.

I find myself unable to agree with the submis-
sion of learned Counsel for the petitioner. In
my opinion the act of clecting the Chairman of a
Village Committee falls within the definition of
tne expression * official act ™. The words ** any
matter of transaction whatsoever’™ in that
definition are wide and sweeping and embrace
all acts which a member of a Village Committee
is called upon to perform gue member., There
is nothing in Chapter IXA of the Penal Code that
excludes the application of section 1691 in that
Chapter to the exercise of the right to vote at
the eleetion of a Chairman of a Village Committec.

The eontention of the Counsel for the respon-
dent that there are other equally effective
remedies open to the petitioner is in my opinion
correet. A writ of gquo warranto will not as a
rule issue when there are other remedies.

The petitioner comes to this Court on the
tooting that ** there was no election of a Chairman
for the Village Committee of Udagampaha.” If
that be the ease, mandamus and not quo warranto
Quo warranto lics where the
offiee is full de facto. (The Law of Corporations
by James Grant, p. 266.) If the election is
merely colourable, and therefore void, so that in
point of law the office is vacant, then the dis-
satisfied person should ask for a mandamus to
proceed to an election de nove, the pretended
election being a mere nullity,

For the above reasons the rule is discharged
with costs,

Rule discharged with costs.

Present : WIIEYEWARDENE, C,J.

DE SILVA vs, BABA SINNO

1ot the matter of an application for Revision in M. C. Chilaw 39152—8. C. Application No. 454/1949.

Argued on » 15th December, 1949.
Decided on : 19th December, 1949,

Criminal Procedure Code, Section 418—Charge of theft of buffalo—Acquittal of accused—Inquiry
1o consider claiins to buffalo produced in Court—Propriety of order made without hearing evidence,

Accused who was charged with theft of a buffalo was acquitted by the Magistrate without the defence being called
ug:mcl& An inquiry was subsequently held by the Magistrate under Sec. 418 of the Criminal Procedure Code to consider
&

ims of the parties to the buffalo produced in Court.

An application made for a postponement of the inquiry by

the accused petitioner was refused and the Magistrate made order returning the bull to the respondent on submission

by his Counsel without hearing evidence.
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Held : (i) That the Magistrate could not make such an order in the absence of any proo_f that an offence had

been committed in respect of the buffalo,

{i'i) An order under Sec. 413 must be based on evidence.

A. B. Perera, for the petitioner.

G. F. Sethukavaler, for the respondent. :

Woevewarpexe, C.J,

A plaint was filed on October, 15, 1948, charg-
ing one Sinnatamby with the theft of a she-
buffalo, branded S. B. B., and belonging to Baba
Siano, the respondent,

Baba Sinno gave evidence stating that he lost
a she-buffalo in April 1948 and that he searched
for it till October, 12, 1948, He did not make
& complaint to anyone during that period, as he
thought the animal had strayed. It occurred to
him on October, 12, 1948, that the animal might
have been stolen and then he made a formal
complaint to the Village Headman. Three days
afterwards he happened to see the animal pro-
duced in Court on the estate of Mr. R. M. De
Silva (the petitioner) as he was going along the
bank of an Oya that ran by Mzr. de Silva's estate.
He identified the animal as his lost she-buffalo,
as it bore the marks 5. B. B. He explained that
B. B. stood for * Baba Sinno * and S for his
village Suruvila. He admitted, however, under
cross-examination that he was a resident of
Anavilundawa for eight years, that he intended
always to reside permanently at Anavilundawa
and that hig lost animal was born three years
after he came to live at Anavilundawa. Later,
he altered his evidence and stated that the animal
was born at Suruvila.

Mr. de Silva who was the only other material
witness for the prosecution said that as he
desired to buy a she-buffalo, the accused brought
a number of animals to him and that he purchased
the animal in question on March, 27, 1948, on
the receipt P2. Mr. de Silva added that he had
seen the animal * sometime prior to the purchase
being nused in the fields by the accused .

At the close of the case for the prosecution the
Magistrate did not call upon the defence and
acquitted the accused. Even in the absence of
Mr. de Silva’s evidence it would not have been
possible to accepl the extraordinary story nar-
rated by Baba Sinno and convict the accused,
The evidence of Mr. de Silva proved beyond any
doubt the innocence of the accused,
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Five months after this order of acquittal, the
Magistrate held an inquiry under section 418 of -
the Criminal Procedure Code to consider the
claims of the petitioner and the respondent ror
the buffalo produced in Court. The Magistrate
refused to allow an application for a postpone-
ment made on behalf of the petitioner on the
ground that he was too ill to attend Court and
then made the following order :— -

“Mp, Muttukumaru for Baba Sinno (the
respondent) states that the bull belongs to
him. As there is no other evidence against
this claim I make order returning the bull to
Baba Sinno ",

I find it difficult to understand the Magis-
trate’s reference to *‘ no other evidence ’, when
no evidence whatever regarding the ownership of
the animal was led at the inquiry, and the
evidence at the trial did not prove the ownership
of the respondent, It looks as if the Magistrate
regarded as evidence the statement made by the
respondent’s lawyer. It may be added that the
animal was taken from the possession of the
petitioner for the purposes of the trial and the
petitioner produced P2 in support of his elaim
as soon as the Village Headman questioned him
on October, 15, 1948,

The Counsel for the respondent cited Thyriar
vs. Sinnetamby, (1916) 3 Ceylon Weekly Reporter
9, and Joseph vs. The Altorney-General, (1946)
47 New Law Reports 446, in support of the
Magistrate’s order. These decisions do not help
the respondent. In each of these cases there
was evidence to enable the Magistrate to hold
that an offence appears to have been committed
in respect of the property forming the subject
matter of the inquiry. In this case there was
no such evidence whatever, Moreover, the
Magistrate does not appear to have exercised his
discretion in a judicial manner.

T set aside the order of the Magistrate and
direct the animal to be delivered to the petitioner.

Set aside. -
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Present : WinpraM & GraTiaEN, JJ.
ATTORNEY-GENERAL vs. JUNAID S
S. C. 364/F—D. C. Tangalle 5407. :

Argued on @ 20th Uctober, 1849,
Decided on : 26th October, 1949,

Contract—Agreement by a contractor for transport of a certain speeified minimum quantity of sall
per day—Penalty for failure to transport such minimum—Implied obligation tomake such minimum avail-
able to the contractor—Necessary implication—Damages.

The defendant.respondent entered into an agreement with the Assistant Government Agent, Hambantota, for
the ‘ransport and storage of salt at the rate of not less than 2,375 bags per day. If he failed to employ the necessary
labour and wvehicles to transport this minimum quantity he was liable to penalty. On certain days during the con-
tractual period the Assistant Governiment Agent failed to supply the minimum gquantity which the contractor was
obliged to transport and the contractor sued the Crown for damages suffered by him in employing labour and vehicles
sufficient to transport the minimum quantity. It was contended for the Crown that the terms of the agreement did
not impose an obligation on the Assistant Government Agent to supply the minimum quantity for the contractor to
transport.

Held : That by necessary implication the Crown was under an implied obligation to make available to the con-
tractor the minimum quantity to be handled by him under the contract and that the Crown’s default in supplying
this minimum quantity on any day constituted a breach of contract which entitled the plaintiff to claim damages to
compensate him for the consequent loss sustained by him.

Cases referred to : The Atlorney-General vs. Abram Saibe (1915) 18 N. L. R. 417.
' The Moorcock, 14 P. D. 64.
Pordage vs. Cole 85 English Reports 449,
Huamlyn vs. Wood (1891) 2 Q. B. 488,
The Times of Ceylon Co. Lid. vs. The Attorney-General (1936) 38 N. L. R, 430,
Yaorkshire Dale Co. vs. Minister of War Transport (1042) 111 L. J. K, B, at page 518.

B. RB. Crossette-Thambiah, Solicilor-General, with G. P. A, Silva. Crown Counsel. for the
defendant-appellant.
N. E. Weerasooriya, K.C., with Vernon Wijetunge, for the plaintiff-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J. | Kohalankala Lewavas during the year 1945
This is an action against the Crown for damages at the rate given below.
for breach of contract. On 1st November, 1944 Rs. 18275 ;

. ; ' . 182 per 1,000 bags (Rupees one
the Assistant Gp\*cr nment Agent, IIamb_a;ntota hundred and eighty-two and cents seventy-five
invited tenders from private contractors for the | per one thousand bags)
transport and storage of salt collected in the :

Hambantota District during the calendar year. | The services include :

The notice specified the.naturc of the services (@) Furnishing vehicles for transport of salt,
to be performed, and stipulated inter alia that | stitching bags filled with salt, loading stitehed
_ the transport of bags of salt from the collection bags of salt into vehicles (carts and lorries) at
centres and emptying the salt from the bags into collection sites, transporting such salt to plat-
heap spaces on the Plfftfm'm should be at the e form sites, unloading bags of salt into trollies
of not less than 2,375 bags of salt per diem™. | g4 platforms, pushing trollies, unloading bags
Tenderers were required to submit their quota- of salt, emptying the bags of salt into heap
tions at * a rate per 1,000 bags . spaces on platform stacking salt, and shaping
The plaintiff’s tender was accepted by the heaped salt, pegging. roping and covering salt
Tender Board and in due course on 26th January, heaps with cadjans, as directed by the officer
1945, a formal agreement was signed by the plain- in charge (materials necessary for the serviee

tiff on his own account and by the Assistant will be supplied by the Salt Department).
Government Agent, Hambantota on behalf of b) The transport of bass of salt from the
the Crown. The relevant terms of the document (:Gl(lc)ction {_-Eutrej:)of each Ie%:a\'a. S emptying
read as follows ; the salt from the bags into heap spaces of the
* 2. The contractor agrees to the transport platforms should be at a rate of not less than

aud storage of salt collected at Maha and 2,375 bags of salt per diem, Payment will
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be miade by the Assistant Government Agent
on the production of a voucher certified hy the
Salt Superintendent.

(¢) The contractor is required to employ a
sufficient number of both labourers and vehicles
in the service as at (a) above to enable trans-
port of the necessary amount of bags per diem
(in all other details connected with the setvices
the instructions of the officer in charge should
be followed).

7. The Contractor hereby agrees to carry
out the work to the entire satisfaction of the
Assistant Government Agent, Hambantota.
If it is found that the vehicle and the labour
provided by the Contractor at any one eentre
orat any onetime areinsufficient to exeeute the
services in clause 2 above, the Assistant
Government Agent shall notice the contractor
to provide the additional vehicles and labour
forthwith. Should the Contractor fail to
provide the additional wvehicles and labour
demanded of him, the Assistant Government
Agent shall be at liberty to engage the addi-
tional labour and vehicles at any rate of pay.
Should the eost of such vehieles and labour so
engaged be more than the amount agreed to
be paid to the contractor. the contractor
hereby agrees to pay to the Assistant Govern-
ment Agent the excess of such costs together
with damages at the rate of Rupees ten (Rs. 10)
only for each day or any part thereof.

8. The Contractor agrees that on his failure
to deliver at the platform centres the full
quantity of salf as stipulated in clause 2 above,
he shall be liable to a forfeiture at cents ten
(-/10) per bag as liquidated damages on the
deficit anr] further the said Assistant Gevern-
ment Agent shall be at liberty after giving
four days notice to the contractor in wrifing
to arrange for the transport and storage of the
said salt bags in respect of which he is in
default from the collection centres to the plat-
form eentres.

16. In. ecase the Contracter shall fail,
negleet or refuse to do the aforesaid services
within the time and in the quantities stipulated
in Clause 2 of this agreement, the said Assist-
ant Government Agent, may, if he thinks fit,
after giving seven days notice to the con-
fractor in writing determine and terminate the
contract created by these presents and in the
event of sueh determination, the contractor
shall forfeit to the said Assistant Government
Agent on behalf of His Majesty the King, the
sum of rupees two hundred only (Rs. 200) he
has eposited as security with the Assistant

Government Agent for the due performance
and fulfilment of this contract in addition to
~the sums he may have become liable to pay
under elauses 5, 6, 7. 8, and 9 of this contract.”

During the early period of the contract large
quantities of salt required to be dealt with by
the plaintiff, but for reasons apparently beyond
his control (but nevertheless irrelevant on the
question of Ris liability as a defaulting party)
he was unable to handle the preseribed minimum
of 2,875 bags each day. For this failure the
stipulated penalty was duly exacted from him
by the Crown. He was also warned by -the
Assistant Government Agent to engage niore
labour and to keep to the terms of the contract,
Thereafter he placed himself in a position to
handle the preseribed minimum quantity of bags
each day, but largely T think due to a failure on
the part of a collecting contractor and perhaps
to other circumstances as well, the guantities of
salt made available to the plaintiff for trans-
perting and storage after 4th Aupgust fell far

short of the daily minimum of 2,875 bags.

In these circumstances the plaintiff claimad
from the Crown a sum of Rs. 10,847 as damages
on the ground that the Crown had failed to
fulfil its alleged obligation to supply him with at
least 2.875 bags of salt to be handled under the
contract. For a second cause of action he
claimed a refund of a sum of Rs. 988°20 represant-
ing the penalties exacted from hin for hic earlier
defaults. This latter part of his claim was
rejected by the learned District Judge, and no
appeal has been filed against his findings on the
point. Only the question of the Crown's liability
on the first eause of action arises for our consi-
deration,

The view taken by the learned District Judge
was that ** the plaintiff had no right to demand
that by necessary implication the defendant
should supply him with 2,875 bags a day. In
terms of the contract however the plaintiff was
entitled to employ labourers and vchicles suffi-
cient to earry 2,875 bags a day, and if he employs
labourers and vehicles sufficient to earry that
number and was not given work for them or
insufficient work for them he was entitled to
recover that loss from the defendant . After
a very careful analysis of the evidence on this
later basis of liability, he entered judgment in
favour of the plaintiff for a sum of Rs. 5,794:75.
The present appeal is from this judgment.

I am in agreement with the learned Solicitor-
General that the Crown cannot be held liable in
damages on the grounds indicated by the learned
Judge. The plaintifi’s claim must rlearly stand
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or fall on the question whether, upon a proper
interpretation of the apreement dated 26th
January, 1945, the Crown was under an nnplleu
contractual obllga.tmn to supply him with 2.875
bags a day for transport and storage to the same
extent as the plaintiff was admittedly under a
duty to handle that quantity if supplied. I
shall, therefore, proceed to examine the terms
of the agreement.

The formal document nowhere explicitly im-
poses obligations of any kind upon the Crown.
The language employed does not even state in so
man;” terms that the Crown was under a duty
to pay the plaintiff at the stipulated rate for
seryices actually and properly performed. There
can be little doubt, however, that such an obliga-
tion does arise by necessary implication. Is it
then unreasonakle to hold that, corresponding
to the plaintiff’s explicit obligation on pain of a
stipulated penalty to be ready to handle a
minimum quantity of 2,875 bags of salt each day,
there was an implied duty cast on the Crown to
supply the plaintiff with that minimum quantity ?

In T'he Attorney-General vs. Abram Saibo (1915)
18 N. L. R. 417 a Divisional Bench of this Court
was ecalled upon to interpret an agreement
between the General Manager of Railways and
_the defendant that the latter should supply rice
for one year at a specified price ** in such quanti-
ties as may from time to time be required for
the general rorvice of the railway™. The
agrerment did not explicitly state that the
General Manager was under an obligation to
order or to pay for any rice. It was decided
however that by necessary implication the
Crown was obliged by the terms of the contract
to place all its requirements for rice with the
defendant. The Cowrt applied the rule laid
down in The Moorcock 14 P. D. 64 that it was
neeessary to draw this inference ** from the pre-
sumed intention of both the par ties, with the
object of giving o the transaction such business
efficacy as they both must have intended that il
should have >

It is, I think, important to note that the
contract which is now under cousideration is a
liilaterial contraect the terms of which are ex-
pressed to have been agreed upon by both the
plaintiff and the Assistant Government Agent,
and that both parties signed the document as
contracting parties. In Pordage vs. Cole 85
English Reports 449 A and B had mutually
agreed that B should pay A a stipulated sum of
money for his land. The Court held that these
words amounted to a corresponding implied
covenant by A to convey the lands, * For

agreed is the word of both . To my mind this
line of argument is appropriate to the present
case.

Onee the principle of interpretation has been
clueidated, it is of course of little assistance to
examine a number of decided cases in which a
submission that an implied obligation sholld be
read into the language of a particular contract
was either accepted or ruled out. Each trans-
action must necessarily be considered in the light
of the general rule that an obligation imposed by
necessary implication can only be admitted
where it ** prevents sueh a failure of consideration
as cannot have been within the contemplation of
either party . Hamlyn vs. Wood (1891) 2 Q.B.
488. The Times of Ceylon, Co., Lid. vs. The
Attorney-General (1936) 838 N. L. R, 430.

In this case the parties had agreed that the
plaintiff should, in a district where man-power
and transport facilities were admittedly scarce,
provide each day an organisation sufficient to
handle a minimum quantity of 2,875 bags of salt
a day. Tnreturn for those services he was to be
paid not & lump sum calculated in a manner
commensurate with the cost of procuring such
an organisation but merely to receive payment
at a rate calculated according to the actual
number of bags handled. T fail to see how if
would be possible to give * business effieacy ™
to such a bargain unless there is read into the
contract an obligation on the part of the Crown
to supply the quantity of salt which the other
contracting party was under a duty to handle.
The contention for the Crown seems to be that it
was open to them, having put the plaintiff to
all the expense of employing labour and transport
sufficient for 2,875 bags to give him, say, fifty
bags (or perhaps no bags at all) on any particular
day and to pay him only for the quantity actually
handled at the stipulated rate (or nothing, as the
case may be). With the greatest respect, I
should imagine that a reasonable and experienced
man of business would regard such a proposition
as very strange indced. It would certainly be
impossible as a business proposition for a con-
tractor to submit a tender for a transaction of
this nature at an economic rate on this basis.
This case is concerned with a commercial con-
tract and should, as far as the language permits,
be construed * with reference to the common-
place tests which the ordinary business man
conversant with such matters should adopt™.
Per Macmillan, J. in ¥orkshire Dale Co, vs.
Minister of War Transport (1942) 111 L. J. K. B.
at page 518, When the Crown undertakes an
incursion into the fields of commerce, the same
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test must serve as the standard. I observe that
in the following year the Crown called for tenders
in respect of similar services on the express
understanding that the Crown was not committed
to supplying any daily specific quantity of salt
per day, In that event the tenderer would have
at least known exactly where he stood, and his
quotation would ne doubt have been prepared
with special reference to the risk involved., -

In my opinion the Crown was under an im-
plied obligation to make available to the plaintifl
a minimum quantity of 2,875 bags of salt to be
handled by him under the contract, and any
other interpretation of the terms of this parti-
cular ¢ontract would result in *‘ such a failure of
consideration as could not have been within the
contemplation of cither party . The Crown's
default in supplying this minimum quantity on
any day constituted a breach of contract entitling
the plaintiff to eclaim damages to compensate
him for the consequent loss sustained by him.

T agree with the learned Solicitor-General that
it would normally have been desirable to send

the case back for a reassessment of damages on
the true basis of lidbility which is somewhat
different from that on which the learned Judge
had eondenmed the Crown to compensate the
plaintiff. In the present case, however, “this
would invoive both parties in needless expense,
because I am satisfied that the sum which should
be awarded to the plaintiff would, if correctly
computed, have exceeded the amount for which
judgment has been entered in his favour. The
learned Judge in fixing damages has taken into
aceount only the additional expenditure incurred
by the plaintiff in fulilling his part of the bargain.
The other impostant item of loss of profits result-
ing from the Crown's default has not been
considered. As the plaintiff has not appealed
against the inadequacy of the damages awarded
him, I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

Appeal dismissed with cosis.

Winnmawm, J.
I agree.

Present : BasNAvake & Gra1iaex, JJ.

SHANMUGALINGAM vs. AMIRTHALINGAM AND OTHERS

8. C. (Inty.) 12—D. C. Jaffne 951.

Argued on : 28th May, 1948.
Decided on : 6th September, 1948,

 Thesawalamai—Insurance policy taken by }msba-;:d--— Premiwms paid out of his salary—1Is such
payment ** thediatheddam = —Matrimenial Rights and Inheritance (Jeffna) Ordinence (Chapter 48),

Section 19.

A person subject to the Thesawalamai, took out a policy of insurance during the subsistence of his marriage

and paid the premiums out of his salary.

_ Held : That such payments do not constitute ** thediatheddam * within the meaning of section 19 of the Jailna
Matrimonial Rights and Inlieritance Ordinance, and, therefore, the money payable under the poliey should be according

to the terms of the poliey.

Case referred to : Thamotheram vs. Nagalingom (1929) 81 N. L. R. 257,

H. W. Thambiah, for the appellant.
N. Nadarasa, for the respondent.

BasvaAvAgE, J. Z

This is a matter arising out of the testamentary
procecdings in respect of the estate of one
Ponnambalam Nagalingam who died on 21st
May, 1940, The appellant, one Nagalingam

Shanmugalingam, who is a minor son of the |

deceased by his second marriage, lodged objec-
tions to the final account filed by the adminis-
trator, his step-brother, one Nagalingam Amir-
thalingam.

Digitized by Noolahan

Of the issues which were tried at the inguiry
the following only need be noticed :

1. Did Nagalingam the deceased leave
behind meney due to him on bonds which were
assigned to Sellathurai by deed 16918 of
14-9-34 to be held by him in trust for
Nagalingam ?

3A. Did the said Nagalingam leave behind
the land ecalled Pillaiyanvalavu which  was

assi}gged to the 8rd respondent by deed

Foundati
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No., 16819 of 14-9-84 to be Leld by him in
trust for Nagalingam ? -

4, Was the sum of Rs. 2,380 received from
the Insurance Company the result of an
insurance effected by the deceased after his
marriage with his second wife ?

5. If so, is the child of the second bed
entitled fo a 8/4th share ?

8, Did the deceased die possessed of lands
Mappulam 1/12th share of 60 Ims. Kottayan-
pulam 1/12th share of 40 Irs, Theythavady
1/12th share of 45 Ims, Venkesan 1/12th share
of 15 Ims, Kesan 1/12th share of 57 Ims situated
at Urnmpirai, Senmarayanadiapattuvayal 1/2
share of 18 ums and Moonrupanaiadyvalavu
1/2 share of 9 lms situated at Maravanpulo ?

The learned District Judge held that there
was no evidence on which he could hold that
Sellathurai, the third respondent, held the bonds
assigned to him or the land transferred to him
in trust for the deceased Nagalingam. The
lands referred to in issue 8. he held, should be
included in the inventory. In regard to the
insurancz policy th2 learned Distriet Judge was
of opinion that the minor would be entitled to a
% share of the premiums paid between luth
November, 1229, the date on which the policy
com.menced, and 15th September, 1934, the date
on which the mother of the minor appellant
died. In the course of his judgment, he says:
** Premiums paid between these two dates would
be the common savings of the spouses and the
minor would be entitled to a 8/4th share of these
premiums, Deducting those premiums from the
Rs, 2,880 received after the death of the
deceased the difference would belong to the
administrator and the minor
portion,”

Learned Counsel for the appellant has not
convinced me that the learned District Judge's
findings in regard to the bonds and the lands are
wrong. I am, therefore, not disposed to interfere
with his findings in regard to those matters.

I am unable to agree with the learned District
Judge’s view in regard to the insurance money.
According to the terms of the Policy (R4) the
money due thereon is payable to the person or
persons mentioned in the Schedule thereto. The
persons mentioned are the proposer or his assigns
or proving executors or administrators or other
legal represeutatives who shall take out represen-

in equal pro-

tation from any British Court to hic estate or
limited to the moneys payable under this poliey.
The Policy (R4) which is dated 4th December,
1029 was taken when the deceased policy-holder
was employed in the Federated Malay States’
Railway, after lus marriage with the mother of
the minor appellant, whom he married vn 4th
February, 1921. It was for a period of 14 years.
That period had not expired when the policy-
holder died in May, 1940, The sum assured
and the half-yearly premimms were payable at
Kuala Lumpur.

Now, according to the Jaffna Matrimonial
Rights & Inheribance Ordinance (hercinafter
referred_to as the Ordinance), a marricd man is
tree to effect a policy of insurance upon his life
for his separate use. Such a policy of insurance
and all benefits thereunder if expressed on the
face of it to be so effected enure accordingly. If
the policy R4 had becomg payable in the life-time
of both the deceased and his late wife, she would
have had no elaim to any part of the money pay-
able thereon, The insurance money is payable
in terms of the policy to the administrator and
should be divided equally among the two sons of
the deceased. Apart from this provision of the
statute I am unable to agree with the learned
District Judge that the half-yearly payments
made by the deceased on account of the policy
up to the date of his wife's death was thediathed-
dam. - The deceased was employed in the Fede-
ratod Malay States. The evidence indicates
that his savings were sufficient not only to pay
the premiums on the policy but also to enable
him to remit money for investment on loans in
Jaffna. There is no evidence that he had any
source of income besidés his salary. The salary
of a person subject to Thesawalamai is not
aceording to section 19 of the Ordinance thedia-
theddam. That seetion declares ; '

** No property other than the following shall be
deemed to be the thediatheddam of a spouse :( —

{a) Property acquived by that spouse during the
subsistence of the marriage for valuable consideration,
such consideration not forming or representing any
partl of the separate estate of that spouse.

(b) Profits arising during the subsistence of the
marriage from the separate estate of that spouse.”

The salary received by the deceased from his
employment is neither property acquired by him
within the contemplation of paragraph (a) nor
profits arvising [rom his separate estate within the
contemplation of paragraph (b). Similarly, the
money payable on the policy falls into neither
category. -
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It was held in the case of Thamotheram vs. | who asserts it. The appellant has failed to
Nagalingam (1929) 81 N. L. R. 257 that the | cetablish it. -
salary of a teacher who is governed by Thesawa- Subice dacision b re 2

e . ST ks Subject to my _de(.lblon in regard to the money

?&zﬂ!seg;ie:f;?g;aieﬂdetg:eglfﬁ;nsiﬁor;c?;u1{1& 5,E,ya‘l:lc !an_:lhe mtsurance policy, the appeal is
the Ordinance before its amendment in 1947, | L oooo o COSE:
TUnder-the statute the onus of establishing ¢hat | GRATIAEN, J.
any property is thediatheddam is on the person I agree. ‘Appeal dismissed.

Present : WraevEwarpeNe, C.J. & Purnix, J.

PODI APPUHAMY vs. MOHEMEDU ABUSALI

S. C. No. 99/1949—D. C. (Final) Kegalle 5165.

Argued on : 12th & 138th October, 1949,
Deeided on : 18th October, 1949.
Donation—Revoeability—Gift of half-share of property subject lo fidei commissum-—Acceplance
not shown on deed—Eatract of encumbrance showing morigage of entire land by donor and donee—ls it
sufficient to prove acceptance.

Held : That the mere production of an extract of encumbrances showing that a fiduciary donec of a_half-share of
a property joined the donor who was entitled to the remaining half-share in exccuting a mortgage hond
in respect of the entire land does not prove that there was acceptance of the gift by the fiduciary donee.

Per WiEvEWARDENE, (.J.—* Relying on the authorily of Carolis ef. al. va. Alwiy (1044) 45 New Law Reports
156, the District Judge stated in the course of his judgment that ** wheve a deed of gift creates a valid fded commissum
there must be acceptance not only by the donees but also by the fidei commissarii on their behalf and if a deed has not
been so aceepted the donor is entitled to revoke the gift with the coneurrence of the donee . [ am unable to accept this
view as correct and I adhere to the view expressed by me in Mudaliyar Wijetunga vs. Duwalage Rossie ef, al. (1946) 47
New Law Reports 3861.7 ”

N. E. Weerasooriya, K.C., with S. W. Walpita, for the first-defendant-appellant.
H. W. Jayewardene, for the plaintiff-respondent.

Wiseyewarpeng, C.J. children born to Ameena Umma by him. Ameena

| Umma and those three children conveyed 3/5th

One Mariam Beebee was the original owner of | of a half share of the property to Karunaratne

a divided lot of land called Parana Alutwatte. | and Karupiah by DI of 1941 and those rights
By P1 of 1813 she gifted a half share of the land ' devolved on the second and third defendants by
to her daughter Ameena Umma and Salihu Lebbe | D2 of 1945 and they conveyed their rights to the
who was then engaged to be married to Amecna | first defendant by D3 of 1946. The main point
Umma. That deed created a fidei commissum | in dispute in the case was whether the deed of
in favour of the children of Amcena Umma. By | gift P1 was revocable. Neither the plaintiff
deed P2 of 1932 Mariam Beebee revoked P1 and | nor the defendants led any oral evidence. The
on the same day gifted the entirety of the pro- | proceedings show that the defendants understood
perty to Ameena Umma absolutely by P3. | clearly that the question of the revocability of
Ameena Umma sold the property in 1939 by P4 | the deed P1 involved the question of the aceept-
to Mariam Beebee and Mohamadu Ali and their | ance of the gift by the fiduciary donees. The
rights have devolved on the plaintiff by deed P5 | deed of gift P1 does not show on its face that it
of 1839 and P6 of 1940, was accepted by the fiduciary donees. The
defendants’ Counsel however was content to rest

The first defendant disputes the title of the | his case regarding acceptance on the exiract of
plaintiff to the undivided half share referred to | encumbrance D4 to D7 and on the admission of
in P1 on the ground that Pl was irrevocable. | the plaintiff's Counsel that he admitted “ the
Aceording to him Salihu Lebbe, one of the donces | bare execution of all documents pleaded ™. The
under P?, died leaying Ameena Umma and three ' District Judge gave judgment for the plaintiff,
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In appeal it was contended that there was
sufficient evidence furn‘shed by D4 to D7 to
prove the acceptance of P1 by the fiduciary
donees. That contention is based on the fact

that D4 to D7 refer to a mortgage of the entire |
property in 1919 by Mariam Beebee and her |
Now |

husbhand and the two donces under P1,
the admission of the plaintifi’s Counsel referred
to earlier by me does not amount to an admission
of the execution of the mortgage bond as this
mortgage bond was not referred to in the plead-
ings. Apart from that, the mortgage bond itself
ha~ not been produced in evidence. The extract
of encumbrances does not show us in what
capacity the donees joined in the execution of the
bond, It is quite possible that they and the
donors of P1 borrowed the money referred to in
the bond and that the donors alone mortgaged
the property to secure that debt. I am unable
to hold that this entry in D4 to D7 proves the
acceptance of the gift by the fiduciary donees.

Vol. XL

Relying on the authority of Carelis et al vs.
Alwis (1944) 45 New Law Reports 156, the
District Judge stated in the course of his judgment.
that * where a deed of gifi creates a valid fidei
commissum there must be acceptance not only
by the donees but also by the fidei commissarii
on-their behalf and if a deed has not been so
accepted the donor is entitled lo revoke the gift
vith the concurrence of the donee™, I am
unable to accept this view as correct and I adhere
to the view expressed by me in Mudaliyar Wije-
lunga vs. Duwalage RKossie et al (1946) 47 New
Law Reports 361.

I would dismiss the appeal as there is no evi-
dence of the acceptance of the gift P1 by the
fiduciary donees. The plaintiff is entitled to the
costs of appeal.

Appeal dismissed.
Purie, J.
I agree.

Present :

PONNA vs.

GratiaEN & Puoriw, JJ.

MUTHUWA AND

ANOTHER

8. C. 808/L—D. C. Kandy 1397.

. Argued on :
- Decided on :

8rd November, 1949,
15th November, 1949,

Deeds—Interpretation of—Conveyance of entive land by two deeds— Deeds conveying two
portions of one land in specified proportions—Three beundaries clearly defined—Fourth boundary
separating one portion from other not sufficiently clear—Remedy—Action for partition or action

for definition of boundaries.

R, who was entitled to the entirety of land E conveyed it on two deeds to () the plaintiff deseribing a part of it

as ** all that northern 1 part or shave in extent 2 pelas paddy sowing *
* all that southern portion being a § share in extent one amunam paddy sowing ™.

'; (b) the defendant deseribing the other part as
In each of the deeds three boundaries

were clearly defined. The fourth demareating one portion from the other was not clear.

The plaintiffl instituted an action to partition the land and the defendant disputed his claim cn the ground that
the deeds transferred speeific parcels of land falling within defined boundaries.

Held :

(1) That as the language used in the deeds is insuflicient to demarcate the lands exactly the grants must

be interpreted as conveying only undivided shares in the land in the pmpnrlmm specified in the
deeds and a partition aclion was the proper remedy in such a case,

(2) That the action for definition of boundaries (aetio finiwm regundorim) only lies for defining and seltling

boundaries

between adjacent owners whenever the boundaries have become uncertain whether

accidentally or through the act of owners or through some third pacty.

Cases referred to : Jalalvon vs. Cassim Lal (1914) 2 Bal. Notes of Cases 9.
M’ar!a vs. Hernando (1918) 17 N. L. R. 65,
lce vs. Selestina Hamine (1923) 28 N. L. R. 481.
I}mgrnammu vs, Appulamy (1914) 4 C. A, C. 44,

L. H. de Alwis, with G. C. Niles, for the 1st defendant-appellant.

N. B, Weerasooriya, K.C., with 8. Canagarayar, for the respondent.
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TRATIAEN, J.

This is an action for the partition of the land
depiceted in the Plan No. 400 filed of record. Tt
is ecommon ground that until 18th October, 1930,
the entire land belonged to Rajapakse who was
the father of the plaintiff and the 1st defendant.
On that date Rajapakse executed two deeds.
By the deed marked 1D! he conveyed to his
child the 1st defendant : -

“ All that Southern portion being 2/3rd
shares in extent one amunam paddy sowing
from and out of the land ealled Ehlelagaha-
mulahena (presently garden) of one Yelamunam
ete., which said southern portion is bounded
on the North by the rock and the lolu tree
forming the boundary of the remaining one-
third share of the land, on the East by Gal-
heeriya, on the South by the Gahena of
Ukkigehena and on the West by the ditch
together with the plantations and everything
appeartaining thereto ™.

To the plaintiff he conveyed by the contem-
poraneous deed P4 :—

** All that Northern 1/3rd part or share in
extent two pelas paddy sowing from and out
of land called Ehelagahamulahena (now a
garden) of Yelamunams (6 or 7 pelas) in extent
in the whole situate at Galabawa aforesaid
which said Northern one-third part or share
being bounded on the North Gala, East by
Galheeriva, South by the rock on the limit
of the remaining 2/3rd share of this land and
lolu tree ™.

The 1st defendant disputed the plaintifl’s claim
to have the entire land partitioned on the ground
that the deeds 1D and P4 transferred specifie
parcels of land falling within defined boundaries.
There is no doubt that if this be the correct
interpretation of the conveyances the present
action would not lie, as ** ownership in common
is a pre-requisite tc the institution of proceedings
under the Partition Ordinance. Against the
interpretation relied on by the Ist defendant,
however, the plaintiff argues that the deeds
operated only as conveyances of undivided
shares in the land. The learned District Judge
upheld the latter view and enbered an infer-
locutory decree for partition on the terms set
out in his judgment. The present appeal is
from this decision. .

Certain facts are not in dispute. Rajapakse
continued to possess the entire land until he
died in 1933. The rock and the “lolu” tree
referred to in the deeds stand thirteen feet away
from each other within the limits of the land, and
it would doubtless have been practicable to

demareate a boundary so as to separate an area
representing ‘an exact cne-third on the North
from an arvea representing two-thirds on the
South in such a manner that these landmarks
stood on the common boundary. But this
result eould have been achieved in an infinite
variety of ways. In point of fact, no houndary
was demareated or even selected for demarcation
during Rajapakse’s lifetime. After he died the
1st defendant took possession of the entire
property on behalf of himsell and the plaintiff,
to whom a proportionate share of the produce
was duly handed over. Apart therefore, frcm
the legal effect of the deeds 1D and P4, no
question of either party having aequired a title
by preseription to a defined allotment of the
land arises for consideration. The decision in
this appeal turns solely upon the. proper inter-
prefation of the deeds to which I have referred.

In each of the deeds three of the boundaries
are indicated with sufficient precision but the
fourth boundary is not so clearly described that
it could be precisely located -by reference only
to the language of the document itself. Mr,
de Alwis contends that in such a situation the
proper remedy is to bring an action for definition
of boundaries and to invite the Court to order a
demarcation on some equitable basis designed to
implement the wishes of the grantor. Certain
decisions of this Court were cited to us, but
though they help to elucidate a gengral principle
the facts in those cases ave clearly distinguishabre.
In Jalaloon vs. Cassim Lal (1914) 2 Bal. Notes of
Cases 9 two co-owners had entered into a formal
deed of partition whereby they agreed to divide
the common land, each party possessing a
defined allotment for himself. The deed ex-
pressly provided that the boundary separating
these two allotments should be demarcated so
as to give effect to the proposed partition. Tt
was held that in those circumstances either
party could seek the interyention of the Court
to have the boundary demareated should
disagreement arise as to how the agreement
should be implemented. The present case is
very different. There is no express or implied
contractnal obligation impoused on either the
plaintiff or the st defendant which the Coutt
could be invited to enforce. Nor do I think
that the common law remedy of an action for
definition of boundaries is appropriate. The
aetio finium regundorum only lies for defining
and settling boundaries between adjacent owners
 whenever the boundaries have become uncertain
whether accidentally or through the aet of the
owners or some third party ™. (Voet 10-1-1,
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Mavia vs. Fernando) (1913) 17 N. I. R. 65. Such
proceedings, in my opiniun, presuppose the prior
existence of a eommon boundary which has been
obliterated by some subsequent event. The
remedy cannot be sought for the purpose of
ereating on some equitable basis a line of demar-
eation which had never been there before. The
true basis of the remedy, as in England, is that
there is ‘‘a tacit agreement or duty between
adjacent proprietors to keep up and preserve the
boundaries between their respective estates ™
(Story on Equity (third edition) p. 259). When
coLfusion arises as to the precise location of the
common boundary, the Court enforces a specific
performance of the implied engagement or duty
imposed by the common law.

I now procecd to consider the submission that
the deeds 1D! and P4 only created undivided
interests in the larger land in the proportions
specified in the respective conveyances. In so
deciding, the learned District Judge purported
to follow the ruling of this Court in Senanayake
vs. Selestina Hamine (1928) 23 N. L. R. 481,
Mr. Weerasooriva concedes that this case is not
not precisely in point because the conveyance
which was there interpreted purported to deal
only with *an wundivided eastern portion, in
extent two aeres "' of a larger land. In such a
deed, as Berteam C.J., pointed out, it is clearly
impossible to give effect to a word of locality
introduced into a grant of an undivided share,
and such a word is in itself of no legal signi-
ficance ™’

Were it necessary to lay down any general
principle for the purpose of deciding the effect of
a deed wherechy an owner of land purports to
convey to someone a share in it, T would say
that where the words of deseription contained
in the grant are sufficiently clear with reference
to extent, locality and other relevant matters to
permit of an exact demareation of all the bounda-
ries of what has been conveyed, then the grant
is of a defined allotment. If however, the lan-
guage is insufficient to permit of such a demar-
cation, the grant must be interpreted as convey-
ing only an undivided share in the larges land.
The authority which seems to approximate most
closely to the facts of the present case is Dingiri-
amma vs. Appuhamy (1914) 4 C. A, C. 44 where
a person had gifted te one of the parties “‘a 2/8rd

share towards the southern side from and out of ™
a larger allotment of land. This deed was held,
for want of sufficient particularity in respect of
metes and bounds, to convey only an undivided
share in the land.

Applying the test of precision which appears
to me to be called for in such eases, I have taken
the view that Rajapakse by the deeds 1D and
P4 conveyed to his two children only undivided
shares in the proportions of two-thirds to one-
third respectively. It may perhaps have been
his intention to make a grant of specific allot-
ments of land, but that intention eannet be
effectively implemented in the absence of & clear
direction in the documents as to the line of the
common houndary contemplated for the proposed
division. Indeed, neither deed would be eapable
of diie registration as an instrument dealing with
a divided portion of land because the partieular
boundaries have not been “ clearly and accurately
defined ”* as required by Section 14 (2) of the
Registration of Documents Ordinance (Cap. 101).
Nor would it be possible in a rei vindicatio action
to comply with the provisions of Section 41 of
the Civil Procedure Code which requires the land
to be deseribed * by reference to physical metes
and bounds

As has been pointed out by Bertram C.J,, in
Senanayake wvs. Selestine Huamine (1923) 23
N. L. R. 481 the only remedy available to a party
whose undivided share has words of locality
attached to it is to ask in partition proceedings
for an order in the decree that, if possible, the
portion allotted to him should be in the direction
inmeated. This special relief has in fact been
granted to the 1st defendant by the Learned
Distriet Judge.

!

I would dismiss the appeal with costs and
affirm the decree except that the costs of the
contest in the Jower Court should be borne by
each party. The question which arose with
regard to the interpretation of the deeds was
properly raised for the decision of the trial Judge
and did not in any event involve the plamt;ﬂ‘ in
additional expenditure, :

Appeal dismissed with cogls.
Ponig,; J.
I agree,
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Present: Wiseyewarnexe, C.J., JAYETILERE, S.P.J., NAGALINGAM, J., Grariaey, J., PuiLe, J.

- NOORUIL HATCHIKA vs. NOOR HAMEEM et. dl.
- - §.C: No, 8551949 1 D. C. Colombe 400%/Land.

‘Argued on # 19tk December, 1949,
~ Decided on : 2nd February, 1950.
Immevable property—-Agreement to tranifer in eonsideration of marviage—Should suchagreement
' be notarially attesied—Prevention of Frauds Ordinance; Section 2.

- Held : That an agreement to transfer immovable property in consideration of marriage comes under Section 2
of the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance and is therefore, of no foree or avail in law unless notarially
[ attested. =
Over-ruled : (1) Thamby Lebbe et. al. vs, Jamaldeen, (1937) 89 N. L. R.78.
(2) Eila Umma vs: Mageed, (1943) 44 N. L. R. 524.
 Followed: (1) Perera vs. Abeydeern, (1910) 2 Matara Cases 118,
(2) Levvai vs. Packeer Tamby, (1915) 6 Bal, N. of €. 46,
Cases referred to: Wright vs. Barry and Another, 1 8. 651 M. 175.
Steyler vs. Dekkers. 1 R. 111.
Per Wisevnwarpeve, C.J.—** Our Legislature drew a distinction between agreements in respect of immovable

‘property and agreements in respect of movable property. The pesition under the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance is
thab agreemients in consideration of marriage fall under section 2 if they relate to immovable property and agreements

in consideration of marriage relating to movable property fall outside the Ordinance.”
B! B, Wikiemanayake. K.C., with I. Misso, and J. B. Whife, for the defendant-appellant,
F., A Hayley, K.C., with C. E. 5. Peréra; M. H. Aziz, and V. K: Eandaswamy; for the plaintiffs-
responidents,

Tt svas argued for the respondents hefore us (i)
that the Roman Dutch’ Law did not require
| agreements in consideration of marriage to he
| notarially attested or even to be in writing and
(ii) that the Prevention of Frauds Ordinance
kept the Roman Dutch Law wlive . as 1it
designedly omitted any reference to such agre.-

- WweyewarDENE, C.J.

‘This appeal was argued' first ‘before: my
prothers Gratiaen and Pulle and as they doubted
the correctiiess of two decisions of this Court—
Thamby Lebbe et. ali vs. Jamaldeen, (1027) 89
New Law Reports 73, and Lila Umma vs. Ma-
ived, (1942) 44 New Law Reports 524—it has
jc".om’e (bcfor}é the ;z‘-:m-lﬁ:wBeufhn,r 2k g ments and vefused to follow in that respoet the

The second plaitiff is the wife of ‘the first Statute of Frands (29 Car. ii. Chap: 3 Sec. 4)
plaintiff. The first defen dant is the father ‘and which. contained a specifie provision dealing with
% : j oy 59 h agreements.
the second defendant, the mother of the second | SRLE A5 s : i
. phintiff. The plaintiffs alleged that *“in con- o= As regards the first pant ALy ?‘tatﬁ that
sidegation of their marriage the second defendant there is a conflict of opinion among the Roman
= - | Duteh Law writers.

r_l;i!e;r;(;:)k o g'}‘f“_‘m’hd_mfli-\ t(’, F}}E_bu?[n%pla;ﬁ Dealing with this question Nathan says :—

S D I'(‘ll'.'.lb(: % CHLIELFA0SED SIIENG NOvoR i “ Voot holds that an antenuptial contrael need not
17th Lane, Kollupitiye. The register kept under be in writing and in support of liis view cites Neostadius
the Muslini Marniage and Divorce Registration (on Antennptial Agreements, Sections 18, 19):and
Ordinance, No, 27 of 1929, contains the following | Duteh Consultations (5 1, &0 164). “Van Ledimen
e}ltr}' in respect of the marrisge of the p]aiutiITS, &C‘fnts élﬂﬂk ljfjriilgltjr sptrﬂzfé:i;‘c{?:a?: tﬁ;?:;if:
signed by the secend defendant :— nuptil contracts containing gifls amounting in value

to nliove 500 aurei (fixed in modern practice at 500L),

“The dowry promised by the bride’s mother . £ {fi 3
i require to be in writing although even then they need

i8— ! : .

3 % ! % not be notarial, It is the same, Voet says, with ante-
The entircty of premises No. 17, 17th Lane, | pyptial contracts which pmvide,for the future devolu-
Kollupitive and given when baoth bride and tion of property by inherilunce. Van der Linden

groom ask for it ", (1, 8, 8 Jutn p, 15) says distinetly that the contract
v ; o v 4 must be in writing, and must be contained ina notarial
Following the decisions mentioned #bove, the instrument, although in general Dutch Law; no legal
Distriet Judge held that the agreément pleaded registration thereof is requived (23, 4, sections 2-4)
by the pleintiffs was valid though it was not Ven det Linden’s view was followed by the Cape

T - E S E gt Supreme (ourt, which decided that an underhand
execnted before a Notary as required by section anbemptial contract signed by the spouses and attested

2.of the Prevention of T"rauds Ordinance No, 7 by witnesses could not avail as against the wife's credi-

of 1§40, tors, who claimed payment of a debt contracted by
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation. 3
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the wife before marriage (Wright vs. Barry and Another
1 8, 6;1 N. 175). Van der Keessel (section 229 ; see
ulso Steyler vs. Dekkers, 1 R, 111) holds with Voet that
antenuptial contracts need not be in writing, Ven der
Linden’s is the more modern opinion, and, supported,
as it is by the opinion of the Cape Supreme Court (given
in 1850), would appear to he correct us to the general
Dutch Law ™,

“ Voet himself (23-4-350) says that publicity is re-
quired ; but this only means that a notarial contract
is necessary :and the necessity for such notarial con-
tract is limited by Voet as stated above to gifts of 500L
and upwards, of landed property and property to go
by way of inheritance . {Nathan, 2nd Edition, volume
1, paragraph 424).

Whatever be the position under the Roman
Dutch Law, the important question is whether
the Prevention of Frauds Jrdinance dees mot
require such agreements to be embodied in a
notarial document when such agreements relate
to immovable property.

Section 2 of the Ordinance enacts that :—

(a) ** No sale, purchase, transfer, assignment or
mortgage of land or other immovable property ™ ;

(b) ** No promise, bargain, contraet or agreement
for effecting any such object, or establishing any
security, interest or incumbrance effecting land or
other immovble property.........";

(¢) ** Nor any contract or agreement for the future
sale or purchase of any land or other immovable
property ™.
shall be of force unless it is in writing and signed by
the party making the same in the presence of a
Notary Public and two witnesses and unless the
execution of such writing is duly attested by such
Notary and witnesses,

I do not see any reason why it should be said
that an agreement to transfer immovable pro-
perty in consideration of marriage does not
come under clause (b) when that clause is wide
enough to embrace all agreements for the
transfer of immovable property. T note that
a restrictive interpretation was sought to be
given to that clause in Thamby Lebbe et. al. vs.
Jamaldeen, (supra) by holding that the clauses
referred to *“ a means of and a stage in the formal
effectuation of a sale, purchase, transfer, assign-
ment or mertgage ., Tt is sufficient to state
that the respondent’s Counsel was unable to
throw any light on the significance of those
words *“a means of and a stage in the formal
effectuation ™,

I am unable to appreciate the argument
hased on the fact that our Ordinance makes no
specific reference to agreements in consideration
of marriage while the Statute of Frauds makes
such a reference. Section 4 of the English Sta-
tutes provide that agreements in respect of
several transactions shall not be enforceable
unless they are in writing and includes among
such transactions (a) a contract or sale of lands,
(b) & promise to answer for the debt, default or
miscarriage of another, (¢) an agreement in

consideration of marriage. The arrangement
under our Ordinance is quite diffeent, Seetion
2 of our Ordinance refers only to transactions
in respect of immevable propeity. It is see-
tion 21 which refers to the need for a writing
(not necessarily a notarial writing) for contracts
of suretyship and for agreements to pledge mov-
able property where there is no delivery of the
property to the pledgee. Section 21, as it was
originally passed, referred also to contracts for
the sale or purchase of movable property where
there was no delivery of the property or part
payment of the price by the purchaser. This
latter provision was repealed by section 57 of the
Sale of Goods Ordinance (vide Legislative
Enactments, 1928 Edition, Volume 2) as the
necessary law with regard to contracts for the
sale of movable property was re-enacted in sec-
tion 5 of the Ordinance as numbered in the 1988
edition of the Legislative Enactments. When
the English Statute made special reference in
section 4 to agreements in consideration of
marriage it thereby required a writing for all such
agreements whether they referred to immovable
property or movable property. Our Ordinance
classified various transactions under three heads
—(a) those requiring a notarial document (b)
those requiring a non-notarial writing and (e)
those which require no writing at all. Our
Legislature drew a distinction between agree-
ments in respect of immovable property and
agreements in respect of movable property.
The position under the Prevention of Frauds
Ordinance is that agreements in consideration
of marriage fall under section 2 if they relate to
immovahle property and agieements in con-
sideration of marriage relating to movable pro-
perty fall outside the Ordinance.

I am unable te follow the decisions in Thamby
Lebbe et. al. vs. Jamaldeen, (supra) and Lila
Umma vs. Muajeed, (supra). The view I have
taken is supperted by two earlier decisions of
this Court— Perera vs. Abedeera, (1910) 2 Matara
Cases 131, and Levvai vs. Pakeer Tamby. (1915)
6 Balasingham’'s Notes of Cases 46.

I allow the appeal and direct decrce to be
entered dismissing the plaintiffs’ action with
costs in both the Courts,

JAYETILERE, S.P.J.

I agree
Nacanineam, J,

1 agree
GRATIAEN, J.

I agree
PuLLe, J.

I agree. Appeal allowed,
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GRATIARN, J.

PALASAMY NADAR AND OTHERS vs. THE PRINCIPAL COLLECTOR OF CUSTOMS

S. €. 402—In the matter of an application for « Mandate in the nature of a writ of Mandanus under See-
tion 42 of the Courts Ordinance, (Cap. 6).

: Argued on :

hth October. 1949,

Decided on :Tst November, 1949,

Mandamus—Customs Ordinance— Alleged contravention of Section 46 read with Defence (Control
of Exports) Kegulations—Cargo detained for further exam ination—Subsequent intimations declaring goods
orfeited— Does detention of geods temporarily for evamination constitule seizurve of goads as Jorfeited

within the meaning of Sections 146 of the Customs Ordinance— Section

include power io a'(’mm

Held :

128—Does the power to seize

(1) That the detention of cargo (suspected to be contraband) temporarily pending a deeision by the

authorities as to whether or not they should be seized does not coostitute a seizure of the geads as
forfeited within the meaning of section 146 of the Customs Ordinance.

(2) That the power of seizuve conferred by section 123 of the Customs Ordinance includes the power for
the purposes of examination to detain for a reasonable period any goods which a Customs officer

suspects to be seized as lorfeited goods.
Cases referred to: The Annandale (1877) 88 L. T.

139,

De Keyser vs. Harris (1936) 1, K. B. 224,

Attorney-General vs. Great Eastern Raitway Co. 5
_Iﬂomryﬁmm‘lf vy, Fulham Carpmtwn (1921) I

p&) Cas. at p. 475,

Winnipeg Electric Raitway Co. :,s Wi mmpr..-,g City (1'.]12) A C. 853.

Cory ps. Burr (1883) 52 L. 1. Q. B

H. V. Perera, K.C., with C, Suntheralingam,

R. B, Crossette-Thambiah, Solicitor-General.
Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

GRATIAEN, J.

Certain facts relating to these proccedings are
not in dispute. On 11th May, 1949, the peti-
tioners obfained from the Controller of Exports
a licence to export to a firm in Madras 129 tons
of motor accessories of various desciiptions
specified with elaborate detail in the licence.
Purporting to act on the authority of this licence
they caused a number of packages containing
motor spare parts to be loaded into a brig named
“* Patucul Cani ™ which was berthed in the port
of Colombo. On 17th May, before the vessel
had sailed, information was received by the
Customs authorities which aroused their sus-
picions in regard to this cargo. The vessel was
closely watched, and at 10 a.m., on 20th May,
three Assistant Prevenlive Officers boarded her
after first sending a message to a representative
of the petitioners’ firm notifying him of their
intention to examine the cargo. Four other
Customs Officers followed the original party on
board. One of them, named Brohier, examined
certain cases which were lying on deck and he
was satisfied that they contained motor spares
which were covered by the licence. In the stern

of the vessel, however, he dlscovcrcd okpf
Digitized by Noolah

for the applicant.
with Weerasooriya, Crown Counsel, and Jayaratne,

packages containing goods which in his opinior
were not covered by the licence. In the mean-
time some of the other Customs officers, including
Aluwihare, had examined further packages and
come to the conclusion that they too contained
goods not covered by the licence or, in some cases,
gouds covered by the licence but in excess of the
authorised weight, Further detailed examina-
tion of the goods on hoard with a view to investi-
gating the extent of the suspected contravention
of the terms of the licence was in the very nature
of things impracticable. The entire cargo, in-
cluding the goods which Brohier had satisfied
himself to be beyond suspicion and therefore not
liable to forfeiture as contraband, were ** detained
| (I use this non-commital term in my summary
of the facts in view of the legal arguments which
were addressed to me at the hearing of the
present application).

On returning ashore Aluwihare duly reported
the action taken by himself and his brother-
officers to the Deputy Collector of Customs who
gave instructions that all the goods should be
re-landed. Mr. Christoffelsz, who was then the
Principal Collector of Customs, was summoned

| for consultation, He approved of the action
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taken, and gave directions that the goods were
to be further examined with a view to ascertain-

" ing which of them were covered by the licence,
and which were not so covered. He also directed
that his Deputy should hold an official inguiry
into the matter after the detailed preliminary
examination of the goods had been completed.
This inquiry commenced on 10th June and, was
continued on 18th June. In the meantime Mr.
Lanktree had suceceded Mr. Christoffelsz in the
office of Principal Collector of Customs. There
is no evidence as to the precise date on which a
final decision was arrived at arising from the
Deputy Collector’s inquiry nor did the petitioners
receive any information on this matter until
August 1st, when the Principal Collector wrote
to thew in the following terms :

“ Molor Parts seized ex a.v. ' Patueul Cani’ 20-5-49

“ Gentlemen,

With reference to the above seizure of Motor parts,
I have the honour to inform you that the fellowing
goods have been forfeited under Section 46 of the
Customs Ordinance read with the Defence (Conlrol of
Exports) Regulations :

(@) Packages consisting of unlicensed goods ;

(b) Packages consisting of licensed and unlicensed
goods mixed together ;

(¢) Goods in excess of the individual maxima of
ench itgm speeitied by licence, subjeet to a
maximum of 115 tons as covered by the cart
notes,

2.. The rest of the articles will be released.

= 8. You have been found guilty of an offence under

gection 128 of the Customs Ordinance in connection
with this attempted shipment and are accordingiy
ordered to pay & penulty of Rs. 1,000, This amount
should be remitied Lo me at a very early date.

4. The examination ¢f the goods for the purpose of
implementing paragraph 2 will commence at Peitah 8
Warehouse at 2-80 p.m. tomorrow, 2nd August, 1949.
Please be present in person or by representative.

I am, Gentlemen,
Your obedient servant,
Sgd. G. P. Tuamnivau,
for Principal Collector.”

The released goods were in due course recovered
by the petitioners and were sold by them to a
third party. This application relates to the
remaining goods which the Principal Collector
has, in terms of his letter which I have quoted
above, declared to be forfeited for alleged con-
travention of the provisions of Section 46 of the
Customs Ordinance (Chapter 185).

Section 46 provides that any goods exported
or taken out of the Island conirary to certain
cified prohibifions and restrictions * shall be
Jorfeited and shall be destroyed or disposed of as

the Prineipal Collector of Customs t.naf direct "
The Customs Ordinance is an antiquated enact-
ment which first found its way in{p the Stalute

Book in 1869 and has been subjected to various.

amendments frem lime to time thereafter.
Some of its provisions declare that in certain
ci-cumstances goods “ shall be forfeited ™ while
in other eircumstances they are merely * liable
to be forfeited ’. The learned Solicitor-General
has been kind enough to assist me with a eareful
analysis of the somewhat cbscure scheme of the
Ordinance, and I am prepared to concede that
the draftsiman must be given credit fo1r having

intended the terms *‘ forfeited ”’ and ° liable to:

forfeiture ’ to convey different meanings. 1f
goods are declared to be ** forfeited ”’ as opposed
to *“ liable to forfsiture” on the happening of a
piven eyent, their owner is automatically and
by operation of law divested of his property in
the goods as soon as the event occurs. No
adjudication declaring the forfeiture to have
taken place is required to implement the auto-
matie incident of forfeiture. This scems fo be
the effect of the decisions of the English Courts

| in The Annandale (1877) 88 L. T. 139 and De

Keyser vs. Harris (1936) 1. K. B. 224,

A forfeiture. of goeds by - operation of law
would, of eourse, be of purely academic interest
until the owner is in faet deprived of his property
by some official intervention. Section 123 of the
Ordinance provides the machinery for this
purpose. It empowers any officer of the Customs
to seize any goods which are * declared to be
forfeited "' by the Ordinance. When that is
done, the goods ** shall be deemed and taken to
be condemmned ' and may be dealt with in the
manuper directed by law unless the persen from
whom they have been seized or their owner
“ shall, within one month from the date of seizure...
give notice in writing to the Collector,..... that
he intends tc enter a claim to the...... goods......
and shall further pive security to prosecute such
elaim before the Court having jurisdiction to
entertain the same . (Section 148). If notice
is given and security tendered within the =
eribed time, the Colleetor is required to deliver
up the goods to the claimant who is given a

further thirty days within which to prosecute.

his claim in the appropriate Court. Unless
notice and security are so given, and the action

filed within the preseribed period, the owner no.

longer retains a right to claim property in the

goods and is also precluded from challenging the .

validity of the seizure and alleged forfeiture in
judicial proceedings. In that event he may only

hope for but he may not demand as of right from

the appropriate authority a merciful mitigation
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of the full rigours of the forfeiture.
155, 156 and 157).

(Section

The petitioners claim that they have complied
m all respects with the requirements of Section
146. On receipt ot the Collector’s letter of
August 1st informing them of his decision,-their
lawyers interviewed Mr. Lanktree and eventually
it was agreed that a sum of Rs. 50:006 should
be fixed as security for the goods and a further
Rs. 3,500 as secunity for the costs of the action
which they contemplated instituting in terms of
Section 146. Thereafter, on 26th August they
gave the Collector formal notice of action and
tendered security in the sums agreed upon. An
affidavit in terms of Section 147 was also fur-
nished to the Collector. All these facts are not
denied. In the meantime Mr. Lanktree had
personally consulted the Crown lawyers, and on
their advice he rejected the notice and the
security on the ground that they were tendered
out of time.

The ease for the petitioners is that the goods
were not ** seized as forfeited " until August 1st
on which date Mr. Lanktree arrived at and
communicated to them his final decision as to
which part of the eargo did and which part did
not represent goods condemned for alleged
contravention of the terms of the export licence
under whose authority they purport to have been
shipped. On this basis it would follow that the
notice of action was given and the agreed amount
of security tendered well within the fime pres-
cribed by Section 146, They accordingly apply
for a writ of mandamus directing the Principal
of Mandamus to accept the notice and security
and affidavit tendered to him on 26th August

and to release to them the goods declared by |

him to be forfeited in terms of his letter dated
1st August, 1949,

The application is resisted on the ground that
the goods were “scized as forfeited” not on
August 1st but on 20th May, when they were
detained (I again employ a non-committal term)
on board the brig and in due course re-landed for
further examination and inquiry, If this be the
correct view, the petitioners’ right to challenge
the alleged forfeiture is admittedly barred by
lapse of time, as the period of one month fixed
by Section 146 had clearly expired long prior to
August 26th. It is therefore necessary to deter-
mine upon the affidavits submitted by the res-
pective parties whether the action by the Customs’
party on 26th May, constituted a seizure of the
goods **as forfeited ” within the meaning of
Sectiun 146,

It appears that the petitioners were represented
by Counsel at various stages of the examination
of the cargo ashore and also at the proceedings
conducted by the Deputy Collector. Much
lively discussion no doubt ensued as to whether
any part of the cargo did in fact contravene the
terms of the export licence, Only one letter was
received by the petitioners from the Customs
authorities during this period, and there is
certainly nothing in that letter which could
reasonably be construed as indicating that the
goods had all been irrevocably seized as forfeited
goods. Nor is there any suggestion that the
examination of the eargo was being carried out
for any purpose other than to assist the authori-
tiss in forming a decision as to the extent, if any,
to which the terms of the export licence had
been contravened. I agree with the learned
Solicitor-General that the Customs Ordinance
| nowhere requires the authorities to notify the
owner ol the fact that his goods have been
seized or of the grounds of seizure. (Some such
provision is made, I find, in the Customs Con-
| solidation Act of England 39 and 40 Vic. c. 86,
| Section 207). Be that as it may, it stands to
reason that any communication which is in fact
made to the owner should be unambiguous and
should leave no room for misunderstanding on
the point.

It is necessary to examine the aflidavits relied
| on by the Crown. The Deputy-Collector states
that on 20th May, he was informed by Aluwihare
that he, Aluwihare, ** had seized the entire cargo
on board .  Aluwihare’s affidavit does not state
in so many ternis that he had seized the eargo,
but he asserts that om 20th May, one of his
brother officers, named Pathirane, informed the
petitioners’ Manager who was on board * that
the entire consignment and the brig were seized ™.
No affidavit from Pathirane is however forth-
coming which helps me to ascertain what he
actually said on this occasion. The word
“ geized 7 is not a term of art, and a great deal
therefore would turn on the language employed
hy Pathirane before one can decide what meaning
the words conveyed and were intended to convey.
The 2nd petitioner’s original affidavit indicates
that he formed the impression that the goods on
| board had been * seized for examination™ and
| that the Cunstoms officials had not yet arrived
| at a final decision that they were irrevoeably
| divested of their property in the cargo by reason
of a forfeiture arising by operation of law. In
a counter-affidavit filed in reply to Aluwihare's
affidayit, the petitioners’ Manager states that he
| was at no time prior to August 1st, informed that
‘any part of the cargo was ** seized as forfeited .
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This is the only affidavit in which the language
of Seetion 146 1s specifically employed.
The view I have formed is that the aflidavit
of Aluwihare does correctly set out what actually
occurred on board on 20th May, but that the
official action taken by the Customs’ officials on
theat day did not constitute a seizure of the goods
““ ag forfeited ”’ within the meaning of Section
146 of the Ordinance. I hold that on 20th May
the intention was merely to detain the goods and
impound them pending a final decision after
further examination and inquiry. When a final
decision was arrived at by Mr. Lanktree on
August 1st, the continued detention of part of
the cargo as contraband constituted in law a
-*“geizure "~ as contemplated by Section 146. 1
believe that thiz was the impression ereated in
the minds of the petitioners by the various steps
taken by the Customs officers between 20th May
and 1st August, I doubt if any Customs officer
himself entertained any contrary view until the
position was subsequently reviewed in the light
of what was understood to be the true legal
position. In my opinion, if the petitioners had

taken steps as early as 21st May, to resort to the |

machinery of Section 146 for the purpose of
challenging the validity of the so-called seizure,
that action would have been rightly regarded by
the authorities as premature.

I am fortified in my view when I pause to
consider the position with regard to the steps
taken on board with regard to that part of the
cargo which was not suspected of having been
shipped in contravention of the export licence,
Brohier’s affidavit shows that these goods ag
least were not and could not be regarded ag
** forfeited ”, and indeed they were ultimately
released—not in the exercise of some statutory
prerogative of merey vested in the Principa]
Collector of Customs, but because no other altei-
native action was legally possible. Nevertheless,
the entire cargo (comprising alleged contraband
as well as unoffending goods) were detained so
that the extent to which the terms of the licence
had been contravened could be precisely ascer-
tained, This, I think, was a reasonable method
of exereising official powers involving the possi-
bility of an eventual forfeiture of a man’s pro-
perty in goods.

As against the view which I have expressed,
the learned Solicitor-General pointed out that
Section 128 empowers Customs Officers to

“seize ' goods which are *‘declared to be
forfeited ', but no power is expressly conferred
on them to detain them temporarily pending a
deeision as to whether or not they should be
seized. This is in my opinion an unduly narrow
interpretation of the powers conferred on publie
office.s. Where power to do an act is conferred
by stacute, it carries with it an implied power to
do *vhatever may fairly and reasonably be re-
garded as incidental to the exercise of that
power. Attorney-General vs. Great Eastern Rail-
way Co. 5 App. Cas. at p. 478 Aitarney-General vs.
Fulham Corporation (1921) 1 Ch. 440 and Winni-
peg Electric Railway Co. vs, Winnipeg City (1912)
A, C. 855, [ therefore hold that the power of
seizure eonferred by Section 128 includes the
power, for the purposes of examination, to detain
for a reasonable period any goods which a Customs
officer suspects to be liable to be seized as forfeiled
goods. Any other construction would only lead
to precipitate action in respect of goods where
no offence against the Lustoms laws may have
been committed,

The meaning of the word *‘ seizure™ with
reference to action by Customs officers was
considered by the House of Lords in Cory vs Burr
(1883) 52 L.J.Q.B. 657. It was there held that
goods must be regarded as seized when they are
* taken foreible possession of, and that not for a
temporary purpose” (per Lord Selborne) but
with the mtention that “ ultimate loss™ by
forfeiture and condemnation would result from
the seizure (per Lord Bramwell), In the present
ease there was no seizure intended to cause
“ultimate loss ™ to the petitioners until August
1st, The action taken on May 20th fell short of
seizure, It was only detention for the temporary
purpose of further examination pending a deci-
sion as to whether ** seizure * would ultimately
be justified.

For the reasons which I have given 1 direct
that a mandamus do issue to the Principal
Collector of Customs as prayed for in the petition.
When the security bond has been duly perfected,
the goods must be returned to the petitioners,
and they will be entitled to institute proceedings
in the appropriate Court within thirty days from
that date for the purpose of challenging the
validity of the seizure of their goods.

The respondent will pay to the petitioners
their costs of this application as taxed by the
Repistrar of this Court.

Writ allozsed,
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THOMAS vs. CEYLON WHARFAGE CO. LTD.

- 8. C. 151—Workmen’s Compensation Appeal C. 30{6i02;’46.

Argued on-: 17th May, 1948,
Decided on : 22nd June, 1948,

Workmen's Compensation Ordinance (Chapter 117), Section 48—Appeal—Failure to’ conform to
requirements of Section 840 (2) of the Criminal Procedure Code—FEjffect on Appeal.

An appeal under section 48 of the Workmen's Compensation Ordinance is governed by Chapter XXX of the
Criminal Procedure Code and the failure to state the point of law to be argued and to attach a certificate as required
by Section 340 (2) of the Code are grounds on which sueh an appeal must be rejected.

Cases referred to : University Motors Lid. vs. Barrington (1939) 1 All E; R. 630 at 632.
Green vs. Lord Penzance 6 App. Cas, 657.

Re Davies (1032) 49 T. L. R. 5.

H. Wanigatunge, for the appellant.
D. W. Fernando, for the respondent.

Baswavaxe, J.

This is an appeal under the Workmen’s Com-
pensation Ordinance (hercinafter referred to as
the Ordinance) by the injured workman. Under
seetion 48 of that Ordinance an appeal lies on a
point of law only. Learned Counsel for the
respondent submits «that, in the petition of
appeal, the point of law is not stated and certified
in the manner required by section 840 (2) of the
Criminal Procedure Code (hereinafter referred to
as the Code). He therefore asks that the appeal
be rejected. If section 840 (2)of the Code applies
to an appeal under section 48 of the Ordinance,
learned Counsel’s contention is entitled to
succeed.

Appeals to this Court under the Ordinance are
regulated by Part X thereof. Section 48 (1) of
the Ordinance gives the right of appeal on a
point of law, but it does not say how that right
15 to be exercised. Section 49 contemplates the
existence of a position of appeal, for it provides
that every petition of appeal should bear un-
eancelled stamps to the value of Rs. 5 and should
be filed in the Supreme Court within a period of
thirty days reckoned from the date of the order
against which the appeal is preferred. There is
no special provision in the Ordinance itself
which preseribes how the petition of appeal
should be drawn up and authenticated, but
section 51 declares that subject to the provisions
of Part X of the Ordinance, the provisions of
Chapter XXX of the Code shall apply mutatis
mutandis, in regard to all matters connected with
the hearing and disposal of an appeal preferred
under section 48, :

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.

The question is whether the words *in regard
to all matters eonnected with the hearing and
disposal of an appeal ” are wide enough to make
section 340 of the Code applicable. The words
are in my view wide and far.reaching. It would
appear from the observations of Clauson L.J.,
in the case of University Motors Lid. vs. Barring-
ton, (1939) 1 All E. R. 6380 at 652 that the word
* hearing * is itself an expression suseeptible of a
very wide meaning in certain contexts. The
remarks of Lord Selborne in areen wvs. Lord
Penzance 6 App. Cas. 657 illustrate the -wide
scope of the expression. He says:

“ There are various things Lo be done by him under
the Act before the hearing and preparatory to it: orders
as to evidence, orders as to attendance of witnesses,
notices, orders for the production of documents. Tech-
nically those are not a part of the hearing, but I
enteriain no doubt whatever that those things and every
other thing, preliminary and antecedent to the hearing,
are covered by and are included in the authority to
‘hear’, which I consider means to hear and finally
determine * the matter of the representation’ which I
consider to be equivalent to the cause,—the whole
matter, Those antecedent things are in my judgment
within that authority, and the ‘hearing® within the
meaning of these words does not appear to me to
terminate till the whole matter is disposed of ; there-
fore it includes not only the v antccedents,
but also the necessary or proper consequences.”

In the present context the word * hearing ™
which by itself is capable of including ** not only
the necessary antecedents, but also the necessary
or proper consequences * is further enlarged by
the words ** all matters connected with . These
words have the effect of extending the scope of
the expression ‘ hearing ¥ Re Davies (1932) 49
T. L. R. 5. They are in my view designedly

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



72 1948 —Basnavare, J.—Thomas vs. Ceylon Wharfage Co., Lid.

Vol. XLI

used by the legislature so as to apply all such
provisions of Chapter XXX of the Code as are
necessary for the proper presentation and hearing
of an appeal under the Ordinance. Any other
construction would be an undue restriction of
the scope of scetion 51. There is nothing in the
Ordinance to indicate that the Legislature
intended that the lay appellant should perform
the well-nigh impossible task of formulating, for
the decision of this Court, points of law arising
in his ease. A petition of appeal under section
48 of the Ordinance should in my opinion not

, only contain a statement of the matters of law

to be argued but it also must bear a certificate
by an advoecate or proctor that such matter of
law is a fit question for adjudication by the
Supreme Court. An appeal under the Code on
a matter of law which does not comply with the
requi-ements of seetion 342 (2) eannot be enter-
tained unless the case is one that falls under the
proviso to the seetion, This appeal does not
conform with the requirements of the Code and
must therefore be rejected.

IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL,

WieyewarpENE, 7.J. (President), NacariNcam, J. axp GRATIAEN, J.

REX vs. RAIGAMA BADALGE DINESHAMY

C.,C. 4. Appeal No. 62[1949, with C. C. 4. Application No. 157 /1949—
8. €. No, 8, M. C. Panadura 7635, Fourth Western Circuit 1949, Colombo Assizes.

Argued on : December 12th, 1949,

Decided on : December 14th, 1949,

Court of Criminal Appeal—Charge of attempted murder in which accused was undefended—
Evidence of bad character given by accused—Failure of trial Judge to warn the Jury not to take inadmis-

sible evidence into account—Retrial.

Where in & case of attempted. murder an undefended accused while giving evidence referred to the fact that he
had served a term of imprisonment, and where the learned trial Judge failed to give a specific warning to the Jury that
they should not taxe that evidence into account in arriving at their verdict,

“Held : That in view of the conflicting evidence in the case and the stage at which the inadmissible evidence was
introduced, it would have been perhaps better if the learned Judge referred to that evidence and gave
a specific warning to the Jury not to take that evidence into account in arriving at their verdict.

M. Ratnam, for the appellant.

A. €. M, Ameer, Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

Wuevewarpexe, C.J,

The appellant is a man of about sixty years,
He was charged with the attempted murder of
“one Awneris, convicted and sentenced to ten
years’ rigorous imprisonment. Awneris had
three incised injuries, one of which endangered
his life for twelve hours. He was in hospital
tor six days. There appears to have been some
ill-feeling between Awneris and the appellant
owing to their rival claims to a field. The ap-
pellant stated, by way of defence, that he was
attacked by Awneris and a number of others
when he was cultivating the field and that he
‘thereupon stabbed his assailants. The appellants
evidence reccived some corroboration from the
fact that he had nineteen injuries, eighteen of
which had been caused by blunt instruments.
The “appellant was so severely assaulted that

according to him he was in hospital for twenty-
three days. The material point the Jury had
to decide was whether the appellant received
those injuries before he stabbed Awneris or
afterwards.

The appellant was undefended at the trial.
In giving evidenee as to his possession of the
field in question the appellant stated that he
cultivated the field from the time that he re-
turned from jail during the Independence Day
Celebrations after serving a long term of im-
prisonment. I do not think that in giving this
evidence the appellant intended to introduce
some inadmissible evidence, He was merely
referring to an important event in his life, as he
found that to be the most convenient way.
probably, of stating when he began to ecullivate
the field, Though the presiding oJudge
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“ explaihed - to the appellant at that stage  in the charge. It would have been perhaps
“that he need not say anything against him | better if the learned Judge referred to that evi-
unless that matter was necessary for his defence | dence and gave a specific warning to the Jury
in this case ” he did not tell the appellant that | not to take that evidence into aecount in re-
he was prepared to consider an application for a | turning their verdict.

re-trial, The charge itself did not contain any |  Tn view of the conflicting evidence in the case
referencc to this inadmissable evidence. Of | it js not unlikely that the Jury was influenced
course, it is one of the difficult questions which | by this item of inadmissible evidence in rejecting
Judges have to decide—whether they should | the plea of se'f defence.

refer to an item of inadmissible evidence and
ask the Jury not to allow their verdict to be
affected by it or omit to make any reference to
that evidence. Considering the stage at which
this inadmissible evidence was introduced, it is
not likely that any greater prejudice would have
been caused to the appellant by reference to it

This case has caused us some anxiety as the
evidence in question was given by the appellant
himself. but in view of the speeial ecircumstances
of this case I think it prudent to quash the con-
vietion and order a fresh trial.

Conviction quashed and new trial ordered.

Present : BAsNAVAKE, J. =

MURUGASU vs. SUPPTAH

8. C.1091—M. C. Jaffne 7053

Argued on : 9th November, 1948.
Decided on : 26th January, 1949,

Maintenance Ordinance—Husband’s failure to maintain lunatic wife—Application under Section
2 by guardian and manager of her estate—1Is the application in order.
Held : That the guardian of the persen of a lunatic wife and manager of her estate is entitled to initiate proceeds
ings for her maintenance against her husband.
Cases referred to: Anna Perera vs. Emalians Nonis, (1908) 12 N. L. R, 263 at 265.

A Girigoris vs. G. Don Jacolis, (1914) 1 Cr. App. Reps. 4.
(1929) 30 N. L. R. 484 ; and Annapillai vs. Saravanamutiu, (1938) 40 N, L. R. 1,

T. W. Rajaratnam, for the appellant.
V. K. Kandasamy, for the respondent,
BAsSNAVAKE, J. maintenance of wife and children upon an application
This is an application under section 2 of the ﬂ"‘éﬂebgyti‘,g’g‘:f,‘;ﬁﬁ‘he' thari.one PERIEENE NI U

Maintenance Ordinance by one Nagalingam |y P

- s L. : 1 the same case Wood Renton J. says : ** Under
f}‘g’?’ﬂh th’i:'l m:m‘l, of oncttI\Ieeiaiachchy wxf?r}(l)f the Ordinance it is open to any one to bring to

_respondent Varamuttu Nurugasu. 1U€ | ghe potice of the Court the failure of a man to
applicant makes the application in his eapacity | . oo4oo 1o wife and children.”
as guardian of the person of the lunatic and ' : 5 :
manager of her estate. It bas also been held by this Court in the case

The learned Magistrate has allowed the appli- of 4. Girigoris vs.G. Don Jacolis, (1914) 1 Cr. App.

eation and ordered the respondent to pay a Reps. 4 to which T have been referred by learned
monthly allowance of Rs. 100. The present counsel for the respondent, that it is open to the
- £ frora that-onder 3 brother of an insane woman, under the Mainten-

e learicd Magistrai:e has in my opinion ance Ordinance, to initiate proceedings for her
rightly inquired into the respondent’s failure to maintenance against her husband.
maintain his wife upon the application of her | The cases (1929) 30 N. L. R. 484; and Anna-
consin and guardian. I am in respectful agree- pillai vs. Saravanamutiu, (1988) 40 N. L. R. 1
ment with the view expressed by Middleton J. cited by learned counsel for the appellant have
in Anna Perera vs. Emaliano Nonis (1908) 12 | no application to the present case, and I do not

N. L. R. 263 at 265 wherein he says : propose to dis;uss: them.
w Section 3 (now scotion 2) also, 1 think, contem- The appeal is dismissed with costs, s
plates ‘hat the Magistrate may make an order for Appeal dismissed,

Digitized by Neolaham Foundation.
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Lresent : WIIEYEWARDENE. C.J., & BasNavaxE. J.

THINORIS DE SILVA vs. PREETHY WEERASIRI ef. al.

. C. No. 863/1948 ; D. C. (Final) Galle 85919

Argued on : 28th Septumber, 1049, .
pecided on : 11th October, 1949,

A testator by last will (Clause 8) devised the land M to his two sons, A & P. Clause 9 provided that in the event
of the death of either of the sons without lawful issue, the survivor became entitled to the share of the one so dying. By
Clause 10 the testator directed that the two sons should only have the right to enjoy the rents, issues and profits derived
frem Jand M and all the buildings thereon devised to them by Clause 8, that they should not sell, gift; mortgage or other-
wise alienate or encumber the same or lease the same for any period exceeding two years at a time, and that after their
death their lawful children should become entitled to the same absolutely. By Clause 12, it was provided that the
devisees should have the right t. enter into possession of all the properties and take the income only after the death of
the testator’s widow,

A died unmarried and without children. P then transferred to the plaintiff the half-share which he alleged
devalved on him absolutely on the death of A. P’ widow and children contested plaintiff’s title on the ground that
on A’s death P became entitled to that share subject to a fideicommissum,

Held : (i) that the testator gave a half-share of M to A & P subject Lo a life interest in favour of his widow.
(ii) thatafter the death of the widow, A & P had only a life interest in the half share given to each.

(iii) that on the death of either A or P the half-share given to the person so dying devolved absolutely on
his lawful children,
(iv) thatif A or P died without lawful children the half share devised to the person so dying went to his

surviving brother absolutely.
(v) that the plaintiff was entitled to a half-share of the land absolutely by virtue of the transfer from P.

Cases referred to : Steenkamp vs. Marais, (1908) 25 8. (. 438,
- Abeyeraine vs. Jagaris, (1924) 26 New Law Reports 181.
Rees vs. Registrar of Deeds, et. al. (1938) South African Law Reports, Cape Provineial Division
459, =
- Ew parte Bosch, (1948) South African Law Reports, Cape Provincial Division 360,

H, V. Perera, K.C., with U. A. Jayasundere, K.C., and Vernon Wijetunga, for the plaintifi-
appellant,

N. E. Weerasooria, K.C., wigh H, A. Chandrasena, and W. D. Gunasekera, for the intervenients-
respondents.

WisEYEWARDENE, (..

One Don Fredrick Weerasiri was the original
owner of a land called Medawatte. By Last
Will P1 he devised his property to his two sons,
Ariyadasa and Piyatilcke, subject to certain
conditions. The Last Will was duly proved at
his death. Subsequently Ariyadasa died un-

~married and without children, By deed P2 of
1936 Piyatilcke conveyed to the plaintiff the
half share which, he alleged, devolved on him
absolutely on the death of Ariyadasa. The infer-
venients, who are the widow and children of
Piyatileke, contested the title of the plaintiff to
this land on the ground {hat, on the death of
Ariyadasa, Piyatilcke became entitled to that
share subject to a fidei commissum and that,
therefore, Piyatileke could transfer to the plain-
- tiff only his life interest in that half share. The

present appeal is from the judgment of the Dis-
trict Judge upholding the contention of the
intervenients.

The clauses of P1 which have to be considered
are clauses 8, 9, 10 and 12.

By clause 8 the testator devised to Ari
and Piyatileke his residing land Medawatte
and several other lands. By clause 12 he pro-
vided that the devisees should have the right to
enter into possession of all those properties and
take the income only after the death of his
widow.

Clause 9: * In the event of the death of either of my
said two sons without lawful issue I do hereby
direct that the survivor shall become entitled to
the share of the one so dying ™. >

n
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Clause 10 ; (a) **1 hereby Will and direct that my
said two sons shall only have the right to enjoy
the rents, issucs and profits derived from my
 residing” land Medawatte and all the buildings
thereon devised to them by clause 8 of the Will 7,

(b} ** They shall not sell, gift, mortgage or otherwise
alicnate or encumber tlie same or lease the same
for any period exceeding two ycars at a time and "

{¢) “* after their death their lawful children shall betome
entitled to the same absolutely ™,

I have divided clause 10 of the Will into para-

graphs (a), (b) and (¢) for convenience of reference.

Now under clauses 8 and 12 Ariyadasa and

Piyatilcke would have become each entitled to
an undivided half share of Medawatte subject
to the life interest of the widow of the testator.
Under these elauses alone there would have been
no right of survivership (vide section 7 of the
Wills Ordinance). Then we get clause 9 which
says that on the death of either Arivadasa or
Piyatileke without Iawful issue the survivor shall
become entitled to the share of the one so dying.
If this clause stood by itself the question would
have arisen whether the Last Will created a
fidei commissum in favour of the lawful issue.
In other words, if Ariyadasa had lawful issue
and Ariyadasa transferred his shares to a third
party, could the rights of that third party have
been defeated by the lawful issue of Arivadasa
claiming that half share as fidei commissaries
on the death of Ariyadasa? This is a matter
on which ‘the views of Grotius and Bynkershoek
are opposed to the views of Sande and wvan
Leenwen (Censura Forensis) as adopted in
Steenkamp vs. Marais, (1908) 25 8. C. 428. The
latter case is however criticised by A. J. Me
Gregor in volume 58 of the South African Law
Journal (1986) page 265 and is also in conflict
with the view expressed by Lee in his ** Introduc-
tion to Roman-Dutch Law *, fourth edition,
page 380. It is clause 10 of the Last Will that
puts the matter beyond any doubt in this ease.

I shall now proceed to examine clause 10 in
detail. Paragraph (a) shows that Ariyadasa
and Piyatileke could only take the income from
Medawatte ** devised by clause 8 of the Will »,
It will be noted that the words used in this para-
graph are ‘‘ devised by clause 8 of the Will”
and not ** devised by clauses 8 and 9 of the Will,”
This paragraph shews that Ariyadasa and Piya-
tileke were each given only the income of the
half share devised by clause 8 but the testator
was silent in that sub-paragraph with regard to
the extent of the interest in the half share that
came to the survivor of Ariyadasa and
Piyatileke under clause 9. The paragraph (b)
prohibited Ariyadasa and Piyatileke from mak-
ing certzin alienations again in respect of what

has been devised to them by clause 8 of the Will,
These two paragraphs (.) and (b) taken by them-
selves would nol have been sufficient to create a
fidei commissum (vide section & of the Entail
and Scttlement Ordinance). It is paragraph (¢)
which indicates the fidei commissaries clearly,
The question, however, arises as to the time at
which the property devolves on these fidei com-
missaries. When do the lawiul ehildren referred
to in paragraph (¢) become entitled to their
interests absolutely 7 Suppose Ariyadasa died
first leaving *lawful children’ and Piyatileke
died 40 years after, leaving *‘lawful children ™.
Have the *“lawinl children ” of Ariyadasa to
wait for forty years after the death of their father
or do they come in immediately after the death
of Ariyadasa? The answer to that question will
depend on the interpretation of the words ** after
their death” snd ** their lawful children” in
paragraph (¢). Do these words mean * after
the death of both *’ and * the lawful children of
both '’ or do they mean ** after the death of each™
and *“ the lawful children of each ¥ Of eourse
the question whether the word * their 7 is to be
interpreted distributively depends to a large
extent on the context. Considering that we are
dealing here with a devise in favour of two sons
and not in fayour of a husband and wife and
taking into consideration the provisions of
clause 8 I think that the word * their .’ is used
in this Will distributively (vide Abeyeratne vs.
Jagaris, (1924) 26 New Law Reports 181),

After a consideration of the various clauses in
the Last Will including those mentioned by me
eatliecr I have reached the decision :—

(a) that the testator gave a half share of
Medawatte to cach of his two sons, Ariyadasa
and Piyatileke, subject to a life interest in
favour of his widow ;

(b) that the devisees, Ariyadasa and Piyae
tileke, had after the death of the widow, only
a life interest in the half share so given to each ;

(¢) that on the death of either Ariyadasa
or Piyatileke the half share given to the person
so dying would devolve absolutely on hislaw-
ful children :

(d) that if Ariyadasa and Piyatileke died
without lawful children the half share devised
1o the person so dying would go tohis surviv-
ing brother absolutely. i

1 find, therefore, that the plaintiff is entitled to
4 half share of the land absolutely by virtue of
the transfer P2.

I set aside the order of the Distriet Judge and
dircet him to enter a partition decree in accor-
dance with the above finding,

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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The intervenients-respondents will pay the
plaintiff-appellant the costs of appeal and the
costs of the proceedings in the District Cowrt on
October, 8th 1947.

After 1 wrote the above judgment my atten-
. tion was drawn by my brother Basnayake to
Rées vs. Registrar of Deeds et. al. (1938) South
African Law Reports, Cape Provincial Division

1459 and Ex parfe Bosch, (1948) South African

Law Reports, Cape Provincial Division 369,
The reasoning in those cascs appears to suppoit
the view expressed above.

Basnavage, J.
1 agree. ’

Set aside.

Present : BasnavAkE, & Guariaes, JJ,

SINNAPODY & A_\’OTHETR vs. MANNIKAN & ANOTHER

: S. €. 305—D. C. Jaffna 3786

Avgued on : 6th October, 1949,
Decided on : 19th December, 1949,

Reetification—Action for— When velief will be granted—Admissibility of parol evidence—Refusa
of party to take oath without sufficient reason when reguived by o pponent—=Should it be taken into con-

sideration by judge—Oaths Ordinance. Section 8.

Held : (i) That a rectification of a deed will not be allowed :—

(@) where there has been an unreasonable delay in enforcing the right, (The material date for the purpose
of deciding whether there has been delay is the date of the notice of the error snd not the date when the

error was committed. )

(b) where it would affect prejudicially interests which third parties have aequired for valuable consideration

on the assumption that the instrument in the form in whicl it was originally drawn was good.

{¢) where the evidence does not clearly and unambiguously establish that there was an detually concluded
agreement antecedent to the instrument sought to be rectified and thal the term the inclusion of which
is sought is a term of the agreement between the partics and continued concurrently in their minds down
to the time for execution of the instrument and that by mistake in diafting there has been a failure to
make the instrument conformable to the agreement,

(ii) that parol evidence is admissible to make out a ease for rectification and the Court can act even on
the evidence of the plaintiif alone where no further evidence can be obtained.

Per Baswavaks, J.—** A judge in weighing the evidence is entitled to take into consideration the refusal of a
party, without sufficient reason, to make an oath when required to do so by the opponent.

Per GRATIAEN, J.-

** The defendant’s bare refusal to lake a deeisory cath was not in my opinion a ** fact " which

a prudent man could accept as ** proof * of any contentious matter which arose for adjudication in the case.”

Cases referred to: Iyanohamy vs. Carolis, (1900) 4 N, L. R, 78,
Gilmonr vs. Conls, (1949) A, U. 426,
- Perampalam vs. Kandiah, (1987) 17 Law Recorder 138.

N. E. Weerasooria, K.C., with 8. Thangarajah, for the defendant-appellants,
8. J. V. Chelvanayakam. K.C.. with C. Vanniasingham, for the plaintiff-respondents.

BASNAYAKE, J.

This is an action for rectification of a usufruc-
tuary mortgage bond attested by one S, Sinna-
thurai, 2 Proctor and Notary, on 5th October,
1946. The plaintiffs who are hustl))gnd and wife

igitized by Noolahan

| are the mortgagees and the defendants who are
also husband and wife are the mortgagors.
plaintiffs allege that the amount of the loan is
| incorrectly stated in the bond as Rs. 275 when

The

it should in fact be Rs, 2,750. The defendants
deny that allegation, -

Foundation.
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i

At the trial the following issues-were settled— |
i
{i) Was the true consideration for deed No. 751 of
5-10-46 Fes. 2,750-7 -
{ii) Has the consideration been stated wrongly - as
Rs. 2757
(iii) Is the plaintiff entjtled to rectification ?

After hearing the evidence placed before him
by the parties the learned District Judge held
in favour of the plaintifis on all the issues:and
entered deerec ordering the rectification of the
deed.  The present appeal is by the defendants
from that judgment and decree.

The material portions of the mortgage bond,
which is in English, read —

= Know all men by these presents that we Kathir-
kaman Sinnapody and wife Varaththai of Palaly, Jafina
hereinafter called the mortgagors, are jointly and
severally held and firmly bound .and do hereby sck-
nowledge to be justly and truly indebted to Sinnapodi
Mannikan and wife Umaiaththai both of Palaly, Jaffna,
herginafter ealled the mortgagees, in the sum of Rupees
Two hundred and seventy five (Rs, 275) of lawful money
of Ceylon which we have this day boirowed and
received of and from the said Sinnapedy Mantican and
and -wife- Umaiaththai and therefore remouncing the
beneficium nom numeratae pecuniae the meaning of which
has been explained to us agree and undertake and bind
ourselves and our heirs, executors and administrators to
pay the said sum of Rupees Two hundred and seventy-
five (Rs. 275) to the said Sinnapodi Mannikan and wife
Umaiththai or to either of them or their heirs executors
administrators, or -assigns on -demand and. until such
payment we engage and bind ourselyes and our afore-
written to permil the mortgagees and their afore-
written to possess the four lands and premises described
hereinafter and take and enjoy the produce of the said
4 lands by way of Otii. Mortgage under the Law of
Thesawalamai, in lien of .interest on the said sum of
Rs. 275,

And for securing the due payment of the said sum
of Rs. 275 we the said mortgagors do hereby specially
hypotheeate......... &

The ease for-the plaintifls is thal.in pursuanee
of an agreement to lend to the first defendant a
sum of Rs. 2,750 on a wsufructuary mortgage of
eertain lands the first plaintiff on 25th September,
1946 made a payment of Rs. 2,475 which the.
defendants needed to. pay one Gambukeswara
Kurrukkal in order to-obtain a reconveyance
of certain lands transferred to him conditionally
and that en 5th Octaber, 1946 when the defen-
dants executed a bond sceuring the loan by a
usufructuary mortgage of four of their lands
the first plaintifl paid the balance sum of Rs. 275.
He says that he asked the notary to execute the
bond for 275 mcaning thereby 275 °° pounds:™
or Rs, 2.750, a ** pound ”’ according to his usage
being equal to Rs., 10. The notary bears him
out on the point that the first plaintiff mentioned

-only the number 2756 without qualifying it ; but

hesas that when the first plaintiff said the bond. |

was for 275 he understood him to.mean Rs. 275
and prepared the document aceordingly. The;

first plaintiff is also supported by the Village:

Headman fo whom the first defendant admitted,:
on being questioned in consequence ofia coms
plaint by the former, that the amount Rs.275
in the bond was a mistake for Rs: 2,750,

Although the bond was written in Ocloker,
1946 it was not till July, 1947 that the first plain-
tiff removed the deed from the notary’s office:.
He was also given a Tamil translation of the.
bond by the notary. When he took the doeu-,
ments home his son pointed out. to him that the
bond was for Rs. 275 and not Rs. 2,750,  On
that very day he pointed out to the notary the
mistake in the bond. The notary at first refused
to believe him but later undertook to ascertain
from the first defendant whether he admitied,
that the bond was for Rs. 2,750. After meeting
him the notary informed the first plaintifl that
the error would be reetified by the defendants
as it was admitted that the amount to be secured
by the bond was Rs. 2,750. Despite the ad-,
mission. however, the defendants on various,
pretexts. avoided the execution. of .a deed of
rectification.

The first defendant denies that the true anwunt
is Rs. 2,750, He denies that he ever admitted
to the headman or to the notary that Rs, 2756
was a mistake and that Rs, 2.750 was the ameunt
intended to be secured. He. alleges that the
headman is ill-dispesed towards  him ana.that
his evidence is false. He does not attack the
notary’s evidence beyond saying that it is not
true.

The learned District Judge who has had the
advantage of sceing the witnesses give their evi-
dence, - has preferred ‘the evidence of the first:
plaintiff ‘and his witnesses to- the unsupported;
testimony of the first defendant. 1 see’no
ground on which I can interfere with his finding"
of fact.

Before I discuss the Jlaw. applicable to this,
case it will be eonvenient at this point to vefer toj

| an incident which occurred at-the;trial and {3,

which the learned District Judge has referred.in;
his judgment, After the issues had been framed.
and  before the evidence commenced:the first:
plaintiff. challenged the . first defendant; to take.

| an oath at the Palaly Kanagaimman. Temple:

that the true consideration for the deed was not
Rs. 2,750 and that he did not borrow: Rs.. 2,750,
The first plaintiff undertook 4o withdraw. the;
action if the first defendant made the oath: The:
latter refused to make the oath. - '
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Under our law (Section 8, Oaths Ordinance), a
party to a judicial proceeding of a civil nature

may offer to be bound by any oath or solemn”

affirmation in any form common amongst, or
held binding by, persons of the race or persua-
sion to which he belongs, and not repugnant to
justice or decency. If a party or witness refuse
to make such oath or solemn affirmation he can-
not be compelled to make it but tae court is
required to record as part of the proceedings
** the nature of the oath or affirmation proposed,
the facts that he was asked whether he would
make it and that It refused it, together with
any reason which he may assign for his refusal .
In the instant casc the first defendant gave no
reason for his refusal.

It was contended for the defendants that the
learned District Judge was prejudiced by the
refusal of the first defendant to make the oath.
The judgment dees not show that he was
prejudiced by the first defendant’s refusal,
After reaching a conclusion against the defen-
dants on the facts he has referred to the first
defendant’s failuie to make the oath as an added
eircumstance against him. A judge in weighing
the svidence is entitled to take into consideration
the refusal ef a party, without sufficient reason,
to make an oath when required to do so by the
opponent.(fyanohamy vs. Carolis Appu. (1900) 4
N. L. R. 78. The provisions of section 8(4)
which require a wareful record to he made in the
ease 6« the refusal of a party to make an oeth
would be pointless if the refusal toc make an oath
was entirely irrelevant. In the instant case the
learned judge has in my view rightly regarded it
as a circumstance against the refusing party.

I shall now proceed to consider whether on the
facts as found by the learned trial judge the

laintifls are entitled to an order for rectification.
ﬁcctiﬁcation will not be allowed where there has
been an unreasonable delay in enforcing the
1ight. The material date for the purpcse of
deciding whether there has been delay is the date
of the notice of the error and not the date when
the error was committed, In the instant case
the error was noticed in July, 1947 and the
present action was instituted on 26th August,
1947. The period between the detection of the
mistake and the institution of the action was
spent in persuading the defendants to reetily it.
"There has therefore been no delay.,

Rectification will also not, as a rule, be allowed
where it wouldaffect prejudieially interests which
third parties have acquired for valuable con-
sidleration on the assumption that the instrument

1 in the form in which it was origimally drawn was

good. In the instant case the defendants have
by deed of gift dated 20th August, 2947 (D4)
gifted the lands dealt with in the bond along
with other lands to their second daughter Sinn-
ammah, wife of Vairavy Vallipuram whose
marriige was in 1944 or 1945, The first defen-
dant does not give a salisfactory explanation
for the execution of a deed of gift by way of
dowry so long after his daughter’s marriage,
The close proximity of the date of the gift to the
date of the institution of this action throws con-
siderable doubt as to the bona fides of the trans-
action especially as the defendants were at the
time aware ofthe position taken up by the plain-
tiffs. Donees stand on a different footing from
a purchaser for valuable consideration without
notice. KEven though the donees would be
affected by an order for rectification because
the amount they will have to pay for the redemp-
tion of the mortgage will be nine times more than
that expressed in the deed P2, I am of opinion
that it will not be contrary to the principles of
law or equity to allow the rectification of the
bond in the instant case.

In order to obtain an order for rectification of
an instrument the party claiming relief must
show by clear and unambiguous evidence that
there was an actually concluded agreement
antecedent to the instrument which is sought
to be rectificd and that the term the inclusion
of which is sought was a term of the agreement
between the parties and continued concurrently
in their minds down to the time for execution of
the instrument and that by mutual mistake in
drafting there has been a failure to make the
instrument conformable to the agreement. The
evidence which the learned trial judge has ac-
cepted satisfies the above requirements.

The plaintifl’s case rests on parol evidence.

| There is no objection in law to that class of evi-

dence in an action for rectification. Parol evi-
dence is admissible to make out a case for rectifi-
cation, and the Court can even act on the evi-
dence of the plaintiff alone where no further
evidence ean he obtained.

For the above reasons the plaintiffs are
entitled to sueceed, and I uphold the learned
Distriet Judge’s order for reetification and dis-
miss the appeal of the defendants,

This is a ease in which both parties are to

[ blame, the plaintifls for making the mistake and

the defendants for failing to correet it. The
costs of trial should therefore be borne by exther
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party. But as the defendants not content with
the decision of the trial judge have brought the
plaintiffs to this Court the plaintiffs’ costs of
appeal should be paid by the defendants.

GRATIAEN, J.

I agree that this appeal should he dismissed
and that no good grounds exist for disturbing the
conclusion arrived at by the learned trial Judge
upon the evidence. The probabilities in the
case strongly support the version of the plaintiff.
With respect, however, I cannot agree with my
brother Basnayake that, as an additional ground
for disbelieving the defendant, any weight could
legitimately be attached to the circumstance
that he refused to accept a challenge to take an
oath at the Palaly Kanaigiamma Temple that
the true consideration for the deed was not
Rs. 2.750.

that his elaim or his denial of a elaim (as the case
may be) should be decided upon legally admis-
sible evidence at a trial regulated by the normal
procedure which governs Courts of civil jurisdic-
tion. No doubt Section 8-of the Oaths Ordi-
nance (Chapter 14) lays down a special process
whereby parties, should they so desire, may have
their disputes settled if one of them takes a
deecisory oath in an agreed form. But in such
cases mutual agreement is of the essence of the
matter, and no party can be compelled to waive
his right to have the action tried in the normal
way. The decision of Bonser C.J., in Iyano-
hamy vs. Carolis, (1900) 4 N. L. R. 78 dealt with
a maintenance case where the defendant, who
had in the first instance agreed to take a decisory
oath, later retracted from his undertaking on
the ground of impossibility for a reason which
the Magistrate characterized as specious. Bonser
C.J., held that the duty of the Magistrate in the
circumstances was to try and determine the
action upon the evidence, but that ““when he
came to weigh the evidence, if he was satisfied
that the reason given by the defendant for refusing
to take the oath was inadequate and a mere quibble,
and that the defendant was really afraid to take a
solemn oath, he might take the fact into considera-
tion. But he must hear what both sides and
their witnesses have to say before he decides the
case

Section 8 of the Oaths Ordinance permits a
party to specify his reasons for refusing to take

‘divulged to it.

a decisory oath, and in that event the Court is
required to record those reasons. There may,
perhaps, be instances in which a Court might
regard itself as qualified and competent to
decide that the reasons assigned are so inherently
fantastic that an adverse inference may properly
be drawn against the party who propounds them.
But such instances, if I may say so with respect,
must be rare indeed. A Court of law would to
my mind be involved in a most hazardous and
embarrasing enterprise if it attempted to examine
the merits of a litigant’s personal objeetions to
have his mundane disputes determined in ae-
cordance with the extraordinary procedure
contempleted by Section 8, In our present
limited state of knowledge of matters spiritual
and metaphysi-al, it is I think safer frr a judicia’
tribunal to follow the principle adopted by the
House of Lords when called upon, in a case deal-
ing with a charitable bequest, to assess the
efficacy of prayer. * The faithful ¥, said Lord
Simonds,, * must embrace their faith believing

| where they cannot prove : the Court can act only

| %
A party to an action is entitled to demand | WE PR o

Gilmour vs. Coats, (1949) A. C. 426.

L

Whether or not the ruling of Bonser C.J.,
could with safety be adopted in appropriace
eases, it eannot in my opinion apply to the
present action, The defendant was challenged
to take a decisory oath ; he refused to do so.
assigning ne reasons for his refusal. He could
not be compelled to give his rea~ons, nor had the
Court any power to investigate what w~s not
In that state of things, I do not
see what material existed upon whieh the
learned Judge could draw any inferences, favour-
able or adverse to the defendant, from the
ineident. The defendant’s bare refusal to take
a decisory oath was not in my opinion a * fact "
which a prudent man could aeeept as ** proof *
of any contentious matter which arose for ad-
judication on the case. (Section 3 of the Evi-
dence Ordinance). 1 prefer to follow the deci-
sion of this Court in * Perampalam vs. Kandiak;
(1937) 17 Law Recorder 158, where Abrahams
C.J., said, * The provision that cases can be
disposed of by taking an oath in a place of
worship is no doubt an excellent one, but theve
is nothing in the enactiment which makes provi-

| sion for this mode of deciding cases which

sanctions an adverse finding against the party
refusing. A man may have his reasons for
issuing a challenge and the other party may
have his reasons for refusing to aceept the
challenge, and not only is the Court not justified
in coming to an adverse conclusion against the
party who refuses to aceept such a challenge but
is also not entitled to investigate his reasons .”
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If T took the view'tliat the relevant and ad-
“missible evidence in the ¢ase was evenly balaneed
“and’ that the adverse inference erroncously

drawn by the trial Judge had in his judgment
turned the scales against the defendant, I should
‘have thought it necessary fol' the case tobe tried
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Lafresh.  In my opinion, ' however, - the other -
grounds on which ‘the learned Judge has quite
independently held in favour of the plaintiff are

| very substantial and convineing. 1 therefore
agree to the order proposed by my brother
Basnayake.

Appeal dismissed.

Present :

BasNAvake, J.

. MARTIN & ANOTHER vs,

'INSPECTOR ‘OF POLICE, VEYANGODA

8§ €. 907-908—M. C, Gampaha 51574

e

Argued and decided on ¢ 22nd September 1949,

Brothels Crdinance—Section 2—Keeping or managing a brothel—Meaning of.

""Held : That a person who Is not the controlling head of a brothel with a proprietary interest and’control ovet it
- and who does not direct, gavern or administer the hrothal cannot be biid to keep or mansge the brothel.

Cases referred to ; Rep vs; Stannard, 38 T, J:M. C. 61.

Reyp vs. Bavett, 32 L. J. M. C. 86

Halligen vs. Ganly, 19 L, T. 268.

L 23 Barr-Kuma.mku.hwiﬂghe. with Issadeen Mohamed. for the accused-appellants.
 diMahandrarajah, Crown Cownsel, for' the Attorney-General.

“BusNavixs, J.

Thq &ppellar*ts have been convicted of “ keep-
ing ‘and ‘manading ** a brothel. The first ap-

yellant has been sentenced to six months® rigo-

us imprisonment and to a fine of Rs. 400 while
“the seeond appellant who is the mistress of the
‘first has been senteneed to three months’ simple
“imprisonment,

' Tearned counsel for the appellants does not
canivass the conviction of the first appcllant,
In regard to the second appellant he submits
that'the evidence does not suppert the fi nding
“‘of the learned Magistrate. The cvidence against
“Her it that of oné Piyadasa. He says I asked
“for a woman from the Ist aeccused. He said
‘that thére was a woman but she was with a man
“put he undertook ts produce two women. The
“nd aceused went and hrought two women, ~The
Znd accused placed the mats and pi]lows in two
“rooms and gave the woman. .-The 2nd ac-
“gused took 15 minutes to hialf an hour to bring
“the" women........! ‘Whilst the police rushed in
‘the 2nd accused was in the house where I was.’
Section 2(a) of the Brothels Ordinance under
‘which the charge is made reads :(—

o ‘peﬂorl who_.
?)yheep s or acts or-Assists in the manage-
ment oo a brothel shall be guﬂtglor an offence,’

To keep a brothel invelyves' the idea of a
eontrolling head with a proprictary inferest-and
cotitrol over it/ (Rex vs. Stannard, 83 L. J. M. €/61)
Rex vs, Barrett, 82 L. J. M. C. 86, Malligan wvs.
Ganly, 19" L.- T. 268, - To: manage- a ~brotliel
means to-control, diréct, govern o administer a
brothel, not neeessarily in-the ecapacity of &' pro-
prietor. * The - keeper of « a ~brothel - and -the
manager of it need riot necessarily ‘bé”one and
the same ‘person, One can coneeive of a cease
in which an individual is the keeper of a brothel
without being its manager himself. - There ean
also be a brothel whose ‘keeper is; as in'' the

'instant ease, also its manager,

In the instant ease the evidence does not show
‘that the Second ‘appellant was the keper‘ or
manager in the ‘sense I’ havesindicated. ‘She
has not been charged with acting ‘or assisting
in the management of the brothel. © T tlierefore
do not propose to eonsider whether her conduct
‘comes within the second limboof the section,

I quash her convietion and allow the set‘fmd
appellant’s appeal.

The first appellant’s appeal is dismissed.
- Second Appellants’.appeal allowed

First appellants’ appeal dis-vissed,
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IN THE COURT OF CRIMINAL APPEAL

Present : WiseyEwarDENE, C.J. (President), CANEKERATNE, J., GUNASEKERA, J,

% REX vs. TUDAWA HEWAGE NANDIAS SILVA

C.C. 4, Application No. 108/1949 ; §. C. No. 45 ; M. C. Anuradhapura Case No. 875[First Mid-
land Cireuit 1949/Kandy Assizes.

Argued on : 19th & 20th July, 1949
Decided on : 20th July, 1949,

dence Ordinance. =

The aceused was nha;gad with the murder of a Police Constable by

Reasons delivered on : 28th July, 1949,

* Court of Criminal Appeal—Questions put to witness by the trial judge in the course of the examina-
tion in chief, cross-examination and re-exanvination—Powers of the judge under section 165 of the Evr-

stabbing. The evidence led by the prosecu-

tion proved that the deeeased, prior to the stabbing, had attempted to molest a woman named Somawathie living in

the same compound as the aceused, and that he had refused to go away
evidence of the accused’s mistress, called by the defence, was to the effect that,

when the accused asked him to do so. The
wwhen admonished by the accused and

asked to leave, the deceased said, ** If you are unwilling to allow me to molest this woman, let me have your wife ”, and

that then there was an exchange of blows,

referred only to the attempted molestation and not to the subsequent stabbing.
the trial Judge strongly suggested that the accused, his mistress and Somawathie had together
All through the trial the Judge took a large part in the questioning of

story before Somawathie went to the Police.

In her complaint to the Police, made shortly afterwards, Somawathie

In the eourse of his charge to the jury
* goncocted ' a false

the witnesses, both prosecution and defence, during their examination-in-chief, cross-examination and re-examination,
in the exercise of his powers under section 165 of the Evidence Ordinance.

Held : (1) That

the suggestion that a false story had been ** concocted™ by the accused, his mistress and Soma-

wathie amounted to a misdirection on the facts unsupported by the evidence. :
(2) That on the evidenee the Court was satisfied that the accused had established his right to the plea

of grave and sudden proveecation.

(8) That the trial Judge had not exercised properly the powers given to him nnder section 165 of the

Evidenee Ordinance.
Per WITEYEWARDENE, C.J.—**

in this case the prosecution was respresented by a Crown Counsel and the

accused was defended by two Counsel, It is not possible to lay down as general rules as to when and ho.w far a Judge
should interrupt an examination-in-chief or a cross-examination by questioning the witness himself. These are matters
which the Judge is given the discretion to decide for himself in each ease coming before him.  As I said before, that very
fact will make a Court gunrd against the exercise of those powers without restraint.”

WieYEWARDENE, C.J,

) : - ;
. The accused in this case was found guilty of

the murder of a Police Constable, J. K. Sugatha-
pala, on February 26th 1949,

The deceased received three stab wounds one
of which was mnecessarily fatal. The medical
witness was of opinion that the deceased would

" have died within ten minutes of his receiving

:

:

that injury.

The evidence of the accused denying that he
stabbed the deceased could not have involved
in any doubt the question whether the accused
stabbed the deceased ; but, on the evidence led
both by the prosecution and the defence, the
Jury had to consider the further question

Cases referred to : Cain's case, (1986) 25 Criminal Appeal Reports 204,
Gilson and Cohen, (1944) 29 Criminal Appeal Reports 174
Bateman’s case, (1946) 31 Criminal Appeal Reports 106.

Colvin B, de Silva, with K. 4. P. Rajekaruna, for the appellant.
H. A. Wijemanne, Crawen Counsel, for the Crown. : :

whether thére were not mitigating circum-
stances reducing the offence to eulpable homicide
not amounting to murder. The trial Judge
referred to these mitigatory pleas in the course
of his charge to the Jury.

The accused and his mistress, Leclawathie,
oecupied a room in a line of three rooms adjoin-
ing the main road. The other two rooms were
occupied by the two Crown witnesses, Nair and
Mohamadu. Close to the accused’s room and
| standing in the same compound, was another
room occupied by two young women, one of
whom was Semawathie, the Crown witness. On
| the night in question, Somawathie alone was
| oceupying that room. She was at that time in
| an advanced state of pregnancy. The accused
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appears to have been a lessee of all these rooms.
Close to the accused’s room and on the other
side of the main road, was a Cinema which ¥as
open till about 1 am.

I give below a summary of the evidence of
the more important witnesses.

(a) Somawathie stated that the deceased |

- came to her room about midnight, Answering
a question of the Judge, she said that the room
was used as a brothel. Further, she answered
in the affirmative the following series of ques-
tions which, according to the Stenographer’s
notes, were put by the Judge :(—

Q. “ Now what was it that happened?
Had not the Constable wanted a free show ?
You refused that. Is it mot that what
happened ?

She said she went to accused’s room and
complained to him that she was molested. Then
the accused went out and directed the deceased
to go away but the deceased did not do so. The
deceased, however, kept silent. Then the ac-
cused stabbed the deceased once. Some time
after the accused spoke to Nair and Mohamadu,

as he wanted their help to throw the body of |

the deceased into a tank. They did not agree
to help him. She went to the Police Station,
half a mile away, and made the following state-
ment P 3 :—

** A man eame to my house and he asked me
to come for immoral reasons. T told him that
1 was pregnant. Even then he will not go.
Hence I came to inform the Police. He is
drunk and threatening to do me harm. No
one else is in the house ™.

She did not tell even the Magistratc that she
saw the accused stabbing the deceased, as the
accused asked her not to mention that fact.

(b) Nair said that he was awakened by the
eries of “oh mother”. He thought that
happened about 11-80 p.m. Half an hour
later, the aceused came and sought his help
to throw into a tank the bedy of a man *“ who
had been stabbed . He refused to help the
accused.

(¢) Mohamadu’s evidence was more or less
similar to that of Nair.

-

(d) The accused said that Somawathie came
and complained to him that a man was try-
ing to molest her. However, he did not leave
his room nor did he stab the accused.

(2) Leelawathie, the mistress of the accused
and a witness for the defence, said that the
accused went out when Somawathie com-
plained to him that a man was trying to molest

her. The accused told the deeeased * not to
molest a pregnant woman ,  when the
“deceased retorted, *“if you are unwilling to
allow me to molest this woman, let me have
your wife . Then she heard both exchanging
blows. Shortly after, the accused returned
but remained silent, though she asked him

* wore than once * what happened . She
noticed then “a small swelling ™ under the
right eye of the acecused.

Admittedly, the case for the Crown was that
the deceased came to the room of Somawathie
which he knew to be a brothel and tried to have
intercourse with Somawathie without making
any payment. That was even indicated in the
question put by the Judge even before Soma-
| wathie was cross-examined. Tt is again referred
| to in an early part of the Judge's charge (page 22)
| There the Judge said :—

* Now, what is the motive alleged by the
Crown? The Crown says the deceased man
is a Police Constable—a Ralahamy—he is a
man who by virtue of the respect paid to mem-
bers of the Police Force usually gets front
seats in buses or any other vantage point that
is going and it is suggested for the Crown that
he is the kind of Police Constable who by
virtue of his position and by virtue of the fact
that a house of ill fame could be closed by the
Police would have to be given preferential
treatment ; therefore this constable after hav-
ing gone to the Pictures thought he would
get further free entertainment’,

| To judge from another portion of the charge,
| the Crown Counsel appears to have suggested
| that Somawathie, the aceused and Leelawathie
were ‘* concocting some story * to be related to
the Police before Somawathie left for the Police
Station. Certain questions were put by the
Judge to Somawathie during the examination
in-chief which seemed to suggest that she delayed
to go to the Police Station as she was ** coneoct-
ing some story . At page 45 of the charge the
Judge said :—

** The Police Station is half a mile from the
scene and this woman got to the Police Station
at 2-45 a.m. Assuming that she took 45
minutes to go half a mile—Naina Mohamadu
says the accused came at midnight, and Soma-
wathie then must have left about 2 a.m. What
were they discussing for two hours? The
Crown submits to you if you believe Naina
Mohamedu'’s evidence. the accused, his wife
and Somawathie were putting their three
heads together and conspiring and concocting
some story which had to be told to the Police,
after the attempts of the accused to dispose

L
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of the body had failed. The Crown asks you,
if the transaction took place in the manuer
alleged by the defending Counsel, viz., that
the accused was gravely and suddenly
provoked because the deceased constable asked

the accused to produce his wife, the Crown

asks—as someone had to go to the Police
Station why did he not go? The Crown subraits
he did not go because they were concocting
a story which would exculpate the accused,
and the Crown says that the statement made
by Somawathie at the Police Station was one
elearly which is false because it 1s not a case
of death but a case of molestation. Although
Somawathie knew that the man had been
grievously hurt and she gives the lic direct to
the doctor viz., when she left the deccased
was alive and the medical evidence is he eould
not have lived more than ten minutes, and
the Crown submits you will have no difficulty
in coming to a conclusion that at that stage
Somawathie was trying to save the accused
......... So gentlemen, the prosecution submits
to you that the deceased having met his death
somewhere between 11 and midnight, the
accused, his wife and Somawathie were cogitat-
ing and conspiring as to what was to be done
and what story should be told which would
be most advantageous to the accused, and
we know as a fact at 2-45 a.m. on the 26th
of February, Somawathic appeared at the
Police Station and she made, what is now
proved to be a false statement ™.
This part of the charge appears to me to be based
on a misapprenhension of the evidence. No
doubt, Nair, Mohamedu and Somawathie who
were all Toused from their sleep fixed the time
of the arrival of the deceased about midnight,

but it must not be forgotten that these witnesses -

were trying to tell the Court what they guessed
to be the approximate time. On the other hand,
we have definite evidence that the Cinema closed
about 12-30 or 1 am. Considering that some
time must have elapsed between the closing of
the cinema and the stabbing of the deceased, it
is difficult to say definitely that more than half
an hour could have elapsed between the stabb-
ing and Somawathie leaving for the Police Sta-
tion. Apart from all this, it is difficult to under-
stand why it was stressed so much that the
statement to the Police was a false statement,
The Crown had the strong circumstantial evi-
dence of Nair and Mohamedu in addition to the
direct evidence of Semawathie regarding the
fact that it was the accused who caused the
death of the deceased. The statement P 8 gave
more or less substantially the truth according
to the Coown with reg‘x:tr(fI

immediately preceding the stabbing. It is the
evidence regarding those circumstances which
was of the greatest importance in the case in
deciding the one difficult question of fact whether
the accused was entitled fo rely on a mitigatory
plea. No doubt, Somawathie refrained in P 3
from saying that the accused stabbed the
deceased, but, her complaint to the Police was,
in itself, an invitation to the Police to come to
the scene, and the Police, in ract, went there
immediately afterwards and found the body of
the deceased close to the room of the accused
and Leelawathie. The emphasis on this * con-
cocting ** of some story may have had the effect
of making the Ju.y disbelieve the defence plea
that the accused met with his death when he
came to the room of Somawathie and att~mpted
to have intercourse with her against her will.

The evidence of Leelawathie shows that the
deceased refused to leave the room in spite of
the accused’s request and insulted the deccased
by a referenee to his wife and that blows were
exchanged then, No doubt, Somawathie does
not mention the blows or any such reference to
the accused’s wife. But as the trial Judge him-
self says at page 51 of his charge :—

“ Undoubtedly, Somawathic is an unsatis-
factory witness and if her evidence stood
alone in this case I would have had to warn
you most solemnly to be most carcful about
accepting her evidence .

It is diffieult to see any good reason for reject-
ing Leelawathie’s evidence as regards the mitiga-
tory plea. There is nothing inﬁemnﬂy improb-
able in her evidence. The accused went to
meet the deceased as the deceased insisted on
remaining in Somawathie’s room and the
deceased did not leave the room when the ac-
cused asked him to do so. There does not secem
to be anything improbable in those ecireum-
stances in the deceased making the remark
about the wife of the accused or in the accused
and deceased exchanging blows.

It is not at all unlikely that the Jury werc
confused and puzzled by the manner in which
the evidence in the case was placed before them.

The evidence of all the witnesses including
the six official witnesses covers about 37 pages
of typewritten sheets, As soon as Semawathie
the most important witness for the Crowr,
entered the witness box and gave her name and
age she was exaniined by the Judge. T may add

| at this stage that her evidence has been recorded
| mostly in the form of questions and answers.
| Her ‘““evidence in chief " which ecovers four
| pages was given in answer to questions put by
to the circumstances | Court, with the single exception of one question
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put by Crown Counsel in asking whether
she identified the knife found near the dead
body. When the cross-examination hegan, five
lines of evidence were given in answer to defence
Counsel and they were followed by five lines of
answers given to the Judge. Then she answered
one question by Crown Counsel and followed it
by answering the questions put by the Judge—
those questions and answers covering one page.
The rest of the evidence given by her before re-
examination covers nearly four and half pages.
Of these pages, her evidence in answer to ques-
tions put by the.Judge on eight occasions covers
oneand a half pages. The whole re-examination
was conducted by the Judge. The defence
Counsel was permitted to put one question in
further cross-examination and this was followed
by some more questions put by the Judge.

Nair was © examined ” by Court as soon as
he stated his oecupation and residence. The
evidence when so examined covers over half a
page. It was followed by an answer to Crown
Counsel that he ‘‘knew the accused well ™,

The Judge then resumed the examination of

Nair and the evidence then given covers over
one and a half pages. The Crown Counsel then
examined the witness and that examination
covers a little over half a page. The evidence
given when the witness was under cross-
examination covers one page but nearly three-
fourths of that page is taken up by evidence
given in an.wer to the Judge. There was no
re_examination.

As soon as Naina Mohamedu gave his age and
residence the Judge took in hand his ** examina-
tion . That examination which covers nearly
two pages was interrupted only once by the
Crown Counsel who elicited the evidence that
the witnesse’s wife was in his-room at the time
of the incident. While under cross-examination
there were in all three lines of evidence given in
answer to Counsel followed by an equal number
of lines in answering the Judge. There was no
re-examination.

The accused said to his Counsel that he was
the accused and that Somawathie had been in
her room for about two months. Then followed
five lines of evidence to the Judge, one line of
evidenee to defenice Counsel, an answer to the
Judge, four lines of evidence to defence Counsel
one answer to the Judge, one answer to the,
defence Counsel, six answers to the Judge, two
answers to defence Counsel, three answers to
the Judge and one answer to defence Counsel.
That was the *°examination-in-chief”’, The
only evidence in cross-examination was, *“ I said
I was the lessee. None of my tenants pay the

rent regularly . There was no re-examination.
He was then questioned by the Judge again.
Those questions and answers given by the ac-
cused covers two and a half pages. The Crown
Counsel was then permitted to cross-examine

-the witness further and there are four lines of

evidence given under such cross-examination.

Leelawathie’s evidence given fto defence
Counsel covering ten lines is followed by answers
to the Judge covering nearly twenty lines. That
was the °* examination-in-chief”. When the
cross-examination started there was one ques-

tion by Crown Counsel, one question by the-

Judge and one question by the Crown Counsel,
one question by the Judge and one ques-
tion by the Crown Counsel followed by nearly
one page containing the Judge's questions and
Leelawathie’s answers, Then there was one
uestion by Crown Counsel followed again by
the Judge's questions and Leelawathie’s answers
covering nearly one page. Then there were
two questions by Crown Counsel followed again
by one page of the Judge’s questions and the
answers o those guestions, Yhen we get four
lines of evidence in reply fo Counsel, two lines
in reply to the Judge. three lines in reply to
Crown Counsel, two lines in reply to the Judge
and two lines in reply to Crown Counsel. We
then come to an answer to a question by the
Judge followed by an answer to a question by
Crown Counsel and an answer to a question by
Court. There was no re-examination,

The normal procedure to be followed in our
Courts in examining witnesses is laid down in
section 188 of the Kvidence Ordinance. The
Judge’s right to put questions is stated as follows
in section 165 subject to certain provisos :—

“The Judge may, in eorder to discover or obtain
proper proof of relevant facts, ask any question he
pleases, in any form, at any time, of any witness, or of
the parties, about any fact relevant or irrelevant ™

These are undoubtedly wide powers. Com-
menting on the corresponding section of the
Indian Act, Ameer Ali gives the following
observation made by the framer of the Act :—

“ That part of the Law of Evidence which relates to
the manner in which witnesses are to be examined
assumes the existence of a well educated Bar, co-
operating with the Judge and relieving him practically
of every other duty than that of deeidin%nquestiqns
which may arise between them. T need hardly say
that this state of things does not exist in Indin and it
would be a great mistake to legislate as ifit did. In
a great number of cases, probably the vust numerical
majority, the Judge has to conduct the whole trial
himself * (See also, page 1045 of Ameer Ali's Com-
mentary, Ninth Edition). -

Digitized by Noolaham~oundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org

em



Vol. XLI

1949 —WiIEYEWARDENE, C.J.—Rex vs. Tudawa Hewage Nandios Silva

85

The cireumstances now obtaining in this
Dominion are fortunately very different from
those referred to in that ohservation made nearly
eighty years ago, dealing with the state of things
which * existed in India out of the presidency-
towns . For instance, in this case the prosecu-
tion was represented by a Crown Counsel and
the accused was defended by two Counsel.” It

is not possible to lay down any general rules <5 |

to when and how far a Judge should interrupt
an examination-in-chief or a cross-examination
by questioning the witness himself. These are
matters which the Judge is given the discretion
to decide for himself in each ease coming before
him. As I said before, the powers given by sce-
tion 165 are very wide, but, that very fact will
make a Court guard against the exercise of those
powers without restraint,

In this conneetion I would refer to Cain’s case
[(1986) 25 Criminal Appeal Reports 204.] That
case dealt with the examination of a witness
Chatt who was a co-accused with the appellant
who was convicted of conspiracy to defraud
and ohtain property by false pretences. The
observations made by the Court of Criminal
Appeal were to the following effect :—

“ There is no reason why the Judge should not from

time to time interpose such questions as seem to him
fair and proper. It was however, undesivable that...

......... the Judge should proceed, without giving much
opportunity to Counsel for the defence to interpose,
and long before the time had arrived for ecross-
examination Lo cross-evnmine Chatt with some sever-
ity. The Court agrees with the contention that it was
an unfortunate method of conducting the case. It is
undersirable that during an examination-in-chief the
Judge should appearto benot so much assisting the
defence as throwing his weight on the side of the pro-
secution by cross-examining a prisoner *'.

These observations were cited with approval
in Gilson and Cohen, [(1944) 29 Criminal Appeal

| Reports 174.] Tn Bateman's case, [(1946) 81 Cri-

minal Appeal Reports 106.] the Court of Coi-
minal Appeal in Eugland not only adopted those
observations but also régarded them as applie-
able to ‘any witness whether called by the
prosecution or thé defence ™.

At the close of the argument we were
satisfied that the accused had established his
right to the plea of grave and sudden provoca-

| tion and that he was entitled to the benefit of

that plea for the reasons given by me.

We., therefore, set aside the verdict of the Jury,
found the accused guilty of culpable homicide
not amounting to murder and sentenced him to
six years’ rigorous imprisonment.

Verdict varied to one of eulpable homicide.

Present : BASNAYAKE, J. AND GRATIAEN, J.

SINNALEBBE & ANOTHER vs. MUSTAPHA & OTHERS

8. C. 52 (Inty)—D. C. Batticaloa 570.

Argued on : 16th September, 1949,
Decided on : 14th December, 1949,

Muslim Intestate succession and Wakfs Ordinance (Cap. 50)—Application under Section 15—
Failure to male all trustees respondents—Can Court proceed with such application—Has Court power
ta add remaining parties under section 18 of the Civil Procedure Code.

H. V. Pevera, K.C.. with H. Wanigatunge for the appellants.
E. B. Wilvamanayake, K.C., with J. N. David, and Naina Marikkar for the respondents.

Held : (i) That the Court has no jurisdietion to proceed with an application unider section 15 of the Muslim
Intestate Succession and Walkfs Ordinance, when it has found that the petitioners have failed to comply

with the requirements of that section.

(ii) That where the petitioners failed to make all trustees interested in the charitable or religious trust
parties to the ﬂp_plieatwn, the Court hag no power to add them under section 18 of the Civil Procedure

Code,
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Cases referred to : Hollgnd vs, Peacock, (1912) 1 K. B. D. 154 at 156,
Pasmore vs. Oswaldtwistle Urban Council, (1898) A. C. 387 at 304,

The Queen vs. County Court dudge of Essex, (1887) 18 Q. B. D. 704 at 708,

Wilkinson vs. Barlking Corporation, (1948) 1 AlL E. R, 564 at 567.

BasnAvake, J.

On 10th April, 1948 the nine persons who are
respondents to this appeal (hereipafter referred
tg as the petitioners) made a preliminary applica-
tion under section 16 of the Muslim Intestate
Succession and Wakfs Ordinance (hereinafter
referred to as the Ordinance) for leave to make
an -applieation under section 15 of that Ordi-
nance. They named the two wppellants as res-
pondents to that application. The petitioners
alleged that they were the regular worshippers
and members of the congregation of the Mosque
called Meera Pallivasal at Kattankudy and that
the first appellant was the Chief Maracair and
the second appellant a Maracair of that Maosque,
and asked that leave be granted to make a
regular application to the Distriet Court under
section 15 of the Muslim Intestate Succession
and Wakfs Ordinance,

On 22nd June, 1948 leave was granted and
on 30th July, 1948 a petition under section 15
was filed. The appellants thereupon lodged a
* statement of objections . The matter there-
after proceeded to trial on the following issues :—

‘1. Were there more than two trustees of
the Meera Pallivasal at the date of filing of
this application ?

2. If so, have all the trustees been made
parties ?

3. If not, can this application be enter-
tained ?

The learned District Judge held that there
were thirteen trustees of the place of worship
known as Meera Pallivasal and that only two of
them had been named as respondents to the
petition. He also held that the application
was one that he could entertain and make order
that the remaining trustees be added as parties.
The present appeal is from that order.

The question that arises for decision on this
appeal is whether the learned trial judge has
jurisdiction to entertain under sections 15 and
16 of the Ordinance an application to which all

_ the trustees of the charitable trust or place of
worship are not made respondents,

| - Section 15 gives the right to any five persons
| intevested in a Muslim place of worship. after
obtaining leave under section 16, to apply by
petition to the Distriet Court within the local
liniits of whose civil jurisdiction the subject of
such place of worship is situate in order to obtain
an order for any or all of the purposes
enumerated therein. The enactment requires
a person invoking its aid to *‘ apply by petition
to which the trustee or trustees (if any) shall be
| made respondents ™. In the instant case the
petitioners have omitted to make eleven of the
trustees respondents to either the applieation
for leave or the petition,

Scctions 15 and 16 are provisions which
regulate procedure in a court of law and must
in this context be construed as imperative in
accordance with the general rule of interpreta-
tion applicable to enactments regulating pro-
cedure in Courts. Unless the requirements of
the statute are complied with, the Court has no
jurisdiction to procecd with the matter, (Holland
vs. Peacoek, (1912) 1 K. B. D. 154 at 156, The
language of section 15 does not to my mind
admit of the addition of parties to the petition
after it is filed. Apart from that, the Ordinance
is a new statute, and where a new statute creates
new rights and obligations and provides a special
procedure for enforcing those rights and obliga-
tions the provisions of the Civil Procedure Code
will not, in the absence of any provisions in that
behalf, regulate the procedure under such an
enactment., Pasmore vs. Oswaldtwistle Urban
Couneil, (1898) A. C. 887 at 894, ; The Queen vs.
County Court Judge of Essex, (1887) 18 Q. B. D.
704 at 708. ; Wilkinson vs. Barking Corporation,
(1948) 1 All, E. R. 564 at 567. Care has been
taken in similar cnactments Section 8, Insol-
veney Ordinance ; Section 82, Land Acquisition
Ordinance ; Section 116, Trusts Ordinance ; Sec-
tion 17, Land Settlement Ordinance, where the
ordinary civil courts are designated as the forum
for the settlement of disputes thereunder to
make express provision preseribing the pro-
cedure to be observed. The Ordinance makes
| no such provision and the Court has no power
to invoke the aid of section 18 of the Civil Pro-
cedure Code as the learned District Judge ap-
pears to have done.

The order of the learned Distriet Judge can-
not be sustained and ‘is accordingly set_aside,
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of the Ordinance in respect of the place of wor-
ship known as Meera Pallivasal are mnot pre-
cluded by this judgment from making a properly
‘ constituted applieation thereunder,

Appeal allowed.

The appellant’s appeal is allowed with costs and
the petitioner’s petition will stand dismissed
with costs._

In order to remove any doubt, I wish to state
that the petitioners or any other persons qualified | GraTIAEN, J.
to meke an application under section 15 ard 16 I agree.

Present ; WiIEYEWARDENE, C.J. AND GRATIAEN, J.

ATTORNEY GENERAL vs, VALLIAMMA ATCHI
8. C. 512/F—D. C. Colombo Special 10{Testy. Case No. 8802 -

Argued on : 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th May, 1949 and 14th, 15th, 16th 17th June, 1949,
Decided on : 24th June, 1949. _

Estate Duly Ordinance—Claim under Section 73—Hindu wundivided family—Money lending
business assets in Ceylon—Effect of Ordinance No. 76 of 1988—Jurisdiction of District Court to order
repayment of estate duty overpaid. 5

K. M. N. Natchiappa Chettiar died on 30th December, 1938 leaving the assets of a money-lending business as
his property in Ceylon. The executrix of his estute objected to the assessment of the Commissioner of Hstate Duty,
elaiming total exemption from estate duty under Seetion 73 of the Istate Duty Ordinance, on the ground that the
deceased was o member of a Hindu undivided family, and that the property was the joint property of that family.

The Distriet Judge entered a declaratory decree in favour of the executrix on the basis that the property belonged
1o a Hindu undivided family of which the deceased was a member, and that the exemption conferred by Section 73 ac-

ingly applied. But he held that he had no jurisdiction under the Ordinance to enter & decree against the Crown
for the return of the estate duty recovered from the executrix by the Crown.

Held : (i) 'ghat the evidence established that the assets in Ceylon were the joint property of a Hindu undivided

‘amily ; .

{ii) That the business carried on jointly by the members of a Hindu nndivided family is presumed to be
joint family property and not an ordinary commercial partnership, unless the business is separately
acquired and earried on by a single member of the family.

That Section 73 of the Estate Duty Ordinance cannot be said to be wholly inoperative on the grwund
that although the legislature intended to give recognition to the Law of South India, no such Hindu
Law has in fact been introduced by express legislation as part of the Law of Ceylon,

That Section 73 was amended by Ordinance No. 76 of 1938 in order to resort to a fiction which would
remove in the case of immovable property the difficulties which do not attach to the movable pro-
perty belonging to a Hindu undivided family.

That a Distriet Court has jurisdiction under the Hstate Duty Ordinance to enter a decree against the
Crown for the return of Estate duty overpaldand also for payment of legal interest thercon under See-

tion 192 of the Civil Procedure Code.
Cases referred to: Annamalai Chetly vs. Subramaniam Chetty, A. 1. R, (1929) P. C. 1.
Bhure Mal vs. Jaganath, A. L R. (1942) P. C. 18.
Rampershad Tewarry vs. Sheochurn Doss, 10 Moore's Indian Appeals 400,
Periakarruppan Chettiar vs. Commissioner of Stamps, 38 N. L, R. 201.

M. F. 8. Pulle, K. (., Acting Attorney-General with H, W, R. Weerasuriya, Crown Counsel, -

for the Crown.
H. V. Perera, K. C., with V. 4. Kandiah, and N. M. de Silva, for the respondents.

{iii)
(iv)

(v}

estate in the Distriet Court of Colombo, and in-
| terms of Seetion 40 of the Ordinance the appeal
was proceeded with as an action between the
executrix and the Crown. Pending the hearing

GrATIAEN, J.

K. M. N. Natchiappa Chettiar died on 80th
December, 1938, The amount of duty payable in

respect of his estate under the Bstate Duty
Ordinance (Chapter 187) was assessed at
Rs. 200,784°12. Notice of objection to this
assessment was forwarded to the Commissioner of
Estate Duty who, however; affirmed the assess-
ment under Section 87. A petition of appeal was
accordiagly filed on behalf of the executrix of the

of the appeal the executrix was required to pay
to the Commissioner of Estate Duty the full
amount of duty claimed from the estate, and it
is common ground that, certain adjustments
having subsequently been made, the balance
sum paid by the executrix and net since repaid
to her amounts to RS, 28530848,
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The executrix claimed total exemption [rom
estate duty by virtue of the provisions of Sec-
tion 78 of the Ordinance, as amended by Sec-
tion 5 of Ordinance No. 76 of 1938, on the ground
that the deceased was a ‘member of a Hindu
undivided family, and that the property in
respect of which estate duty has been assessed
was not his separate property but the joint

" _property of the undivided family of which he
was a member. Jt was claimed m the alterna-
tive that, apart from the operation of Section
78, the property of a Hindu undivided family
could not be regarded as having “ passed on
ths death* of one of its individual members
within the meaning of the Ordinance. In the
view which 1 have taken, this alternative pro-
position does not require to be considered.

Certam preliminary legal opjections were un-
successfully raised on behalf of the Crown in

* the lower Court and in an interlocutory appeal
to this Court. Henece the delay in the final
determination of the proccedings. When the
trial was eventually resumed the learned District
Judge entered a declaratory decree in favour
of the executrix on the basis that the property
belonged to a Hindu undivided family of which
the deceased was a member, and that the exemp-
“ tion conferred by Section 78 of the Grdinance
accordingly applied. He held however that,
although no estate duty was in fact payable
under the Ordinance, he had no jurisdietion
under the Ordinance to enter adecree against the

Crown for the-return of the sum of Rs. 285,30848

whxch, on the basis of his judgment, had
been overpaid to the Commissioner of Estate

Duty. The Crown now appeals to this Court

from the judgment of the learned Judge. The

executrix has filed cross-objections against that

part of the judgment which refuses her a decree

for the return of the sum paid by her under

gl;oiit_est in terms of Section 44 (2) of the
inance.

The main question which calls for decision is
whether the property in Ceylon in respect of
which the assessment was made had been proved
to be the property of a Hindu undivided famiiy
and not the separate property ol the deceased.
The learned Judge held on the evidence (¢) that
the deceased was a member of a Hindu un-
divided family (b) that this family owned on
the relevant date certain joint property in India
(¢) that the property in Ceylon in respect of
which estate duty has been claimed by the Com-
missioner was similarly joint property belong-
ing to the family, At the proceedings in the
Jower Court the Crown had strenuously contested
each of these facts, but the learned Attorney-
General frankly, and I think wvery properly,
" coniceded before us that the evidence on points

(a) and (b) which T have enumerated ceuld not
reasonably. be challenged. In view ,of this ad-
mission, the only issuc of fact which remains
for our decision is whether the learned Judge

| was correet in holding that the property in

Ceylon was not separate property which the
deceased possessed to the exelusion of the un-
divided family to which he belonged. It is, of
course well settled law that “ a member of a
Hindu undivided family can make separale

| acquisition of property for his own benefif

which would remain free and separate in his
hands unless it can be shown that the business
grew from joint family property or that the
earnings were blended with joint family estate,
per Lord Buckmaster in dnnamalai Chetiy vs.
Subramaniam Chetiy, (A. I. R, (1929) P. C. 1).
As the Crown now accepts the position that
the deceased did belong to a Hindu undivided
family which possessed joint property in India,
it is perhaps convenient at this stage to set out
the relevant facts which have been elearly proved
and are no longer in dispute. The deceased
belonged to a South Indian trading family of
Nattucottai Chettiars whose male members for
at least three successive generations had also
heen engaged in business in Ceylon. The
deceased’s grandfather was K. M. N. Natchiappa
(who for convenience willbe called ** Natchiapps
1%). Natchiappa 1 had two sons, K. M. N.
Suppramaniam (the deceased’s father) and K.
M. N. Natchiapps (who for convenience will be
called * Natchiappa 2 ). Natchiappa 1 and
his two sons lived, after the fashion of a Hindu
undivided family, in a common home with coin-
mon worship and a common mess, and the
family, as an undivided unit, owned property
which, in India at any rate, admittedly posséssed
all the charactevistics of ** joint property ™ as
undeérstood in the system of law obtaining in
that country, After Natchiappa 1's death, his
two sons and their respective families continued
to live in the ancestral home as an undivided
family and to possess the Indian property belong-
ing to the family as joint property. (As the
position with regard to the property in Ceylon
remains controversial, 1 shall for the time being
leave the facts relating to it out of my narrative.)
After some years the brothers Suppramaniam
and Natchiappa 2 agreed that there should be
4 separation of the respective branches of their
family, and in accordance with the recognised
usage in such cases a deed of partition—AS8 of
1912—was drawn up by arbitrators selected for
the purpose. The legal effect of such a parti-
tion is not in dispute, The severance of the
two branches from the original undivided
family becomes final snd complete, but the an-
cestral property which passes to each Jbranch
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undc: the partition remains joint property in
the hands of that branch which now assumnies
as a fresh unit the character of a Hindu un-
divided family. So it was with the family of
the deceased’s father Suppramaniam and the
ancestral property which it received under AS.
The contention for the Crown in the Court below
wasthat A 8 operated only as a division between
Suppramaniam and Natchiappa 2 of the asscts
of & commercial partnership as oppesed te the
assets of a Hindu undivided family. This posi-
tion has now been abandoned as far as the
Indian assets are concerned, but it is still adhered
to with some show of tcnacity in respect of the
Ceylon assets which were dealt with by A 8.
The issue must therefore be cxamined. The
Crown no longer argues that A 8 must be re-
. garded as affecting cither a partition of the
assets of a commercial partnership and of nothing
else or (as the executrix has consistently claimed)
the partition simplieifer of the joint property of
an Hindu undivided family, No suggestion was
made at the trial to a witness who claimed to
speak with personal knowledge of the execu-
tion of A 8 that it was intended to operate partly
as a diyision of one species of property and partly
as a division of the other. Nor is there any
evidence that it is customary to complicate the
formal separation of the branches of a Hindu
family and the division of their ancestral pro-
perty, involving as it does certain special legal
consequences, by introdueing into the partition
other assets separately owned by individual
members to the exclusion of the undivided
family. The language in A 8 certainly appears
to treat the Ceylon assets as being ineno way
different from the Indian assets.

The property in Ceyvlon which was dealt with
by A 8 consisted of the assets of a money-lending
business which had admittedly been jointly
carried on until 1912 by the brothers Natchiappa
2 and Suppramaniam (I shall assume that it has
not been conclusively proved to be identical with
the original business of Natehiappa 1. although
I agree with the learned Judge that on the evi-
dence this was very probably the ease). There
is no evidence that there was any deed of partner-
ship between the brothers regulating the terms
of this business enterprise on a strictly com-
mercial basis nor do the books of the business
disclose any distiibution of profits such -as onc
would expect in the case of a commercial venture
as opposed to a joint family business. The
learned Judge enjoys the adwantage of proifes-
sional expeiience of the usages of Chetty traders
in Ceylon and after an exhaustive analysis of
the oral and documentary evidence in the case
he amived at the conclusion that the Ceylon

assets dealt with by A 8 were the joint property
of a Hindu undivided family in exactly the same
way as the Incian zssets admittedly had been.
I find the reasons for arriving at this conclusion
nresistible, and I do not consider it necessary to
refer in detail to the evidence which admittedly
tends to support the case for the executrix. It
is no doubt true that, as against this evidence,
ccitain documents relied on by the Crown might

‘point to a aifferent conclusion unless an attempt

be made to understand them with reference to
the business methods of Chetty money-lenders
wlich are matters of common knowledge. For
instance, the idea of a Findu undivided frmily
whieh owns property as a unit or association
distinet from its individual members has for
many years been acknowledged and has received
both statutory -and judicial reeognition in this
country, but it is well known that membeis of
such families in the transaction of their business
have invariably encountered difficulties in seek-
ing to adjust to the requirements of our local
laws the special features attaching to the personal
laws of their country of domicil. It is in rela-
tion to this background that one mmst interpret
the endeavours of Suppramaniam to comply
with the provisions of the Business Names
Repistration Ordinance of 1918, Similarly, it
is in this light that one should seck to understand
his attempts, before finally retiving from Ceylon,
to leave the joint property of his undivided
family in the hands of his son, the deceased, who
sueceeded him in the management of the family
business. So it is again that I find noching
specially sinister in the behaviour of the deceased
when the time was approaching for him to retire
in his turn from the management of the
business. The same motive which inflvenced
Suppramaniam when he purported first to admit
his son as a ** partner *' of the business and then
to transfer to him entirely his intcrest in the so
called * partnership ™ for a patently fictitious
consideration, is to my mind the explanation
for the later devices of the deceased who, in
anticipation of death, purported by a last will®
to  dispose ** not only of the Ceylon assets but
also of what was admittedly joint property in
India belonging to the undivided family, That
motive was to preserve the joint property o
the undivided family in the hands of succeeding
generations of its male members in such a way
that, so far as business acumen and legal
ingenuity could achieve the desired end, the
laws of Ceylon should in no way prevent the
joint property of a Hindu undivided family
from remaining within the family by survival,
I am in complete agreement with the learned
Judge that the evidence in the case convincingly
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establishes that the business earried on in Ceylon
by Natchiappa 2 and Suppramaniam under the
vilasam ** K.L.M." was the joint property of
the undivided family of wlich they were both
members, and that after the division in 1912 of
the property by the deed A 8. Suppramaniam
continued to carry on the identical business
under the new vilasam “ K.L.M.S.P.” not on
his own account bul as the joint property of
the new undivided family of which he was now
the head. When Suppramaniam retired to

India and later died, the business remained in |

the hands of his son, the deceased, as joint
famuily property and not as separate property
possessed by him for his own benefit to the ex-
clusion of the family.

It was argued by the Crown that, on the
authority of Bhuru Mal vs, Jaganath, \A. L. R,
(1942) P. C.18) the onus was on the executrix to
prove alfirmatively thatl the business of K.L.M.
carried on by Suppramaniam and Natehiappa 2,
and the later business of K.L.M.S.P. were in
fact the joint property of an undivided family.
Even if this be so, the burden has been amply
discharged, Moreoyer., in the present case we
wuave clear evidence that there was a Hindu un-
divided family possessed of some property at
least which was admittedly joint. The Ceylon
proparty was also possessed joimtly by the male
members of the undivided family, and in the
absence of any ~vidence of a commercial partner-
ship *he terms of which were inconsistent with
the the incidence of joint family property, I
think that the only reasonable inference which
can be drawn from the proved fucts is that the
busingss was joint family property and not the
separate asset of any individual member of the
family. The facts of the present case seem to
aﬁrpmxi.matc to those which were considered by
the Privy Counecil in Rampershad Tewarry vs,
Scheochurn Doss, (10 Moore’s Indian Appeals 490)
when it was held that a business curried on
Jointly by the members of a Hindu undivided
family is presumed to be joint family property
and not an ordinary commercial partnership,
The position would no doubt be different in the
¢ase of a business separately acquired and carried
on by a single member of the family. In that
event the principles laid down in dnnamalai
Chetty vs. Subramaniam Chetty, (A. 1. R. (1929)
P. C. 1) and Bhuru Mal vs. Jaganath, (A. 1. R,
(1942) P. C. 13) would no doubt apply.

As far as the appeal of the Crown is concerned
1t remains only to consider a legal submission
made by the learned Attorney-General which 1

hope I have not misunderstood. The subs-
stance of his argument appears to be that even
though the Legislature may have intended by
Section 73 of the Estates Duty Ordinance, both
in its original and its amended form, to give
recognition to the law of South India by which
a Hrdu family, as a legal persona wh_icﬁ is dis-
tinet from its individual members, may own
and possess movable or immovable property,
the fact remaing that no siuch Hindu law has
in fact been introduced by express legislation
as part of the law of Ceylon. In the cireum-
stances, it is urged, Section 78 of the Ordinance
is wholly inoperative. With the greatest res-
pect, I think that the argument—or at least
the argument as I have understood it—is falla-
cious. We have not been referred to any
doetrine of our Common law to which the con-
cept of a ftamily capable of owning property as
a legal persona is inherently repugnant, In
practice, however, the continued ownership of
property by an unineorporated association the
identity of whose members changes from time
to time must inevitably create problems, It is
an essential feature of the law of South India
relating to the joint property of a Hindu
undivided family that on the death of any
member of the family the remaining members
take not by survivorship but by survival, In
the ease of movable property situated in Ceylon
and belonging to a Hindu undivided family, no
difficulties arise on the death of a member of
the family, because the law applicable would
be the law of the deceased’s country of domieil.
In the ease of immovable property, however,
the laws of the country of domicil would not
govern the ease. It was therefore felt that the
original language of Section 73 of the Estate
Duty Ordinance exempting * any * joint pio-
perty of a Hindu undivided family from the
operation of the Ordinance might create some
difficulty in the case of immovable property
(vide the observations of Ternando J. and the
admissions of Counsel on this point in Perie-
karuppan Chettiar vs. Commissioner of Stamps,
38 N. L. R. 201.) It was for this reason that
Section 78 was in my opinion amended by Ordi-
nance No. 76 of 1938 to read as follows ; —

* Where ‘a member of a Hindy undivided family
dies, no estate duty shall be payable—

(@) on any movable property which is proved......
te have been the joint property of that family ;

() on any immovable property when it is proved
......... that such property, of it hoad been movable
property, would have been the joint property of that
ftlmﬂy." -
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The intention was to resort to a fiction
which would remove in the case of immowvable
property the difficulties which do not attach to
the movable property helonging to a Hindu un-
divided family. In rejecting the submission
made by the learned Attorney-General, T am
comforteéd by the knowledge that a Hindu family
is, for income-tax purposes, taxed by the Crown
as a ‘“‘body of persons’ capable of owning
property in this country and deriving income
theefrom, In that respect at least no anxiety
seems to exist as to whether the clear intention
of the Legislature to regard a Hindu family as
an owner of property has been frustrated. It
is on behalf of the same ** body of persons ” for
whose benefit exemption from the payment of
estate duty is claimed. The Crown cannot have
it both ways. In my opinion the appeal of the
Crown against the judgment of the learned
District Judge should be dismissed with costs.
and -T would make order accordingly.

I now proceed to consider the cross-appeal
of the executrix. On wvarious dates between
30th May 1940 and 22nd February 1941 the
Commissioner of Estate Duty has, pending the
appeal, recovered from her in terms of Section
44 (2) sums aggregating Rs. 293,330:89, On
5th May, 1941 a sum of Rs, 8022'41 was repaid
to the executrix. In the resuli the nett amount
overpaid to the Commissioner as estate duty, on
the basis of the learned Distriet Judge's judgment
with which T am in agreement, amounts to
Rs. 285.808'48. The estate has heen deprived
of the use of this money for a period which
already exceeds eight years. The question is
whether the learned District Judge has correetly
decided that the provisions of the Ordinance
give him no jurisdiction to enter a decree order-
ing the Crown to refund the money to the
executrix. In my opinion he is vested with
such jurisdiction, and this is certainly a case
in which it should be exercised. I can find
nothing in the Ordinance which compels me to
hold that an assessee who has been required to
pay as estate duty a sum of money on the basis
of an erroneous assessment must rest content
with the cold comfort of a declaratory decree
to the effect that the assessment was wrong,

Section 34 of the Ordinance entitles a person
aggieived by the amount of any assessment of
estate duty to appeal to the appropriate Distiict
Court against the assessment. The jurisdiction
conferred on the Court is not a purely appellate
jurisdetion such as is vested in this Court, for
example, when a case is stated by the Board of
Review unier the provisions of the Income Tax

Ordinance (Chapter 188). Once a petition of
appeal has been filed and a copy thereof served
on the Attorney-General as required by Section
38. the appeal proceeds not merely as a contest
between the assessee and the Commissioner but
as an action between the appellant as plaintiff and
the Crown as defendant (Section 40). The pro-
visions of the Civil Procedure Code are brought
into operation, and where an action lies against
the Crown, the relief claimed by the plaintiff
need not be restricted to a mere declaratary
decree, The second proviso to Section 40 makes
express reference to the dectee which shal’ be
entered in the * action ., Under this proviso
the decree is required to contain a declaration
as to the ameunt if any, which the assessee is
liable to pay as estate duty, but it does not
state that the relief granted in the action must
necessarily be confined to such a declaration.
Indeed, the learned Attorney-General concedes
that these decrees invariably order the payment
of costs in faveur of the successful party, and
there is a very elear indication that the language
of Section 54 (2) contemplates the possibility of
a decree capable of execution for the payment
of money to the Crown should the Crown suceeed),
I do not find any provision which precludes, in
appropriate cases. the entering of a decree for
the repayment of money against the Crown
where an assessce has been compelled to pay as
estate duty a sum which he was not liable to
pay. In such cases the extent oi the assessee's
grievance must be the measure of the ielief
which he has a right to claim in the action whieh
is proceeded with under Section 40 against the
Crown. It is for this reason that at a certain
stage the Crown, represented by the Attorney-
General, steps in and the Commissioner of Estate
Duty drops out as a party to the litigation.
The appeal proceeds as an ““ action ” so that, in
the interests of finality, a decree capable of
execution may be entered cither in favour of
the Crown or binding on it as the case may be.
In the present ease I would enter a decree in ~
favour of the executrix against the Crown for
the payment of a sum of Rs. 285,308:'42 over-
paid by her as estate duty, together with lepal
interest at 59, in terms of Section 192 of the-
Civil Procedure Code from the date of action

| until the date of this deeree, and thereafter on

the aggregate amount of the decree until pay-
ment in full. The executrix is entitled to her
costs of this appeal and in the Court below.

Appeal of the Crown dismissed.
Cross-appeal allowed,
WireyEwarpeNE, C.J,
I agree,
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Present : BASNAYAXE, J,

PERERA vs. AMARASINGHT (SUB-INSPECTOR OF POLICE, RATNAPURA)

8. C. 544—M, C, Ratnapura 12453

Argued on : 8th & 9th September, 1949.
Decided on ¢ 20th Decermber, 1949,

Penal Code, Sections 828 and 329—Charges unuer—Rash and negligent dviving—What is
neeessary to prove—Presumption of negligence— Res ipsa loquitur—Applicability to eriminal cases—

Hridence Ordinance, Section 114,

Held : (i) That to establish a charge under Section 328 or 320 of the Penal Code it must be proved that the act
; done by the offend=r was not only rash or nepligent, but also that it was so rash as to endanger human

life or the personal sately of others.

(i) That whore a motor vehicle went neross the road to its wrong side and collided with another which
wvas going at a modsrote speed along the extreme edge of its own side, such evidenece creates a presump-
tion of negligenee which is expressed by the phrase res ipsa loguitit.

(i)

That such a presumption may be rebutted by establishing that the acecident happened without fault

on the part of the driver of the offending vehicle. _

Per Basnavars, J—* Section 114 of our Evidence Ordinanes is wide enough to includs the preswsnption em-
bodied in the phrase res ipsa loguitur, which, in my view,is applicable equally to civil and eriminal cases. In the latter
class of cases the burden that rests on the prosecution of proving every ingredient of the chavge may be discharged by

proving those ingredients by presumptive evidence.”

Cases referred to: Barkway vs. South Wales Transporl Co. Lid, (1948) 2 All, E. R. 460.
Laurie vs. Raglan Building Co. Lid, (1941) 8 All. E, R. 882,

H. V. Perera, K.C., with Sam P. C. Fernando, and L. G. Weeramantry, for the appellant,
R. 4. Kannangara, Crown Counsel, for the Attorney-General.

Basnavake, J.

The accused-appellant lias been convieted of
the following charges and sentenced to a term of
two months’ rigorous imprisonment,

(1) That the sbovementioned accused did drive
hus No. CE 4551 along Colombo-Ratnapura road negli-
gently (a) by driving the said bus without reasonable
consideration for other persons using the highway, (b)
by driving the said bus as to endanger human life or
property, (c) by driving the said bus in contrivention
to the rules of the road to wit by failing to keep to the
left or near side of the road, (d) by failing to slow down
on seeing an approaching vehicle for the purpose of
allowing safe passage to Lhe other cars or to any other
traffic on the highway thereby contravening the rules
of the road and caused grievous hurt to V. Manicka-

- vasagar Hsq., DL, Ralnapura, dnd theveby committed
an offence punishable nnder secltion 328 of Chap, 15
N.L. E,

‘4 (2) That the abovementioned accused drove bus
<H, 4551 along Colombo-Ratnapura road negligently
(@) by driving the said bus without ressonable considera-

- tion for other persons using the highway (8) by driving
the said bus as to endanger human life or property (c)
by driving the said bus in contravention to the rules
of the road, to wit, by failing to keep to the left or near
side of the road (d) by failing to slow down the said bus
on secing an approsching vehiele for the purpose of
allowing safe passage to the other vehicles or to any
other traffic on the highway thereby contravening the
rules of the road and caused hurt to Abeygoda Liyana

- Aratchige Charles Karthelis of Ratnapura and theveby
committed an offence punishable under section 828 of
the Chapter 15 Y. L. E.”

The evidence for the prosecution is that, at a
bend of the road at Ratnapura, motor omuibus
No. CE 4551 driven by the appellant, which was
on his run from Colombo to Ratnapura struck
Car No. CY 8762 which was travelling in the
opposite direction keeping to its proper side.
The road ineluding the turf was 35 feet wide
at the spot. The impact damaged the car
and injured its oecupants.

The collision is described by the only eve-
witnesses ealled by the prosecution, Mr. Richard
Peris, a Proctor, and Mr. V. Manickavasagar,
who was then the Distriet Judge of Ratnapura.
The former was travelling in a buggy towards
Colombo, while the latter was travelling in the
car with which the omnibus collided. The
deseription of the collision given by each of them
is as follows :—

Mr. Peris; “ Near the turn to the Residency Mr.
Muanickavasagar’s ear overtook my buggy. When the
car had proceeded 100 feet in front after overtaking T
saw o bus coming from the divection of Colombo. 1
don’t remember the number of the bug, The bus was
driven by the accused. The bus was coming faivly
fast, Mr. Manickavasagar's car was on the extreme
left of the road. Then I noticed the collision. At the

time of i et Mr. Manickavasagar's car was on the
exireme left side of the road. I am e enced in
driving for 25 years.........At the time of the impact

Mr Manickavasagar's car was travelling extremely slow.
As the driver of the car was gefting lo the extrem left
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1 gathered the impression that he was trying to avoid

an accident. As a rvesult of the impaect the car was

pushed to a side. The car was pushed to about 5 fect

oo AL thie time of the impact the road was clear.

There was ample room for the bus to pass on its lefl.

The road at this spot was fairly wide......,.. At the place

where this incident took place there was a slight bénd.

About a hundred yards beyond the spot where this

incident took place there was a hill-top......... The speed

I say is fast at that spot taking into consideration the

bend at the spot.”

Mr. Manickavasagar: ** 1 remember my car over-
taking Mr. Peris’s buggy cart., Short distance after
overtaking this buggy cart I noticed this bus coming
from the direction of Colombo. The bus was on the
right-hand side as it was coming, About 10 feet away
1 saw this bus coming on to my ear. It was within a
distance ol 10 feet that 1 was able to see this bus. My
cat was on the extreme left and the bus was coming
on to my car. I realised that a collision could not be
avoided. At the time of the iImpact my car was
travelling very slow. The car way going at 15 miles

« an hour, but after seeing the bus it was slowed down
still furthier, The bus crashed into a considerable part
of the radiator on the right-hand side of my car.........

VWhen 1 first saw the bus the bus was 10 feet away and

I realised that the collision was inevitable. The hus was

coming towards my car. The road at this spot is

fairly broad. T'wo vehicles can pass without any
difficulty. The bus was very much on the right.”

The examiner of motor cars who tested the
offending omnibus and whose name is on the list
of witnesses has nol been called although he
appears to have been in attendance. It is not
clear why this witness has not been called to
testify to the mechanical condition of the offend-
ing vehicle. Nor has another witness, the driver
of the damaged car, who was in a position to
give useful evidence been called, Learned
counsel for the appellant invited me fo presume
that their evidence was unfavourable to the
prosecution.

To establish a charge under section 328 or 229
it must be proved that the act done by the
offender was, not only rash or negligent, but
also that it was so rash or negligent as to endan-
ger human life or the personal safety of others.
The oral evidence does not disclose that the ap-
pellant did an act which was so rash or negligent
as to endanger human life or the personal safety
of others. Mr. Peris has cxpressed the view
that the speed of the ommnibus was fast at that
spot taking into consideration the bend of the
road. But that evidence alone is net sufficient
to establish any one of the acts of negligence
alleged. The fact that the appellant’s vehicle
went across the road to its wrong side and
collided with motor car which was going at a
moderate speed along the extreme edge of its
own side is certainly a piece of evidence against
the appellant and has to be considered. That
evidence carries with it a presumption of negli-

gence —vhich is expressed by the phrase res ipsa

loquitur. 1t symbelises the argument that the
ocemrrence of an injury from such a thing as a
metor ear which is harmless in normal operation
but capable of doing serious human injury if not
properly handled raises a presumption of culpa-
bility on the part of the driver. 1iis catalogued
as a legal maxim by Broom, but certain legal
authors and judges refer to it as a doctrine,
The most recent discussions of the phrase and its
application appears in the case of Barkway vs.
South Wales Transport Co. Ltd, (1948) 2 All. E.
R. 460. In that case Scott, L.J., observes:—

i I agree that the mounting of the omnibus on tie
footpath was a fact which raised the presumpiion ex-
pressed in the phrase res ipsa loguitur, That phrase,
however, represcnts nothing more than a prime facie
presumption of Jault. It is rebuttable Ly the same
defence as is open to any defendunt accused of negli-
gence, againsl whom the plaintifi's-evidence has made
out a prima facie case.’” .

while Asquith, J.L., states the rule thus :—

“If the defendant’s ommibus leaves the road and
falls down an embankment and this without more
is proved, then res ipsa loquiiur, there iy a presumplion
that the event is caused by negligence on the part of
the defendants, and the plainlifl suceceds unless the
defendants can rebut this presumption.”

Section 114 of our Evidence Ordinance is wide
enough to include the presumption embodicd in
the phrase res ipsa loguitur which in my view 18
applicable equally to civil and criminal cases.
In the latter class of cases the burden that vests
on the prosecution of proving every ingredient
of the charge may be discharged by proving
those ingredients by presumptive evidence,

In the instant case the appellant, who has
been a licensed driver of motor vehicles for
twelve years with a blameless record, has given
evidence and called three witnesses. Their
evidence is to the effect that on this day the
appellant started at 1-40 p.m. from Colombo
and reached Ratnapura near about the time he
should have reached it according to the time-
table which his omnibus had to maintain ; that

‘as it was raining during the last lap of the

journey the appellant drove with extra care; -
that at no time did the appellant drive at an

excessive specd having regard to the nature of

the road and the traffic thereon ; and that the

accident was due to a skid,

A skid as was observed by Lord Greene in ihe
case of Laurie vs. Raglan Building Co. Lid, (1941)
3 All, E. R. 832, “ by itself is neutral. It may
or may not be due to negligence. If, in a case
where a prima facie case of negligénce arises......
it is shown that the accident is duve to a skid,
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and that the skid happened without fault on the
part of the driver. then the prima facie case is
clearly displa&d, but merely establishing the
skid does not appear to me to be sufficient for
that purpoese.”

_In the instant case the appellant’s testimony

that the skid was not due to his negligence is
supported by the eévidence of his witnesses, one

of whom is a retired trained teacher who
happened to be a passenger in the omuibus.
The prosceution evidence falls shqrt of that
necessary to establish the ingredients of the
charge. The defence has explamed the cireum-

| stince of the appellant’s vehicle being on the

wrong side,
I, tuerefore, allow the appeal.
conviction is set aside.

The ap peﬁant‘s

Appeal allowed.

Present @ JavaTiiexe, 5.P.J.

_ MARK vs. A. G. A. MANNAR

8. C, Application No. 18—Writ of Certiorari and Mandamus against the 4. G. 4. Mannar.

Argued on ; 22nd July, 1949,

Decided on : 26th August, 1949,

Ceitiorari and Mandamus— Village Communities Ordinance Sections 14 and 15 (3)—Nominations
for election—Objections to nomination of candidate—Inquiry —Deciston given after time limit prescribed

by section 15 (3)—Effect.

Held : that the enactment in Section 15 (3) of the Village Communities Ordinance that all objections raised
against any candidate on the ground that he is not qualified to be elected shall be disposed of by the
Government Agent at any convenient time not less than seven days prior to the meeting of the voters
summoned under Seetion 14 is directory only, and consequently the failure on the part of the Govern-
ment Agent to give his decision within the time limit prescribedsn this Section does not by itself

render an eleetion void,
_ Per Javariiege, 5.P.J,,

T think it is reasonable to presume that the object of the legislature in amending the

section was to give the candidates who were duly nominated suflicient time to get rexdy for the election.
The neglect of the 1st respondent may luve been fital if the 2nd respondent was not the only candidate
whe. was duly nominated. But as the 2ud respondent was the only candidate it scems to me to he

immaterial.”

“Cases referred to ; Liverpocl Bank vs. Turner (1861) 80 L. J. Ch. 570,

8. Mahadevan, for the petitioner.

M. Tiruchelvam, Crown Counsel, for the 1st respondent,

JAVATILERE, S.P.J.
This is an application for a writ of Cerfiorari
to quash the order made by the 1st respondent

candidate for Ward No. 1 of the Vankalai
Village Committee and declaring the Znd res-
pondent the duly elected member for that Ward
and a writ of Mandamus to compel the 1st res-
pondent to hold a poll for the election of the
member for that Ward,
~ The 1st respondent issued a notice under 8.
14 (4) of the Village Communities Ordinance
-(Cap. 198) that he would receive on June 4, 1948
nominations for the election of a member for
“Ward No. 1 of the Vankalai Village Committee.
- On that day one nomination paper was tendered
to him by the petitioner and another by the 2nd
respondent. Immediately after the nomina-
tion papers were tendered to him the petitioner
-objected to the nomination of the 2nd respon-
dent.on the ground that the proposer and the

seconder were not qualified to vote as they had
Digitized by Woola

resided for a continuous period of six months it
Ward No, 1 during the 18 months immediately

| preceding June, 4 1948 and the 2nd respondent
that the petitioner was not a duly nominated | objected to the nomination of the petitioner
i | on the ground that the seconder was not

'qualified to vote for a similar reason. The

petitioner states in his affidavit that the Ist res-
pondent did not hold an inquiry into the
objections ard that the first respondent failed
to give his decisions on the objections with-
in the time preseribed in S, 15 (8) of the
Ordinance. The 1st respondent states in his
affidavit that when the petitioner raised the
objection be questioned the Village IHeadman,
who was present, and informed the candidates
that he would make his order in a week's time.
Thereupon he inguired from the Divisional
Revenue Officer whether the petitioner’s
seconder was a resident of Vankalai and was

“satisfied that he was not, and he aecordingly

upheld the 2nd respondent’s objeetion on June

' 21 1948, He states further that he *inguired

ham Foundation.
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into the objection raised by the petitioner and Maxwell says that when the provisions in a
overruled it, The main point taken on behalf | Statute rclate to the .performance of a ublic
of the pecitioner was that the Ist respondent | duty and the case is such that to hold null and
failed to give his decision within the period fixed void acts done in neglect of this duty would
in S. 15 (3) of the Ordinance. The scction | work serious general inconvenience or injustice
provides that all objections raised against any | to persons who have no control over those
candidate shall be disposed of by the govern- | entrusted with the duty and at the same time
ment Agent either forthwith or at any convenient would not promote the main object of the legis-
time not less than seven days prior fo the meet- | lature, it has been the practice to hold such
ing of voters summoned under §. 14. The date | provisions fo be directory only, the neglect of
fixed for the meeting was June 18 1948 and | them, though punishable, not affecting the
it is clear that the order made by the st res- validity of the act done.  Maawell On the Inter-
pondent was out of time. The Ordinance pretation of Statutes Sth Ed. pp 322, 826,

contains no enactment as to what is to be the Seetion 15(8) of the Village Communities Ordi-
consequence as to the non-obscrvance of the | nance was amended by Scc’fion 4 of Ordinance
provision in S. 15 (3). It is contended for the No. 11 of 1940 by the substitution for the words
petitioner that the consequence is that the elec- | ‘at any conveniént time’ of the words ‘at any
tion of the 2nd respondent must be treated as ‘ convenient time not less than seven days’. Sec. 15
a nullity. | (8) of the prineipal Ordinance enabled the Govern-
3 ment Agent to dispose of objections even a day
before the polling date whercas the amending
Ordinance set a timelimit to the disposal of such
objections. I think it is reasonable to presume
that the objeet of the legislature in amending the

The question that arise for decision is whether
the enactment that all objections shall be dis-
posed of by the Government Agent at any con-
venient time not less than seven days prior to

i { - der S. i : : .
the meeting of voters summoned under 8. 14 is section was to give the candidates who were

absalutf: g maly- directary. duly nominated sufficient time to get ready for
In Liverpool Bank vs. Turner, (1861) 30 L. J. | the election. The neglect of the Ist respondent
Ch. 370 Lord Campbell said :— | may have been fatal if the 2nd respondent was
“No universal rule can be laid down as to whether | Dot the onlycandidate who was duly nominated.

a mandatory enactment shall be considered directory | But as the 2nd respondent was the only candidate
only or obligatory with an implied nullification for | it seems to me to be immaterial. 1 would ae-

disobedience, It is the duty of the Courts of Justice + e il s
to try to get at the real intention of the legislature by cordingly dismiss the application with cos_ts‘

carefully attending to the whole scope of the statute i =
to be construed *. Application dismissed.

Present : WiTEYEWARDENE, C.J., AND GRATIAEN, J.
SILVA vs. KUHAFA
S. C. 147]M—D. C. Balapitiya M. 128

Argued on : 16th December, 1949.
Decided on @ 19th December, 1949,

__ Trial Judge—Failure lo give due consideration to cireumstances velevant to issues and to examine
significance of docwments—Weight to be attached to findings of fact by sueh Judge. Z

Where the trial judge, in weighing the evidence, has not given due consideration tosomeof the circumstances 3
relevant to the issues which he was ealled upon to try, and failed to examine the significance of important documeénts as
they stand in relation to each other, E:

Held : That the conelusions arrived at by the Judge are not entitled to as much weight as normally attaches to
findings of fact of a court of trial.

The case was sent back for a fresh trial.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with M. Aziz, and M, L. S. Jayasekera, for the defendant-appellant. =
_N. E. Weerasooria, K.C., with A, Wijeratne, and S. W. Walpita, for the plaint.igréspondeht.
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GrATIAEN, J,

This is an action for the arice of goods alleged
by the plaintiff to have been supplied to the
defendant in June, 1947, The defence was that
no such contract had been entered into hetween
the parties and that ne goods were supplied as
alléged by the plaintiff. After trial the learned
District Judge accepted the version of the plain-
tiff and entered judgment as prayed for with
costs. The appeal is from this judgment.

" In view of the order which T propose should
be made, it is not desirable that the evidence
sheuld at this stage be dealt with in detail. In
my opinion the learned trial Judge, in weighing
the evidence, has not given due consideration
to some of the circumstances which are relevant
to the issue which he was called upon to try, nor
has he examined the significance of many
important documents as they stand in relation

| are in the present case entitled to as much weight
as normally attaches to the findings of fact of a
Judge who has had the advantage of cceing and
hearing the witnesses who testified before him,

Mr. Perera has subjected the case of the plain-
tiff to a eritical analysis. Similarly, Mr. Weera-
sooria has urged many reasons why, in his-sub-
mission, the defendant’s wversion should be
rejected. After careful consideration of these
powerful arguments. however, I do not think
that it is possible for us, as an appellate tribunal,
to come to any definite conelusion on a question
of fact which is essentially one for a Court of
original jurisdiction, properly divected, to
determine. I would, therefore, set aside the
indgment appealed from, and order a re-trial
before another District Judge. The costs of
this appeal and of the abortive trial should be
costs in the cause.

| WireyEwarDesE, C.J.,
| T agree.

to each other. In the result, I do net think

that the conclusions arrived at in his judgment Set aside and sen! back,

Present : JAYATILEKE, b_PT_ AND GRATIAEN, J.
THE AGRIC'ULT[T'R,-\L AND TN"DUSTRIAL_.(‘REDIT CORPORATION OF CEYLON
vs. DE SILVA AND ANOTHER

S. C. No. 32/D. C. (Inty.) Colombo Case No. 1817 M, B,
B Argued and decided on @ 21st June, 1949.

Debt Conerliation Ordinance No. 39 of 1941, Sections 24 and 55—Jurisdiction of Court to entertain
action=afier application made by debior to Debt Conciliation Board—Order made staying proceedings—
Correctness of such order.

Plaintiff instituted this action on a Mortgage Bond on 29th June, 1946. Before the summons returnable date
the defendant appeared and applied for stay of proceedings on the ground that prior to the date of the institution of
this nction he had made an application to the Debt Coneiliation Board under the provisions of the Ordinance (No. 89 of
1041). Te filed a certificate dated 12th June, 1948 duly signed by the Secretary of the Board in support of his statement.
] The preliminary inquiry required by Section 24 of the Ordinance had not heen held so far. It was contended for
the plaintiff that the malter could not be said to he pending before the Board within the meaning of Section 55 of the
Ordinance until after the Board had assumed jurisdietion to effect a settlement following the preliminary inquiry under

Section 24

The learned District Judge rejected this contention and granted the defendant’s application to stay proceedings

* The plaintiff appealed.

Held : That in view of the language of Section 55 of the Debt Conciliation Ordinance, the proper order should
have been to dismiss the plaintiff’s action on the ground that the Court had no jurisdiction to entertain
it after application was made by the defendant to the Board.

E. B. Wikremanayaka, K.C., with P. Navaratnarajah, for the plaintiff-appellant,
C. Renganathan, for the defendant-respondent. .

JAVATILERE, S.P.J.

" We think that the order made by the learned
Distriet Judge that the proceedings should be
stayed is wrong in view of the language of sec-
“tion 55 of the Debt Coneciliation Ordinanee No.
39 of 1941. We think the proper order should
have been fo dismiss the plaintiff’s action on
the pround that the Court had no jurisdiction
to enterfain it after the application was made
by the defendant to the Board. We would ac-

cordingly set aside the order made by the learned
Distriet Judge and dismiss the plaintiff’s action
resexrving to the plaintiff the right to bring a
fresh action against the defendant. We think
in the circumstances of the ease no order should
be made as regards costs in this Court or in the
Court below.

GRATIAEN, J,
I agree.

Order varied dismissing plaintiff’s action,
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Income Tax—Company registeved in India having branch business in Ceylon—Claim under See-
tion 46 of Income T'ax Ordinance in respect of tax paid in Ceylon for years of assessment 1940[41 and
1941 /42— Claim made after lapse of three years—Is it barred by Section 84 (1) of Incomé T'ax Ordinance—
What should be taken into consideration in ascertaining the amount with which taxpayer is properly
chargeable within the meaning of Section 84 (1).

having a branch business.in Colombe claimed in t1s action

The appellant Company (registered in Bombay), £ half of ¢
o O TWO

ander Section 46 of the Income Tax Ordinance (Chap. 188) a sum of Rs. 18, 175:01 being the aggregate
sums of money paid as income tax in Ceylon for the years 1940/41 and 1941/42 respectively. -

The ¢laim for relief in respect of 194041 was made on 30th May, 1945 and for the year 1941/42 on 18th June, 1845,

The defendant (The Commissioner of Income Tax) filed answer stating infer alic that the elaim was barred by
Section 84 (1) of the Income Tax Ordinance as it was made after the lapse of three years,

The Distriet Court upheld this plea of prescription and the Company appealed.

In appeal it was contended for the appellant company that section 84 (1) did not apply to the present claim
inasmuch as when the appellant paid the two sums for the two years of assessment (charged undsr seetion 20 (1) of
the Ordinance) without making any deduetion on account of the relief provided for under 46 (1), it could not be said
to have paid tax by deduction or otherwise in excess of the amount with which it was properly chargeable for those

VEATs.
Fleld : (i) that Section 84 (1) of the Income Tax Ordinance applied to the appellant’s claim and therefore waa
barred by prescription,

(i) that in ascertaining the amount with which a taxpayer is
ing of Section 84 (1) attention should be paid not only te Section 20
sections as Section 48 and 46 (1) in appropriate cases.

Case referred to: Nadar vs. The Atlorney General, (1940) 41 New Law Reports 879.
H. V. Perera, K.C., with S. J. Kadirgamar, for the plaintiff-appellant.
M. F. S. Pulle, K.C., Acting Attorney-General, with H. W. B. Weerasuriya, Crown Counsel, for

the Crown.

¢ properly chargeable ** within the mea.i-
(1) but also to provisions of sueh

Rs. 22,514 and 8 annas as Income Tax and
Super Tax in India in respect of that income
and

(ii) that it has paid Income Tax in Ceylon
amounting to Rs. 18,894'74 for the year of
assessment 1941 /42 on an income of Rs. 77,198
derived from Ceylon and that it has also paid
Rs. 25,185 and 4 annas as Income Tax and
Super Tax in India in respect of that income.

WiievewarpeNE, C.J.

The plaintiff company was registered in
Bombay under the Indian Companics Act on
August, 1, 1936, as the result of the amalgama-
tion of several ccment companies which were
previously operating separately. The company
which owns factories in different parts of India,
opened a Branch in Colombo on May, 1, 1940. |

The Company’s accounting year ends on July,
31, and thus the company’s accounts are made
up from August, 1 to July 81 of the following
year. The Income Tax Assessment Year in
British India covers the same period as the
assessment year in Ceylon.
The plaintiff
stating :—
(i) that it has paid Income Tax in Ceylon
amounting to Rs. 12,457:08 for the year of
assessment 1940/41 on an income of Rs. 69,206

derived from Ceylon and that it has also ’%:aid
Digitized by Ne¢

company filed this action |

The plaintiff ‘company claimed in this action
[ under section 46 of the Income Tax Ordinance
| (Chapter 188) a sum of Rs, 13,175°91 being the
| aggregate of half of Rs. 12,457:08 and half of
| Rs. 18,894'74 paid as income tax in Ceylon.

The defendant filed answer stating :—

. (@) that the plaintiff’s claim was barred by
| section 84 (1) of the Income Tax Ordinance ;
| (b) that the plaintiff company has not
| proved to the satisfaction of the Commissioner
l, of Income Tax, as required by section 46 of
| the Ordinance, that it paid or was liable to

bolaham Foundation.

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



98 1949 —WisevEwARDENE, C.J.—The Associated Cement Companies Limited

Vol. XLI

of Bombay vs. The ¢ Fommsss%wz€r aof Income Tax. Estate Duty & Stamps

pay income tax and super tax in India on
the income derived from Ceylon for the years
of assessment ending March, 381, 1941 and
March, 381, 1942 on inecome derived from
Ceylon ;

(c) that the relevant Ceylon tax for the
two years of assessment were only Rs. 10,380°90
and Rs, 11,570'96 in view of Section 443 (4)
(b) of the Ordinance and that, therefore, the
plaintifl could not claim, in any event more
than Rs. 10,079°93.

The plaintiff company made its first claim for
relief in respect of the year 1940/41 by P 27 of
May, 80 1945, and for the year-1941/42 by P 29
of June, 18, 1945. In the course of the proceed-
ings in the District Court the Hlaintiff company
read in evidence an affidavit of the Chief
Accountant of the company marked P 38 and
the annexures A to H reforred to in the affidavit.

Following the decision of Keuneman, J. in
Nadar vs. The Attorney-General, (1940) 41 New
Law Reports 879, the Distriet Judge held that
the plaintiff company’s case was bared by
section 84 (1) of the Ordinance. Further, he
held against the plaintiff company on the ground
-(b) above and on ground (¢) he held that, in any
event, the plaintiff could not claim more than
Rs. 10,979:98.

In appeal, the Counsel for the plaintiff
company questioned the correctness of the deci-
sion in Nadar'vs, The Attorney-General, (supra)
and attacked the other findings of the Distriet
Judge. Buriefly, his argument on the question
of presciiption was that section 84 (1) did not
apply to a claim for relief arising under section
46 (1).

It is desirable at this stage to set out at
length the relevant parts of scetion 84 (1) which
enacts as follows :—

- “If it is proved to the satisfaction of the Com-
missioner by claim duly made in writing within three
yedrs of theend of a year of assessment that any person
has paid tax, by deduction or otherwise, in excess of
the amount with which he was properly chargeable
for that year, such person shall be entitled to have
refunded the amount so paid in excess :

Provided that :—

(it) where any person has paid tax by deduction
in respect of a dividend in accordance with section
43 or in respect of interest, rent, ground rent, royalty
or other annual payment in accordance with section
44, he ghall not be entitled by virtue of this section
to any relief greater than that provided by section
43 (3}, (4) and (5) and section 44 (3)."

It was argued that the plaintifl company
~which paid Bs. 12,457-08 and Rs. 13,804'74 for
the two yecrs of asscssment, which wen

amounts charged under section 20 (1) of the
Ordinance, without making any deduction on
dccount of the relief provided for uader section
46 (1) could not be said to have * paid tax, by
deduetion or otherwise, in excess of the amount
with which he was properly chargeable  for those
years and that therefore section 84 (1) -would
not apply to the present action. 1t was ad-
mitted—and it had to be admitted in view of
proviso 2 to section 84 (1)—that section &4 (1)
applied to the case of a person who had paid
tax ascertained under section 20 (1) without
deduveting the amount he was entitled to set off
against such fax under section 43 (8). In fact,
the appellant’s Counsel relied strongly on this
admission to support his argument that sec-
tion 84 (1) did not apply to the present case.
The argument he put forward could be under-
stood clearly by considering a concrete case.
Suppose (a) that the tax charged upon the in-
come of an individual A under section 20 (1) is
Rs. 1000 and (b) that his assessable income in-
cluded a sum from which tax had been deducted
under section 43 (1) and the statement issued
under section 43 (2) shows the amount of the tax
so deducted to be Rs. 100, There is no doubt
that, if A has paid Rs. 1000 directly to the Com-
missioner of Income Tax, he will be entitled to
a refund of Rs. 100. In such a case A * has
paid tax, by deduction or otherwise ', amount-
ing to Rs. 1100. Now, if the amount with which
A was “ properly chargeable’ is not taken as
Rs. 1000 (the tax ascertained under section 20)
but Rs. 900 (the tax ascertained under section
20 less the amount claimed as set off) then sec-
tion 84 (1) would enable A to claim a refund of -
Rs. 200 (the excess of Rs. 1100 over Rs. 900)
and not merely Rs. 100. This shows; therefore,
that the amount with which A is * properly
chargeable ¥ within the meaning of section 84 (1)
is the entire tax assessed under section 20.
Onee that construction is accepted, the position
is clear that a claim made by a person in respect
of the relief under section 46 (1) is not governed
by secticn 84 (1) as may be seen from the con-
sideration of the following example. Suppose
(@) that the tax charged upon the taxable in.
come of A under section 20 (1) is Rs. 1000; {b)
that A paid that amount to the Commissioner
of Income Tax in Ceylon and (¢) that in view of
a payment made by him to the Commissioner
of Income Tax in India he is entitled to relief
from Ceylon tax of a sum of Rs. 100 under sce-
tion 46 (1). TIn that case, A has paid only Rs.
1000 and not Rs. 1100, as ** tax* in section 84 (1)
is the tax imposed by our Ordinance (see sec-
tion 2), and therefore, any sum paid to the Com-

ssioner of Income Tax in India ¢annot be

¢ the mi
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regarded as forming part of the tax refered to | Ordinance,......... be charged”™ at certain

in section 84 (1) asthe tax ** paid by deduction or
otherwise ” Asthe amount * properly chargeable”
has already been shown to be the amount charged
under section 20 (1), the amount properly charge-
able in the case under consideration is Rs., 1000
It cannot, therefore, be said that A who Jas
paid Rs. 1000 only * has paid tax by deduction
or otherwise in exeess of the amount with which
he was properly chargeable ”. This shows that
section 84 (1) cannot possibly apply to the casc
of a person who is claiming to be entitled to
relief under section 46 (1).

The fallacy in this argument lies in ignoring
proviso (ii) of section 84 (1). It is true that in the
first example referred to earlier A would have
been entitled to elaim Rs, 200 il the amount
with which he was ** properly chargeable ” is
regarded as Rs. 900 but the proviso (i) proceeds
to say that A ecannot claim anything more than
Rs. 100 when it enacts that ** he shall not be
entitled by wvirtue of this section to any relief
greater than that provided by.........section 43 (3)

The fact thercfore, that a person entitled to
claim a sum by way of set off under scetion 43 (3)
would be governed by section 84 (
to say the least—enable the plaintiff company
to eonstrue the word * properly chargeable ”
in a manner helpful to the plaintiff company.

After we reserved judgment, the appellant’s
Counsel submitted an argument that the
Attorney-General would not be able to invoke
the aid of proviso (ii) to avoid the effect of his
interpretation of the words * properly charge-
able ” in a case that would arise where a tax
payer is entitled to claim & set off under seetion
23 (2) in respect of a tax paid by a Trustee of
property of which the tax payer is the benefi-
ciarv. The appellant’s counsel supports this
argument on the ground that the proviso ap-
plies only to a tax payer who “ has paid tax by
deduction in respect of a dividend in accordance
with seetion 43 7. I think, however, that the
effeet of section 23 (2) is to enlarge the meaning
of the phrase *dividend in accordance with
section 43 7' so as to include the tax paid by the
Trustee under section 23.

I am not prepared to assent to the argument
before us in appeal that the words * The- amount
with which he was properly chargeable ” referred
to the tax as ascertained under scetion 20 (1)
without taking into account the amount, for
example, that may be claimed as set off under
section 43 (3) or the amount that could be
claimed by way of relief under section 46 (1).
Seetion 5 (1) of the Ordinanee enacts that “in-
come tax. skall, subject to the provisions of this

l

specified rates **in respect of the profits and
income of every person for the year preceding
the year of assessment (@) wherever arising, in
the case of a person resident in Ceylon, and (b)
arising in or derived from Ceylon in the case of
every other person”. The words * subject to
the provisions of this Ordinance ” make it elear
to my mind that in ascertaining the amount
with which a tax payer is ** properly chargeable ™
within the meaning of scction 84 (1) we should
not confine our attention only to seetion 20 (1)
but should also consider the provisions of such
sections as section 43 and 46 (1) in an appro-
priate case,

It was also argued that, if section 84 (1)
governed the present ease, there would pe many
instances in which the tax payer_would not be
able to make his claim * within three years of
the end of the year of assessment ' owing to the
tailure of the ineome tax authorities assessing

| the Empire Tax failing to make the assessment
| within that period.

I find it diffieult to see how
a tax payer could be placed in such a situation
in view of the following passage in the Ceylon
Income Tax Manual referred to in the judgment
of the District Judge.

‘A claim for repayment must be made in writing
within three years of the end of the year of assessmeat
to which the claim relates. Il i3 not ecssential to
furnish within the tinie limit the full details which arve
necessary for caleulating the exact amount of re-
payment. I notice of intention to make a elain js
made within time, the claim will be treated as valid
provided that :

(1) at the Lime the notice is given it is proved fo
the satisfaction of the Commissioner that a definite
title to repayment exists and

(2) full proof of the cluim is received within a
reasonable time after the notice of claim has been
delivered .

Morcover, section 13 (1) (a) (v) introduced by
Ordinance 25 of 1939 shows that the Legislaturé
did not hesitate to give relief against any hard-
ship created by section 84 (1) where the Legisla-
ture thought it desirable that such relief should
be granted. The Legislature has not provided

for any relief with regard to the application of .

section 84 (1) in case of elaims made under sec-
tion 46 (1), and, if a Court of Law tries to give
such relief it will be legislating and not intrepret-
ing the law.

I hold that the elaim of the plamtlif company
is barred by preseription,

I see no reason to differ from the finding of the
Distriet Judge that the plaintiff company has
not proved to the satisfaction of the Com-
missioner of Income Tax in terms of section 46
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that the company paid or was liable to pay
Indian Income Tax or Super Tax for the assess-
ment years in question. -

The Acting Attorney-General submitted P 38
and the connected documents to a close analysis
and argued that in any event the plaintiff com-
pany would not be entitled to claim more than
Rs. 774'50 in view of the statements made in

those documents. This pesition was contested
by the Counsel for the plaintifl company. T.do
| not think it neeessary to discuss this question in
view of my opinion that the plainfifi’s claim is
barred by prescription.
- I would dismiss the appeal with costs.
‘ CANEKERATNE, J. :

I agree. Appeal dismissed.

Present @ Nacarinean, J. aND GRATIAEN. J,

= SANGARALINGAM ws,

TIHE ATTORNEY-GENERAL

S. C. 328/M—D. C. Jaffna 2867

Argued on : 14th December, 1949,

. Decided on @ 22nd December. 1949,

Carriage of goods—Railway—Liability for damage to goods—Limilation of lability by statule—
Further limitation by contract —Meaning of ** misconduet " by a servant of the Railway—dssessment of

damages—Railway Ordinance, Section 15.

While goods conveyed by train from South India were heing unloaded from a waggon at Jatfna, they received

damage

who had been clearly warned that an impact of the waggons inveolved the risk of damage to the goods.

as a vesult of another waggon striking the stationary waggon during shunting operations carried out by a puard

b Section 15 of the Railway Ordinance limits the liability of the Railway to loss or damage oceasioned by the negli-

gence or misconduet of the agents or servants of the Railway.

The liability in this case was further limited by contract

to loss from miscenduct on the part of a servant of the Railway.

~  Held: (1) That a carrier of goods, if not prohibited to do so by statute, may eontract himself oul of liability for
the negligence of his servants, proyided that the exemption is stipulated in express, clear and un-

ambiguous terms.

(2) That the guard was guilty of misconduct in doing a thing which hie had been warned may seriously

& endanger the goods.

{8) For the purposes of compensation ,* value of the goods at the time and place of despateh ™" means
the value at the time and place thie goods were first handed over to the Ceylon Governmeni Railway.

Cases referred to : Peck vs. North Staffordshire Raifhway, (1863) 10 IL. L. C. 473,
Price vs, Union Lighterage Co., (1804) 1 K. B. 412,
Lewis vs. The Great Western Railway Company, (1877) 8 Q. B. D. 195,

Forder vs. Great Western Railway Co., (1903) 2 IX. B. 532.

H. W. Tambiah, with S. Thangarajah, for the plaintiff-appellant.
N. D. M. Samarakoon, Crown Counsel, for the defendant-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J.

This is an action against the Attorney-General

as representing the Crown. The first cause of

- action relates to a consignment of five hundred
* tins of groundnut oil which had been despatched
by rail from Madura in South India to Jafina.

The consignee named in the relative documents
. is a person ealled Sithambaram, but it is now |

common ‘ground that the goods had been im-
rted on the plaintiff's account. Learned
wn Counsel agreed that the plaintiff may

for the purposes of this appeal be regarded as

. the consignee under the contract of carriage
- entered into for his benefit with the Railway
anthorities.

The consignment was transported by rail
from Madura by the South Indian Railway
Company Ltd., and on arrival at Talaimannar
it was taken over by the Ceylon Government
Railway for transport from that station to
Jaffna. The rights and obligations arising from
the contract of earriage with the Indian Rail-
way authoritics for the first part of the journey.
and with the Ceylon authorities for the final trip
| are contained in a single doeument which, in
effect, constitutes a series of separvate contracts
entered into with each respeetive carrier, (vide
the ecwrrent Indo-Ceylon Goods Pamphlet
jointly issued by the South-Tndian Railway
Company Ltd. and the Ceylon Government
Railway). The document describes othe goods
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as being transported “at owners’ risk” and
the contractual position is regulated by the
following clauses :—

“1, This agreement shall he deemed to be made
separately with all Railway Administrations or trans-
port agents or other persons who shall be carriers for
any portion of the transit,

2. We (that is, the consignee) agree and undertake
to hold the Railway administration over whose Rail-
way the said goods may be carried in transit from
station to station harmless and free from all responsi-
bility for the condition in which the goods may be
delivered to the consignee and for any loss arising from
the same ewcept upon proof that such loss arose from
misconduct on the parl of the Railway Administration
servants .

Tt will be necessary to examine the language
of this second clause more closely at a later stage.
For the present, it is suflicient to state that the
liability of the Ceylon Government as a carrier
of goods by rail is, apart from contract, limited
inter alia by the provisions of Section 15 of the
Railways Ordinance (Chapter 153) to cases
where loss or damage has been occasioned by
“ negligence” or *‘misconduct™ on the part of
the agents or servants of the Railway. The
measure of liability is also restricted so as not to
extend in any event heyond the actual value al
the time and place of despateh of any article in
respect of which compensation is claimed. In
the case of the plaintiff’s consignment the limi-
tations and restrictions placed by statute have
been further reduced by contractual agreement.
and the plaintill is precluded from claiming
damages unless misconduet (as opposed to mere
negligence) is established against a servant or
agent of the Railway. Carriers of goods, if not
prohibited to do so by statute, may contract
themselves out of liability for the negligence of
their servants provided that the exemption is
stipulated in express, clear and unambiguous
terms. Peck vs. North Staffordshire Railway,(1863)
10 H. L. C. 473. Price vs. Union Lighterage Co.,
(1904) 1 K. B. 412.

In the present case the plaintiff’s consign-
ment, having arrived at Talaimannar, was
transported by rail to the Jaffna Station on 4th
May, 1945. The tins were stacked in a waggon
together with similar tins belonging to other
consignees.  Checker Thankithurai was in charge
of the unloading of the goods after the waggon
had heen shunted to the Goods Shed for the
purpose. Before the unloading was completed
however, other waggons were, under the diree-
tion of a Railway guard named Namasivayam,
shunted to the same goods Shed for unloading
and it so happened that this operation neces-
sarily involved the waggon containing the plain-

tiff’s consignment being jolted with consequential
risk of damage to the tins of oil. The inevitahle
result followed. Checker Thankithurai had
warned Guard Narmasivayam of this danger.
To quote his own words in deseribing what
oceurred :—

* The waggon containing five hundred tins
of groundnut oil was shunted on to the Goods
Shed for tha purpose of unloading. The tins
were arranged in the waggon one upon the
other. There were no vacant spaces in the
waggon before unloading. The contractor’s
Jabourers started unloading the tins of ground-
nut oil from the waggons. The tins in the
centre of the waggon were first unloaded.
The guard told me that he wanted to shunt
the waggon on- that line, I told tle guard
that it was not possible to move the waggon.
I told him that if it was.noved™ the tins of oil-
would full down. The guard told me that
somehow or other the waggon had to be
pulled. I think he said that one waggon
had to be taken to the waybridge where it
was to be weighed, T told the guard that I
would first get the tins stacked to the sides of
the waggon to the centre and that thereafter
he could pull the waggon. If those tins were
not brought down to the centre the tins on lop
would fall. Then I sent two of the contractor’s
labourers and Paramanathan (the plaintif’s
agent) into the waggon for the purpose of
bringing down the tins which ere piled on
top to the eentre Vallipuram, Kasipillai “nd
Paramanathan were taking the tins piled on
the top and putting them down on the floor
of the waggon, Some tins had been removed
from the centre. As ihe tins were being

“brought down another waggon came and dashed
against this stationary waggon. The tins piled
on the sides of the waggon fell into the centre
and the labourers inside the waggon sustained
minor injuries. I saw the oil falling out ™.

Forty tins of oil belonging to the plaintifi’s
consignment toppled over and were completely
emptied of their contents, (I accept the finding
of the learned Judge that an additional com-
plaint to the effect that thirty other tins were
partially emptied is uncenvineing). The ques-
tion for decision is whether these facts establish
that the plaintiff’s loss has been oceasioned by
“ misconduct > on the part of Guard Nama-
sivayam within the meaning of the coniract
which T have already quoted and which regulated
the obligations of the Railway authorities.

The learned Distriet Judge rejected the plain-
tiff's claim on this cause of action because he
was ‘“‘unable to come to the conclusion that
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there was any impact between the waggons
over and above the normal impaect which one
expects during shunting operations ™. In my
opinion, however, this is not the proper angle
from which the inecident calls for examination
in the present case. The real question is whether
having regard to the warning of the speeial risks
involved to the tins of oil in the waggon which
was being unloaded at the Goods Shed, Guard
Namasivayam was not guilty of * miseonduet
in deliberately disregarding those risks and
subjecting the waggon to any impact whatso-
ever which might arise from even “ normal
shuating operations .

It is first necessary, 1 thick, to consider
generally what is meant by the term ** mis-
conduet ”’ in the clause which I'mits the liability
of the Ceylon Government Railway as a carrier
under the contract. The Courts in England
have in many eases interpreted agreements in
terms of which earriers had contracted them-
selves out of their common law liability for
damage except in ecases of * wilful misconduct
on the part of their servants, and in applying
those decisions I am content, in fairness to
Namasivayam, to assume (although I do not
so decide) that, ** misconduct” and * wilful
misconduct 7 are really synonymous terms. In
Lewis vs. The Great Western Railway Company,
(18%7) 38 Q. B. D. 195, Bramwell, L.J., said,
*“what is meant by wilful misconduct is mis-
conduct to which the will is a party, it is some-
thing opposed to accidental or negligent ; the
mis part of it, not the conduct, must be wilful.
If a person knows that mischief will result from
his conduct, then he is guilty of wilful mis-
conduct if he so conducts himself. Further, T
think that it would be wilful misconduct if a
man miseonducted himself with an indifference
to his duty to ascertain whether such conduet was
mischievous or wot”. Similarly, Brett, L.J.,
said, “if a servant of the Railway Company
knows that what he is doing will seriously
_ damage the goods of a consignee, or if it is

brought to his notice that what he is doing or omit-

ting to do may seriously endunger the goods. and
he wilfully persists in doing that thing against
" which he has been warned, carveless whether he
‘may be doing damage or net, then he is inten-
- tionally doing a wremgthing; that is, he is guilty
of wilful misconduct ®, Cotton, L.J., ‘arrived
- at the same conclusion. In my opinion these
observations are very appropriate to Nama-
sivayam’s deliberate decision to disregard the
checker’s warning and to proceed with his
shunting operations before he plaintiff’s consign-
ment had been removed out of harm’s way. In
taking this line of action, regardless of the

consequences, he was guilty of wilful misconduct.
A fortiori, if the term * misconductconnotes
something less. he was guilty of misconduct,
vide also Forder vs. Great Western Kailway Co.,
(1905) 2 K, B. 582. I am therefore of opinion
that the plaintiff is entitled to claim ecompensa-
tion for the damage which he has sustained by
the loss of the entire contents of forty tins of
groundnut oil consigned to him. Tt is true that
the oil was being transported in second-hand
receptacles and that some small leakage in the
course of transit was only to be expected. The
fact remains, however, that all the tins of il
had, as far as T can judge, arrived at their
ultimate destination having reasonably with-
stood the normal perils of transit. But for the
mishap the primary cause of which was Nama-
sivayam's conduet, they would have reached
their owner as merchantable goods capable of
being sold in the open market, There is no
evidence that some oil detected on the floor of
the waggon before the mishap was solely trace-
able to the plaintiff’s consignment.

It remains to assess the plaintiff's damage
on the first cause of aetion, His evidence to
the effect that the value of the oil which he lost
works out at the rate of Rs, 21°40 per tin was
not seriously challenged and was certainly not
contradicted. Learncd Crown Counsel pointed
out that under Section 15 (b) of the Railway's
Ordinance the liability of the Government ** shall
not extend beyond the actual value at the time
and place of despateh ™ of the goods in question.
In my opinion the * place of despatch ™ for the
purposes of this statutory limitation of liability
is elearly the place where the goods were first
handed over to the Ceylon Government Rail-
way for carriage, and not the source at which
they had originally been delivered to some other
carrier under a contract to which the Railway
was not a party. If this be the correct view, it
has not been suggested that the value of ground-
nut oil was any less at Talaimannar on the
relevant date than it was in Jaffna on 4th May,
1945, T, therefore, think that on the first cause
of action the plaintiff was entitled to claim a
sum of Rs. 856 worked out as thie rate of Rs. 2140
per tin. To this extent the plaintifi’s appeal
against the judgment of the learned District
Judge must I think suceeed.

On the second cause of action the learned
Judge awarded the plaintiff a sum of Rs. 96.86
as the balance sum due to him on account of
the non-delivery of certain other goods consigned
to him on a separate contract of carriage. 1
see no reason to interfere with this part of the
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decree, ard the respondent’s cross-appeal.which | aggregate sum of Rs. 95286, e 1is also
was not very seriously pressed before us, should | entitled to his costs ¢ appeal and to the costs

be dismissed without costs. of trial.
In the result I would vary the decree of the
lower Court and enter judgment in favour Jf

the plaintiff, on both causes of action, in the

Appeal allowed and decree varied.
NacariNcawm, J.
I agree,

IN THE COURT -OF CRIMINAL APPEAL
Present : Javerineks, 8,P.J, (President), GuNaserara, J. Purin, J,

REX wvs. MENDIS

Application 1 of 50 8. C. 47/M. C. Colombo 42583,

Argued on : 15th February, 1950
Decided on : 27th February, 1950,

Court of Criminal Appeal—Rape—Girl alleged to be under 12 years of age-~Proof of age solely
by X'ray photograph—Admissibility—Failure of judge to put defence fairly to the jury—DMisdirection.

The appellant was charged with rape of u girl called Aslin, who was alleged to be under 12 vears of age. The
Crown sought to establish age through the medical officcr on an X’ray photograph of the girl. Evidence wasnot led to
show that the admitted X'ray photograph was that of Asilin and that the Medical Officer was present when the

photograph was taken.

The appellant in his evidence stated that certain witnesses were angry with him beeause of a certain incident
and that he had absconded through fear of bodily harm. The learned Judge in summing up not only failed to draw the
Jury’s attention to this part of the evidence but indicatcd to them that the appellant had not assigned any reason for
the witness to give false evidence against him,

Held : (1) That, in the circumstzaces. the X'ray photograph should not have been admitted in evidence.

(2) That the learned Judge’s omission to direet the jury fuirly and adequately on the defenece amounted
to a misdirection.

Cases referred to ; Bray vs. Ford, (1806) A, C. 44,
Rex vs. Stoddart, (1909) 2 €. A, R. 217.
Reie vs, Wann, (1012) 7 C. A, R, 146.

M. M. Kumarakulasingham, for the accused-appellant.
H. A. Wijemanne, Crown Counsel, for the Crown.

| Amarasingham the Acting Judicial Medical

JAYETILERE, 5.P.J,
Officer and Agnes, the mother of Asilin, to prove

The appellant was charged with having com-
mitted rape on a girl called Asilin who was
alleged to be under 12 years of age. He was
convicted on the charge and sentenced to seven
years’ rigorous imprisonment.

Asilin said that on June 11, 1948, she was
attending to an infant in her house when the
appellant, who lived close by, came into the
house and had intercourse with her, with her
consent. The evidence of Asilin that the ap-
pellant had intercourse with her was cor-

roborated by the evidence of Alice who said |

that she went into Asilin’s house hearing that
the appellant had gone there, and she saw the
appellant lying on Asilin’s bhody and having

in_tercou.rsc‘ with ber, The me”Dig‘fﬁazle[ﬁ%y l:\[ngTa

that Asilin was under 12 years of age on June
11, 1948,
Dr. Amarasingham’s evidence reads :—
To Court.
“@. Can you on oath say definitely that
she was under the age of 127
A. I cannot say that she was under the age
of 12. Only what T can say is that she was
about 11 years of age at the time T examined
her. She may have been 12.
Q. Is it a reasonable possibility or fantastic
possibility ?
‘4. It is not an unreasonable possibility
that on 11-6-48 she was 12,
@. So you can definitely say that was

am I%Emdc?al{l O]h2 ?
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A. 1 am definite that she was under 12, It
- is my honest medical epinion, I may some-
times go wrong by a few months. As a result
of my examination I am of opinion that she
was under 12. I have been practising for 24
years as a Doctor. I got an X'’ray taken
{marked P6). Epiphysis are in the pelvic
region and when a child is born the ends of
the bone are not joined to the resv of the bone.
The act of growing means that the epiphysis
also grow and join. A child growing bigger
means that the ends of the bones are growing
bigger. They are useful to estimate the age.
When a  child is 12 the ends of the ulna
bones join the bones. They join the bones
after 12. Observations are found to be true.
At the age of 12 the elecranon joins the ulna.
In this ease the X'ray discloses that the
elecranon has not joined. (At this stage the
jury examined P 6 and doctor explains to them.,
&, That helps your view that this girl is
under 12 7
A. That is so. There may be exceptions,
According to P 6 I say that the girl is under
12. Her general development when I saw her
did not suggest that she was 12. She is not
20. She is much younger. She had no hair
either in the pubic regions or axilla. You
get hair when puberty starts, Some people
sometimes pass blood but that is not puberty.
At the time I examined her, breasts had not
developed ab- all. As far as medical science
gocs, I can say that she was under 12.”
Agnes said that Asilin was under 12 years of
age at the time of the incident and added that
she must have been about 11 years of age.

The Crown called two other witnesses Paulis
Percra and Inspector Abeysckera to prove that
the appellant absconded on June, 11, 1948 and
was in concealment for about 18 months.

The appellant went into the witness box and
gave evidence on his own behalf. He said that
- Agnes and Alice were not on good terms with
him, that on the day in question Asilin uprooted
some plants that were in his compound and he
gave her a slap, whereupon Asilin abused him
~nd fell on the ground and cried out. Then
Agnes, Alice and others rushed up to attack
- him, whereupon, he ran away and concealed
himself in the bakery. About ten persons
-followed him to the bakery and threatened to
kill him. He thooght that Asilin had sustained
injuries and through fear he absconded.

At the argument before us Counsel for the
_appellant raised the following points:—

1. That there was no evidence that P 6
was the X'ray photograph that was taken of

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.

Asilin and it should not therefore have been
admitted in evidence,

2. That if P 6 was not admitted 1n evidence
Dr. Amarasingham would not have been able
to say that Asilin was under 12 years of age.

3. That the learned Judge had omitted to
put the defence adequately to the Jury.

4, That the learned Judge had failed to
place before the Jury the rcason given by
the appellant for absconding.

The only evidence relating to P 6 is a passage in
Dr. Amarasingham’s evidence which reads :—

“T got an X’ray taken (Shown P 6) "

On this evidence we are unable to say whether
Dr. Amarasingham was present when the X'ray
photograph was taken and whether P 6isthe X'ray
photograph of Asilin. We are therefore of opinion
that P 6 should not have been admitted in evi-
dence. A perusal of Dr. Amarasingham’s evi-
dence shows that his opinion that Asilin was
under 12 years of age on June, 11, 1948 was
based largely on P 6 and that it is probable that
he would have adhered to the answers given by
him to the first two questions put by the Court
if P 6 had heen admitted in evidence. In his
summing up the learned Judge said :—

(1) The proseceution takes its stand on the
footing that the medical evidence has proved,
as far as it can be proved, that the girl on
June 11,1948, was under the age of 12.

(2) The age of the girl is not proved by a
birth certificate but we have the evidence of
the Doctor. He told us that he has no doubt
that the girl was under the age of 12 and he
has given his reasons.

The learned Judge did not refer to the evidence
of Agnes at all. We do not know what view the
juy took of the evidence of Agnes but it is
possible that they may have thought that the
learned Judge did not refer to it because it was
vague and it was therefore not safe to act upon
it. We arc of opinion that the admission of
P 6 has caused serious prejudice to the appellant
and that it vitiates the convietion.

With regard to the third and the fourth points
that were taken it is clear from the summing-up
of the learned Judge that there is substance in
them. After dealing with the evidence for the
Crown the learned Judge said :—

* As against that you have the sworn evi-
dence of the accused that he did not do any-
thing.”

It is an elementary prineiple that a defence made
by an accused should be fairly presented “o the
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Jury. Inu Bray vs. Ford, (1896) A. C. 44, Lord | A. R. 217, Lord Alverstone, C.J., said that mere
Watson said :— non-direction is not nzcessarily misdirection and

“* Eve: rty to a tri j has 1ard | g ) . :
cuna]ta}tult'i’;nigll ri!é Bt to ha‘{zlhg}’c S i e h’f:ma e | t%mt something wrong was said or that something
either in pursuit or in defence fairly submitted to the | W8S said which would make wrong that which
consideration of that tribunal.” was left to be understood. Again in Rex vs.

: : : Wann, (1912) 7 C. A. R. 146, Lord Alverstone,

Having regard to the evidence given by the | C.J., said “ that to have any effect in itself the
appellant we are of opinion that the lcaned | mis-statement of the evidenve must be such as
Judge’s summing-up was insufficient as regards | {o make it reasonably probable that the Jury
the defence. Again the learned Judge said :— could not have returned their verdiet of guilty

“The Crown submits to you that the ac- | if there had been no mis-statements
cused’s story leaves many points unexplained.
Is thete any reason why Alice, a respectable
woman, should come into the witness-box and
give false evidence against the accused? If
the evidence is false why did the accused run

o : ‘i £3 L]

i d Holieds 4h muocen!d i . .| them the whole of the appellant’s defence and’
This passage may have left the impression In | oo ge therefore of opinion there was no mis-
the minds of the Jury that the appellant had | giicotion. But with regard to the second
failed to assign any reason why Alice should | oo 00 quoted above we are satisfied that the
give false evidence against him and why he was | o icqion §s such that it is reasonable and prob-
guilty. His evidenee referred to earlier on that | gy gt the Jury were misled. Weare, therefore,
point is very clear. We are of opinion that it | ;¢ e opinion that the non-direction amounts
was the duty of the learned Judge to have |, 4 misdirection which vitiates the conviction.

With regard to the first passage from the
summing-up quoted above we are unable to
say that it is reasomably probable that the
verdict of the Jury was affected by the failure

invited the attention of the Jury to that evidence. v
The question whether there had been misdiree- We would accordingly quash the conviction.
tion by reason of non-direction is not an abstract i
question of law. In Rex vs.Stoddart, (1909) 2 C. Conviction quashed.
Present : GRATIAEN, J. -

HEWAVITHARANE vs. BRITO-MUTTUNAYAGAM
§. C. 145—C. R. Colombo 15787

Argued on : 8th February, 1950
Decided on : 16th February, 1958

Rent Restriction Ordinance, No, 80 of 1942, section 8—Action for ¢jectment of tenant—Reasonahly

that those who allege misdirection must show-

{

on the part of the learned Judge to place before .

required for landlord’s daughter—Dependance of daughter on landlord—Reasonableness of claims of

parties.
The defendant, a dental surgeon, was plaintiff’s tenant since 1831 and he carried on hig profession on the ground
floor of the premises in question, The floor above, which is u self-contained residential flat, was originally occupisd

by the defendant, but later sublet by him. In January, 1848, the defendant handed over the floor above and the garage

to plaintiff’s son-in-law and daughier. As a child was born to the plaintifi’s daughter, the plaintift sought to eje_t.
the defendant in order to provide the daughter with additional accommodation.
The defendant alleged that he was unable to obtain any other place suitable for his surgery.

Held ; (1) The plaintiff had to satisfy the Court that, taking infe account, tnter alin, the hardship and incon-
venience which would be caused te the defendant by the enforcement of a writ of ejectment, the
premises were * reasonably required * for occupation as a residence for a member of her family (as

defined in the proviso to section 8).

(2) That the words * dependent on him * qualify * son er daughter over eighteen years of ege ’ as well as
** parent, brother or sistzr '’

(#) That as the language of the section is nmbiguous, it should be construed in favour of the tenant.

(4) Thal, even on the assumption that the premiscs could, in law, have been claimed for the daughicr’s - :

X use, the hardships, which the defendant would suffer, outweighed the ownotr’s needs ic this case,
Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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Case referred to: Cwonming vs. Danson, (1043,) 112, L. J. K, D, 145

H. V., Pevera, K.C., with 8. J. Kadivgamar,

for the defendant-appellant.

F. A, Hayley, K.C., with W, D. Gunasekera, for the plaintiff-respondent.

GraTIAEN, J.

This has been a diflicult case to determine, and |

I am very conscious of the fact, a. thelearned
Commissioner has been, that a decision favourable
o either party necessarily involves some measure
of hardship to the other.

Tlz plaintiff, Mrs. Hewavitarne, is the owner
of premises No. 445, Galle Road, Kollupitiya,
which the defendant, who is a Dental Surgeon,
has occupied as her tenant since 1931. The
ground floor is construeted for use as a Dental
Surgery. and it is common ground that the de-
fendant has in the eourse of years established
there a large and lucrative professional practice.
On the floor above is a self-eontained residential
flat which the defendant occupied at an early
period of his tenancy. Later, he sublet this flat
and moved to another residence. retaining the
surgery below for his professional work, This
action is concerned with these premises on the
ground floor from which the plaintiff seeks to
have the defendant ejected in the ¢irciunstances
which I shall now relate. The monthly rent for
this portion of the premises is Rs, $3.

In October, 1947, one of the plaintift’s daughters
married Mr, R, T. Ratnatunga who is 2 member
of the public service, He was at that time
engaged in official duties at Anuradhapura. but
very shortly afterwards he was transferred to the
Ministry of Agriculture in Colombo. He was
unable to find a suitable residence for himself
and his wife in Colombo, and the defendant agreed
to place the residential flat, together with the
garage, at their disposal. The tenancy of this

art of the premiises accordingly terminated, and

Ir.- & Mrs. Ratnatungs have been in residence

there since January, 1948, A child was born in
August, 1948, and in anticipation of this happy

- event the plaintiff gave the defendant notiee to
quit the surgery, stating that it was required to
provide her married daughter with additional
accommodation. Mr. & Mrs. Ratnatunga would
waturally prefer to occupy a more spacious resi-
dence if it were available,

- Mr. Ratnatunga has stated in evidence, and it
- is not denied, that the defendant had previously

agreed that ** when the family increases he would
think of finding out another place to go to ™.
The defendant’s position is that he has been
unable to obtain any other place suitable for his
surgery, and he accordingly claimed the protec-

which was applicable to the premises at the
relevant date.

The plaintiff cannot suceced in the present
| acticn unless she ean satisfy the Court that

taking into account among other factors, the
| hardship and inconvenience which would be
caused to the defendant if a writ eof ejectment
were to be enforced against him, the premises
are “ reasonably required *' for oceupation as a
residence for a member of her faumily (as defined in
the proviso to Section 8 of the Ordinanee).

It must ficst be decided whether Mrs. Ratna-
bunga is a ** member of the family ™ of the plaintiff
within the meaning of the Ordinance. This
phrase is defined in the Ordinance as meaning
* the wife (of the landlord) or any son or daughter
of his over cighteen years ol age, or any parent,
brother or sister dependent on him ™, The cir-
cumstance that the landlord is a lady presents
no problem in the ease, becanse words importing
the maseuline gender must for purposes of inter-
pretation be taken to include females. The
difficulty which does arise, however, is whether
the words ** dependent op him ™ qualify **son or
daughter over cighteen years of age ™ as well as
those classes of relative deseribed in a later part
of the sentence. If one were permitted to pay
due regard to the comunas appearing in the
official reprint of a statutory enactment, I should
be inelined to the view that the doubttul privilege
of dependence is not a pre-requisite to the claim
of a son or daughter on whese account the land-
lord may ask for a judicial decree to eject his
tenant, It is, however, a well-established canon
of construction that marks of punctuation are
not to be taken as part of a statute Mamwell on
Interpretation of Stalutes (9th Ed.), p. 45. If
therefore the commas in the sentence which I am
called upon to interpret be ignored, I think,
though not without hesitation, that the conten-
tion submitted by Mr. II. V. Perera is correct.
In that view, the bonds of relationship do not by
themselves éntitle the claims of a landlord’s son
or daughter over cighteen years of age to be
recognised unless he or she 1s also proved to be
dependent on him in the sense in which that
term is popularly understood. The language in
the section is at least ambiguous, and should, 1
think. be construed in favour of the tenant for
whose protection the Rent Restriction Aets have
been specially enacted during a period when
housing accommodation is notoriously scarce. I

tion of the Rint Restriction Ordig%ll%(z:g d g§ 1942 ' see no special reason why, if Parliament does not
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say s0 in unequivocal terms, the right of a fenant
to remain in eccupation should be surrendered in
favour of an emancipated child of a landlord on
whom thaf child does not depend for shelter or
subsistence. The pattern of the corresponding
provisien in the English Act to which T have héen
referved is different, and wovld serve as aa un-
reliable guide to a solution of the present preblem.
The interpretation which I prefer seems to me to
safeguard tenants without unduly penalising Fnd-
lords. (Vide in this connection the observations

of Lord Greene, then Master of the Rolls, in ]

Cumming vs. Danson (1948) 112 L. J. K, B. 145.

In the view which T have taken. it follows that
the plaintiff’s action fails at the outset. Tt is not
suggested that Mrs, Ratnatunga, who is married
to a Government official. is any longer dependent
on her mother, and she does not, therefore fall
within the class of persons to one of whom the
defendant ean be called upon to hand over the
premises which are not required by the plaintiff
for her own use. Indeed, the alternative inter-
pretation would, from a practical standpoint,
result in adding * sons-in-law ™ to the statutory
group comprising the members of a landlord’s
family. The premises afe in reality required by
My, Ratnatunga for the use of himself and the
family unit of which he is the head.

As the interpretation of the section which T
adopt has been reached with some diffidence, I
shall proceed to express my opinion on the merits
of the case upon the assumption that the premises
could, in law, have been claimed for Mrs. Ratna-
tunga's use.

The parties to the action have, as one would
expect from persons in their position, explained
their respective difficulties with refreshing frank-
ness. The learned Commissioner, in describing
the position of Mr. & Mrs, Ratnatunga, holds
that * considering the status of the plaintiff’s
son-in-law, who is a member of the Ceyvlon Civil
Service, the portion occupied by him is nof quite
sufficient for their oecupation, there being only
one bedroom, and they have a child ., The
available accommodation consists of one large
bedroom, & large dining room and sitting room
combined, a kitchen, a bathroom and a lavatory,
There are also two small cubicles. and a suitable
garage has been provided by the defendant. T
do not doubt that a little extra accommodation
would make for greater comforts, but it seems
to me that many married couples with an infant
child would under the difficult conditions of today

the inconvenience to which this young
couple is subjected as comparatively insignificant,

The learned Commissioner is satisfied that the
defendant has made a genuine attempt to find
smitable alternative accommodation for his sur-

gery, but without suceess. It was suggested that
the defendant eould attend to his patients in the
house at Bambalapitiya where he now resides,
but he considers .hat arrangement to be un-
siitable ; he points out that his surgieal instru-
ments wonld be corroded owing to the sea air,
and that his practice would be affected by the
suggested change of establishment. The learned
Commissioncr holds in his favour that * the place
(No. 445, Galle Road) has been his dental surgery
for over seventeen years, fitted up with all the
necessary instruments ” and that **a transfer
{rom this place to Glenaber Place would result
in a loss in his practice as a Dentel Surgeon in
addition to dansage to his instruments by corro-
sion . The defendant’s evidence which has not
heen challenged on the point is to the affect that
the expenditure immediately involved in removing
| his surgery elsewhere and in dismantling his
| various surgical implements which are fitted into
| the flocr of the present establishment would
| amount to approximately Rs. 4.000. This sum
alone represents three and a half years® vabie of
the rental which hie now pays to the plaintiff.

The learnied Commissioner has taken the view
that the hardships which the desfendant would
suffer “ do not outweigh the owner’s need for
the house for ceeupation as a residence for Mr. &
Myrs. Ratnatungs *.  'With great respeet I cannot
| agree.  On the one hand it must be remembered
that Mr. Hatnatunga’s terms of employment in
the publie service do not exclude the possibility
of transfor to some other station whereas the
defendant has practised his profession in the pre-
mises for eighteen years and desires to enjoy
without interruption the advantages of an estab-
lished goodwill in the locality. Mr. Ratnatunga
and his wife and infant child now reside in a flat
which is admittedly small but which many other
families of equal status would I fancy greatly
envy. He had applied for a Government bunga-
low in February, 1948, but the claims of other
officers were considered more urgent by the
allocating Committee after an inspection of the -
accommodation which he now enjoys. This eir-
cumstance is a pointer to the difficulties which
other publie servants undergo at the present time. -
I think that, on a balance of convenience, it
would unquestionably cause greater hardship te
the defendant if he were ordered irrevocably to -
vacate his surgery than if the present arrange-
ments were to continue, with some inconvenience -
to Mr. & Mrs. Ratnatunga, for what might piove
to be a period of limited duration,

I sct aside the order appealed from, and enter -
decree dismissing the plaintiff’s action with costs .
in hoth Courts. &

Appe=al allowed, -
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MURUGESU AND ANOTHER vs. CHELLIAH AND ANOTHER

8. C. 157—D. C. Point Pedro 1658

Argued on : 16th
Decided on : 14th

September, 1949
Decermber, 1949

Morigage action—Mortgagor ir. Malaya leaving mortgaged property in chargeof his wife—Action
on Mortgage Bond—Service of summons on wife under sectivn 66 of Civil Procedure Code—Decree enlered—
Property sold in execution—Return of mortgagor afier sale—Proceedings to setaside sale—Validity of
service of summons— Wife's agency—1Is it terminated by Malaya being overrun by Enemy— Defence (Trad-

ing with Enemy) Regalations.

In 1835 the 1st respondent hypotheeated with the appellants to seeure a loan, a
In 1938 the 1st respondent left Ceylon for

marriage with the 2nd respondent.

roperty he acquired after his

Mulaya leaving the 2nd respondent in

charge of the property. In 1842 the appellants instituted action tor recovery of the loan against the respondents and

as Malaya

v_s overrun by the Japancse at the time, service of summons was effected on

the 2nd respondent under

section 66 of the Civil Procedure Code and exparte decres was entered in Septercher, 1042, The land was sold in 1044,
1t zespondent having returned in 1947 commenced proceedings to set a ide the decxce and succeeded.

Held : (1) That the summons had been nightly served on the 2nd respondent as agent of the morlgagor.

{2) That the agency of the 2nd respondent for the pu

ses of seetion 66 of the Civil Progedure Code

was not determined by the enemy oceupation of Malaya.
(8) That the Defence (Trading with the Enemy) Regulations had no application to the facts of this case,
and therefors the decree entered was good in law.

Cases referred to: Duck vs. Bates, 58 L. J. Q. B. 838 at 344.
Beckett vs. Sulton, 51 L, J, Ch, 432 at 433.

Section 4, Civil Law Ordinance.

Section 3, Civil Law Ordinance.

Nordman vs. Rayner & Sturgess (1916) 33 T, L. R. 87.

Schostall vs. Johnson (1919) 86 T. L. B. 75,

Maatschappif (N. V. Gebr.), (1948)

Sovfracht (v/o) vs. Van Udens Sc

heey t en Ag

A, C. 208 ; (1043) 1 All E. R. 76,

Otioman Bank vs. Jebara, (1928)
(1940) 1 Ch. 785 (C. A.).

Hugh Stevenson & Sons Lid, vs. Aktiengesellschaft Fur Carton-Nagon-Industric, (1818) A. C.
289

A, C. 288.

H. V. Perera, K.C., with P. Navaratnarajah and S. Canagarayer, for the appellants.
A, V. Kulasingham with 8. Sharvananda, for the respondents,

Basnayaxe, J.

By a bond dated 25th August, 1985 the first
respondent to this appeal mortgaged to the ap-
pelants the land caled Sarakiri on which he |
resided as security for a loan of Rs. 2,750 with |
interest at 10 per centum per annum. It was
property acquired by the first respondent after
his marriage. In 1936 the first respondent left
for Malaya, where he secured employment, leav-
izg his wife, the second respondent, in charge of
his property.

In June;, 1942 the appellants instituted an
action against the first respondent and his wife,

_ the second respondent, for the recovery of the
principal and interest which amounted to
Rs. 4,449:16. As the first respondent was at
the time in Malaya, which was then overrun
by Japan, which was at war with this country,
an application was made under section 66 of
the UCivil Procedure Code for the service of

summons on his wife, the second respondent,
who was in charge of the property. That
application was allowed and summons was
served on her. DBut she did not defend the
action, Ex parte decree was entered on 4th
September, 1942. After the stay of execution
for six months on the motion of the second res-
pondent the land was sold on 24th June, 1944.

The first respondent returned from Malaya
in February, 1947 and in December, 1947 ﬂe
commeneed proccedings to have that deeree
and sale set aside. The learned District Judge
has given judgment for him, and the present
appeal is from that judgment,

The learned Distriet Judge appears to have
taken the view that the fact that the first res-
pondent was in a country ocecupied by the enemy
affected the agency of the second respondent for
the purposes of section 66 of the Civil Procedure
Code. Itisadmitted that the second respondent
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was Teft in charge of the mortgaged property
when the first respondent left for Malaya. After
he left the first respondent remitted money to
his wife at regular intervals and was in cor-
respondence with her till the enemy occupation
of Malaya interrupted means of communicaton.

Tke question that arises for decision is whether
the service of summeons on the second respdndent
binds the first respondent in the circumstances
of this case. Section 66 of the Civil Procedure
Code under which service has heen effected
reads :—

“ In an action to recover money dug on o morigage
seeured upon immovable property, or to obtaw relief
respecting or compensation for wrong to immovable
property, if the service cannot be made on the defendant
in person, and the defendant has no agent empowered
to accept service, it may be made on any agaent of the
defendant in charge of the property ; but without pic-
judice to the plaiatifi's 1ight to procezd under sections
445, 646 and 647.

It is clear from the evidence that the first
respondent left the second respondent in charge
of his property. The words of the seclion are
“any agent of the defendant in charge of the
property . *‘Any ” is a word of the widest
import which excludes limitation or qualilication.
Duck vs. Bates, 53 L.J., Q.13. 338 at 344 ; Beeketl
vs. Sutton, 51 L.J., Ch, 432 at 483, There is
nothing in the context of section 66 which
restricts its meaning. In my opinion the sum-
mons in the mortgage action has been rightly
served on the second respondent as an agent of
the defendant in charge of the property.

The next question that arises for decision is |

whether the fact that the principal was in terri-
tory occupied by a eountry at war with Ceylon
automatically terminated the second res-
pondent’s agency. That question has to be
determined in accordance with the law by which
such a question would be determined in England
Section 4, Civil Law Ordinance, at the present
time. The learned District Judge is of the view

| country was at war,

that the effect of the Defence (Trading with the
Enemy) Regulations 1939 was to bring the ageney
of the second respondent to an end upon the
oceupation of Malaya by Japan with whom this
Those regulations appear
to have no application to the instant case.

The second respondent’s action in remaining
as agent in charge of her husbhand’s property
even after her husband became a person resident
in territory occupied by the enemy does not
come within any of the acts which are deemed
by regulation 1 to be trading with the enemy,
nor does it fall within the ambit of regulations
4, 5 and 6. Uader the law of England, which
is also our law, Section 3, Civil Law Ordinance,
every contract of ageney is not det~rmined by
the ocenarence of war, (Nordman vs. Rayner &
Sturges. (1916) 33 T. L. k. 87 ; Schostall vs. John-
som, (1919) 86T, L, R.75. Only agencies which
require intercourse with the enemy are deterinined
by the outbreak of war, (Soufracht (vfo) vs. Van
Udens Scheepvaart en Agentuur Maatschappij (N.
V. Gebr.), (1948) A. C. 203 ; (1943) 1 All, E. R. 76.
Hugh Stevenson & Sons, Lid, vs. Aktien gesell-
schaft Fur Carton-Nogen-Industrie, (1918) A. C,
239 ; Ottomnan Bank vs. Jebara, (1928) A. C. 267,
The agency of the second respondent does not
fall info that category. It has been held in the
case of Bichengruen vs. Mond, (1940) 1 Ch, 785
(C. A.) that service upon a solicitor who remains
upon the record is sufiicient, although his client
has become an alien enemy.

For the foregoing reasons T hold that summons
has been properly served on the second
respondent and that the mortgage decree is
binding on the first respondent.

The appeal is allowed with costs in both courts;

GRATIAEN, J. E

I agree.
Appeal allowed.

Present : GRATIAEN, J.

ANDREE vs. DE FONSEKA AND ANOTHER

S. C. 43—C. R. Colombo 9879

Argued on : 8th Febru.ary, 1950
Decided on : 10th February, 1950

Bent Restriction Ordinance, No. 60 of 1942, Section 8 (¢)—Landlord’s need of premises for purposes
of his own business—Reasonableness of demand—When should it be proved to exist— What landlord has

to prove—Should the landlord have a business in existence.
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Held : (1) That the reasonablencss of a landlord’s demand to be restored to pessession for the purposes of lis
business under seelion 8 (¢) of the Hent Restriction Ordinance No. 60 of 1942 must be=proved to
exisl at the date of the institution of the action and to toniinie to exist at the time of the trial.

(2) That the landlord must place before the Court the necessary material to assist 1t in deciting whether
his demand fo eject the tenant is o reasonable one having due regard to the tenant’s position.

(8) That to succeed ina claim to ejeet & tenant under seetion 8 (¢) of the Ordinance, there must exist at
the relevant date a present requirement to use the premises for the putposes of a business which is in
existence or which will be establishied by him as “von as the premises are made available to hing,

- | Cases referred to: Gunasena vs. Sangaralingam Pillei & Ci. (1948) 49 N. L. R. 473.%

Hameedu Lebbe vs. Adam Lebbe (1948) 50 N, L.
Mamuhewa v, Ruwanpalirama (1948) 50 N, L. IR. 184,

I, V. Perera, K.C,, with 8. J. Kadirgamar,

R. 181,

for the defendant-appellant,

G. E. Chitty with Vernon Wijetunge, for the plaintiff-respondent,

GrATAEN, J.

- This is a tenancy action in which the landlord,
who is a Barrister-at-law. sued the appellant,
“who is the proprietor of a printing establishment,
“to have him cjected from premises No. 246,
Union Place, Colombo. The action was
instituted on 5th November 1947, and the
premides are admittedly situated in an area to
which the provisions of the Hent Restrietion
Ordinance of 1942 are applicable. The plaintiff
claimed that® he was' entitled to maintain the
action on three separate grounds—(a) that rent
vaas in arrears, (b) that the condition of the pre-
mises had deteriorated owing to the appellant’s
negleet or default, and (¢) that the premises were
reasoaably required for the purposes of his
business.

The first of taese grounds was abandoned at
the tiwal, and on the second ground the plaintiff
failed to satisfy the Court that there had been
any deterioration of the premises for which the
appellant could be held responsible, On the
third ground, however, he suceeeded, and the
present appeal is concerned only with the cor-
rectness of the learned Commissioner’s decision
on this point.

As the plaintift had not obtained authorisa-
tion- from the Assessment Board to institute
this action, it was incumbent on him to satisfy
the Court that the premises were “ reasonably
As
I read Section 3 (¢) of the Ordinance, the reason-
ableness of the landlord’s demand to be restored
to possession for the purposes of his business
must be proved to exist at the date of institution
of the action and to continue to exist at the time
cf the trial. In determining this issue the Court
_must take into account the position of the land-
« lord as well as of the tenant together wilh any
other factor which is relevant to a decision to
the case. Doubts which had at one time existed
as to the proper interpretation of the words

| “* reasonably required ’ appearing in the Section

have now been set at rest by the ruling of this
Court in Gunasenavs, Sangaralingam Pillai & Co.*
(1948) 49 N. L. R.-478.

I shall first consider the position of the tenant.
He has been in oceupation of the premises since
March 1938, and according to his wicontradicted
evidence he hasused them continuously for carry-
ing on his business as a printer and publisher,
He prints what he describes as a newspaper
called the ** Trespasser Racing and All Sports
which is apparently so palatable to the taste of
its readers that cach bi-weekly publication elaims
a circulation of 33,000. His efforls to find a
suitable place of business since he received notice
to quit the premises have failed, and it must
therefore be assumed that, should the plaintiff’s
action succeed, the appellant’s business would in
all probability have to come to an end. Whether
this loss to *literature ™ and the ensuing frus-
tration of his 83,000 clients would amount to’a
very great catastrophe, is of course hesides the
point, The business of printing and publishing
15 per si a lawful occupation, .

It is now necessary to assess the reasonable-
ness of the plaintiff’s elaim to occupy the premises
for the purposes of his own business, He is
fitty-cight years old, and is a Barrister-at-law,
but has admitledly not practised his profession
for very many years ; it is not suggested that he
requires the premises for use as ** chambers .
Nor does he require to reside on the premises,
He states, however, that he " infends 7 to set
himself up in business. When invited in cross-
examination to give more information regarding
the nature of this proposed undertaking, he
refused to do so, A man is no doubt entitled
to withhold from others his closely guarded
secret as to the details of any future business
which he has in contemplation, but in that event
I fail to see how he can expect to satisfy a Court
of law as to the merits of his claim that the
premises which his tenant now occupies are

*87C. L. W, p. ol
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reasonably required for that business. In my The question has also been raised as to whether
opinion thé burden which rests on the plaintiff' | it is open to a landlord, in terms of Section 8 ()
eannot be discharped unless the Court is furnished | of the Ordinance, to claim back his premises for
with sufficient material on which it can determine | the purposes of establishing a business which
that the premises are necessary or suitable for | has not yet come into existence. Tn Hameedu
the launching of his new enterprise; that the | Leble vs. Adam Lebbe, (1948) 50 N. L. R. 181, my
proposal to start a new business alter ejecfing a | brother Nagalingam seems to have decided the
tenant in occupation is a practical propesition ; | question in the affirmative. In a later cuse,
and that it is reasonable to compel the fenart to | however, my brother Basnayzke took a contrary
abhandon his own long-established business so to | view. and held that the section only applied if
to make room for such a project. The plaintiff | there was an existing trade or business for which
is apparently a gentleman of means. He had | theleased premises were required by the landlord,
been away in Europe for some years before the | Mamuhewa vs. Ruwanpativama,® (1948) 50 I, T,
war, and returned to this Island in 1939. Bight | R, 184. I myself am not prepared to go so far.
vears later, he became attracted by the idea of | It seems to me that the section would cover the
undertaking a business venture of an unspecified | case of a landlord who has decided toestablish
nature. At one time he thought of returning | a new business and who is only prevénted from
to Burope after the war, but later he decided not | implementing that deeision owing to lack of
to, I do not doubt that his somewhat vague | suitable accommodation for the purpose. In
intentions as to the future were genuine enough | other words, there must exist at the relevant
at the time when he gave evidence at the trial | date a present requirement to use the premises for
but he has not placed before the Court sufficient | the purposes of a business which has already
material upon which it could be inferred that | been established or, in the alternative which
his proposal to enter the field of commeree was | will be established by him ag soon as the premises
something more than a decision to gratify a [ are made available to him, In either event, he
passing whim. I have therefore come to the | must place hefore the Court the necessary
conclusion that the plaintiff has not discharged | material to assist it in deciding whether his
the burden of establishing that he is entitled to | demand to eject the tenant in occupation is a
have the defendant ecjected from the premises. | veasonable one having due regard to the tenant’s
It is not improbable that his decision to claim | position, This is precisely what the plaintiff
to be restored to possession for the purposes of | has failed to do in the present action. T ac-
establishing a new business was in some measure | cordingly set aside the judgmentrappealed from
motivated by the belief that the condition of | and dismiss the plaintifl’s action with costs
the premises had deteriorated through some [ both here and in the Court below.

fault of the defendant. That belief has now
heen proved to be without foundation.

Present - BASNAYARE J. AND GRATIAEN, J.

DONA MARY AND ANOTHER vs. DISSANAYAKE

Application for revision in D. C. Colombo 4673[P (258)
Argued & Decided on 29th August, 1949,

Partition action—When should a Court order a sale under scction 4 of the ordinance.

Held ;: That except in a case where parties ask for a sale. a judge should not order a sale under sectiond of ths :
Partition Ordinance, unless it is proved to his satisfaction that a partition would be impossible or expedient.

L. G. Weeramantry, for the 1st and 2nd petitioners,
H. A, Kottegoda, for the plaintiff-respondent,

BAsSNAVARE, J. Judge decreeing a sale of the land. Learned

The petitioners to this application are the | counsel for the petitioners submits that it is
second and fourth defendants in an action for | possible to partition the land. Learned counsel
the partition of a land. They are dissafisfied | for the respondent does not contest that sub-
with the order made by the learned District | mission. The learned District Judge does not
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appear to have examined carefully whether it

is possible to partition theJand for he does nob

assign any reasons for his statement that it is
not praeticable to partition the land. Itappears
from plan No. 883 which depicts a scheme of
division of the land into three blocks that the
partition of the land is not impossible. There is
no-evidence that it is inexpedient. The plaintiff
asks that the land<be partitioned and that a
sale be ordered only if a partition is ** impractic-
able . The defendants who have filed state-

_ ments do not ask that a sale he ordered. In the

cirzienstances the learned trial Judge should not
have ordered a sale without exploring with
greater care than he has done the possibility of
partitioning the land.

-~

Law.

Except in a case where the parties ssk for a
sale, a Judge should not order a sale under section
4 of the Partition Ordinance unless it-is proved
to his satisfaction that a partition would be
‘¢ jripossible or inexpedient .

We dircet that the ease be remitted to the
District Court in order that the District Judge
may consider the possibility of ordering a parti-
tion of the land after taking evidence if he deems
it necessary so to do.

As the petitioners have been megligent in
placing their case before the trial Judge, the
respondent will be allowed the costs of this
application, which we fix at Rs. 31:50. ~a

Appeal allowed.
GRATIAEN, J,
I agree.

Present : Naganincan J. AND GRor1aeN, J.

NA l{AYANS‘VA}II_V_S. MARIMUTTUPILLAT

§:6; 63—-1). €. Badulla 9256.

Argued on : 17th November, 1949.
Decided on 24th November, 1949.

i udgment of Foreign Court—Does an action lie on it in other Courts—Principles of Internaticnal

The judgment of a Foreign Court of competent jurisdiction is, in accordance with the principles of private inter-

nationml law, regarded in other courts as prima focie evic

tenioe of a debt at common law and an action les for the

recovery of the debt so adjndged subject tosuch defences a5 may be raised by the debtor at the trial.

Kingsley Herat, for the plaintiff-appellants.

E. B. Wickramanayake, K.C., with V. K. Kandasamy, for the defen dants-respondent.

GRATIAEN, J.

This is an appeal against an order of the learned
District Judge of Badulla rejecting a plaint and
refusing to issue process in eiyil proceedings. The
plaintiffs instituted the present action for the
recovery of a sum of Rs. 7,180:60 and interest
alleged to be due to them on a forcign judgment.
The learned Judge seems to have construed the
laint as an appli r the registration and
enioreement of a for ggﬁment in terms of
the Enforcement of Toreign Judgments Qrdinance
{Chapter 78), As that Ordinance has not come
jnto operation, he was correct in taking the View

that its special statutory provisions arc not yet

available to litigants in Ceylon. S
This, however, does not dispese of the matter.
The judgment of a foreign Court of competent
jurisdiction is, in accordance with the printiples
of private international law, regarded in other

Courts as prima facie cvidence of a debt at com-
mon law. This rule has long been recognised in
Ceylon, and an action lics for the recovery of the
debt so adjudged, subject to such defences as
may be raised at the trial by the alleged debtor.
It therefore follows that the learned Judge
acted prematurely in rejecting the plaint which,
on the fuce of it, discloses a good cause of action.
T would set aside the order of the learned
District Judge and dircet that the plaint be
accepted and summons issued on the defendant
in due course.
'As the defendant was not responsible for the
error into which the learned Judge has fallen, I
would make no order as to costs.

i : Set aside and sent back.
NacaniNeawm, J, _.
T agree.
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